
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4191 Page 1

Meeting Date: 5/17/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Debbie Ties, Fire Marshal’s Office, 854-6472
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Hershel Lee, Fire Marshal
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor 
burning in the unincorporated areas of Travis County.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
See attachments.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Enter Staff Recommendations here

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Enter Issues and Opportunities here

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
No financial impact.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Fire Marshal's Office Hershel Lee Completed 05/09/2011 8:36 AM
Emergency Services Danny Hobby Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 1
Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

§

STATE OF TEXAS §

ORDER LIFTING
OUTDOOR BURNING BAN

WHEREAS, Section 352.081 of the Local Government Code provides that the commissioners 
court of a county by order may prohibit outdoor burning in the unincorporated area of the county 
if the commissioners court makes a finding that circumstances present in the unincorporated area 
create a public safety hazard that would be exacerbated by outdoor burning; and,

WHEREAS, Section 352.081of the Local Government Code further provides that an order 
prohibiting outdoor burning shall expire on the date that a determination is made by the 
commissioners court that the circumstances which necessitated the order no longer exist; and,

WHEREAS, on May 3, 2011, the Travis County Commissioners Court made a finding  that 
circumstances present in the unincorporated area of Travis County created a public safety hazard 
that would be exacerbated by outdoor burning and approved an Order Prohibiting Outdoor 
Burning in the unincorporated area of Travis County; and,

WHEREAS, the Travis County Commissioners Court has determined that conditions in the 
unincorporated area of Travis County have improved as a result of recent rainfall and that the 
circumstances which necessitated the Order Prohibiting Outdoor Burning no longer exist;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Travis County Commissioners Court hereby LIFTS its Order of May 
3, 2011, Prohibiting Outdoor Burning in the unincorporated areas of Travis County.  Although 
conditions in the unincorporated area of Travis County have improved, the Commissioners Court 
urge all persons to use extreme caution and to obey all laws when burning outdoors.  

ORDERED THIS 17th DAY OF MAY, 2011.

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

By: ____________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4196 Page 1

Meeting Date: 5/17/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Lori Clyde, Purchasing, 854-4205
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Modification No. 3 to Contract No. PS060314LC, Indigent 
Healthcare Solutions, Ltd for Professional Services and Non-Exclusive 
License Agreement for Inmate Healthcare Software.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

In 2006, the County contracted with Indigent Healthcare Solutions LTD for 
Professional Services and Non-exclusive License Agreement for web-
based services allowing for automated verification of medical billings and 
automated calculation of the appropriate amounts to pay for various 
medical services rendered to TCSO inmates.  This service produces 
reports that document the appropriate amounts and help reduce the 
possibility of duplicate payments.  At this time, Juvenile Probation 
recommends utilizing these services for the juvenile population.  The cost 
to add two additional concurrent users is $1,006.00 per month or 
$12,072.00 annually. 

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last 12  months $10,556.00 has been 
spent against this contract.

Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount:  $12,072.00
Modification Type:   Additional Licenses
Modification Period:   Beginning May 17, 2011

•   Funding Information:
Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 530102
Funding Account(s):  001-4512-593-6033
Comments:

Item 2
Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of May 17, 2011

DOC ID: 4196 Page 2

•   Statutory Verification of Funding:
Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified ___ Not Verified ___ by Auditor.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Bonnie Floyd Completed 05/09/2011 9:20 AM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 05/09/2011 1:58 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 05/09/2011 2:06 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PURCHASE REQUI SITION NBR: 0000530102 

STATUS: READY FOR BUYER PROCESS 
REQUISITION BY: MKE WILLIAMS 47011 REAS ON: 2 CONCURRE NT US ERS FOR HEAL THCARE M:iT SOFTWARE DATE: 5/05/ II 

SHI P TO LOCATION: GARDNER- BETTS j UVEN j USTI SUGGESTED VENDOR: 67296 INDI GENT HEALTHCARE SOLUTIONS DELIVER BY DATE: 5/17/11 

LI NE UNIT EXTEND 
NBR DESCRI PTI ON QUANT I TY UOM COST COST VENDOR PART NUMBER 

INMATE HEALTH CARE M:iMT SFWSVCS 2 USERS 
COt+ODI TY: HEALTH RELATED SERVI CES 
SUBCOt+OD: HEALTH CARE MANAGEMENT 
INVENTORY BUI LDI NG: GB STOCK NO: 948- 042- 00003 

12.00 MO 886.0000 10632.00 

2 UPDATES FOR RED BOOK CODES 2 USERS 
COt+ODI TY: HEALTH RELATED SERVI CES 
SUBCOMMOD: HEALTH CARE MANAGEMENT 
INVENTORY BUI LDI NG: GB STOCK NO: 948- 042· 00004 

12.00 MO 100.0000 1200.00 

3 UPDATES FOR CPT CODES 
COMMODITY: HEALTH RELATED SERVICES 
SUBCOMMOD: HEALTH CARE MANAGEMENT 
INVENTORY BUI LDING: GB STOCK NO: 948-042-00005 

12.00 MO 20.0000 240.00 

REQUISITION TOTAL: 12072.00 

ACCOUNT I NFORMATI ON 

LINE 
1 

2 

3 

# ACCOUNT 
00145125936033 

00145125936033 

00145125936033 

OTHER PURCHASED SERVI CES 
MEDI CAL SERVI CES 
OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 
MEDI CAL SERVI CES 
OTHER PURCHASED SERVI CES 
MEDI CAL SERVI CES 

PROJECT % 
100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

AMOUNT 
10632.00 

1200.00 

240.00 

12072.00 

REQUI SITI ON I SIN THE CURRENT FI SCAL YEAR. 

REQUI SI TI ON CO!+ENTS: 

REQUEST FROM LORI CYLDE IN PURCHASING TO SET 
REQUI SITI ON FOR CONTRACT PENDING COURT APPROVAL 
ON MAY 17TH. M KE W 47011 
INDIGENT HEALTHCARE SOLUTIONS CONTRACT 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



GM200I13 
Fiscal Year 2011 

Account number 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
Account Balance Inquiry 
1-4512-593.60-33 

5/06/11 
13:24:53 

Fund . . . . . 001 GENERAL FUND 
Department . . 
Division . . . 

45 
12 

JUVENILE PROBATION 
HEALTH SERVICES 

Activity basic 
Sub activity 
Element . . . 

59 
3 

60 

JUSTICE SYSTM (JUV SRVCS) 
JUVENILE PROBATION 
OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 

Obj ect . . . . 33 MEDICAL SERVICES 

Original budget 
Revised budget . . . 

33,223 
33,301 10/01/2010

Actual expenditures - current 956.75 
Actual expenditures - ytd 2,478.67 
Unposted expenditures .00 
Encumbered amount . . . . 397.00 
Unposted encumbrances .00 
Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . : 12,072.00 
Total expenditures & encumbrances: 15,904.42 47.8% 
Unencumbered balance . . . . . . : 17,396.58 52.2 

F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data ~'8=Misc inquiry
FIO=Detail trans Fll=Acct activity list F12=Cancel F24=More keys 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER:  PS060314LC Inmate Healthcare Software Services  (TCSO)   
PAGE 1 OF 5  PAGES

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE
314 W. 11TH ST., RM 400
AUSTIN, TX 78701

PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Lori Clyde
TEL. NO:   (512) 854-9700
FAX NO:   (512) 854-9185

DATE PREPARED:

April 26, 2011

ISSUED TO:

Indigent Healthcare Solutions, Ltd
2040 North Loop 336, Suite 304
Conroe, Texas 77304
Attn: Robert Baird

MODIFICATION NO.:

3

EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL 
CONTRACT:  

July 25, 2006

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES:  September 1, 2006 –August 31, 2007 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES:   September 1, 2007 – August 31, 2008

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:       

Original Contract Amount: $_18,096.00_________ Current Modified Amount $66,360.00_________ .

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

The above referenced contract is hereby modified to reflect the following:

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT AMENDMENT NUMBER 3 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AND 
NONEXCLUSIVE LICENSE AGREEMENT BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY, THE TRAVIS COUNTY 

SHERIFF’S OFFICE AND INDIGENT HEALTHCARE SOLUTIONS, LTD.

Whereas, on July 25, 2006, Travis County (“County”), the Travis County Sheriff’s Office (“TCSO”) and 
Indigent Healthcare Solutions (“IHS”), (all collectively referred to as the “Parties”) entered into a Professional 
Services and Non-Exclusive License Agreement between Travis County, the Travis County Sheriff’s Office and 
Indigent Healthcare Solutions, LTD (Contract No. PS060314LC) (hereinafter referred to as the “Agreement).

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to amend the Agreement as set forth in this Supplemental Agreement, 
Amendment Number 3 (“Amendment”).

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein and other good and 
valuable consideration as stated herein, the Parties hereto mutually agree to amend the Agreement as follows:

Note to Vendor: 

[    ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records.

• DBA

• CORPORATION

• OTHER

LEGAL BUSINESS NAME: 

BY:
 SIGNATURE

BY:
 PRINT NAME

TITLE:  
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

DATE:

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

BY:  
CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

DATE:

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

BY:  
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

DATE:

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



2

Amendments

1. Applicability.

The Agreement is hereby amended so that the Agreement, including its terms, conditions, and provisions, as 
heretofore amended, and exhibits and attachments thereto, shall apply to the Travis County Juvenile Probation 
Department, ("Juvenile Probation Department" or "Department"), in addition to Travis County and the Travis 
County Sheriff's Department.  However, in the event of a conflict between the exhibits and attachments and 
this Amendment, this Amendment shall control with respect to the Juvenile Probation Department.

2. License. 

Under the terms, conditions, and provisions of the Agreement as heretofore amended, IHS hereby licenses to 
Travis County two concurrent licenses for use by the Juvenile Probation Department of  the designated 
processing system described in the Agreement including exhibits and attachments thereto, as heretofore 
upgraded and enhanced under the maintenance program.  The software programs covered by the license are 
windows, browser-based, Indigent Healthcare software programs, which will be used by the Department to 
manage payments for medical care.  The software programs will be upgraded and enhanced under IHS' 
support and maintenance program.  Under the Agreement, the Juvenile Probation Department will receive the 
same services and materials provided by IHS to the TCSO. 

3. Users.

The total number of users for the Department is two (2) users, and the maximum number of concurrent users 
is also two users.  The total number of users and the maximum number of concurrent users specified herein 
shall in no way affect the total number of users and maximum number of concurrent users for the Travis 
County Sheriff's Office.

4. Payment.

a. This Amendment is subject to the invoicing and payment provisions set forth in Section 3 of the 
Agreement.

b. For the software programs, related materials, and services described in the Agreement as heretofore 
amended, including exhibits and attachments thereto, the County shall pay IHS a total monthly fee of One 
Thousand Six Dollars ($1,006).  The total monthly fee encompasses the following costs and charges:  

(i) first concurrent user license: $443;
(ii) second concurrent user license: $443;
(iii) CPT codes for concurrent users:  $10 per concurrent user;
(iv) Redbook code fee: $100.

Total monthly fee:  $1006.00

5. Confidential Information and Data Safeguards.

Subsection 2.8 of the Agreement ("Confidential Information and Data Safeguards") is deleted in its entirety 
and hereby replaced with the following:

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



3

"IHS hereby agrees, to the extent permitted by law, to treat as confidential any and all information furnished 
to IHS under this Agreement that County designates in writing as confidential.  During the period this 
Agreement is in effect and at all times after its termination or expiration, IHS shall not, without obtaining 
County's prior written consent, disclose such information that is not public information to any person or entity 
other than to IHS' officers, employees, agents, counsel and accountants, except as required by law or lawful 
order.  IHS shall maintain the confidentiality of County's confidential information, including instructing IHS' 
officers, employees, agents, counsel and accountants regarding IHS' obligations under this Agreement.  In 
addition, IHS shall establish and maintain reasonable safeguards against the destruction or loss of County's  
data in the possession of IHS, which safeguards shall at least meet the standards of safety and confidentiality 
maintained by IHS for its own confidential information.  As used in this Subsection 2.8, "County" or 
"County's" means Travis County and any County department."

6. Data Files.

Subsection 2.10 of the Agreement ("Data Files") is deleted in its entirety and hereby replaced with the 
following:

"Data Files.  

2.10.1 County data files, including the data contained therein, shall be and remain County's property,  and 
all existing data and data files shall be returned to County by IHS upon expiration of the initial term or the 
renewal term, as defined herein including any amendments hereto, or upon an earlier termination of this 
Agreement.

2.10.2 County's  data shall not be utilized by IHS for any purpose other than that of rendering services to 
County and for furnishing programs and services or special services hereunder, nor shall County's data or any 
part thereof be disclosed, sold, assigned, leased or otherwise disposed of to third parties by IHS, subject, 
however, to the TPIA and any lawful order, nor shall County's  data or any part thereof be commercially 
exploited by or on behalf of IHS, its officers, employees, agents, or any other representatives.  As used in this 
Subsection 2.10, "County" or "County's" means Travis County and any County department."

7. County and Department Obligations Regarding Intellectual Property and Confidential Information.

The terms, conditions, and provisions of Subsection 2.11 of the Agreement are hereby amended so that they 
also apply to the Juvenile Probation Department.  Otherwise, the terms, conditions, and provisions are 
unchanged and continue in full force and effect.

8. Limitation of Liability.

The first sentence of Section 5 of the Agreement ("Limitation of Liability") is deleted in its entirety and 
hereby replaced with the following sentence:

"IHS' liability for damages to County for any cause whatsoever related to this Agreement, and regardless of 
the form of action, whether in contract or in tort (including negligence), shall be limited to and shall not 
exceed the fees, costs, and charges paid to IHS by County under this Agreement and any amendments 
thereto."

The second sentence of Section 5 is unchanged and continues in full force and effect.  

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



4

The third sentence of Section 5 is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

"Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, in no event will IHS be liable for any lost profits, lost 
savings, or other special, incidental or consequential damages, or for punitive or exemplary damages, even if 
IHS has been made aware of the possibility of such damages, or for any claim against County by any other 
party, in connection with the delivery, installation, testing, use, performance or nonperformance of the 
Programs, or the act or failure to act of IHS, or arising out of, related to or in connection with this Agreement."

9. Mediation.

The first sentence of Subsection 12.1 of the Agreement ("Mediation") is deleted in its entirety and hereby 
replaced with the following sentence:

"When mediation is acceptable to the parties in resolving a dispute arising under this Agreement, the parties 
agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or a person appointed by a court of competent jurisdiction, for 
mediation as described in Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice & Remedies Code."  

The remainder of Subsection 12.1 is unchanged and continues in full force and effect.

10.0 Notice Section.

Subsection 14.2 of the Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

"14.2. Notices.  Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement by one party to the other 
shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person to the 
address set forth in this section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day following mailing 
if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt 
requested, addressed to the party at the address set forth in this section. 

14.2.1 The address of County for all purposes under this Agreement shall be:

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. 
Purchasing Agent 
Hand delivery:  314 West 11th Street, Suite 400
Austin, Texas  78701
Registered or Certified Mail:  
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767-1748

14.2.2 The address of the Contractor for all purposes under this Agreement and for all notices hereunder is: 

Mr. Robert Baird, President
Indigent Healthcare Solutions Ltd.
2040 Loop 336 N. - Suite 304
Conroe, Texas 77304

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



5

14.2.3 Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving notice of the change in compliance with 
this Subsection 14.2."

11. Modification.

Subsection 14.4 of the Agreement ("Modification") is deleted in its entirety and hereby replaced with the 
following:

"This Agreement may be modified only pursuant to a writing executed by the County and IHS.  It is 
expressly acknowledged by IHS that no officer, agent, employee, or representative of County has any authority 
to amend or modify the terms of this Agreement unless expressly granted that authority by the Travis County 
Commissioners Court."

12. Parties.

The Agreement is hereby amended so that Travis County and Indigent Healthcare Solutions LTD. are the 
only parties to the Agreement.  The Travis County Sheriff's Office is no longer a party to the Agreement.  
However, the Sheriff's Office will continue to receive all software programs, materials, and services under the 
Agreement as heretofore amended, and this Amendment shall in no way be interpreted or construed to change 
or otherwise affect IHS' obligation to provide such programs, materials, and services to the Sheriff's Office 
under the Agreement as heretofore amended.    With respect to the Sheriff's Office, the only effect of this 
Amendment is that it will no longer be necessary for the Sheriff's Office to sign subsequent amendments or 
modifications to the Agreement.

Terms and Conditions of Agreement

Except as otherwise specifically amended by this Supplemental Agreement, all terms, conditions, and 
provisions of the Agreement, as heretofore amended, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.  The 
terms, conditions, and provisions of the Agreement are hereby incorporated by reference into this 
Supplemental Agreement and made a part of this Agreement for all purposes as if fully copied and set forth 
herein verbatim.

Effect

This Supplemental Agreement, Amendment Number 3, shall take effect immediately upon its approval by 
the Parties hereto, and, as amended heretofore and as amended hereby, the Agreement shall remain in full 
force and effect unless terminated as provided in the Agreement.

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4197 Page 1

Meeting Date: 5/17/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: CW Michael Brunner, Purchasing, 49700
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Contract Award for Trap Rock, Grade 5T and 6T, IFB No. 
B110109-CW, to the Sole Bidder, Vulcan Construction Materials.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

IFB B110109-CW was issued on April 13, 2011.  One (1) bid was received 
on May 2, 2011.  Transportation and Natural Resources recommends 
award to the sole bidder, Vulcan Construction Materials.

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last twelve (12) months $137,824.00 
has been spent against this requirement.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount: Estimated Quantity-as need requirements
Contract Type: Annual
Contract Period: May 22, 2011 through May 21, 2012:

Solicitation-Related Information:  
Solicitations Sent: 685 
Responses Received: 1
HUB Information: N/A
% HUB Subcontractor: N/A

Funding Information:
Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: N/A
Funding Account(s): 099-4941-621-3064 and 099-4941-621-6014
Comments: Requisitions are processed at time of requirement.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.

Gonzalj
Text Box
REVISED

Gonzalj
Text Box
3

Gonzalj
Highlight



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of May 17, 2011

DOC ID: 4197 Page 2

Purchasing Bonnie Floyd Completed 05/12/2011 10:26 AM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 05/12/2011 5:11 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 05/13/2011 8:20 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending 05/12/2011 10:23 AM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
STEVEN M. MAN ILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building, 1 1th Floor
P.O. Box 1748 ___)

Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697

May 4, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd Grimes, County Purchasing Agent

FROM: Steven M. Mani11a,1.E., County Executive

SUBJECT: Award of Bid, IFB# B110109-CW Trap Rock, Grade 5T and 6T

TNR has reviewed the above referenced bids and recommends award to Vulcan Construction Materials, the
only responsive bidder.

The commodity for Road Materials, Lightweight Aggregate is 750 and the sub-commodity is 056. The
budget line is 099-4941-621-3064. The commodity for Hauling Service is 962 and the sub-commodity is
039. The budget line is 099-4941-621-6014.

If you need additional information, please contact Christina Jensen at 854-7670.

CJ:SMM:cj
/ Contract File

:j; Q

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

• . . : 99-4941-621.30-64
• . . : 099 ROAD & BRIDGE FUND
• . . : 49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• . . : 41 ROAD & BRIDGE MAINTENANCE
• . . : 62 INFPA-ENV SCVS (TRNS&RDS)
• . . : 1 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• . . : 30 OPERATG SUPPLIES,RP&E,NC
• . . : 64 RD MATERIALS/NONASPHALTIC

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd •

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encuinbrances F7=Project data
F1O=Detail trans Fll=Acct activity list

GM2 00113
Fiscal Year 2011

Account number
Fund
Department
Division .

Activity basic
Sub activity
Element .

Object . •

5/05/11
14:46:12

12 . 5
87.5

F24=More keys

9771533

985,297 02/03/2011
6,096.44

88,644 .42
.00

23,695.73
5,000.00

.00
i23,436 .59
861, 860.41

F8=Misc inquiry
F12 =Cancel

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



GM2 00113
Fiscal Year 2011

Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Activity basic
Sub activity
Element
Object .

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

• . . : 99-4941-621.60-14
• . . : 099 ROAD & BRIDGE FUND
• • • : 49 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• . . : 41 ROAD & BRIDGE MAINTENANCE
• • . : 62 INFRA-ENV SCVS (TRNS&RDS)
• • . : 1 TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)
• . . : 60 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
• . . : 14 TRANSPORT SERVICES

5/05/11
14:46:23

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd •

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encurubrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data
FlO=Detail trans Fll=Acct activity list

443,369
443,346 11/04/2010

8,087.34
72, 196.85

.00
7,004.43
5,120.00

00
92,408.62

350, 937.38
F8=Misc inquiry
F12 =Cancel

20 . 8%
79.2

F24=More keys

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



 B110109-CW-9-80   CATEGORY E2: TRAP ROCK GRADE 6T - HAULING CHARGES TO SPECIFIC EAST ZONE 
GRID SITES, PER TON: Grid 649 - Hauling Charges Per Ton

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

Vulcan Construction Materials  First Offer - $26.40   1 / ton $26.40    Y

Product Code: 
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 636
Supplier Notes:  

 B110109-CW-10-01   CATEGORY F: TRAP ROCK GRADE 6T - MATERIAL PICKED UP AT PLANT: MATERIAL 
PICKED UP AT PLANT BY COUNTY

 Supplier Unit Price  Qty/Unit Total Price  Attch.  Docs

Vulcan Construction Materials  First Offer - $20.00   100 / ton $2,000.00    Y

Product Code: 
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 636
Supplier Notes:  

Supplier Totals

 Vulcan Construction Materials $93,102.50    (338/338 items) 

Bid Contact Jose Cruz 
cruzj@vmcmail.com
Ph 210-213-6802   

Address PO Box 791550
San Antonio, TX 78279 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

**

Travis County Bid B110109-CW

May 5, 2011 2:49:37 PM CDT BidSync, LLC p. 44

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4198 Page 1

Meeting Date: 5/17/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: David Walch, Purchasing, 854-6663
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Contract No. PS110165DW,  Austin Recovery Center, Inc., to 
provide Professional Counseling Services.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

This agreement is for the provision of intensive outpatient professional counseling 
services to dually diagnosed offenders participating in Travis County District and 
County Criminal Courts', Veterans Court Program.  Services provided will include 
individual and group counseling for chemical dependency.  The Veterans Court 
program works with dually diagnosed veteran offenders who do not have access to 
appropriate treatment through the Veterans Administration.  This agreement will 
target Veterans presenting with Post Traumatic Stress Disorder or other mental 
health issues who are abusing or are addicted to drugs and/or alcohol in Travis 
County.

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last  12  months $0.00 has been spent 
against this contract.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount: As-Needed Contract
Contract Type: Professional Services Agreement
Contract Period: 05/17/11 - 09/30/11 (auto renewal)

• Funding Information:
Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: N/A
Funding Account(s):  676-2430-546-6099
Comments:   This is an as-needed contract.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

Item 4
Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of May 17, 2011

DOC ID: 4198 Page 2

Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 05/06/2011 9:05 AM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 05/06/2011 10:16 AM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Juan Gonzalez Completed 05/09/2011 9:48 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



OF

DISTRICT AND COUNTY •.• CRIMINAL JUSTICE CENTER

TRAVIS COUNTY BLACKWELLTHURMAN

CRIMINAL COURTS
- — P.O. BOX 1748

AUSTIN, n. 78767
DEBRA HALE

‘ (512) 854-9244
DIRECTOR OF COURT FAX: (512) 854-4464MANAGEMENT

SC
DATE: March 21, 2011 re) —Tht ‘.

TO: Cyd Grimes
Purchasing Agent

FROM: JftQAAk RQk
Debra Kale
Director of Court Management
District and County Criminal Courts

RE: New Contract with Austin Recovery for Counseling Services

* * C * * * * * * * * C * * * * * * * * * * 4 * * * * * * * *4* * * * * * *4 * * * * * * * * * * *4 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * C * * * *

‘I’ravis County Criminal Court Department would like to enter into a contractual agreement with Austin
Recovery fbr Counseling Services.

We have attached the following documents to be used in this contract:

• Scope of Services
• Fiscal Provisions
• Sample Invoice

The following details the line item and budget amount to be used for this contract:

Funding Account Number: 676-2430-546-6099 Project # M11676

if you need additional information in order to proceed, please do not hesitate to call inc.

P.O. Box 1748 Austin, Texas 78767 (512) 854-9244 Fax: (512) 854-4464

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PSi 10165DW

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT/CONTRACT

BETWEEN

TRAVIS COUNTY

AND

AUSTIN RECOVERY CENTER, INC.

FOR

COUNSELING SERVICES

CONTRACT NO. PS11O165DW

OF

Travis County Purchasing Office

1 of29

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PSi 10165DW

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 Definitions 3
2.0 Term 4
3.0 Contractor’s Responsibilities 4
4.0 Compensation, Billing and Payment 7
5.0 Records, Confidentiality and Access 8
6.0 Amendments/Modifications 9
7.0 Other Provisions 9

Approvals 15

Attachments

Attachment A — Scope of Services & Performance Measures 16
Attachment B — Fee Schedule 17
Attachment C — Insurance Requirements 18
Attachment D — Ethics Affidavit including 21

Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons 23
Attachment E — Conflict of Interest Questionnaire 25

2 of29

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PSi 10165DW
STATE OF TEXAS §

§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
FOR COUNSELING SERVICES

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the following parties: Travis County,
Texas, (the “COUNTY”) and AUSTIN RECOVERY CENTER, Inc., (the “CONTRACTOR”).

WHEREAS, COUNTY desires to obtain the services of a qualified credentialed staff to provide
counseling services, for Travis County and;

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR has the professional ability and expertise, and any necessaiy
professional degrees, licenses, and certifications to provide these services;

NOW, THEREFORE, COUNTY and CONTRACTOR agree as follows:

1.0 DEFINITIONS

In this Agreement,

1.1 “Commissioners Court” means the Travis County Commissioners Court.

1.2 “Purchasing Agent” means Travis County Purchasing Agent Cyd V. Grimes or
her successor.

1.3 “County Auditor” means Travis County Auditor Susan Spataro or her successor.

1.4 “Parties” mean Travis County and Austin Recovery,

1.5 “Is doing business” and “has done business” mean:

1.5.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing
which is worth more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services
or for the purchase of any property or property interest, either real or personal,
either legal or equitable; or,

1.5.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or
having in existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in
the aggregate in a calendar year;

1.5.3 but does not include

1.5.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key
Contracting Person at a posted, published, or marked price available to the
public,

1.5.3.2 any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person
for personal, family or household purposes in accordance with pricing

3 of29

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PSi 10165DW
guidelines applicable to similarly situated individuals with similar risks as
determined by Contractor in the ordinary course of its business; and

1.5.3.3 a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on
behalf of Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational
corporation by an agent, employee or other representative of Contractor
who does not know and is not in a position that he or she should have
known about the Contract.

1. 6 “Key Contracting Person” means any person or business listed in Exhibit 1 to the
Affidavits attached to this contract and marked as Attachment D.

1.7 “DIRECTOR” means the Director of Court Management, of Travis County District
and County Criminal Courts or her designee.

2.0 TERM

2.1 Initial Term. The Initial Term of this Agreement shall commence upon complete
execution by all parties and shall continue through September 30, 2011, unless sooner
terminated as provided herein.

2.2 Renewal Term(s). Subject to continued funding by the Commissioners Court, this
Agreement shall thereafter automatically renew on October 1 of each year for succeeding
terms of one year unless sooner terminated by either party as provided herein.

2.3 Termination. Either party may terminate this Contract at any time by giving the
other party written notice of such termination at least thirty (30) days before the effective
date of the termination.

3.0 CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES

3.1 Scope of Services. CONTRACTOR shall perform, in a timely manner, the
services and activities described in the Scope of Services set forth as Attachment A to this
Agreement, which is expressly incorporated herein and made a part hereof.

3.2 Ethical Standards. CONTRACTOR shall perform all services and exercise all
discretionary powers in a manner consistent with applicable canons of professional ethics
and his best professional judgment.

3.3 Subcontracting. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein,
CONTRACTOR is prohibited from hiring or subcontracting with any other person to
perform any of the CONTRACTOR’S obligations under this Agreement.

3.4 Civil Rights/ADA Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall provide all services and
activities pursuant to this Agreement in compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as
amended, the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1 122, Section 504, and with the
provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933].

4 of29

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PSI 10165DW
3.5 Legal Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall comply with all federal, state, county,
and city laws, rules, regulations and ordinances applicable to the provision of the services
described herein and the performance of all obligations undertaken pursuant to this
Agreement.

3.6 Payment of Property Taxes. CONTRACTOR warrants that CONTRACTOR is
not currently delinquent in payment of property taxes to the Travis County Tax Assessor
Collector.

3.7 Insurance Requirements CONTRACTOR shall comply with the insurance
requirements set out in Attachment C, “Insurance Requirements”, which is incorporated
herein by reference and made a part hereof.

3.8 Federal Funds. CONTRACTOR warrants that no Federal appropriated funds have
been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of CONTRACTOR, to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress
in connection with awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the
making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the
extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract,
grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

3.9 Communications. CONTRACTOR may communicate all requests for direction and
factual information relating to services performed pursuant to this Agreement to the
DIRECTOR and may rely on all factual information supplied by the DIRECTOR in
response to these requests. However DIRECTOR shall not serve as the agent of County
or the Commissioners Court or any elected official of County for any other purpose than
conveying factual information.

3.10 CONTRACTOR expressly acknowledges that, in entering into this Agreement,
COUNTY has relied on the representations of CONTRACTOR about the persons who
will be performing the services and their qualifications and that any other person except
staff must be approved by COMMISSIONERS COURT before providing services under
this Agreement. CONTRACTOR warrants that all work done will be done by the
employees or members of CONTRACTOR that are presented as performing the services
in CONTRACTOR’S proposal.

3.11 Professional Licensure/Certification. The CONTRACTOR shall maintain all
necessary licenses and certifications related to counseling services being provided
hereunder. CONTRACTOR shall provide Director documentation that the provider’s
license is in good standing with the licensing entity. In the event licensure or certification
expires, is revoked, suspended, probated, or is canceled, CONTRACTOR shall inform
COUNTY of such event within five (5) working days.

3.12 Duty to Report. CONTRACTOR shall ensure that suspected or alleged cases of
child abuse or exploitation or neglect of clients served under this Agreement are
immediately reported to the Director and to the appropriate authorities as required by law
and in conformity with the procedures detailed in Chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code.
CONTRACTOR shall ensure that its employees, interns, volunteers, subcontractors,

5 of29

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PS11OI65DW
agents, and consultants are properly trained in the reporting requirements and procedures
of Chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code.

3.13 Standard of Care. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary,
CONTRACTOR shall perform all services and responsibilities required of
CONTRACTOR under this Agreement using at least that standard of care which a
reasonably prudent licensed counselor in Travis County, Texas would use in similar
circumstances. CONTRACTOR warrants the duties within this Agreement shall be
performed in a good and workmanlike manner. Nothing in this Agreement shall be
construed to relieve CONTRACTOR of this duty.

3.14 Duty to Disclose Information. CONTRACTOR has an affirmative duty under this
Agreement to promptly ascertain and disclose in sufficient detail all of the following
information to Director:

3.143. 1 Any and all licensure complaints and any corrective action required by
any of CONTRACTOR’S licensing authorities or funding entities.

3.143 .2 Any arrest of any employee, intern, volunteer, subcontractor, agent and/or
consultant of CONTRACTOR.

3.143 .3 Any finding of “Reason to Believe” by a state regulatory agency in a child
abuse, neglect and exploitation investigation where an employee, intern,
volunteer, subcontractor, agent and/or consultant of CONTRACTOR was the
alleged or designated perpetrator.

3.15 Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary
Exclusion from Participation in Contracts Exceeding $100,000.00

The Contractor certifies, by entering into this Contract, that neither it nor its
principals are debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible,
or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any federal
department or agency. The Contractor shall include this certification recluirement
in all subcontracts to this contract that exceed $100,000.00. *Form is provided as
Attachment E*

3.16 CONTRACTOR certifies that the individual or business entity named in this
Agreement is not ineligible to receive the state funds or specified grant or payment under
Section 231.006 of the Texas Family Code and acknowledges that this Agreement maybe
terminated and payment withheld if this certification is inaccurate.

3.17 Financial Reporting. Upon request, CONTRACTOR shall provide COUNTY
copies of profit and loss statements, annual financial statements, audit reports, and other
financial records and reports that may be requested by COUNTY. COUNTY shall have
the right to conduct onsite review of CONTRACTOR’S financial records and source
documents.

6 of29

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PSi 10165DW
3.18 CONTRACTOR is hereby notified that state funds may be used to pay for services
rendered to Travis County. For this reason, CONTRACTOR shall account separately for
the receipt and expenditure of all funds received as payment under this Agreement, and
shall adhere to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in the accounting,
reporting and auditing of such funds. Contractor agrees to provide County an
independent financial audit of all state funds received under this Contract at least once a
year. The audit shall be prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Auditing
Standards and any other audit requirements of Travis County.

3.19 Monitoring. COUNTY shall have the right to conduct periodic financial and
programmatic monitoring of CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR agrees to cooperate fully
with COUNTY’S monitoring activities.

4.0 COMPENSATION, BILLING AND PAYMENT

4.1 Fees. For and in consideration of the satisfactory performance by
CONTRACTOR of the services described in Attachment A, Scope of Services, and
Contractor’s compliance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, COUNTY
shall pay CONTRACTOR in accordance with the Fee Schedule which is attached hereto
as Attachment B and made a part hereof.

4.1 .1 Not to exceed amount: N/A-As needed Basis
4.1.2 Additional Fees: None.

4.2 Satisfactory Completion of Services. COUNTY shall not be responsible for the
costs of any services under this Agreement that are not performed to COUNTY’S
satisfaction and given COUNTY’S approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.
COUNTY’S obligation to make any payment to CONTRACTOR is dependent upon
completion of the services invoiced in a timely, good and professional manner and at a
standard acceptable in CONTRACTOR’S profession.

4.3 Timely Payment. The COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR within thirty (30)
days after the receipt of a complete and correct invoice by the COUNTY Department.
Accrual and payment of interest on overdue payments shall be governed by Chapter 2251
of the Texas Government Code.

4.4 Invoicing. CONTRACTOR shall submit invoicing to COUNTY on a monthly
basis within ten (10) working days after the end of any calendar month in which services
are provided. Each invoice shall contain the following: name and address of
CONTRACTOR as it appears on this contract, contract number, a detailing of individual
and group sessions as outlined in Attachment A, Scope of Services, and the total amount
of payment requested for each client. CONTRACTOR shall use the Invoice Format
provided in Attachment F of this contract. Each invoice submitted by CONTRACTOR to
COUNTY shall be signed by CONTRACTOR. Original invoices shall be sent to:

Mr. Jackson Glass
Travis County — Veterans Court Program

509 W. 1 1th Street, Suite 2.700
Austin, Texas 78701

7 of29

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PSi 10165DW

4.5 Overpayment. CONTRACTOR shall refund to COUNTY any money which has
been paid to CONTRACTOR by COUNTY, which COUNTY determines has resulted in
overpayment to CONTRACTOR. Such refund shall be made by CONTRACTOR to
COUNTY within thirty (30) days after the refund is requested by COUNTY. If
COUNTY enters into any subsequent Agreement with CONTRACTOR and
CONTRACTOR fails to refund any money owed to COUNTY within thirty (30) days of
request, COUNTY may offset the difference against the next advance or payment payable
to CONTRACTOR.

4.6 Taxpayer Identification. CONTRACTOR shall provide COUNTY with an
Internal Revenue Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and
Certification that is completed in compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules
and regulations, and a statement of entity status in a form satisfactory to the County
Auditor before any Agreement funds are payable.

4.7 Delinquent Property Taxes. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if
the CONTRACTOR is delinquent in the payment of property taxes at the time of
invoicing, the CONTRACTOR hereby assigns any payments to be made for services
rendered hereunder to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of said
delinquent taxes.

4.8 Disbursements to Persons with Outstanding Debt.

4.8.1 In accordance with Section 154.045 of the Local Government Code, If
notice of indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County
Treasurer evidencing the indebtedness of the CONTRACTOR to the State, the
COUNTY or a salary fund, a warrant may not be drawn on a COUNTY fund in
favor of the CONTRACTOR, or an agent or assignee of CONTRACTOR until:

4.8.1.1 the County Treasurer notifies CONTRACTOR in writing that the
debt is outstanding; and
4.8.1.2 the debt is paid.

4.8.2 “Debt” includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness arising
from written agreements with the COUNTY.

4.8.3 COUNTY may apply any funds COUNTY owes CONTRACTOR to the
outstanding balance of debt for which notice is made under section 4.8.1.1 above,
if the notice includes a statement that the amount owed by the COUNTY to
CONTRACTOR may be applied to reduce the outstanding debt.

4.9 Period of Services. COUNTY shall not be liable for costs incurred or
performances rendered by CONTRACTOR before or after the term of this Agreement.

4.10 Exemption from County Purchasing Act. Pursuant to TEX. LOC. GOV’T. CODE
ANN. § 262 q., Commissioners Court hereby orders that this Agreement is exempt
from the requirements of the County Purchasing Act because it is a contract for the
purchase of personal or professional services.

8 of29

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PSi 10165DW

4.11 Funding Out. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if, during budget
planning and adoption, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract
for the following fiscal year of COUNTY, COUNTY may terminate this Contract after
giving CONTRACTOR 20 days written notice that this Contract is terminated due to the
failure to fund it.

4.12 CONTRACTOR acknowledges and agrees that COUNTY is under no obligation
to refer any client to CONTRACTOR for services under this Agreement and this
Agreement shall not be so construed.

5.0 RECORDS CONFIDENTIALITY AND ACCESS

5.1 Confidentiality. CONTRACTOR shall establish a method to secure the
confidentiality of records and other information relating to services provided under this
Agreement in accordance with the applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and
regulations, and applicable professional ethical standards. This provision shall not be
construed as limiting the right of COUNTY access to client information. Upon
authorization from COUNTY to render client files anonymous, CONTRACTOR agrees
to mask information identifying clients in a way that will not obstruct COUNTY’S
monitoring and evaluation duties in any way.

5.2 Records Maintenance. CONTRACTOR shall create, maintain, and retain, and
shall make reasonably available to COUNTY, all necessary and appropriate records,
information, and documentation (including all accounting records) relating to services
provided under the terms of this Agreement for a period of three (3) years after the
provision of the services, or until any litigation concerning any of the services has been
satisfactorily resolved, whichever occurs later. CONTRACTOR shall provide copies of
such records to COUNTY upon written request to CONTRACTOR at a cost mutually
agreed to by COUNTY and CONTRACTOR

5. 3 Access to Records. COUNTY or its duly authorized representatives shall have
access to any and all records, information and documentation of CONTRACTOR, which
are directly pertinent to the services to be performed under this Agreement for the
purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. CONTRACTOR
shall maintain the records, information, and documentation in a readily available state and
location, reasonably accessible to COUNTY or their authorized representatives.

5.4 Right to Contractual Material. All work products produced under this Agreement
including programming, reports, charts, schedules, or other appended documentation to
any responses, inquiries, correspondence, and related material submitted by
CONTRACTOR will become property of the COUNTY.

6.0 AMENDMENTS / MODIFICATIONS

6.1 General. Unless specifically provided otherwise in this Agreement, any change to
the terms of this Agreement or any attachments to it shall be in writing and signed by
each party. IT IS ACKNOWLEDGED BY CONTRACTOR THAT NO OFFICER,
AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY

9 of29

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PSi 10165DW
AUTHORITY TO CHANGE THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY
AHACHMENTS TO IT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT AUTHORITY BY
COMMISSIONERS COURT.

6.2 Requests for Changes. CONTRACTOR shall submit all requests for changes to
the terms of this Agreement or any attachment to it to the Director with a copy to the
Purchasing.

6.3 Purchasing Agent Authority. Contractor understands and agrees that the
Purchasing Agent has certain authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable
law (specifically the County Purchasing Act, TEX. LOC. GOVT CODE, Chapter 262,
and other applicable law) and County policy, as approved by the Commissioners Court.
Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve Amendment requests under this
Contract. The Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such authority upon
submission of a request for Amendment; at any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit
any request to the Commissioners Court for approval, regardless of the authority of the
Purchasing Agent to sign the Amendment.

7.0 OTHER PROVISIONS:

7.1 INDEMNIFICATION. CONTRACTOR AGREES TO AND SHALL
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND
EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES,
DAMAGES, NEGLIGENCE, CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS, AND LIABILITY OF
EVERY KIND, INCLUDING ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT COSTS,
AND ATTORNEY’S FEES, FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON, FOR
ANY ACT OR OMISSION BY CONTRACTOR, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY
PROPERTY, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK DONE
BY CONTRACTOR UNDER THIS CONTRACT.

7.2 Copyrights. Patents & Licenses. CONTRACTOR represents and warrants that (i)
all applicable copyrights, patents, licenses, and other proprietary or intellectual property
rights which may exist on materials used in this Agreement have been adhered to and (ii)
the County shall not be liable for any infringement of those rights and any rights granted
to the County shall apply for the duration of this Agreement. Consultant shall indemnify
the County, its officers, agents, and employees from all claims, losses, damages, causes of
action, and liability of every kind including expenses of litigation, court costs and
attorney fees for damages to any person or property arising in connection with any alleged
or actual infringement of existing patents, licenses, or copyrights applicable to materials
used in this Agreement.

7.3 Claims Notification. If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before
an administrative agency, is made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other
entity against CONTRACTOR or COUNTY in relation to the performance of this
Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall give written notice to COUNTY of the claim or other
action within three (3) working days after being notified of it or the threat of it; the name
and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that made or threatened to
make a claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any type of action or proceeding;
the basis of the claim, action or proceeding; the court or administrative tribunal, if any,

10 of29

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PS11O165DW
where the claim, action or proceeding was instituted; and the name or names of any
person against whom this claim is being made or threatened. This written notice shall be
given in the manner provided herein. Except as otherwise directed, CONTRACTOR
shall furnish to COUNTY copies of all pertinent papers received by CONTRACTOR
with respect to these claims or actions.

7.4 Suspension. If CONTRACTOR fails to comply with any provision herein,
COUNTY may, upon written notification to CONTRACTOR, suspend this Agreement in
whole or in part and withhold further payments to CONTRACTOR, until
CONTRACTOR is in compliance with the terms of this Agreement or Agreement is
terminated as provided herein.

7.5 Non-Waiver of Default

7.5.1 No payment, act or omission by COUNTY may constitute or be construed
as a waiver of any breach or default of CONTRACTOR which then exists or may
subsequently exist.

7.5.2 All rights of COUNTY under this Agreement are specifically reserved and
any payment, act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to
COUNTY under it. Any right or remedy in this Agreement shall not preclude the
exercise of any other right or remedy under this Agreement or under any law nor
shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver
of any other rights or remedies.

7.6 Forfeiture of Contract If CONTRACTOR has done business with a Key
Contracting Person during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date of execution
of this Agreement or does business with any Key Contracting Person at any time after the
date of execution of this Agreement and prior to the full performance of this Agreement,
CONTRACTOR shall forfeit all benefits of this Agreement and COUNTY shall retain all
performance by CONTRACTOR and recover all considerations, or the value of all
consideration, paid to CONTRACTOR pursuant to this Agreement, provided, however,
that this section may be waived by Commissioners Court pursuant to Section 3(g) of the
Travis County Ethics Policy.

7.7 Entire Agreement

7.7.1 Entire Agreement. All written or oral agreements between the parties to
this Agreement related to the subject matter of this Agreement that were made
prior to the execution of this Agreement have been reduced to writing and are
contained in this Agreement or in the policies and procedures approved by
Commissioners Court for County. Any prior agreements, promises, negotiations, or
representations not expressly set forth in this document are of no force and effect.

7.7.2 Attachments. The attachments enumerated and denominated below are
hereby made a part of this Agreement, and constitute promised performances by
CONTRACTOR in accordance with all the provisions of this Agreement.

7.7.2.1 Attachment A — Scope of Services

11 of29

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PS11O165DW
7.7.2.2 Attachment B — Fee Schedule
7.7.2.3 Attachment C — Insurance Requirements
7.7.2.4 Attachment D — Ethics Affidavit including:

Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons
7.7.2.5 Attachment E —Certification Regarding

Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary
Exclusion for Covered Contracts

7.7.2.6 Attachment F -- Invoice Format (Sample)

7.8 Notices:

7.8.1 Written Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this
Agreement by one party to the other shall be in writing and shall be given and
deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person to the address set
forth in this section for the party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day
following mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, by
registered or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the party at
the address herein specified.

7.8.2 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this
Agreement shall be:

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. (or her successor)
Travis County Purchasing Agent
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

With copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not
required):

Debra Hale (or her successor)
Director of Court Management
District and County Criminal Courts
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

7.8.3 Contractor Address. The address of CONTRACTOR for all purposes
under this Agreement and for all notices hereunder shall be:

Linda Garnett
Austin Recovery
8402 Cross Park Drive
Austin, Texas 78754

7.9 Change of Address. Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving
written notice of the change in compliance with Section 7.8. Any change in the address
shall be reported within fifteen (15) days of the change.

12 of29

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PSi 10165DW

7.10 Authority: The DIRECTOR or her designee will act on behalf of COUNTY with
respect to the work to be performed under this Agreement. The DIRECTOR shall have
complete authority to interpret and define in writing COUNTY’S policies and decisions
with respect to CONTRACTOR’S services. The DIRECTOR may designate
representatives to transmit instructions and receive information.

7.11 Dispute Resolution - Administration by Purchasing Agent. When the Contractor
andlor County have been unable to successfully resolve any question or issue related to
this Contract, the Contractor or County shall then present the matter to the Purchasing
Agent by providing the Purchasing Agent with written notice of the dispute. Such notice
shall contain a specific written description of the issues involved as well as the
Contractor’s requested resolution of the dispute and any other relevant information which
Contractor desires to include. As of the receipt of such notice by the Purchasing Agent,
the Purchasing Agent will act as the County representative in any further issuances and in
the administration of this Contract in relation to the described dispute. Unless otherwise
stated in this Contract, any document, notice or correspondence in relation to the disputes
at this stage not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent is may be considered void. If the
Contractor does not agree with any document, notice or correspondence relating to the
dispute issued by the Purchasing Agent or other authorized County person, the Contractor
must submit a written notice to the Purchasing Agent with a copy to the Director within
ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, notice or correspondence, outlining
the exact point of disagreement in detail. The Purchasing Agent will issue a written
notice of the final resolution of the dispute to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of
receipt of the initial written notice of dispute by the Purchasing Agent. If this final
resolution does not resolve the dispute to the Contractor’s satisfaction, Contractor may
submit a written Notice of Appeal to the Commissioners Court through the Purchasing
Agent. The Purchasing Agent will provide a copy of such response to the Director. This
Notice of Appeal must be submitted within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the
unsatisfactory final resolution. Contractor then has the right to be heard by
Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent will coordinate placing the matter on the
Commissioners Court agenda.

7.12 Mediation. If the Contractor is not satisfied with the resolution of the dispute
pursuant to paragraph 7.11, Contractor shall notify the Travis County Management
representing this contract, and, if mediation is acceptable to both Parties in resolving the
dispute arising under this Contract, the Parties agree to use the Dispute Resolution Center
of Austin, Texas, or another mediation group as chosen by County and approved by
Contractor, as the provider of mediators for mediation as described in the TEX. CIV.
PRAC. AND REM. CODE, Section 154.023. Unless both Parties are satisfied with the
result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and binding resolution of
the dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain
confidential as described in TEX. CIV. PRAC. AND REM. CODE, Section 154.073,
unless both Parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality.

7.13 Cooperation and Coordination. CONTRACTOR shall cooperate and coordinate
with COUNTY staff and other contractors as reasonable and necessary and as required by
the DIRECTOR.

13 of29

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PSi 1O165DW
7.14 Independent Contractor. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that
CONTRACTOR is an independent contractor, operating solely in that capacity, and
assumes all of the rights, obligations and liabilities applicable to him as an independent
contractor. CONTRACTOR shall not be considered an employee of COUNTY, or gain
any rights against COUNTY pursuant to the COUNTY’S personnel policies.

7.15 Governing Law. The validity of this agreement and of any of its terms or
provisions, as well as the rights and duties of the parties hereunder, shall be governed by
the laws of the State of Texas.

7.15.1 Severability. Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this
Agreement held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or
ineffective shall not impair, invalidate, or nu1lifi the remainder of this Agreement,
but the effect thereof shall be limited to the clause, sentence, provision, paragraph
or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective.

7.15.2 Law and Venue. All obligations under this Agreement shall be
performable in Travis County, Texas. Venue for any litigation concerning this
Agreement shall be in the City of Austin, Travis County.

7.15.3 Assignment. No party may assign any of the rights or duties created by
this Agreement without the prior written approval of the other party. It is
acknowledged by CONTRACTOR that no officer, agent, employee or
representative of COUNTY has any authority to assign any part of this Agreement
unless expressly granted that authority by Commissioners Court.

7.16 Binding Contract. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, this
Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the COUNTY and the
CONTRACTOR and their respective successors, executors, administrators, and assigns.
Neither the COUNTY nor the CONTRACTOR may assign, sublet, or transfer his interest
in or obligations under this Agreement without the written consent of the other party
hereto.

7.17 Performance of Other Services. As a part of this Agreement, it is understood that
CONTRACTOR is free to provide services outside this Agreement as it sees fit at those
times which CONTRACTOR is not obligated to COUNTY. It is also understood that
COUNTY is free to have more than one contractor providing the type of services
included in this Agreement.

7.18 Survival. Conditions and covenants of this Agreement which by their terms are
performable after the termination, expiration, or end of this Agreement shall survive such
termination, expiration, or end and remain fuliy performable.

7.19 Interpretational Guidelines

7.19.1 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this
Agreement, the time shall be computed to exclude the first day and include the
last day of the period. If the last day of any period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or

14 of29

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PSi 10165DW
a day that COUNTY has declared a holiday for its employees, these days shall be
omitted from the computation.

7.19.2 Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this Agreement shall be
construed to include any other gender and words in either number shall be
construed to include the other unless the context in the Agreement clearly requires
otherwise.

7.19.3 Headings. The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this
Agreement have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter
covered by that section or subsection and are not to be used in construing this
Agreement.

7.20 Conflict of Interest Ouestionnaire: If required by Chapter 176, Texas Local
Government Code, the Consultant shall complete and file a Conflict of Interest
Questionnaire with the County Clerk, Elections Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin,
Texas 78751. The Consultant shall update this Questionnaire by September 1 of each year
for the duration of this Contract, as required by Chapter 176 of the Local Government
Code. In addition, if any statement on a submitted Questionnaire becomes incomplete or
inaccurate, the Consultant shall submit an updated Questionnaire. The Consultant should
note that the law requires the County to provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the
official Travis County Internet website.

7.21 The person or persons signing this Agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, or
representing themselves as signing this agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, do
hereby warrant and guarantee that he, she or they have been duly authorized by
CONTRACTOR to sign this Agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR and to bind
CONTRACTOR validly and legally to all terms, performances, and provisions in this
Agreement.

15 of29

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PSi 10165DW
DUPLICATE ORIGNALS

This Agreement will be executed in duplicate originals and be effective when executed by
both parties.

Austin Recovery Travis County

Jonathan Ross, President/CEO By: SamuelT.Biscoe
Name and Title (Printed) Travis County Judge

Date: 4/27/11 Date:________________

Approved as to Legal Form By:
A sistant County Attome

Approved by Purchasing:
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent

16 of29

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PSi 10165DW
ATTACHMENT A
Scope of Services

Project Description
The Travis County Veterans Court seeks to expand services to offer intensive outpatient
treatment services to up to 20 dually diagnosed offenders participating in the Veterans
Court program. The Veterans Court program currently works with dually diagnosed
veteran offenders who do not have access to appropriate treatment through the Veterans
Administration.

Project Goals
The primary goal of the Travis County Veterans Court program is to give defendants the
opportunity to recover from their addictions and achieve total abstinence from the abuse
of illicit/illegal substances, which then reduces contact with the criminal justice system.
This goal will be accomplished in part by providing effective treatment for persons who
are not in a financial position to access treatment.

Target Population
The target population served by the Veterans Court program is non-violent adult
offenders who have been arrested and have been assessed as having PTSD or other
mental health issues and who are abusing or are addicted to drugs and/or alcohol in
Travis County. The availability of appropriate services such as intensive outpatient
treatment for dual diagnosis offenders will better enable the Veterans Court program to
serve veteran offenders who are chemically abusive/dependent and who have combat-
related mental disorders.

Description of Services to be Provided by Contractor
CONTRACTOR will provide:

* Intensive Outpatient Treatment for dually diagnosed veteran offenders.

CONTRACTOR will provide intensive outpatient treatment utilizing qualified and
credentialed staff to provide services for dually diagnosed offenders referred by the
Travis County Veterans Court. CONTRACTOR shall cooperate with the Veterans Court
Team in developing solutions to barriers and obstacles preventing effective and timely
treatment.

The Travis County Veterans Court Program will refer appropriate clients to the
CONTRACTOR. Once referred, the CONTRACTOR will participate with the Veterans
Court team. The team members shall assess the client’s progress while in treatment by
monitoring the client’s attendance, urine specimens, and motivation level during group
and individual sessions.

Participants will be expected to comply with the rules of treatment program.

CONTRACTOR shall provide, as needed, the following services at a minimum.

17 of29

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PSi 10165DW
Intensive Outpatient Treatment

Level III Outpatient Treatment for clients as prescribed in the DSHS, Texas
Administrative Code, Chapter 447 which provides for an a average of 10 hours of
services per week comprised of at least two hours of chemical dependency counseling
(including one hour of individual counseling per week) and eight hours of additional
counseling, chemical dependency education or skills training.

CONTRACTOR shall work closely with Veterans Court staff regarding clients who do
not respond positively and who may require additional services. CONTRACTOR may
require staff providing services to participate in training to be held throughout the
Contract period.

Tracking Data
CONTRACTOR shall track clients, collect and share data with the Veterans Court
Program in accordance will all confidentiality laws. CONTRACTOR shall conform to
the progress reporting schedule and format requested by the Veterans Court Program.
CONTRACTOR shall cooperate with the identified evaluation staff by providing timely
submission of data according to the evaluation plan as agreed by all partners of the
Veterans Court Program.

Deliverables
CONTRACTOR shall prepare hard copy documentation at the time periods described
below:

1. Progress reports for all active clients- weekly
2. Number and type of participant hours attended by all clients- weekly
3. List of active clients- monthly

Requested documentation is not limited to the aforementioned types of information.

Disciplinary Actions
As it is the policy of DSHS to communicate information to the public and the field
regarding disciplinary actions taken by DSHS against licensed counselors, facilities and
offender education programs, COUNTY should also be notified regarding any
disciplinary actions taken by DSHS against CONTRACTOR, its licensed counselors, or
its offender education program within 15 days of CONTRACTOR being notified of
violation(s).

18 of29

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PS11O165DW
ATTACHMENT B
FEE SCHEDULE

For and in consideration of full and satisfactory performance of the services and activities
described in the Scope of Services Attachment A, Travis County shall pay Contractor at a
rate of:

CONTRACTOR shall be compensated for services performed at the following rates:

Individual Session $54.00 per hour
Group Session $17.00 per hour

19 of29

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PSi 10165DW

ATTACHMENT C
INSURANCE REOUIREMENTS

Contractor shall have, and shall require all subcontractors providing services under this Contract
to have, Standard Insurance meeting the General Requirements as set forth below and sufficient
to cover the needs of Contractor and/or Subcontractor pursuant to applicable generally accepted
business standards. Depending on services provided by Contractor and/or Subcontractor(s),
Supplemental Insurance Requirements or alternate insurance options shall be imposed as
follows:

I. General Requirements Applicable to All Contractors’ Insurance.

The following requirements apply to the Contractor and to Subcontractor(s) performing
services or activities pursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees
to the following concerning insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and
subcontractor(s):

A. The minimum types and limits of insurance indicated below shall be maintained
throughout the duration of the Contract.

B. Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the State of Texas with an
A.M. Best rating of B+ VIII or higher.

C. Prior to commencing work under this Contract, the required insurance shall be in
force as evidenced by a Certificate of Insurance issued by the writing agent or carrier. A copy of
the Certificate of Insurance shall be forwarded to County immediately upon execution of this
Contract.

D. Certificates of Insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall
be submitted to the Travis County Purchasing Agent within ten (10) working days of execution
of the contract by both parties or the effective date of the Contract, whichever comes first. The
Certificate(s) shall show the Travis County contract number and all endorsements by number.

E. Insurance required under this Contract which names Travis County as Additional
Insured shall be considered primary for all claims.

F. Insurance limits shown below may be written as Combined Single Limits or
structured using primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary
policy.

G. County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified
copies of policies and endorsements.

H. County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during y term of the
Contract and to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments when the scope of services
has been expanded.

20 of29

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PS11O165DW
I. Contractor shall not allow any insurance to be cancelled or lapse during y term

of this Contract. Contractor shall not permit the minimum limits of coverage to erode or
otherwise be reduced. Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, deductibles and self-
insured retention. All deductibles and self-insured retention shall be shown on the Certificates of
Insurance.

J. Insurance coverage specified in this Contract is not intended and will not be
interpreted to limit the responsibility or liability of the Contractor or subcontractor(s).

II. Specific Requirements

The following recuirements (ILA - II.E, inclusive) apply to the Contractor and
Subcontractor(s) performing services or activities pursuant to the terms of this Contract.
Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning insurance reciuirements
applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s):

A. Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability Insurance

1. Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas
Workers’ Compensation Act.

2. Employers’ Liability limits are:

$500,000 bodily injury each accident
$500,000 bodily injury by disease
$500,000 policy limit

3. Policies under this Section shall apply to State of Texas and include the
following endorsements in favor of Travis County:

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form 420304)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form 420601)

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance

1. Minimum limit:
$500,000* per occurrence for coverage A and B with a
$1,000,000 policy aggregate

2. The Policy shall contain or be endorsed as follows:
a. Blanket contractual liability for this Contract
b. Independent Contractor Coverage

3. The Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis
County

4. a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form CG 2404)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form CG 0205)
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form CG 2010)

21 of29

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PSi 10165DW

* Supplement Insurance Requirement If child care, or housing arrangements for clients j
provided, the required limits shall be:

$1,000,000 per occurrence with a
$ 2,000,000 policy aggregate

C. Business Automobile Liability Insurancet

1. jf any form of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned,
non-owned, and hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of
$300,000* per occurrence
2. Policy shall also include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County

a. Waiver of Subrogation (Form TE 2046A)
b. Thirty (30) day Notice of Cancellation (Form TE 0202A)
c. Travis County named as additional insured (Form TE 9901B)

t Alternative Insurance Requirement
If NO transportation services of any type is provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly

limited to travel to and from work or work sites, evidence of Personal Auto Policy coverage with
limits of

$ 1 00,000/$300,000/$50,000
may be provided in lieu of Business Automobile Liability Insurance

D. Professional Liability/E & 0 Insurance

1. Coverage shall be provided with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per claim
/$3,000,000 aggregate to cover injury to a child while the child is in the care of
Contractor or Subcontractor and to cover negligent acts, sexual harassment, errors, or
omissions arising out of Professional Services under this Contract.

2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be
prior to the date this Contract is signed and/or effective, whichever comes first.
Coverage shall include a three (3) year extended reporting period from the date this
Contract expires or is terminated. Certificate of Insurance shall clarify coverage is
claims made and shall contain both the retroactive date of coverage and the extended
reporting dates.

3. Subcontractor(s) who are not covered under Contractor’s professional liability
insurance shall provide Contractor with current certificates of insurance annually on
the renewal date of their insurance policy.

E. Blanket Crime Policy Insurance

1. If an advance against Contract Funds is requested or received in an amount
greater than $5,000, a Blanket Crime Policy shall be required with limits of the
Contract Funds allocated in the Contract or the amount of scheduled advances.

22 of29

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PSi 10165DW
2. If coverage is written on a claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be
prior to the date services begin under this Contract or the effective date of this
Contract, whichever comes first. Coverage shall include a three- (3) year extended
reporting period from the date this Contract expires or is terminated. Certificate of
Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and contain both the retroactive
date of coverage and the extended reporting period date.

23 of29

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PS11OI65DW
ATTACHMENT D

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date: April 27, 2011

Name of Afflant: Jonathan Ross
Title of Affiant: President/CEO
Business Name of Proponent: Austin Recovery, Inc.
County of Proponent: Travis

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affiant is authorized by Proponent to make this affidavit for Proponent.

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. Proponent has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this solicitation which is attached
to this affidavit as Exhibit “1”.

5. Affiant has personally read Exhibit 1”to this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit “1” with whom Proponent is doing
business or has done business during the 365 day period immediately before the date of this affidavit whose
name is not disclosed in the solicitation.

SignattfAffiani
osPA .)AUS111%),TX •({

Address

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by T) S A? R’ 1 20fl.

Notaiy Public, State0fT( 4s

Typed or printed name of notary Judith E. Haney
My commission expires I 4 3

24 of29

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PSi 10165DW
EXHIBIT 1

LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS
January 18, 2011

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held Holdmun Office/Position Individual is Associated

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe MHMR
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant Cheryl Aker*
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Deone Wilhite*
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired
Executive Assistant Garry Brown
Executive Assistant Lori Duarte
Executive Assistant Michael Nalick
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Susan Spataro, CPA
Executive Manager, Administrative Vacant
Executive Manager, Budget & Planning Rodney Rhoades
Exec Manager, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
Exec. Manager, Health/Human Services Sherri E. Fleming
Executive Manager, TNR Steven M. Manilla, P.E.*
Executive Manager, Criminal Justice Planning Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E.
Chief Information Officer Joe Harlow
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, Civil Division Jim Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols*
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt

25 of29

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PSi 10165DW
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aidredge
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson*

Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M.
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Diana Gonzalez
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Oralia Jones, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P.
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Waich
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M.
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rosalinda Garcia
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Loren Breland, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant II C.W. Bruner, CTP*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis*

FORMER EMPLOYEES

Name of Individual
Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vania Ramaekers, CPPB, CPPO 04/26/11
Attorney, Transactions Division Sarah Churchill 04/30/11
Executive Assistant Chris Fanuel 04/30/11
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Donald E. Rollack 05/31/11
Special Assistant to Comm. Court Christian Smith 05/31/11
Executive Manager, TNR Joseph Gieselman 01/31/12

*
- Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

26 of29

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PSi 10165DW
ATTACHMENT E

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY
EXCLUSION FOR COVERED CONTRACTS

Federal Executive Order 12549 requires Travis County to screen each covered potential contractor to determine whether each has
a right to obtain a contract in accordance with federal regulations on debarment, suspension, ineligibility, and voluntary
exclusion. Each covered contractor must also screen each of its covered subcontractors.

In this certification “contractor” refers to both contractor and subcontractor; “contract” refers to both contract and subcontract.

By signing and submitting this certification, the contractor/potential contractor accepts the following terms:

1. The certification herein below is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this contract was
entered into. If it is later determined that the potential contractor knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition
to other remedies available to the federal government or Travis County may pursue available remedies, including suspension
andlor debarment.

2. The potential contractor shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which this certification is submitted if at any
time the potential contractor learns that the certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason
of changed circumstances.

3. The words “covered contract,” “debarred,” “suspended,” “ineligible,” “participant,” “person,” “principle,” “proposal,” and
“voluntarily excluded,” as used in this certification have meanings based upon materials in the Definitions and Coverage
sections of federal rules implementing Executive Order 12549.

4. The potential contractor agrees by submitting this certification that, should the proposed covered contract be entered into, it
shall not knowingly enter into any subcontract with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily
excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by a federal department or agency, and/or Travis
County, as applicable.

Do you have or do you anticipate having subcontractors under this proposed contract? .__YES ___NO

5. The potential contractor further agrees by submitting this certification that it will include this certification titled
“Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion for Covered Contracts “without
modification, in all covered subcontracts”; and in solicitations for all covered subcontracts.

6. A contractor may rely upon a certification of a potential subcontractor that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from the covered contract, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A contractor must at a
minimum, obtain certifications from its covered subcontractors upon each subcontract’s initiation and upon each renewal.

7. Nothing contained in all the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render
in good faith the certification required by this certification document. The knowledge and information of a contractor is not
required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

8. Except for contracts authorized under paragraph4 of these terms, if a contractor in a covered contract knowingly enters into
a covered subcontract with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in
this transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the federal government, any federal agency and/or Travis County
may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION
FOR COVERED CONTRACTS

Indicate in the appropriate box which statement applies to the covered contractor/potential contractor:

L1 The contractor/potential contractor certifies, by submission of this certification, that neither it nor its principals is
presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
contract by any federal department or agency, the State of Texas, or Travis County.

LI The contractor/potential contractor is unable to certi to one or more of the terms in this certification. In this instance,
the contractor/potential contractor must attach an explanation for each of the above terms to which he is unable to make
certification. Attach the explanation(s) to this certification.

Name of Contractor Vendor l.D. or Social Security No.

Signature of Authorized Representative Date Printed/Typed Name & Title of Authorized Representative

27 of29

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PS11O165DW
ATTACHMENT F

INVOICE FORMAT
(SAMPLE)

March 4, 2Oxx

Contract No.: PSi 10165DW

Mr. Jackson Glass
Travis County — Veterans Court Program
509 W. 11th Street, Suite 2.700
Austin, Texas, 78701

Dear Mr. Jackson Glass,

Please remit payment to Austin Recovery Center for counseling services for clients in the
Veterans Court Program. The summary of the number of individual and group sessions is
provided below and the total amount due for February 1 through February 28, 2OXX is $734.00.
Please note that the detail for the billing is attached in the monthly billing report. This invoice is
submitted in accordance with the terms and conditions of the above referenced contract. I
warrant that all of the provided services are true and accurate for counseling services for clients
in the Veterans Court Program.

Sessions # of hours Hourly Rate Extended Cost
Individual 1 $54.00 $54.00
Group 40 $17.00 $680.00

Total Cost = $734.00

Please send payment to Austin Recovery Center, 8402 Cross Park Drive, Austin, TX 78754.
Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Respectfully,

28 of29

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PS11O165DW

Veterans Court Program

MONTHLY BILLING FORMAT
Counseling Services

For the Month of: February 2Oxx

Client Client Type of Rate per Extended
Last Name First Name Service Date Service # of Hours Hour Cost

Doe John 02/16/2011 Individual 1.0 $54.00 $54.00
Doe John 02/19/2011 Group 40.0 $17.00 $680.00

Data... .... .... .... .... . ...

Data.... .... .... .... .... .... .

Total $734.00

29 of 29

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4218 Page 1

Meeting Date: 5/17/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: John Pena, Purchasing, 854-9700
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Modification No. 3 to Contract No. 10K00309JE, J. D. Ramming 
Paving Co., LTD. for FY2010 HMAC Overlay Program.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

TNR requests the approval of Change Order Number Three (3) for the 
above contract.  This Change Order is to bring five (5) additional roads for 
the City of Rollingwood to be re-textured and paved under the existing 
contract.  This modification will increase the above contract by $160,652.44 
from $615,027.28 to $775,679.72.  

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last 12 months $362,611.02 has been 
spent against this contract.

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount:  $600,109.55
Contract Type:  Construction
Contract Period:  Through Completion

Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount:  $160,652.44
Modification Type:  Construction
Modification Period:  Through Completion

Solicitation-Related Information:  N/A
Solicitations Sent:  
Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  
% HUB Subcontractor:  
Special Contract Considerations:  N/A

Item 5
Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of May 17, 2011

DOC ID: 4218 Page 2

___  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
___  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been        

notified.
___  Comments:  

• Funding Information:
Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  530249
Funding Account(s):  475-4993-338.12-10
Comments: Road Work Fees, Project X3L025

• Statutory Verification of Funding:
Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified by Auditor.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 05/10/2011 1:27 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Pending
Purchasing Admin Support Group Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., EXECUTIVE MANAGER

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building, 11th Floor
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512)854-9383 —1
FAX (512) 854-4697

May9,2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent

FROM: Steven M. Manillá,P.E’., Executive Manager

SUBJECT: Change Order #3 — FY20 10 HMAC Type C Program
Contract #1 OKOO3O9JE
P0 #457922

TNR requests the approval of change order number three (3) for the above contract. This is to
bring five additional roads for City of Rollingwood to be re-textured and paved under existing
contract. This modification will increase the above contract by $160,652.44 from $615,027.28 to
$775,679.72. The $160,652.44 is encumbered under requisition number 530249 and the
commodity/sub-commodity is 968/048.

If you have any questions or require additional information please contact Brunilda Cruz at
extension 47679.

BC:SSM:bc

Copy: John Pena, Purchasing
Don Ward, TNR
Scott Lambert, TNR
Brunilda Cruz, TNR

4218 (5/17/2011)

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY

AUDITOR’S OFFICE

SUSAN A. SPATARO, CPA, CMA

COUNTY AUDITOR

TRAVIS COUNTY
ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

P.O BOX 1748
AUSTIN, TX. 78767

(512) 473-9125

FAX: (512) 473-9164

# t22f7

To:

From:

Subject:

Date:

Rodney D. Rhoades
Executive Manager, Planning and Budget

Susan Spataro
County Auditor

Certification of Revenue — FY10 Overlay Program, City of Rollingwood

May 2, 2011

I hereby certify an additional $160,652.44 for the Transportation and Natural Resources
Department received from the City of Rollingwood for the 2010 HMAC Overlay Program
approved by Commissioners’ Court on May 4, 2010.

The funds should be allocated as follows:

475-4993-338.12-10 Road Work Fees Project X3L025 $160,652.44

If you have any questions, please call.

SAS/je

cc: Nicki Riley, Chief Assistant County Auditor II
Jose Palacios, Chief Assistant County Auditor I
Carolyn Damron, Auditor Financial Analyst V
1-Iannah York, Auditor Financial Analyst IV
Tracy LeBlanc, Associate Auditor II
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director, PBO
Jessica Rio, Assistant Budget Director
Cynthia McDonald, Financial Manager, TNR
Donna Williams-Jones, Sr. Financial Analyst, TNR

4218 (5/17/2011)

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



aza)a)Da)
-c
C

)-o‘1)
U

-

CDC
D

Cl)
0

0I.,.
C

”
OI—-JdC-)

CD

0
0

i-C
D

0
-
,

I!.
a
)

-a
-o

0
a
)

D
a
)

a
)

i—
a
)

D
l))

>
.

a)a)

CICiIzCCiCwCiI—Cz

0a)Ca,xU
I

U
i

I-

0za)a)

U
)Ca)

00>C-)

-o000
)

C0IXCD0D0CDC,)

E-J

zDIXIXU
I

zDzDIXIXU
I

>0I—III
z

0
CD

0
(
0

0
C

)C
’4

CD
0

a
L

L

O
0

C
L

C
C

D
Cl)

0
)

0
CD

CD
)—

C’l
U

i
1

CD
L

O
C

Z
i

CO
CD

C
)

0
ID

—
D

CD
CD

r—
C

N
>

o
CN

CD
U

I
<

IX
D

<
aI

E
G

C
a)

C
a)

C
a)

CD
CD

0
CD

0
C

)
r—

C
’I0

CD
I
-

t
C

D
C

D
C

D
Q

o
o

C
o

Iz
o

.
U

I
—

-
IX

C’4
‘
0
)

0
N

-
CD

N
D

CD
N

-
0
—

-
-

—
?

(‘4
0

-
O

)
0
)

.l)
C—

(
‘

J
CD0

CD
0

(
0

0
L

0
CD

a
o
)
o

0
0

‘a
•

0
O

C
O

O
C

D
0

I-
0
)

0
C

D
C

--F
C

l)
r—

CO
L

C
D

D
N

-
CD

CD
CO

CD
II)

I—
LII

CD
CD

0
)

CD
I—

.
i
z
z

5
C

”
C’1

<zaC
)

CD
CD

O
C

D
O

0
.

•
N

-
•
,
,
,
C

0
,
,

0
C

’
J
O

C
D

j
j
j

CD
L

D
C

D

z
Z

C
.)

C
)

o
C

a)
EG

C
a)

C
a)

C
a)

C
U

-
-

Cl)
0

CD
0
0
0

CD
0

:
(‘

(N
0
)

O
N

-C
D

C--
CD

N
-

0
—

—
IX

c’-
0

‘
-
r
-
-

r—
.
.

CD
(‘)

(‘)

00
)

C
D

—
CD

0
1

0
z

0
)

N
-c

D
I-

D
C

D
0

Z
(N

C
O

E
D

<
0

—
,aIXU
I
0
—

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

IX
CD

CD
0
C

D
0

0
0

-
N

-
CO

O
C

’
4
0

CD
Lii

L
d

(
s
_

U
I

CD
z
0

<
D

xC
,
-
—

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

zLII
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

C
D

0
0

C
D

0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
(
0
0
0
(
0

0
0
0
b
á
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
b

.
0

0
D

<
a

0
C

o
C

O
C’)

(N

a)0
)

•0D-3CD0C
)

C)

i
-
a
)

.
0

D
Z

O
h

.
o
w

C
I)1

5
:0

<
a
)0

z
>

-
>

-
-

g>->-€
g
>

->
-

C
)

L
iF

-
Cl)

C
)

Cl)

-aa)a)a)D-.;a)
U)

C.2
a)

C-)

C
a)a

Cl)

I
.

C
a)

a)a)

.D_
II-

a)
.a)
—

.
U)

a)
a)

0
)

Ca)
a)

-0
)

C,)
C.

>
.

0
-=

C
=

a)
C

0
>

•;
eio

.C

o
I°

-‘

.-
.—

1
.

>
I
I

-
.2

a-
a
)
o

.C
<

0
_

I—

>-Cl)

a)

o
o

0
)

a)
CI
X

Co
-o

0
0

a)a)

-J0
C

z2
l—

Q
0
C

Q
a
C

Q
L

O
C

:
:

<
<

a)
a)

—
IX

2
0

a
)
X

>
a
)
Z

X
>

l
)
)
X

>
C

Cl)
a)

U
I

a)
U

I
a)

W
a)

C
LU

0
o
,
)

C
•
—

a
)

‘•
—

a
)

-
—

E
E

a
)
C

a
)
a
)
C

a
)
a
)
C

a
)
Q

D
-
D

-
-
.
.
J
-
D

F
-
I
X

U
I
.

b
o

W
W

U
I
W

L
L

L
L

L
L

L
C

D
C

D
0

0
0

c
Z

C
’)C

O
L

C
C

D

a)a)a)0
)

a)Ca)C00:3a)C0C
)

U
I

E
G

.
.

0

C
1
,

a)0
)

-oCO-oa)0X00a)C0a)>

CF—In

C’-’

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



2011 -03-03_Rollingwood_proposed_additions.xls

HMAC 1 ½” Overlay Projects — City of Rollingwood - Proposed Additions
ROAD NAME BEGINNING ENDING MILES LENGTH (FT) WIDTH (FT) SQYDS
Rollingwood Dr Riley Barton Springs 0.17 905 38.64 3885.467
Rollingwood Dr Gentry Ridgewood 0.04 1344 35.28 5268.480
Nixon Drive Pickwick Ln Hatley Dr 0.04 1391 29.03 4486.748
Hatley Drive Wallis Dr Ridgewood Rd 0.39 2,060 29 6637.778
Wallis Drive Rollingwood Hatley Dr 0.21 1,093 29 3521.889

Totals = 23,800.361

1iiViP I otai per
Planing Overlay roadway

$1.50 $5.25
$5,828.20 $20,398.70 $26,226.90
$7,902.72 $27,659.52 $35,562.24
$6,730.12 $23,555.43 $30,285.55
$9,956.67 $34,848.33 $44,805.00
$5,282.83 $18,489.92 $23,772.75

Total all roadways = $160,652.44 26.77%

Ramming Original Contract Amount $600,109.55

Prepared by LamberS 4/12/2011 Page 1

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4231 Page 1

Meeting Date: 5/17/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Jorge Talavera, Purchasing, 854-9762
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Request for Services (RFS) for a Consultant  to determine the 
feasibility of entering into a Public Private Partnership (P3) for a new Civil 
and Family Courthouse, RFS No. S110505-CG, and authorize Purchasing 
Agent to issue RFS.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

Subject RFS is to hire a Consultant to assist the County in determining the 
feasibility of entering into a Public Private Partnership (P3) in connection 
with the design and construction of a new Civil and Family Courthouse. 
Should it be determined that a P3 is in the County's best interest, a RFQ 
will be developed to move forward. Staff requests approval of the RFS, and 
authorization for issuance by the Purchasing Agent.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Marvin Brice Completed 05/11/2011 2:40 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 05/11/2011 2:47 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Patricia Estrada Completed 05/11/2011 2:54 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 05/11/2011 3:18 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 6
Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



 

 

TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING OFFICE
                               Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent

 
314 W. 11th Street, Room 400  Austin, Texas 78701   (512) 854-9700   Fax (512) 854-9185 

May 18, 2011 
 
You are invited to submit your proposal in accordance with the requirements in this REQUEST FOR 
SERVICES (RFS) S110505-CG, Advisory Team for Feasibility Analysis of a Public Private Partnership for 
a New Civil and Family Courthouse at 308 Guadalupe Street in Austin, TX.  
 
The objective of this RFS is to procure professional consulting services to advise the Travis County 
Commissioners Court on the potential feasibility of using a Public Private Partnership (“P3”) to develop a 
New Civil and Family Courthouse in Austin, TX.    
 
Alternate No. 1 - The Consultant chosen pursuant to this Request for Services will not be eligible to become 
the Owner’s Representative for the Project or the Private Partner for the Project.  Further, Travis County will not 
choose any Respondent for the roles of Owner’s Representative or Private Partner which includes any person 
or legal entity which was at any time a part of the Consultant. 
 
Alternate No. 2 - The Commissioners Court of Travis County may choose to allow the Consultant to 
compete for the role of Phase II Owner’s Representative.  However, Travis County will not choose any 
Respondent for the role of Private Partner which includes any person or legal entity which was at any time 
a part of the Consultant.  
 
Proposals must be submitted with an ORIGINAL (MARKED "ORIGINAL") AND TEN (10) COPIES and an 
electronic copy (in a Word or searchable PDF format on CD) to the Travis County Purchasing Agent, 314 
W. 11th Street, Suite 400, Austin, Texas 78701, no later than 2:00 p.m. CST,  June 24,  2011. 
 
POTENTIAL RESPONDENTS ARE REQUESTED TO NOT DIRECT ANY INQUIRIES REGARDING THIS 
RFS TO MEMBERS OF THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT OR ANY OTHER COUNTY 
STAFF. ANY SUCH CONTACT MAY RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION FROM THE PROCUREMENT 
PROCESS FOR THESE SERVICES.  
 
FOR ANY INFORMATION RELATED TO THIS RFS, THE RESPONDENT MAY CONTACT ONLY JORGE TALAVERA, 
CPPO, CPPB, PURCHASING AGENT ASSISTANT; OR CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., PURCHASING AGENT.  
 
All proposals shall be submitted to the Travis County Purchasing Agent in a sealed envelope marked: 

 
REQUEST FOR SERVICES 

“RFS #S110505-CG 
ADVISORY TEAM FOR FEASIBILITY ANALYSIS OF A PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP FOR A NEW 

CIVIL AND FAMILY COURTHOUSE AT 308 GUADALUPE STREET IN AUSTIN, TX” 
DO NOT OPEN IN MAILROOM 

 
Your consideration of this Request for Services is appreciated. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 

Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M. 
Purchasing Agent 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

REQUEST FOR SERVICES 
Advisory Team for Feasibility Analysis of a Public Private Partnership for a New Civil and 

Family Courthouse at 308 Guadalupe Street in Austin, TX 
RFS#S110505-CG 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
   PAGE 

 
PART I  GENERAL REQUIREMENTS       
 
SECTION A  GENERAL INFORMATION      1-5  
 
SECTION B  REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION      6-8 
      

ATTACHMENT 1 - ETHICS AFFIDAVIT      9 
           
EXHIBIT A - LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS  10-11 

        
ATTACHMENT 2 - HUB DECLARATION OF ELIGIBILITY  12 
AND LIST OF CERTIFIED HUB SUBCONTRACTORS 
 
ATTACHMENT 2A – HUB DETERMINATION OF GOOD FAITH 15 
EFFORT CHECKLIST                

 
ATTACHMENT 3 – DETAILED FEE SCHEDULE   16 
 
ATTACHMENT 4 – QUALIFICATIONS QUESTIONNAIRE        17-22 

 
SECTION C  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION      23-24         
 
SECTION D  NEGOTIATIONS        25-27 
 
PART II  SCOPE OF SERVICES       25-27 
       
   
PART III  DRAFT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT   28-63 
  
   
PART IV REQUEST FOR INFORMATION      64 
 
 APPENDIX A - REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI) NO. I041311CG 

PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP FOR A NEW CIVIL AND FAMILY 
COURTHOUSE IN TRAVIS COUNTY DATED APRIL 22, 2011  

 
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 1 of 64 Pages 

REQUEST FOR SERVICES 
Advisory Team for Feasibility Analysis of a Public Private Partnership for a New Civil and 

Family Courthouse at 308 Guadalupe Street in Austin, TX 
RFS#S110505-CG 

 
PART I, SECTION A - GENERAL INFORMATION 

1.0 PURPOSE:   
 

 The Travis County Purchasing Agent, on behalf of the Travis County Commissioners 
Court, is requesting proposals from all qualified, responsible Respondents to assist and 
advise Travis County regarding the feasibility of entering into a Public Private Partnership 
(P3) for a new Travis County Civil and Family Courthouse to be built on Travis County 
owned land. 

 
2.0 INCURRED EXPENSES:  
 

There is no expressed or implied obligation for Travis County to reimburse Respondents for 
any expense incurred in preparing proposals in response to this RFS, and Travis County 
will not reimburse anyone for these expenses.   

 
3.0 DEFINITIONS: 
 

The Project – The Project is the construction of a civil and family courts building on the 
block owned by Travis County bounded by 4th Street on the north, 3rd Street on the south, 
San Antonio Street on the west, and Guadalupe Street on the east. 
 
The Project will begin with Phase I: 
 
Phase I – Review and analysis of responses to a Request for Information issued by Travis 
County, dated April 22, 2011, and the development of a Concept and Objectives for the 
Project.   
 
If Phase I results in a decision by the Travis County Commissioners Court to proceed with 
the Project by creating a Public-Private Partnership for the Project, then the remainder of 
the Project will consist of the following three phases: 
 
Phase II – The selection of an Owner’s Representative for the Project. 
 
Phase III – The selection of a Private Partner and delivery method for the Project. 
 
Phase IV – The design, construction, occupancy, operation, and maintenance of the 
Project. Financing a part or the entire Project may also become a part of the Project 
depending on the Public-Private Partnership approach selected.  
 
The Request for Information – The Request for Information issued by Travis County, dated 
April 22, 2011, and attached to this RFS as Part IV – Appendix A.  
 
The Concept and Objectives – The Concept and Objectives for the Project are the 
approach to delivering the Project. The recommendation should at least include a value for 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 2 of 64 Pages 

money analysis supporting the recommendation, a timeline and next steps necessary to 
execute the concept.  The Concept and Objectives are not anticipated to be detailed in 
architectural intent, but should address the scope and magnitude of the project gross 
square footage as included in the RFI, the economic and market conditions in Austin, TX, a 
process and strategy for communication and local involvement and provide the best value 
for money to the taxpayers of Travis County.  
 
Public-Private Partnership – A Public-Private Partnership is any plan for completion of the 
Project which involves both Travis County and a Private Partner in both the development 
and construction of the Project and the operation and maintenance of the Project.  There 
are many forms and options for a Public-Private Partnership. 
 
The Owner’s Representative – A private entity, composed of one or more individuals and/or 
one or more legal entities, whose function in the Project is to represent the interests of 
Travis County during Phases III and IV of the Project. 
 
Private Partner – A private entity, composed of one or more individuals and/or one or more 
legal entities, whose function is to design, construct, operate, and/or  maintain the Project in 
cooperation with Travis County, pursuant to an agreement with Travis County. 
 
The Consultant – The advisory team (a private entity) composed of one or more individuals 
and/or one or more legal entities, to be selected by Travis County pursuant to this Request 
for Services. 
 
Respondent(s) – Any entity which makes a proposal to provide the services requested in 
this Request for Services. 
   

4.0 SUBMISSION OF PROPOSAL:  
 

4.1 To be considered, an ORIGINAL SEALED PROPOSAL PLUS TEN (10) COPIES 
and an electronic copy (in a Word or searchable PDF format on CD) must be 
received by the Travis County Purchasing Agent, 314 W. 11th Street, Suite 400, 
Austin, Texas 78701 no later than June 24, 2011 at 2:00 p.m. All proposals must be 
addressed to: 

 
Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M. 

Travis County Purchasing Agent 
314 West 11th Street, Room 400 

Austin, Texas 78701 
 
 4.2 The envelope in which the proposal is enclosed must be marked: 
 

REQUEST FOR SERVICES 
“RFS No. S110505CG, Advisory Team for Feasibility Analysis of a Public Private Partnership 

for a New Civil and Family Courthouse at 308 Guadalupe Street in Austin, TX” 
 

DO NOT OPEN IN MAILROOM 
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 3 of 64 Pages 

4.3  Proposals submitted by fax or e-mail will not be considered.  Proposals may be 
modified by fax or e-mail if the modification is received prior to the time and date set 
for the proposal opening, and if specific proposal prices are not exposed by the 
modification. 

 
5.0 LATE PROPOSALS OR MODIFICATIONS: 
 

Proposals and/or modifications to proposals received after the time and date set for the 
proposal submission will not be considered, and will be returned to the sender unopened. 

 
6.0 WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSALS: 
 

Respondent agrees that by submitting a proposal, it may not withdraw that proposal without 
the permission of Travis County for a period of ninety (90) days following the date 
designated for the receipt of proposals. 

 
7.0 POINTS OF CONTACT: 
 

Information regarding the purchasing process, the contents of this RFS, and the Scope of 
Services in Part II may be obtained from Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
Assistant, Travis County Purchasing Office, Granger Building, Suite 400, Austin, Texas, 
telephone (512) 854-9762. When requesting information or submitting questions, please 
refer to the RFS number at the top of this page. 

 
8.0 CLARIFICATION OR OBJECTION TO PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS: 
 

If any person contemplating submitting a proposal is in doubt as to the true meaning of the 
requirements or other documents or any part thereof, a request for clarification should be 
submitted to the Purchasing Agent at least TEN (10) DAYS PRIOR to the scheduled 
opening of the proposals.  All such requests for information shall be made in writing, and 
the person submitting the request will be responsible for its prompt delivery.  Any 
interpretation of the RFS will be made only by an RFS Amendment issued by the 
Purchasing Agent.  In addition to being posted on BidSync, a copy of the RFS Amendment 
will be mailed or faxed to each person receiving a solicitation who does not have access to 
electronic means of doing business. 

 
9.0 GENERAL CONDITIONS:   
 

Respondent must thoroughly examine the specific requirements, schedules, instructions 
and all other contract documents. Proposals must set forth accurate and complete 
information as required by this RFS (including attachments). No plea of ignorance by 
Respondent of conditions that exist or that may hereafter exist as a result of: (1) failure or 
omission on the part of Respondent to make the necessary examinations and 
investigations, or (2) failure to fulfill in every detail the requirements of the contract 
documents, will be accepted as a basis for varying the requirements of Travis County or the 
compensation to Respondent. 
 
By submitting a proposal, Respondent warrants that it is fully satisfied that the requirements 
stated in this RFS, as amended (if applicable), accurately describe or indicate that all 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 4 of 64 Pages 

conditions, either at the Project site or otherwise, have been taken into account in 
determining the offered price(s).  There will be no increase in the contract price based upon 
Respondent’s misunderstanding or lack of knowledge about the intent of this solicitation. 

 
10.0 ETHICS POLICY: 
 

Travis County has adopted an Ethics Policy that controls the way in which Travis County 
contracts with vendors who have entered into certain transactions with persons who are 
influential in selecting vendors for a particular contract and in determining the terms and 
conditions of the contract.  The persons that Travis County considers influential in this 
contract are called Key Contracting Persons and are listed in Exhibit A to the Ethics 
Affidavit attached to Part I of this RFS as Attachment 1.  The types of transactions with Key 
Contracting Person that are covered by the Ethics Policy are those that involve the 
following: 

 
10.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing which is worth 
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for the purchase of 
any property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or 
 
10.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money or goods or otherwise creating or having in 
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a 
calendar year; 
 
10.3     but do not include  
 

10.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person 
at a posted, published, or marked price available to the public, 

 
10.3.2  any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal, 
family or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to 
similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Respondent in the 
ordinary course of its business; or  

 
10.3.3 a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of 
Respondent if Respondent is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, 
employee or other representative of Respondent who does not know and is not in a 
position that he or she should have known about the contract. 

  
This policy requires Respondent to inform Travis County of covered transactions with the 
Key Contracting Persons that have occurred in the year before it submits its proposal and 
to swear to and submit the Ethics Affidavit with its proposal.  This policy also requires the 
selected Respondent to inform Travis County of covered transactions with the Key 
Contracting Persons that occur at any time during the contract term.  If the selected 
Respondent does not comply with these information requirements, the selected 
Respondent must continue to perform the contract and forfeit all of the benefits of the 
contract as provided in paragraph 11.8 (Forfeiture of Agreement) of the Draft  Professional 
Services Agreement included in this RFS as Part III. 
 
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 5 of 64 Pages 

11.0 HUB PROCUREMENT PROGRAM: 
 

It is the policy of the County that Historically Underutilized Businesses (HUBs) will have the 
maximum opportunity to participate in the performance of County contracts and 
subcontracts.  The Travis County HUB Program participation goals in the Professional 
Services category are an overall 15.8% for Minority-Owned Business Enterprises 
(MBE) and an Overall 15.8% for Woman-Owned Business Enterprises (WBE).  (Sub-
goals: 1.9% African-American, 9.0% Hispanic-American, 4.9% Native/Asian-
American) of the Contract Sum. The program strongly encourages Respondent to initiate 
a “Good Faith Effort” to provide subconsulting opportunities to Certified HUBs.  The 
“Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) Declaration” forms (Attachment 2), along with 
the “Determination of Good Faith Effort” form (Attachment 2A), must be completed and 
returned with Respondent’s proposal.  To be considered as a Certified HUB, Respondent 
and/or subconsultant must have officially been certified as a HUB, M/WBE or 
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) by the State of Texas, the City of Austin, or the 
Texas Unified Certification Program and must hold a current certification at the time the 
contract or subcontract is signed. 
 
The Respondent to whom the contract is awarded (the “CONSULTANT”) will be 
responsible for the use of the Vendor Tracking System (“VTS”) and will require all 
subconsultants to be responsible for system reporting. The VTS system electronically 
tracks payments to all first-tier subconsultants. 

Attachment 2 and 2A will be incorporated by reference in the Professional Services 
Agreement and will become part of the Agreement.   

 
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 6 of 64 Pages 

PART I, SECTION B - REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION 
 

1.0 The documentation required for submittal with Respondent’s proposal is described in the 
following paragraphs.  Paragraph 2.0 describes documentation that will be used in the 
evaluation of Respondent’s proposal.  Paragraph 3.0 lists other documents that must be 
submitted.   
 
Please note this Section B may not address all documentation required by this RFS.  
Respondent is cautioned to read the entire RFS to determine all requirements.  
TRAVIS COUNTY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REJECT A PROPOSAL THAT DOES 
NOT CONTAIN ALL INFORMATION REQUIRED BY THIS RFS. 

 
2.0 To achieve a uniform review process and to obtain a maximum degree of comparability, 

Travis County requires that proposals be submitted with an original (marked "original") 
and ten (10) copies and one electronic copy (in a Word or searchable PDF format on 
CD).  These must include the following: 

 
2.1 Title Page - The title page must show the RFS subject and number; Respondent’s 

name; the name, address, and telephone number of a contact person; and the date 
of the proposal. 

 
2.2 Transmittal Letter – Respondent must submit a signed letter: (i) briefly addressing 

Respondent’s understanding of the work to be done; (ii) stating Respondent’s 
commitment to do the work detailed within this RFS; and (iii) including a statement 
explaining why Respondent believes it is the most highly qualified to do the required 
work. 

2.3 Detailed Proposal - The detailed proposal must address the ability to provide 
services for each requirement in this RFS and must include the following information: 

2.3.1 Describe similar Professional Consulting Services detailing recent (within the 
past 5 years) experience;  

 
2.3.2 A brief summary (no more than 10 pages) of the qualifications of the 

Respondent and key individual(s) who will be assigned to the Project, 
including the professional resume for each staff member designated to work 
with Travis County on the Project and listing each individual’s work 
experience, professional certifications, honors, awards, etc.;  

 
2.3.3 Provide a management plan to accomplish the efficient implementation of the 

work for the Project under consideration, including a proposed schedule for 
completion of the work; and  

 
2.3.4 Information on whether the Respondent intends to subcontract any of the 

work to be performed under the contract, and if so what part, what 
percentage, and to whom. 

 
2.4 Respondent References - Respondent must furnish at least three references for 

which Respondent has provided similar consulting services in the continental U.S.  

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 7 of 64 Pages 

or Canada within the past five years. These references must include: (a) a 
description of the service and location of the contract; and (b) the name, address 
and telephone number of at least one (1) person who represents Respondent’s 
client.  Travis County may contact or visit any of the listed clients to evaluate the 
services proposed in response to this RFS (Reference Attachment 4 – Qualifications 
Questionnaire, Item 14). 

    
2.5 Description of Respondent - The description must include the full legal name of 

Respondent, a description of the services Respondent provides, the number of 
Respondent’s employees both inside and outside of Travis County, a description and 
location of Respondent’s service facilities, and a description of Respondent’s entity 
status. (Reference Attachment 4 – Qualifications Questionnaire). 

 
2.6 Respondent Representative – Respondent must include the name of the individual 

designated to answer technical and contractual questions with respect to the 
proposal, along with the individual’s telephone numbers. 

 
2.7 Cost Proposal – Respondent must provide a Fee Schedule (Attachment 3), 

indicating its method of billing, i.e.. hourly rates, fixed fee, etc. in the performance of 
the contract.  

 
2.8 Financial Stability – Respondent is required to submit: (1) audited Income 

Statements and Balance Sheets for the periods 2008-2010;(2) unaudited Income 
Statements and Balance Sheets for 2011; and (3) the basis of accounting on which 
Respondent’s financial statements have been prepared.  The 2011 statements shall 
be the most recent year to date.  County has the right to verify financial statements 
through financial references and services that provide financial ratings. 
 

3.0 Respondent must complete and return the following documents with its proposal: 
 

3.1* Signed and notarized Ethics Affidavit (Attachment 1), including the accompanying 
Exhibit A  

 
3.2* HUB Declaration and List of Certified HUB Subcontractors (Attachment 2) 
 
3.3*  HUB Determination of Good Faith Effort Checklist (Attachment 2A) 
 
3.4*  Detailed Fee Schedule and/or Total Cost for Proposal (Attachment 3) 
 
3.5* Qualifications Questionnaire (Attachment 4) 

 
3.6 All other information required by this RFS 

 
*These documents are included as Attachments to this Part I, Section B. 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 8 of 64 Pages 

4.0 Conflict of Interest: 
 
 If required under Chapter 176 Texas Local Government Code, Respondent must file a 

completed Conflict of Interest Questionnaire in accordance with the requirements of that 
Chapter. Within the applicable, authorized time period prescribed in Chapter 176, 
Respondent must file the completed Conflict of Interest Questionnaire with the Travis 
County Clerk, Recording Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751. Respondent 
must file an updated, completed questionnaire with the Travis County Clerk not later than 
the seventh (7th) business day after the date of an event that would make a statement in 
the questionnaire incomplete or inaccurate. Respondent should note that the law requires 
that County provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the official Travis County internet 
website. However, the law does not require that County release information that is 
excepted from disclosure under the Texas Public Information Act. As between County and 
Respondent, Respondent is solely responsible for the preparation of its Conflict of Interest 
Questionnaire, the accuracy and completeness of the content contained therein and 
ensuring compliance with all applicable requirements of Chapter 176, Local Government 
Code. 

 
NOTE:  FAILURE TO PROVIDE ALL INFORMATION REQUESTED MAY RESULT IN 
DISQUALIFICATION OF THE PROPOSAL.

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 9 of 64 Pages 

ATTACHMENT 1 
 

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 
STATE OF TEXAS} 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS} 

 
Date:             
Name of Affiant:          
Title of Affiant:          
Business Name of Respondent:         
County of Respondent:          
Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true: 
 
1. Affiant is authorized by Respondent to make this affidavit for Respondent.   
2.  Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.  
3. Affiant can read the English language.  
4. Affiant has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this Request for 

Services which is attached to this affidavit as Exhibit A.  
5.  Affiant has personally read Exhibit A to this Affidavit.  
6. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit A with whom 

Respondent is doing business or has done business during the 365 day period 
immediately before the date of this affidavit.   

 
                                                            
         
Signature of Affiant 
 
                                                              
 
                                                                     
Address 
 
 
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by                                on                              , 
20__.  
 
                                                              
Notary Public, State of __________  
 
 
 
                                                            
Typed or printed name of notary   My commission expires:  
 
___________________________  ___________________ 
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 10 of 64 Pages 

EXHIBIT A 
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS 

February 7, 2011 
CURRENT 
 
Position Held 

Name of Individual 
Holding Office/Position 

Name of Business 
Individual is Associated 

 
County Judge .. .......................... ............ .........
County Judge (Spouse)..............……….. .........
Executive Assistant ................... ............ .........
Executive Assistant .................... ............ .........
Executive Assistant .................... ............ .........
Executive Assistant .................... ............ .........

 
Samuel T. Biscoe 
Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe…..... 
Cheryl Brown 
Melissa Velásquez 
Josie Z. Zavala 
Cheryl Aker* 

 
 
MHMR 
 
 
 

Commissioner, Precinct 1 .......... ............ .........
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse)…… .........
Executive Assistant .................... ............ ........
Executive Assistant .................... ............ .........

Ron Davis 
Annie Davis ..... ............ ……. .... 
Deone Wilhite* 
Felicitas Chavez 

 
Seton Hospital 
 

Commissioner, Precinct 2 ......... ............ .........
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse)…… .........
Executive Assistant ................... ............ .........
Executive Assistant ................... ............ .........
Executive Assistant ................... ............ .........

Sarah Eckhardt 
Kurt Sauer ……………………. ... 
Loretta Farb 
Joe Hon 
Peter Einhorn 

 
Daffer McDaniel, LLP 

Commissioner, Precinct 3 .......... ............ .........
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) ....... .........
Executive Assistant .................... ............ .........
Executive Assistant .................... ............ .........
Executive Assistant .................... ............ .........

Karen Huber 
Leonard Huber. ............ ................
Garry Brown 
Lori Duarte 
Michael Nalick 

 
Retired 
 

Commissioner, Precinct 4 .......... ............ .........
Executive Assistant .................... ............ .........
Executive Assistant .................... ............  .......

Margaret Gomez 
Edith Moreida 
Norma Guerra 

 

County Treasurer ....................... ............ .........
County Auditor .......................... ............ .........

Dolores Ortega-Carter  
Susan Spataro, CPA 

 

County Executive, Administrative............ .........
County Executive, Planning & Budget .... .........
County Executive, Emergency Services . .........
County Executive, Health/Human Services ......
County Executive, TNR ............. ............ 
County Executive, Criminal Justice Planning....
Chief Information Officer ............ ............ .........
Director, Facilities Management. ............ .........
Director, Records Mgmnt & Communications 

Vacant 
Rodney Rhoades 
Danny Hobby 
Sherri E. Fleming 
Steven M. Manilla, P.E.* 
Roger Jefferies 
Joe Harlow 
Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E. 
Steven Broberg 

 

Travis County Attorney .............. ............ .........
First Assistant County Attorney . ............ .........
Executive Assistant, County Attorney ..... .........
Director, Land Use Division........ ............ .........
Attorney, Land Use Division ....... ............ .........
Attorney, Land Use Division ....... ............ .........
Director, Transactions Division . ............ .........
Attorney, Transactions Division.. ............ .........
Attorney, Transactions Division.. ............ .........
Attorney, Transactions Division.. ............ .........
Attorney, Transactions Division.. ............ .........
Attorney, Transactions Division.. ............ .........
Attorney, Transactions Division.. ............ .........
Director, Health Services Division........... .........
Attorney, Health Services Division .......... .........

David Escamilla 
Steve Capelle 
James Collins 
Tom Nuckols* 
Christopher Gilmore 
Julie Joe 
John Hille 
Tamara Armstrong 
Daniel Bradford 
Mary Etta Gerhardt  
Barbara Wilson 
Jim Connolly 
Tenley Aldredge 
Beth Devery 
Prema Gregerson* 

 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 11 of 64 Pages 

CURRENT - continued 
Purchasing Agent ...................... ............ 
Assistant Purchasing Agent ...... ............ 
Assistant Purchasing Agent ....... ............ 

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. 
Marvin Brice, CPPB 
Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM 

 

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III ... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III ... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III ... ............   
Purchasing Agent Assistant III ... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III ... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III ... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III ... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II .... ............ 
HUB Coordinator ........................ ............ 
HUB Specialist .......................... ............ 
HUB Specialist ........................... ........... 
Purchasing Business Analyst ..... ............ 
Purchasing Business Analyst ..... ............ 
250th Judicial District Civil Court. ............ .
County Court at Law #2.............. ............ 
261st Judicial District Civil Court. ............ 
201st District Court...................... ............ 
200th Judicial District Civil Court. ............ 
Strategic Planning Mgr., Planning & Budget. 

Diana Gonzalez 
Lee Perry 
Jason Walker 
Richard Villareal 
Oralia Jones, CPPB 
Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB 
Scott Wilson, CPPB 
Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB 
George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P. 
John E. Pena, CTPM* 
Vacant 
Michael Long, CPPB 
Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M.* 
Rosalinda Garcia 
Loren Breland, CPPB 
David Walch 
Nancy Barchus, CPPB 
C.W. Bruner, CTP* 
Sylvia Lopez 
Betty Chapa 
Jerome Guerrero 
Scott Worthington 
Jennifer Francis* 
Judge John K. Dietz 
Judge Eric Sheppard 
Judge Lora Livingston 
Judge Amy Clark Meachum 
Judge Gisela D. Triana-Doyal 
Belinda Powell 

 

 
FORMER EMPLOYEES 
 
 
Position Held 

Name of Individual 
Holding Office/Position 

 
Date of Expiration 

Executive Assistant .................... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III ... ............ 
Attorney, Transactions Division.. ............ 
Executive Assistant .................... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II .... ............ 
Special Assistant to Comm. Court .......... 
Executive Manager, TNR………. ............ 

Kelly Darby.......…….……. 
Vania Ramaekers, CPPB, CPPO 
Sarah Churchill …….……..........… 
Chris Fanuel.....…….……..........… 
Donald E. Rollack .........………. … 
Christian Smith.………. … ........… 
Joseph Gieselman………. .........… 
 

01/15/11 
04/26/11 
04/30/11 
04/30/11 
05/31/11 
05/31/11 
01/31/12 

  
 *  - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 12 of 64 Pages 

ATTACHMENT 2 
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 13 of 64 Pages 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 14 of 64 Pages 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 15 of 64 Pages 

ATTACHMENT 2A  
DETERMINATION OF “GOOD FAITH EFFORT” (GFE) CHECKLIST 

INSTRUCTIONS:  The following checklist shall be completed by the Respondent and returned with the 
response.  This list contains the minimum efforts that should be put forth by the Respondent when attempting to 
achieve or exceed the goals of HUB Subcontractor participation.  Respondents may go beyond the efforts listed below.  
If additional information is needed, the Respondent will be contacted in writing.  Place a checkmark by the efforts that 
were executed. 
              
 

�   - To the extent practical and consistent with standard and prudent industry practices, divide the contract  
 work into the smallest feasible portions, to allow for maximum HUB Subcontractor participation? 
� - Notify in writing three or more HUBs for each scope of work, allowing no less than five working days prior to 
 bid submission, of the planned work to be subcontracted?  (attach copy of correspondence) 
� - Provide HUBs that were genuinely interested in bidding on a subcontract, adequate information regarding the  
 project (i.e. plans, specifications, scope of work, bonding and insurance requirements, and a point of contact 
  within the Bidders  organization?) 
� - Negotiate in good faith with interested HUBs and not reject bids from HUBs that qualify as lowest and  
 responsive bidders? 
� - Document reasons HUBs were rejected?  Was a written rejection notice, including the reason for rejection,  
 provided to the rejected HUBs?  (attach correspondence) 
� - Provide notices of opportunities to minority or women trade organizations or development centers to assist in 
 identifying potential HUBs by disseminating the information to their members/participants?  (attach  
 correspondence) 
� - If Respondent has zero (0) HUB participation, please explain the reasons why below or any other  
 information related to good faith efforts. 
               
               

-SUGGESTED RESOURCES WHEN SOLICITING SUBCONTRACTORS- 
TRADE ASSOCIATIONS PHONE (512) FAX E-mail/website 

Asian Construction Trade 926-5400 926-5410 acta-austin.com 
Austin Black Contractors 467-6894 467-9808 www.abcatx.com/index

_rs3.asp 
Austin Metropolitan United Black 

Contractors 
784-1891 255-1451 unism@sbcglobal.net 

Natl. Assoc. of Women in 
Construction 

476-5534 476-8337  

US Hispanic Cont. Assoc. de 
Austin 

922-0507 374-1421 www.ushca-austin.com 

CERTIFYING AGENCIES 
TRAVIS COUNTY 

RECOGNIZES 

CERTIFYING AGENCIES 
VENDOR DATABASE WEBSITES  

  

State of Texas Centralized Master 
Bidders List 

www.cpa.state.tx.us/business.html  CMBL includes 
certified HUBs. 

City of Austin Minority Vendor 
Database 

www.ci.austin.tx.us/smbr  Certified Vendors 
Directory 

Texas Unified Certification 
Program 

www.dot.state.tx.us/business  TUCP DBE Directory 

 
              
    Printed Name of Authorized Representative     Signature 

 
              

         Title             Date 
Rev. 10/10

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 16 of 64 Pages 

ATTACHMENT 3 
DETAILED FEE SCHEDULE  

AND/OR TOTAL COST FOR PROPOSAL  
 

1.0 Respondent’s proposed DETAILED FEE SCHEDULE, including a Fixed Fee for Basic 

Services (comprised of Phase I – Review and Analysis of RFI Responses, Develop 

Project Concept and Objectives; and Phase II – Procurement Assistance in Hiring 

Owner’s Representative), will be based upon the full and satisfactory performance of 

the services and activities described in Part II - Scope of Services.  The Fixed Fee is 

the total cost of the Basic Services to be rendered based on the labor, non-labor costs, 

and all expenses required in the performance of Phase I and II.     
 
2.0 Fixed Fee Proposal for Basic Services  

 
 Phase I – Review and Analysis of RFI Responses:   $   
  Develop Project Concept and Objectives   $   
  
 Phase II – Procurement Assistance in Hiring Owner’s Representative: $   
  
  Total Fixed Fee for Phase I and II      $__________. 
 
3.0 Hourly Rates for Additional Services 

 The basis of compensation for the services of principals and employees engaged in the 

 performance of any Additional Services shall be the hourly rates set forth below. 

  

Staff Category 
Hourly 
Rate 

  
  
  
  
  
  

 

  

 

 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 17 of 64 Pages 

ATTACHMENT 4 
QUALIFICATIONS QUESTIONNAIRE 

  
This questionnaire is to be completed in its entirety.  No modifications to the wording will be 
permitted.  Proposals submitted with Qualifications Questionnaires that are incomplete or 
incorrect, or that have been altered, are subject to rejection. 
 
1. Name of Firm: 
   
   
 
2. Address of  Headquarters: 
   
   
   
   
 
3. Address of Local Office If Different: 
   
   
   
 
4. Date of Organization (Month/Year)   
 
5. Names And Dates of Predecessor Organization (s): 
   
   
   
   
 
6. Type of Organization:   

Individual, Partnership, Association, Corporation, or other form 
 

7. Business Telephone and Fax Number (s):   
   
 
8. List of Principals, Titles, Degrees: 
   
   
   
   
   

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 18 of 64 Pages 

ATTACHMENT 4 – Cont. 
FIRM EXPERIENCE AND QUALIFICATIONS 

 
9. Number of years performing consulting services:  
 
10. Variety of firm experience.  Insert the number of projects (in the "Number of Projects" 

column below) and provide a brief project description.     
 

Number of 
Projects 

Project Description Dollar Value 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 19 of 64 Pages 

11. Identify any certifications, licenses, or association memberships held by the firm that are 
pertinent to the services solicited under this RFS and that Respondent believes will 
contribute to the success of the Project contemplated in this RFS. 

 
Title of Certification, License, or Association Date Issued Expiration Date 

   

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
12. List current number of full-time employees of the firm providing services in each category.   
 

Category Total Number of 
Employees 

  

  

  

  

  

Total  
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 20 of 64 Pages 

13. Identify any subconsultants that the firm plans to use to provide the Project services. 

Name Location Scope of Services 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
14. Describe at least three projects on which the firm has provided similar services within the 

last five years.  Include a description of the services, location of project, and the name, 
address, and telephone number of at least one person representing the client who 
received the services. 

Location: Date(s) of Work: 

Description of Services 
  
  
Name:  
Address:  
  
Telephone Number:  

 
Location: Date(s) of Work: 

Description of Services 
  
  
Name:  
Address:  
  
Telephone Number:  

 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 21 of 64 Pages 

 
Location: Date(s) of Work: 

Description of Services 
  
  
Name:  
Address:  
  
Telephone Number:  

Location: Date(s) of Work: 

Description of Services 
  
  
Name:  
Address:  
  
Telephone Number:  

 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 22 of 64 Pages 

ATTACHMENT 4 – Cont. 
PROJECT TEAM EXPERIENCE AND QUALIFICATIONS 

 
15. Attach a Management Chart showing the Project team members, areas of responsibility, 

and team organization structure.  Show subconsultants where applicable. 
 
16. Attach a list of all pertinent work performed by members of the Project team during the 

past five (5) years that is relevant to and that Respondent believes will contribute towards 
the success of the Project contemplated in this RFS. 

 
17. Project Manager – List the name of the person who will be directly responsible for 

performance of the Project services and indicate the number of years of experience 
managing projects of similar size.  Attach resume(s) describing specific related 
experience. 

 

Name Certification(s)/License(s) Years of 
Experience 

   
   
   
 

Name College 
Degree 

Certification(s) 
License(s) Field Years of 

Experience 
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 23 of 64 Pages 

PART I, SECTION C - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
 

1.0 PROPOSAL DISCLOSURE:    Proposals will be opened in a manner so as to avoid 
disclosure of the contents to competing Respondents.  Proposals will be kept secret 
during the evaluation process; however, all proposals will be open for public inspection 
after award except for information that qualifies for exception from mandatory 
disclosure (as trade secrets, confidential information or otherwise) under the Texas 
Public Information Act, if such information is identified by Respondent in its proposal. 
 

2.0 EVALUATION FACTORS:  In reviewing responses to this RFS, Travis County will 
consider the following evaluation factors (listed in order of their respective importance) 
and their corresponding weights, as well as any other information that comes to the 
County’s attention that County deems relevant. Points will be assigned based on 
information submitted from Respondents. 

 
 Demonstrated Expertise of Personnel: 35 

Demonstrated expertise and experience of key personnel proposed to provide the 
services proposed.   

   
Demonstrated Experience of the Firm: 25  
Demonstrated experience of the firm in providing similar consulting services on 
comparable projects.  
   
Fee Proposal: 20  
Respondent shall provide a fee schedule (Attachment 3) giving a fixed rate for Basic 
Services and listing of Hourly Rates for any Additional Services.   

 
Proposed Approach to Providing Services: 20 
Respondent must have adequate current full-time staff, both registered professionals 
in an applicable field and technical and administrative support staff, to competently 
and efficiently perform the work.  Respondent must submit a management plan to 
show how it proposes to efficiently accomplish the work for the Project under 
consideration.  Each phase of the plan should have a well-defined scope, deliverables, 
and estimated timeframe for completion. 
 

3.0 EVALUATION PROCESS:  An evaluation committee supervised by the Purchasing 
Agent and comprised of County staff will review and evaluate each proposal as 
submitted.  Written submissions will be evaluated using the Evaluation Criteria listed.  
The scores received will be used to identify a “short list” of Respondents.  Respondent 
must include all information necessary to facilitate evaluation of the factors listed 
above as part of the proposal.  Travis County reserves the right to consider any other 
information that County deems relevant to the evaluation of Respondent, and may 
request an interview with Respondent that may include an oral presentation.  

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 24 of 64 Pages 

4.0 METHOD OF AWARD: The award of a contract shall be based on the demonstrated 
competence, experience, and qualifications of the Respondent whose offer is 
determined to be the best value for Travis County. This determination will be based on 
the results of negotiations and will take into consideration the relative importance of 
price and other evaluation factors.  Travis County reserves the right to make an award 
to more than one Respondent. 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 25 of 64 Pages 

PART I, SECTION D - NEGOTIATIONS 
 

1.0 NEGOTIATIONS: 
 

1.1     Travis County reserves the right to negotiate the price and any other terms with 
the Respondent. 

 
1.2   If negotiations are deemed necessary, the Purchasing Agent shall supervise 

them. 
 
1.3    Respondents may be required to submit additional data during the process of 

any negotiations. 
 

2.0 DEVIATIONS: 
 

Requirements stated in this RFS become part of the contract resulting from this RFS 
unless the Respondent requests a deviation from these requirements. Any requests 
for deviations must be specifically defined by Respondent in its proposal.  If accepted, 
the deviation becomes part of the contract.  Travis County reserves the right to modify 
the requirements of this RFS. 

 
3.0 REJECTION OF PROPOSALS: 
 

3.1 County expressly reserves the right to: 
 

3.1.1    waive any defect, irregularity or informality in any proposal; 
 
3.1.2    waive any noncompliance with the requirements of this RFS 

 
3.1.3    reject or cancel any proposal or parts of any proposal; 

 
3.1.4    accept proposals from one or more Respondents; or 

 
3.1.5    procure the services in whole or in part by other means. 

 
4.0 PROTESTS: 
 

Protests before award of the contract must be submitted in writing to the Purchasing 
Agent not later than 6 calendar days after proposal opening. Protests after award of 
the contract must be submitted within 10 days after award by the Travis County 
Commissioners Court.  The Purchasing Agent shall rule on the protest in writing within 
10 days from date of receipt.  Any appeal from the Purchasing Agent's decision must 
be made within 10 days after receipt of the decision.  The appeal must be submitted to 
the Purchasing Agent, who shall present the matter for final resolution to the 
Commissioners Court.  Appellant will be notified of the time and place the appeal is to 
be heard by the Commissioners Court. The Appellant will be afforded an opportunity to 
present evidence in support of the appeal. 
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 26 of 64 Pages 

NOTE: THE FOLLOWING SCOPE OF SERVICES AND THE ATTACHED AGREEMENT, 
ALONG WITH THE CONSULTANT’S PROPOSAL, AND ANY DEVIATION TO WHICH 
TRAVIS COUNTY HAS AGREED, IN WRITING, WILL BECOME PART OF THE 
CONTRACT. 

PART II 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 

  
Scope of Services 
 
Through this Request for Services, Travis County seeks a Consultant to assist and advise 
Travis County during Phase I of the Project and, if necessary and appropriate, during Phase 
II of the Project. 
 
The Project is the construction of a civil and family courts building on the block owned by 
Travis County bounded by 4th Street on the north, 3rd Street on the south, San Antonio Street 
on the west, and Guadalupe Street on the east. 
 
The Project will begin with Phase I: 
 
Phase I – Review and analysis of responses to a Request for Information issued by Travis 
County, dated April 22, 2011, and the development of a Concept and Objectives for the 
Project.   
 
If Phase I results in a decision by the Travis County Commissioners Court to proceed with the 
Project by creating a Public-Private Partnership for the Project, then the remainder of the 
Project will consist of the following three phases: 
 
Phase II – The selection of an Owner’s Representative for the Project. 
 
Phase III – The selection of a Private Partner and delivery method for the Project. 
 
Phase IV – The design, construction, occupancy, operation, and maintenance of the Project. 
Financing a part or the entire Project may also become a part of the Project depending on the 
Public-Private Partnership approach selected. 
 
Respondents to this Request for Services should divide their responses into the services they 
propose pursuant to Phase I of the Project and the services they propose pursuant to Phase 
II of the Project.  
 
The Consultant may be a single individual or any combination of individuals and legal entities 
proposed by the Consultant.  However, due to the breadth of expertise required by Travis 
County of the Consultant, Travis County expects respondents to this Request for Services to 
propose combinations of individuals and/or legal entities. 
 
Alternate No. 1 - The Consultant chosen pursuant to this Request for Services will not be 
eligible to become the Owner’s Representative for the Project or the Private Partner for the 
Project.  Further, Travis County will not choose any Respondent for the roles of Owner’s 
Representative or Private Partner which includes any person or legal entity which was at any 
time a part of the Consultant. 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 27 of 64 Pages 

Alternate No. 2 - The Commissioners Court of Travis County may choose to allow the 
Consultant to compete for the role of Phase II Owner’s Representative.  However, Travis 
County will not choose any Respondent for the role of Private Partner which includes any 
person or legal entity which was at any time a part of the Consultant. 
 
Respondents to this Request for Services should state clearly the expertise they believe the 
Consultant should have in order to assist and advise Travis County during Phases I and II  of 
the Project, why they believe such expertise is needed by the Consultant, and how they 
intend to provide such expertise if they are selected as the Consultant. 
 
If a Respondent to this Request for Services is selected as the Consultant, Travis County 
may negotiate a contract for the services requested in this Request for Services which is 
based on, but differs from, the Respondent’s response to this Request for Services.         

 
Respondent should, during the contract term, expect to elicit input from internal and external 
stakeholder groups. 

 
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 28 of 64 Pages 

 
 

PART III 
 
 

DRAFT 
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

BETWEEN 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
 

AND 
 

____________________________ 
 

FOR 
 

 Advisory Team for Feasibility Analysis of a Public Private Partnership for a New 
Civil and Family Courthouse at 308 Guadalupe Street in Austin, TX.  

 
 

CONTRACT NO. PS11000XXXX 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 29 of 64 Pages 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (PSA) 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
SECTION           TBD 
 
1 EMPLOYMENT OF THE CONSULTANT       
2 AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
3 SCOPE OF SERVICES 
4 COORDINATION WITH COUNTY 
5 COMPENSATION          
6 PERIOD OF SERVICE; TERMINATION       
7 WORK PRODUCT          
8 CONSULTANT’S RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY     
9 OWNERSHIP OF INFORMATION 
10 MAINTENANCE OF AND RIGHT OF ACCESS TO RECORDS 
11 MISCELLANEOUS:          

11.1 VENUE          
11.2. SEVERABILITY         
11.3 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT      
11.4 CERTIFICATE OF CONSULTANT 
11.5 BIDDING EXEMPTION 
11.6 NOTICE          
11.7 INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS       
11.8 FORFEITURE OF AGREEMENT       
11.9 PURCHASE ORDER         
11.10 PAYMENTS          
11.11 INTEREST ON OVERDUE PAYMENTS      
11.12 PROPERTY TAXES         
11.13 TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION       
11.14 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS       
11.15 HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES     

 11.16 FUNDING OUT         
11.17 FUNDING 
11.18 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT        
11.19 MEDIATION          
11.20 OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT 
11.21 CONSULTANT CERTIFICATIONS       
11.22 CIVIL RIGHTS/ADA COMPLIANCE       
11.23 GRATUITIES          
11.24 MONITORING          
11.25 INCORPORATION OF EXHIBITS AND ATTACHMENTS    
11.26 TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT 
11.27 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 
11.28 CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY 
11.29  ENTIRE AGREEMENT        
11.30 ENTITY STATUS         
11.31 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND SIGNATURE PAGE      

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 30 of 64 Pages 

 
EXHIBIT 1  COMPENSATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES   
EXHIBIT 2  HOURLY RATES        
EXHIBIT 3  EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT     
EXHIBIT 4  INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
EXHIBIT 5  ETHICS AFFIDAVIT        
   ATTACHMENT 1 KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS LIST  
EXHIBIT 6  HUB DECLARATION AND LIST OF CERTIFIED 

HUB SUBCONTRACTORS      
APPENDIX A  SCOPE OF SERVICES 
APPENDIX B  CONSULTANT’S PROPOSAL 
 
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 31 of 64 Pages 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR ADVISORY TEAM FOR FEASIBILITY 
ANALYSIS OF A PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP FOR A NEW CIVIL AND FAMILY 

COURTHOUSE AT 308 GUADALUPE STREET IN AUSTIN, TX 
 
STATE OF TEXAS  § 
    § 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 
 

RECITALS 
 
This Agreement is made and entered into between Travis County, a political subdivision of 
the State of Texas (the “COUNTY”) and _______________________ (the "CONSULTANT"). 
 
The COUNTY desires to obtain professional consulting services for an Advisory Team for 
Feasibility Analysis of a  Public Private Partnership for a New Civil and Family Courthouse at 
308 Guadalupe Street in Austin, TX  (the “Project”); and 
 
The CONSULTANT  has the ability, expertise, experience, and necessary professional 
degrees, licenses, and certificates to furnish the Project services; 
 
COUNTY and CONSULTANT agree as follows: 
 
1. EMPLOYMENT OF THE CONSULTANT 
 
1.1 COUNTY agrees to contract with the CONSULTANT as an independent contractor 

and, subject to the needs of the COUNTY and the availability of CONSULTANT, 
CONSULTANT agrees to perform the professional services described in this 
Agreement. 

 
1.2 The Travis County Commissioners Court orders this Agreement exempted from the 

bidding requirements of the County Purchasing Act under Section 262.024(a)(4) of the 
Texas Local Government Code as a contract for personal and professional services. 

 
1.3 COUNTY and CONSULTANT acknowledge and agree that: 
 

1.3.1   CONSULTANT is an independent contractor, operating solely in that capacity, 
and assumes all of the rights, obligations, and liabilities applicable to it as an 
independent contractor; 

 
1.3.2   no employee of CONSULTANT will be considered an employee of COUNTY or 

gain any rights against COUNTY under COUNTY’s personnel policies; 
 
1.3.3  no employee of CONSULTANT may claim any benefits from COUNTY other 

than the payments set forth in this Agreement; 
 
1.3.4   none of CONSULTANT’s employees have a contractual relationship with 

COUNTY. 
 
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 32 of 64 Pages 

2. AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
 
2.1 The ___________ who has been designated as the COUNTY’s primary representative 

on the Project (the “County Executive”) will act on behalf of COUNTY with respect to 
the work to be performed under this Agreement.  The County Executive has authority 
to interpret and define COUNTY’s policies and decisions with respect to 
CONSULTANT’s services. 

 
2.2 The County Executive may designate representatives to transmit instructions and 

receive information.  The County Executive will supervise the performance of 
CONSULTANT's services under this Agreement, and CONSULTANT must cooperate 
fully with the County Executive in the performance of these services. 

 
2.3 In the event of any dispute arising out of the performance of CONSULTANT's services 

specified in this Agreement, the decision of the Purchasing Agent will be final and 
binding except that CONSULTANT may appeal the Purchasing Agent’s decision, in 
writing, to the Travis County Commissioners Court, which has final authority to affirm, 
reverse, or modify the Purchasing Agent’s decision. 

 
3. SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 
The CONSULTANT will serve as the COUNTY's professional consultant and must give 
consultation and advice to the COUNTY during the performance of the CONSULTANT’s 
services.  
 
3.1 BASIC SERVICES 
 
 3.1.1 The CONSULTANT is responsible for the complete and professional execution 

of the work described in this Agreement to the acceptance of the County 
Executive. 

 
 3.1.2 The CONSULTANT must perform “Basic Services,” which include: 
 

 (a) all elements of labor, materials and equipment required for the Project, 
which must be rendered to the satisfaction of the County Executive and 
in accordance with the requirements, policies, and standard practices of 
Travis County; 

 
 (b) the detailed Scope of Services for the Project, set forth in Appendix A, 

Scope of Services, attached hereto and made a part hereof (the “Scope 
of Services”); 

 
 (c) the Work Product, as defined herein, which the CONSULTANT must 

submit to the COUNTY for review and acceptance. 
 
3.2. ADDITIONAL SERVICES 
 
 “Additional Services” are those services performed by the CONSULTANT not 

described in paragraph 3.1.  The CONSULTANT must not perform any Additional 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 33 of 64 Pages 

Services until after receiving a written request for those services from the County 
Executive and the parties have executed a written contract modification. 

  
3.3 The CONSULTANT must use all applicable codes as adopted by authorities having 

jurisdiction over the Project.   
 
3.4 In the event of any dispute over the classification of the CONSULTANT’S services as 

“Basic Services” or “Additional Services” under this Agreement, the decision of the 
Purchasing Agent is final and binding upon the CONSULTANT. Such a decision will be 
based upon the CONSULTANT’s Scope of Services as identified in this Agreement.  

 
4. COORDINATION WITH COUNTY 

 
4.1 The CONSULTANT must designate a primary representative and an alternate 

representative to communicate with the COUNTY. 
 
4.2 The CONSULTANT must not commence work on the Project until receipt of a written 

notice to proceed issued by the Travis County Purchasing Agent upon the 
recommendation of the County Executive (the “Notice to Proceed”). 

 
4.3 The COUNTY will provide the CONSULTANT convenient access to all existing plans, 

maps, studies, reports, field notes, statistics, computations, and other data in its 
possession relative to the Project. The CONSULTANT must make copies of needed 
information and promptly return all originals. The CONSULTANT’S copies of the 
foregoing material must be returned to the COUNTY upon completion of the Project if 
the County Executive so instructs the CONSULTANT. 

 
COUNTY cannot guarantee the accuracy of all information that it provides to 
CONSULTANT.  CONSULTANT may rely on professional sealed documents to the extent 
that the original professional would have been held liable for the information contained 
therein, in accordance with industry standard practice.  Information provided in record or 
as-built documents that is critical to the current design work should be field-verified by 
CONSULTANT in accordance with his professional judgment.  CONSULTANT may rely 
on other project information provided by COUNTY, such as program data or design 
criteria, in accordance with industry standards, except as otherwise modified herein. 

 
4.4 The CONSULTANT must be available, upon request, to consult with the COUNTY and 

the COUNTY’s officials, employees, agents, representatives, and other consultants 
regarding the CONSULTANT’s services.   

 
4.5 The CONSULTANT must notify the COUNTY in writing within 5 working days of any 

change in the CONSULTANT’s legal name, business structure, or personnel engaged 
in providing services under this Agreement.  Personnel engaged in providing services 
under this Agreement may not be substituted on the Project without COUNTY’s prior 
written approval.  

 
4.6 The CONSULTANT must cooperate and coordinate with the COUNTY’s staff and 

other consultants and contractors as reasonable and necessary in the performance of 
this Agreement and as required by the County Executive. 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 34 of 64 Pages 

 
5. COMPENSATION  FOR BASIC SERVICES 

 
5.1 The CONSULTANT will be paid by the COUNTY a fixed fee for all services 

satisfactorily performed pursuant to this Agreement in accordance with the payment 
schedule attached as Exhibit 1. The CONSULTANT will receive no compensation for 
work made necessary by the CONSULTANT’s errors or omissions.   

 
5.2  Hourly rates for the performance of Additional Services are set forth in Exhibit 2.  

 
 

6. PERIOD OF SERVICE; TERMINATION 
 
6.1 The CONSULTANT must perform the professional services described in this 

Agreement, whether “Basic Services” or “Additional services,” in accordance with the 
Scope of Services set forth in Appendix A and any negotiated modifications to this 
Agreement. 

 
6.2 This Agreement becomes effective on the Effective Date, as defined herein, and will 

remain in full force and effect for an initial term of one year from the Effective Date. 
 

6.2.1 OPTION TO EXTEND: The COUNTY may unilaterally extend this Agreement 
for additional one-year periods (individually, an Option to Extend and 
collectively, the Options to Extend), during which all provisions hereof, except 
for term and price, will remain unchanged and in full force and effect.  The 
COUNTY must exercise an Option to Extend no sooner than ninety calendar 
days prior to expiration of the then-current term. The COUNTY has the right to 
exercise all or a portion of the Options to Extend as it deems necessary. The 
total period of this Agreement will not exceed xxxx years.  

 
6.3 If the performance by CONSULTANT or the COUNTY of either party’s obligations 

under this Agreement is interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned by 
its own conduct, whether the occurrence be an act of God or the result of war, riot, civil 
commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act or conduct of any person or persons not a 
party to this Agreement, then it will be excused from performance for a period of time 
as is reasonably necessary after the occurrence to remedy the effects of the 
occurrence.  Upon the discovery of the occurrence, the party whose performance is 
affected under this section must notify the other party, and a special meeting will be 
called by the County Executive to propose a program for a solution to the problem, 
and if necessary, to establish an estimated period of time of suspension or extension 
of the Delivery Date.  A written request for an extension of time, when properly 
documented and justified by the circumstances, may be granted by the County 
Executive. 

 
6.4 SUSPENSION.  The COUNTY may suspend performance of this Agreement at any 

time for any reason without terminating this Agreement by giving CONSULTANT 
written Notice of Suspension (a “Notice of Suspension”).  The effective date of the 
suspension is the date on which the CONSULTANT receives the Notice of 
Suspension, and this date begins the Suspension Period.  Performance may be 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 35 of 64 Pages 

reinstated and this Agreement resumed in full force and effect within 60 days of receipt 
by the CONSULTANT of written notice of reinstatement from the COUNTY.  Upon the 
effective date of the suspension, the CONSULTANT must follow the procedures 
described below: 

 
6.4.1 Upon receipt of a Notice of Suspension, the CONSULTANT must, unless the 

Notice otherwise directs, immediately begin to phase out and discontinue all 
services in connection with the performance of this Agreement and must 
prepare a statement detailing the services performed under this Agreement 
before the effective date of the suspension. Copies of all data collected or 
assembled in the CONSULTANT’s performance of services under this 
Agreement and copies of all completed or partially completed designs, plans, 
specifications, studies, reports, and analyses prepared under this Agreement 
before the effective date of the suspension, including the work product, must 
be prepared for possible delivery to the COUNTY upon COUNTY’s request. 

 
6.4.2  During the Suspension Period, the CONSULTANT may submit the above-

referenced statement to the COUNTY for payment of the approved services 
actually performed under this Agreement, less previous payments. 

 
6.5 TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE.  The COUNTY reserves the right to terminate 

this Agreement for reasons other than default by the CONSULTANT, including for any 
reason deemed by Commissioners Court to serve the public interest, or resulting from 
any governmental law, ordinance, regulation, or court order, by delivering to the 
CONSULTANT a written notice (a “Notice of Termination”), which will take effect on 
the tenth day following receipt by the CONSULTANT (“Termination for Convenience”).  
.   

  
6.5.1 Upon receipt of a Notice of Termination and before the effective date of 

termination, the CONSULTANT must, unless the Notice of Termination 
otherwise directs, immediately begin to phase out and discontinue all services 
in connection with the performance of this Agreement and must proceed to 
promptly cancel all existing orders and contracts insofar as such orders and 
contracts are chargeable to this Agreement.  Within 30 days after receipt of a 
Notice of Termination, the CONSULTANT must submit a statement showing in 
detail the services performed under this Agreement prior to the effective date of 
termination. 

 
6.5.2 Copies of all completed or partially completed reports, designs, plans, studies, 

analyses, specifications, and other work product prepared under this 
Agreement prior to the effective date of termination must be delivered to the 
COUNTY as a precondition to any final payment due under this Agreement.  

 
6.5.3 Upon the above conditions being met, the COUNTY will pay the CONSULTANT 

for approved services actually performed under this Agreement prior to 
termination, less previous payments. 

 
6.5.4 Failure by the CONSULTANT to submit the required statement described in 

paragraph 6.5.1 and to comply with the above stated conditions constitutes a 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 36 of 64 Pages 

waiver by the CONSULTANT of any and all rights or claims to collect the fee 
that CONSULTANT may rightfully be entitled to for services performed under 
this Agreement. 

 
6.6 TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT.  Either party may terminate this Agreement for the 

failure of the other party to perform any provisions of this Agreement, through no fault 
of the terminating party (“Termination for Default”) by delivering written notice of 
termination (a “Notice of Termination for Default”) to the defaulting party.  The Notice 
of Termination for Default takes effect on the tenth day following receipt by the 
defaulting party. In the event of Termination for Default, the COUNTY and its officials, 
agents, and representatives will not be liable for loss of any profits.  

 
Termination by CONSULTANT: 

 
6.6.1 In the event the CONSULTANT exercises its right to terminate for default by 

the COUNTY, within 30 days after receipt by the COUNTY of the 
CONSULTANT’s Notice of Termination for Default, the CONSULTANT must 
submit a statement detailing the services performed under this Agreement 
prior to the effective date of termination. 

 
6.6.2 Copies of all completed or partially completed reports, designs, plans, 

studies, analyses, specifications, and other work product prepared under this 
Agreement prior to the effective date of termination must be delivered to the 
COUNTY as a pre-condition to any final payment due under this Agreement.  

 
6.6.3 Upon the above conditions being met, the COUNTY will pay the 

CONSULTANT for approved services actually performed under this 
Agreement prior to termination, less previous payments. 

 
6.6.4 Failure by the CONSULTANT to submit the required statement described in 

paragraph 6.6.1 and to comply with the above stated conditions constitutes a 
waiver by the CONSULTANT of any and all rights or claims to collect the fee 
that CONSULTANT may rightfully be entitled to for services performed under 
this Agreement. 

 
Termination by COUNTY: 
 
6.6.5 Upon receipt by the CONSULTANT of a Notice of Termination for Default 

and prior to the effective date of termination, the CONSULTANT must, unless 
the Notice of Termination otherwise directs, immediately begin to phase out 
and discontinue all services in connection with the performance of this 
Agreement and must proceed to promptly cancel all existing orders and 
contracts insofar as such orders and contracts are chargeable to this 
Agreement.  Within 30 days after receipt of a Notice of Termination for 
Default, the CONSULTANT must submit a statement showing in detail the 
services performed under this Agreement prior to the effective date of 
termination. 

 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 37 of 64 Pages 

6.6.6 Copies of all completed or partially completed reports, designs, plans, 
studies, analyses, specifications, and other work product prepared under this 
Agreement prior to the effective date of termination must be delivered to the 
COUNTY as a pre-condition to any final payment due under this Agreement.  

 
6.6.7 Upon the above conditions being met, the COUNTY will pay the 

CONSULTANT for approved services actually performed under this 
Agreement prior to termination, less previous payments. 

 
6.6.8 Failure by the CONSULTANT to submit the required statement described in 

paragraph 6.6.5 and to comply with the above stated conditions constitutes a 
waiver by the CONSULTANT of any and all rights or claims to collect the fee 
that CONSULTANT may rightfully be entitled to for services performed under 
this Agreement. 

 
6.7 If either no funds or insufficient funds are appropriated for a Project, this Agreement 

will terminate without penalty to COUNTY.  
 
6.8 All references to time in this Agreement will be measured in calendar days unless 

otherwise specified. 
 

7. WORK PRODUCT 
 
7.1 In this Agreement, the term “Work Product” means any reports, plans, specifications, 

studies, analyses, supporting documentation, and other information (including notes, 
drawings, diagrams, photographs, videotapes, draft appraisal reports, derived 
electronic data and/or files, and other materials of any kind) created, obtained, or 
assembled in connection with performance of this Agreement and with the services 
rendered in connection with the Project, including all deliverables for the Project as 
described in Appendix A, Scope of Services. 

 
7.2 The CONSULTANT must submit the work product for each task specified in the Scope 

of Services as set forth in Appendix A and any negotiated modifications to this 
Agreement.  Upon receipt of the Work Product, the COUNTY will check the 
submission for completion.  A submission will be considered complete if the COUNTY 
finds that all of the required items have been included in the work product in 
compliance with the requirements of this Agreement.  

 
7.3 If the submission is substantially complete, the COUNTY will notify the 

CONSULTANT, and the COUNTY'S technical review process will begin. 
 
7.4. The COUNTY will notify the CONSULTANT if a submission is incomplete, and the 

CONSULTANT must perform any professional services that are necessary to 
complete the work and resubmit it to the COUNTY.  This process will be repeated until 
a submission is complete. 

 
7.5 The COUNTY will review the completed Work Product for compliance with the Scope 

of Services.  If the COUNTY determines that the completed Work product does not 
comply with the Scope of Services, the COUNTY will return the completed Work 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 38 of 64 Pages 

Product to the CONSULTANT for the CONSULTANT to perform any work necessary 
to bring the Work Product into compliance and resubmit it to the COUNTY. This 
process will be repeated until the Work Product is accepted.  Work Product will be 
considered accepted if, in the County Executive’s opinion, substantial compliance with 
the requirements of this Agreement has been achieved. 

 
7.6 After the Work Product is considered accepted by the COUNTY, the CONSULTANT 

must perform any required modifications, changes, alterations, corrections, and 
additional work necessary to receive final approval by the County Executive.  In this 
Agreement “final approval” means that the County Executive has given formal written 
recognition that the Work Product required in the Assignment has been fully carried 
out. 

 
7.7 The CONSULTANT must, without additional compensation, promptly perform any 

necessary corrections to any Work Product that is found to be in error or omission.  
However, after the COUNTY’s final approval of a Work Product, any revisions, 
additions, or other modifications made at the COUNTY’s request for the convenience 
of the COUNTY that involve extra services and expenses to the CONSULTANT will be 
paid for as Additional Services. 

 
8. CONSULTANT'S RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY 

 
8.1 The CONSULTANT must perform all services and exercise all discretionary powers in 

a manner consistent with applicable canons of professional ethics and in the 
CONSULTANT’s best professional judgment.  In addition, the CONSULTANT must 
comply with all applicable federal, state laws, and local statutes, rules, and regulations. 

 
8.2 The CONSULTANT covenants to undertake no task in which a professional license or 

certificate is required unless the CONSULTANT or someone under the 
CONSULTANT’s direction is appropriately licensed.  If any necessary certification or 
license expires, is suspended, is revoked, or is canceled, the CONSULTANT must 
inform the COUNTY of such event within 5 working days. 

 
8.3 CONSULTANT warrants that the services to be rendered pursuant to this Agreement, 

as well as all responsibilities of CONSULTANT arising under this Agreement, will be 
performed in accordance with the standards customarily provided by an experienced 
and competent consultant rendering the same or similar services in Travis County. 
The CONSULTANT must perform the duties set forth in this Agreement in a 
professional manner, and nothing in this Agreement will be construed to relieve 
CONSULTANT of this duty. 

 
8.4  Acceptance and approval of work product by the COUNTY does not release the 

CONSULTANT of any responsibility or liability for the accuracy and competency of the 
CONSULTANT’s work performed under this Agreement. Neither acceptance nor 
approval by the COUNTY constitutes an assumption of responsibility or liability by the 
COUNTY for any defect, error, or omission in the documents prepared by the 
CONSULTANT. 

 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 39 of 64 Pages 

8.5 Any employee of the CONSULTANT, who in the opinion of the COUNTY is 
incompetent or whose conduct becomes detrimental to the work or coordination with 
the COUNTY, must, upon the COUNTY's request, be immediately removed from 
association with the Project. 

 
8.6 The CONSULTANT must place his Texas Professional CONSULTANT’s seal of 

endorsement on all documents furnished to the COUNTY, as required by law. 
 
8.7 The CONSULTANT expressly acknowledges that this Agreement is a personal and 

professional services contract and that all duties and responsibilities in it must be 
performed by the CONSULTANT personally and cannot be assigned or subcontracted, 
other than as specifically provided in this Agreement, without the prior approval of the 
Travis County Commissioners Court. 

 
8.8 The CONSULTANT represents and warrants that all applicable copyrights, patents, and 

licenses that may exist on materials used in this Agreement have been adhered to and  
that the COUNTY will not be liable for any infringement of those rights and that any 
rights granted to the COUNTY will apply for the duration of the Agreement.  THE 
CONSULTANT AGREES TO AND MUST INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS THE 
COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES FROM ALL CLAIMS, 
LOSSES, DAMAGES, CAUSES OF ACTION, AND LIABILITIES OF ANY KIND, 
WHETHER MERITORIOUS OR NOT, INCLUDING EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, 
COURT COSTS AND ATTORNEY FEES FOR DAMAGES TO ANY PERSON OR 
PROPERTY ARISING IN CONNECTION WITH ANY ALLEGED OR ACTUAL 
INFRINGEMENT OF EXISTING LICENSES, PATENTS, OR COPYRIGHTS 
APPLICABLE TO MATERIALS USED IN THE CONSULTANT’S PERFORMANCE 
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. 

 
8.9 INDEMNIFICATION.  THE CONSULTANT AGREES TO AND MUST INDEMNIFY 

AND HOLD HARMLESS THE COUNTY AND ITS OFFICIALS, AGENTS, AND 
EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, 
ACTIONS, SUITS, AND LIABILITY OF ANY KIND, WHETHER MERITORIOUS OR 
NOT, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT 
COSTS, AND ATTORNEY’S FEES, FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON, 
OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY, ARISING IN WHOLE OR IN PART FROM 
ANY NEGLIGENT ACT, NEGLIGENT ERROR, OR NEGLIGENT  OMISSION OF THE 
CONSULTANT OR ANY OF ITS EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, OR 
SUBCONTRACTORS ON ACCOUNT OF, ARISING OUT OF, OR RESULTING 
FROM, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT. 

  
8.9.1. If any claim, or other action, that relates to the CONSULTANT’s performance 

under this Agreement, including proceedings before an administrative agency, 
is made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other entity against the 
CONSULTANT, the CONSULTANT must give written notice to County of the 
following information: 

 
(a) the existence of the claim, or other action, within 10 working days after 

being notified of it; 
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 40 of 64 Pages 

(b) the name and address of the person, firm, corporation, or other entity 
that made a claim, or that instituted any type of action or proceeding; 
 

(c) the alleged basis of the claim, action or proceeding; 
 

(d) the court or administrative tribunal, if any, where the claim, action or 
proceeding was instituted; and 
 

(e) the name or names of any person against whom this claim is being 
made. 

 
8.9.2  Except as otherwise directed, the CONSULTANT must furnish to County copies 

of all pertinent papers received by the CONSULTANT with respect to making 
these claims or actions and all court pleadings related to the defense of these 
claims or actions. 

 
8.10 DISPUTES AND APPEALS.  The Purchasing Agent acts as the County representative 

in the issuance and administration of this Agreement in relation to disputes.  Any 
document, notice, or correspondence not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent in 
relation to disputes is void unless otherwise stated in this Agreement.  If the 
CONSULTANT does not agree with any document, notice, or correspondence issued 
by the Purchasing Agent, or other authorized County person, the CONSULTANT must 
submit a written notice to the Purchasing Agent within ten calendar days after receipt 
of the document, notice, or correspondence outlining the exact point of disagreement 
in detail.  If the matter is not resolved to the CONSULTANT’s satisfaction, the 
CONSULTANT may submit a written Notice of Appeal to the Commissioners Court, 
through the Purchasing Agent if the Notice is submitted within ten calendar days after 
receipt of the unsatisfactory reply.  The CONSULTANT then has the right to be heard 
by Commissioners Court. 

 
9. OWNERSHIP OF INFORMATION 

 
9.1 The CONSULTANT must furnish the County with Work Product as requested, whether 

or not it is complete at the end of the Project, or upon suspension or termination of this 
Agreement, as provided in this Agreement.  The CONSULTANT has the right to retain 
copies of the Work Product for its records. 

 
9.2 All Work Productn, together with all intellectual property and proprietary rights in and to 

the Work Product, will, upon creation, receipt, or assembly become the sole and 
exclusive property of the COUNTY and upon completion of the Project must be 
delivered to the COUNTY in an organized fashion with the CONSULTANT retaining a 
copy.  If CONSULTANT is ever held or deemed to be the owner of the Work Product, 
or of any copyright or other intellectual property rights in the Work Product or any 
changes, modifications or corrections to the Work Product, then CONSULTNAT 
irrevocably assigns, and shall cause its personnel to assign, to County, at the time of 
creation of any Work Product, without any requirement of further consideration, all 
such right, title and interest. Any reuse by CONSULTANT of any information described 
in this paragraph without the specific written consent of COUNTY will be at 
CONSULTANT's sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to COUNTY. 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 41 of 64 Pages 

 
9.3 If the CONSULTANT desires to use or recommends the use of any design, device, 

materials or process covered by letters or patents of copyright, the CONSULTANT 
must provide for the use by suitable agreement with the patentee or owner.  The 
CONSULTANT must indemnify and hold harmless the COUNTY from any claims for 
infringement by reason of the use or recommendation of the use of any patented 
design, device, materials, or process, or any trademark or copyright used in 
connection with the work performed by the CONSULTANT under this Agreement.  

 
10. MAINTENANCE OF AND RIGHT OF ACCESS TO RECORDS 

 
10.1 The CONSULTANT must maintain appropriate accounting records of costs, expenses, 

and payrolls of employees working on the Project, together with documentation of 
evaluations and study results for a period of five years after final payment for 
completed services and all other pending matters concerning this Agreement have 
been closed. 

 
10.2 The CONSULTANT agrees that the COUNTY and its duly authorized representatives 

are entitled to have access to any and all books, documents, papers, and records of 
the CONSULTANT that are directly pertinent to the services to be performed under 
this Agreement for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and 
transcriptions. 

 
11. MISCELLANEOUS 

 
11.1 VENUE.  This Agreement is governed by and is to be construed in accordance with 

the laws of the United States of America and the State of Texas, and all obligations 
under this Agreement are performable in Travis County, Texas.  Venue for any dispute 
arising out of this Agreement will lie in the appropriate court of Travis County, Texas. 

 
11.2 SEVERABILITY.  If any portion or portions of this Agreement are ruled invalid, illegal, 

or unenforceable in any respect by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of it 
will remain valid and binding. 

 
11.3 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT.  The CONSULTANT must not 

discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment on the basis of race, 
color, religion, sex, national origin, disability, or veteran or military reservist status.  
The CONSULTANT agrees, during the performance of the services under this 
Agreement, to comply with the equal opportunity in employment provisions cited in 
Exhibit 3, attached hereto and made a part hereof.   

 
11.4 CERTIFICATE OF CONSULTANT.  The CONSULTANT certifies that neither the 

CONSULTANT nor any members of the CONSULTANT’s firm has: 
 
11.4.1 Employed or retained for a commission, percentage, brokerage, contingency 

fee, or other consideration, any firm or person (other than a bona fide 
employee working solely for the CONSULTANT) to solicit or secure the 
services provided by this Agreement. 

 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 42 of 64 Pages 

 11.4.2 Agreed, as an expressed or implied condition for obtaining this Agreement, to 
employ or retain the services of any firm or person other than in connection 
with carrying out the services to be performed under this Agreement. 

 
 11.4.3  Paid or agreed to pay to any firm, organization, or person (other than bona 

fide employees working solely for the CONSULTANT) any fee, contribution, 
donation, or consideration of any kind for, or in connection with, procuring or 
carrying out the services provided under this Agreement. 

 
 11.4.4 The CONSULTANT further agrees that this certification may be furnished to 

any local, state, or federal governmental agencies in connection with this 
Agreement and for those portions of the Project involving participation of 
agency grant funds and is subject to all applicable state and federal criminal 
and civil laws. 

 
11.5 BIDDING EXEMPTION.  This Agreement is exempted from the bidding requirements 

of the County Purchasing Act pursuant to Section 262.024(a)(4) of the Local 
Government Code as this is a contract for professional services.   
 

11.6 NOTICE. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement by one 
party to the other must be in writing and must be given and deemed to have been 
given immediately if delivered in person to the address set forth in this section for the 
party to whom the notice is given, or on the third day following mailing if placed in the 
United States mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt 
requested, addressed to the party at the address set forth in this section. 

 
The address of the COUNTY for all purposes under this Agreement, unless such 
notice is specifically directed otherwise, is: 

 
 COUNTY: Cyd V. Grimes (or successor) 
  Travis County Purchasing Agent 

    P.O. Box 1748 
  Austin. Texas. 78767 
 
  with copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not 

required): 
   ______________ 
   ______________ 
   ______________ 
   
The address of the CONSULTANT for all purposes under this Agreement, unless such 
notice is specifically directed otherwise, is: 
 
   ______________ 
   ______________ 
   ______________ 
   

11.7 INSURANCE.  The CONSULTANT agrees during the performance of the services 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 43 of 64 Pages 

under this Agreement to comply with the insurance requirements set forth in Exhibit 4, 
which is attached and incorporated into this Agreement. 

 
11.8. FORFEITURE OF AGREEMENT.   
 
 11.8.1 The CONSULTANT will forfeit all benefits of this Agreement and the COUNTY 

will retain all performance by the CONSULTANT and recover all consideration 
or the value of all consideration paid to the CONSULTANT under this 
Agreement if: 

 
 (a) The CONSULTANT was doing business with any Key Contracting 

Person at the time of execution of this Agreement or had done business 
during the 365-day period immediately prior to the date on which it is 
executed; or 

 
 (b) CONSULTANT does business with a Key Contracting Person at any time 

after the date on which this Agreement is executed and prior to full 
performance of this Agreement.  

  
 11.8.2 “Was doing business” and “has done business” mean: 
 
  (a) Paying or receiving in any calendar year any money valuable thing which 

is worth more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal 
services or for purchase of any property or property interest, either real or 
personal, either legal or equitable; or 

 
  (b) Loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or 

having in existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than 
$250 in the aggregate in a calendar year; 

 
 (c) But does not include: 

 
(1) any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key 

Contracting Person at a posted, published, or marked price 
available to the general public; 

 
(2) any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person 

for personal, family, or household purposes in accordance with 
pricing guidelines applicable to similarly situated individuals with 
similar risks as determined by the CONSULTANT in the 
ordinary course of its business; or 

 
(3) a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made 

on behalf of the CONSULTANT if the CONSULTANT is a 
national or multinational corporation by an agent, employee or 
other representative of the CONSULTANT who does not know 
and is not in a position that he or she should have known about 
this Agreement. 

 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 44 of 64 Pages 

11.8.3   “Key Contracting Person” means any person or business listed in listed in 
Attachment 1 to Exhibit 5, attached and incorporated into this Agreement. 

 
11.9 PURCHASE ORDER.  The CONSULTANT and its contractors, subcontractors, and 

vendors must provide goods and services using the purchase order method.  A 
purchase order number will be assigned by the designated representative of the Travis 
County Purchasing Office.  The CONSULTANT and its contractors, subcontractors 
and vendors must reference the Agreement number and the purchase order number 
on all invoices to:  

 
  The terms and conditions contained elsewhere in this Agreement prevail over different 

or contrary terms in any purchase order.  The COUNTY will not pay invoices that are 
more than the amount authorized by the purchase order. 

 
11.10 PAYMENTS.  Payment will be made by check or by warrant upon satisfactory delivery 

and acceptance of items and submission of a correct and complete invoice to the 
address below for orders placed by the Purchasing Agent, or as indicated on Purchase 
Orders placed by other authorized COUNTY offices and/or departments. 

 
Travis County  
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

 
11.10.1 In order to be considered “correct and complete,” an invoice must include at 

least the following information: 
 

 (a) name, address, and telephone number of the CONSULTANT and similar 
information in the event payment is to be made to a different address, 

 (b) County Agreement, Purchase Order, or Delivery Order number,  
 (c) identification of items or services as outlined in the Agreement, 
 (d) quantity or quantities, applicable unit prices, total prices, and total 

amount, and 
 (e) any additional payment information which may be called for by this 

Agreement. 
 

11.10.2 DISBURSEMENTS TO PERSONS WITH OUTSTANDING DEBTS 
 PROHIBITED. 

 
(a) In accordance with Section 154.045 of the Local Government Code, if 

notice of indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County 
Treasurer evidencing the indebtedness of the CONSULTANT to the 
State, the COUNTY or a salary fund, a warrant may not be drawn on a 
COUNTY fund in favor of the CONTRACTOR, or an agent or assignee of 
the CONSULTANT until: 

  
 (1) the County Treasurer notifies the CONSULTANT in writing that 

the debt is outstanding; and 
 
 (2) the debt is paid. 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 45 of 64 Pages 

 
(b) “Debt” includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness arising 

from written agreements with the COUNTY. 
 
(c)  The COUNTY may apply any funds COUNTY owes the CONSULTANT 

to the outstanding balance of debt for which notice is made under section 
11.10.2(a) above if the notice includes a statement that the amount owed 
by the COUNTY to the CONSULTANT may be applied to reduce the 
outstanding debt. 

 
11.11 INTEREST ON OVERDUE PAYMENTS.  Accrual and payment of interest on 

overdue payments is governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. 
 
11.12 PROPERTY TAXES.  If the CONSULTANT is delinquent in the payment of 

property taxes at the time of providing services under this Agreement, the 
CONSULTANT assigns any payments to be made for services rendered under this 
Agreement to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of the 
delinquent taxes. 

 
11.13 TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION.  The CONSULTANT must provide the COUNTY 

with an Internal Revenue Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number 
and Certification that is completed in compliance with the Internal Revenue Code 
and its rules and regulations and a statement of entity status in a form satisfactory 
to the County Auditor before any funds are payable under this Agreement. 

 
11.14 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS.  This Agreement is binding upon and inures to the 

benefit of the COUNTY and the CONSULTANT and their respective successors, 
executors, administrators, and assigns.  Neither the COUNTY nor the 
CONSULTANT may assign, sublet, or transfer their interest in or obligations under 
this Agreement without the written consent of the other party hereto.  IT IS 
EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGED THAT NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT, OR 
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER 
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO AMEND THIS AGREEMENT EXCEPT PURSUANT 
TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE GRANTED BY THE 
COMMISSIONERS COURT. 

 
11.15 HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES (HUB) PROGRAM REPORTING 

REQUIREMENTS. 
 

11.15.1 HUB Program Requirements 
 
(a) In consideration of award of this Agreement to the CONSULTANT, the 

CONSULTANT agrees to maintain a subconsultant relationship with any 
HUB subconsultants identified on the HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED 
BUSINESS (HUB) DECLARATION Form provided with the 
CONSULTANT’s proposal and attached hereto as Exhibit 6 and made a 
part hereof. The CONSULTANT will make good faith efforts to meet or 
exceed the HUB participation goals in the Professional Services category 
for an overall 15.8% for Minority-Owned Business Enterprises (MBE) and 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 46 of 64 Pages 

an Overall 15.8% for Woman-Owned Business Enterprises (WBE).  
(Sub-goals:  1.9% African-American, 9.0% Hispanic-American, 4.9% 
Native/Asian-American) of the Basic Services Fixed Fee. For purposes 
of this Agreement, all references to “HUB” shall mean “certified HUB.” To 
be considered as a “certified HUB,” the subcontractor must have been 
certified by, and hold a current and valid certification with, any of the 
following three agencies: (1) The State of Texas; (2) the City of Austin; or 
(3) the Texas Unified Certification Program. Minimum good faith efforts 
include, to the extent practical and consistent with standard and prudent 
industry practices, the following: 

 
(1)   dividing the Work into the smallest feasible portions, to allow for 

maximum HUB subconsultant participation;   
(2)   providing to HUBs that exhibited genuine interest in bidding on a 

subcontract adequate information regarding the Project (i.e. plans, 
specifications, scope of work, bonding and insurance 
requirements and a point of contact within CONSULTANT’s 
organization);   

(3)   notifying, in writing, three or more HUBs for each scope of work, 
allowing no less than five working days prior to bid submission, of 
the planned work to be subcontracted;   

(4)   providing notice of opportunities to minority or women trade 
organizations or development centers to assist in identifying 
potential HUBs by disseminating the information to their 
members/participants. 

 
(b)  The CONSULTANT may go beyond the good faith efforts listed above 

when soliciting HUB subconsultants. 
 

11.15.2  Subcontractor/Subconsultant Tracking Software System. 
 

(a) The Travis County Purchasing Office has implemented an electronic 
subcontracting/subconsulting reporting system (the “Subcontractor 
Tracking Software System” or the “System”) to assist the Travis County 
Purchasing Office in monitoring, tracking and reporting payments to 
subcontractors/subconsultants. The COUNTY understands and believes, 
based on discussions with representatives of the System vendor and 
review of documentation accompanying the System, that: (i) the System 
provides a paperless environment in which transactions are electronically 
stored and routed; “Payment” and “Payment Verification” alerts are 
provided by e-mail and fax; (ii) the System will facilitate electronic 
subcontractor/subconsultant diversity management, which in turn will 
improve auditing while cutting costs and shortening the audit cycle from 
months to hours; (iii) the System will eliminate standard forms and 
streamline the current manual process of tracking payments to all first-
tier Subcontractors/subconsultants by performing all such tracking 
procedures electronically; and (iv) the System will serve as a tool to 
improve efficiency, accountability, data accuracy, transparency, and 
overall communication. 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 47 of 64 Pages 

 
(b) The CONSULTANT shall designate, and shall require all 

subcontractors/subconsultants to designate, a liaison responsible for 
handling all Subcontractor Tracking Software System reporting.  On a 
monthly basis, the CONSULTANT shall record and submit electronically 
payments made to all subcontractors/subconsultants for Work completed 
through the end of the previous pay period; such electronic recording 
and submission shall be completed no later than the 15th day after such 
payments are made.  The CONSULTANT shall contractually require all 
subcontractors/ subconsultants to verify payments by entering such 
payment data in the System no later than 10 days following the day on 
which the CONSULTANT enters the subcontractor/subconsultant 
payment information as required herein. The CONSULTANT shall 
attempt to resolve any payment discrepancies or disputes in good faith.  
The CONSULTANT shall not receive credit towards the HUB, M/WBE 
and DBE participation goals until reported payments have been verified 
by entering the payment data into the System as described herein or by 
providing to the COUNTY payment documentation satisfactory to the 
COUNTY. 

 
(c) The CONSULTANT shall report payment information pertaining to each 

subcontractor/subconsultant that includes, but is not limited to, business 
name, certification status, work assignment, original subcontract sum, 
payment number, percentage and dollars paid during the reporting 
period.  A “Comment” field is available for entering additional information 
and comments and includes the ability to attach documents. 

 
(d) Failure by the CONSULTANT to furnish the information required of it 

described in this paragraph 11.15.2 may result in cancellation of the 
contract award and contract termination in accordance with the 
procedures set forth in this Agreement. Additionally, if the 
CONSULTANT is determined to be in default of these mandatory 
reporting requirements, it may have such conduct considered against it, 
in assessment of responsibility, in the evaluation of future contracts with 
the COUNTY. 

 
(e) The CONSULTANT shall register, and shall contractually require all 

subcontractors/subconsultants to register, with a username and 
password.  Training on how to use the System will be provided by Travis 
County Purchasing Office HUB staff.  

 
(f) The COUNTY understands and believes that the Subcontractor Tracking 

Software System will assist the COUNTY in ensuring compliance with 
the County’s HUB Program, and will allow COUNTY staff to closely 
monitor The CONSULTANT and all subcontractors/subconsultants 
performing Work on the Project.  Travis County Purchasing Office HUB 
staff will conduct periodic post-award compliance reviews to verify that 
subcontractors/subconsultants listed by the CONSULTANT performed 
the work and received payment.  

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 48 of 64 Pages 

 
(g) During the term of this Agreement, the CONSULTANT is encouraged to 

inform the COUNTY of any problems anticipated or encountered, and of 
any other concerns, regarding the utilization of HUBs, M/WBEs and 
DBEs. 

 
(h) Other information tracked by the System includes increases or 

decreases in subcontractor/subconsultant Work assignments, 
percentage of goal achieved, and substitutions.  When substituting a 
subcontractor/subconsultant, the CONSULTANT is highly encouraged to 
utilize HUBs, M/WBEs and DBEs. The CONSULTANT shall notify the 
COUNTY of any substitutions or changes to 
subcontractors/subconsultants in accordance with the procedures 
described in the System. Such notice shall be sent electronically to the 
Purchasing Agent or HUB Program Coordinator.   The CONSULTANT 
may be requested to provide evidence that it made a good faith effort to 
substitute another HUB, M/WBE or DBE subcontractor/subconsultant but 
was unable to do so.  Approval turn around time will be within 24 – 48 
hours. If the CONSULTANT has difficulty in locating HUB, M/WBE or 
DBE subcontractors/subconsultants, it should contact the Travis County 
Purchasing Office HUB staff at (512) 854-4561 or (512) 854-4852. 

 
(i) Other notifications, some of which may not be applicable to the work to 

be performed under this Agreement, that are automatically generated by 
the Subcontractor Tracking Software System include the following:  User 
Registration/Password, Contract Award Notifications, Audit Reminders, 
Unresponsive HUB Subcontractors, Discrepancy Notifications, HUB 
Subcontractor Change Requests, Payment Verifications, Vendor 
Information Verification Notices, Not Meeting the Goals Notification and 
Contract Closeout.  Some notifications listed may include response 
deadlines. 

 
(j) The COUNTY encourages the fostering of mentor/protégé 

relationships through the Community Mentor Protégé Initiative, and 
Travis County Purchasing Office HUB staff will cooperate with and 
assist the CONSULTANT in initiating and/or developing such 
efforts. 

 
11.16 FUNDING OUT.  The COUNTY will make reasonable efforts within its power to 

obtain, maintain and properly request and appropriate funds from which the 
payments provided for in connection with this Agreement may be paid.  
Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary in this Agreement, if either no funds 
or insufficient funds are appropriated for any payments due under this Agreement 
for the period covered by such budget or appropriation, this Agreement will 
terminate without penalty to the COUNTY. 

 
11.17 FUNDING LIMITATIONS.  Funds for payment on this Agreement will come from 

the County and/or its funding partners.  County funds for payment on this 
Agreement have been provided through the COUNTY budget approved by the 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 49 of 64 Pages 

Commissioners’ Court for this fiscal year only.  State of Texas statutes prohibit the 
obligation and expenditure of public funds beyond the fiscal year for which a 
budget has been approved.  However, the cost of items or services covered by this 
Agreement is considered a recurring requirement and is included as a standard 
and routine expense of Travis County to be included in each proposed budget 
within the foreseeable future.  The County Commissioners Court expects this to be 
an integral part of future budgets to be approved during the period of this 
Agreement except for unanticipated needs or events which may prevent such 
payments against this Agreement.  However, COUNTY cannot guarantee the 
availability of funds, and enters into this Agreement only to the extent funds are 
made available.  The Fiscal Year for COUNTY extends from October 1st of each 
calendar year to September 30th of the next calendar year. 

   
THE COUNTY CANNOT GUARANTEE THE AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS FOR 
COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT AND ENTERS INTO THIS AGREEMENT 
ONLY TO THE EXTENT THAT FUNDS ARE MADE AVAILABLE FROM THE 
COUNTY AND/OR THE COUNTY’S FUNDING PARTNERS.  AS OF JANUARY 
1, 2011, THERE IS SUFFICIENT FUNDING FOR THE FIRST TWELVE MONTHS 
OF THE PROJECT.  FUNDING FOR ADDITIONAL PORTIONS OF THE 
PROJECT MAY OR MAY NOT BE MADE AVAILABLE BY THE COUNTY OR 
ITS FUNDING PARTNERS. THERE IS RISK INVOLVED WITH THIS 
AGREEMENT.  THE COUNTY’S OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT 
ARE CONTINGENT UPON THE AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS.   IF SUFFICIENT 
FUNDS ARE NOT AVAILABLE, THE COUNTY WILL NOTIFY THE 
CONSULTANT IN WRITING WITHIN A REASONABLE TIME AFTER SUCH 
FACT IS DETERMINED.  THE COUNTY WILL THEN TERMINATE THIS 
AGREEMENT AND WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR THE FAILURE TO MAKE ANY 
PAYMENT TO THE CONSULTANT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. 

 
11.18 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT.  No payment, act, or omission by the COUNTY may 

constitute or be construed as a waiver of any breach or default of the 
CONSULTANT which then exists or may subsequently exist.  All rights of the 
COUNTY under this Agreement are specifically reserved and any payment, act, or 
omission is not to be construed to impair or prejudice any remedy or title to the 
COUNTY under it.  Any right or remedy in this Agreement does not preclude the 
exercise of any other right or remedy under this Agreement or under any law, 
except as expressly provided in this Agreement, nor will any action taken in the 
exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of any other rights or 
remedies. 

 
11.19 MEDIATION.  When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute 

arising under this Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon 
mediator, or a person appointed by a court of competent jurisdiction, for mediation 
as described in Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code.  
Unless both parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will 
not constitute a final and binding resolution of the dispute.  All communications 
within the scope of the mediation are to remain confidential as described in Section 
154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code, unless both parties 
agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality. 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 50 of 64 Pages 

 
11.20 OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT.  If a member of the Commissioners Court belongs 

to a cooperative association, the COUNTY may purchase equipment or supplies 
from the association only if no member of the Commissioners Court will receive a 
pecuniary benefit from the purchase, other than as reflected in an increase in 
dividends distributed generally to members of the association. 

 
11.21 CONSULTANT CERTIFICATIONS: 
 

11.21.1 The CONSULTANT certifies that the CONSULTANT 
 
 (a)  is a duly qualified, capable and otherwise bondable business entity, 
 (b)  is not in receivership and does not contemplate same, 
 (c)  has not filed for bankruptcy, 
 (d) is not currently delinquent with respect to payment of property 

taxes within Travis County, and 
 
 (e)  is duly licensed in the State of Texas to perform the work 

described in this Agreement. 
 

11.22 CIVIL RIGHTS/ADA COMPLIANCE.  The CONSULTANT must provide all services 
and activities required in a manner that would comply with the Civil Rights Act of 
1964, as amended, the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 
504, and with the provisions of the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990, Public 
Law 101-336 [S.933] as if the CONSULTANT were an entity bound to comply with 
these laws.  The CONSULTANT must not discriminate against any employee or 
applicant for employment based on race, religion, color, sex, national origin, age or 
handicapped condition. 

 
11.23 GRATUITIES.  The COUNTY may terminate this Agreement if it is found that 

gratuities of any kind, including entertainment, or gifts were offered or given by the 
CONSULTANT or any agent or representative of the CONSULTANT, to any 
County Official or employee with a view toward securing favorable treatment with 
respect to this Agreement.  If this Agreement is terminated by the COUNTY 
pursuant to this provision, the COUNTY will be entitled, in addition to any other 
rights and remedies, to recover from the CONSULTANT at least three times the 
cost incurred by CONSULTANT in providing the gratuities. 

 
11.24 MONITORING.  The COUNTY reserves the right to perform periodic on-site 

monitoring of the CONSULTANT’s compliance with the terms of this Agreement 
and of the adequacy and timeliness of the CONSULTANT’s performance under this 
Agreement.  After each monitoring visit, the COUNTY will provide the 
CONSULTANT with a written report of the monitor’s findings.  If the report notes 
deficiencies in the CONSULTANT’s performances under the terms of this 
Agreement, it will include requirements and deadlines for the correction of those 
deficiencies by the CONSULTANT.  The CONSULTANT must take action specified 
in the monitoring report prior to the deadlines specified. 

 
11.25 INCORPORATION OF EXHIBITS AND ATTACHMENTS.  All of the exhibits, 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 51 of 64 Pages 

attachments, and appendices referred to in this Agreement are incorporated by 
reference as if set forth verbatim. 

 
11.26 TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT.  Notwithstanding any provision in this 

Agreement to the contrary, disclosure of any information obtained by the County or 
any of its officials, employees, agents or representatives in connection with this 
Agreement is subject to the provisions of the Texas Public Information Act and all 
legal authorities relating thereto, including but not limited to opinions, decisions, 
and letter rulings issued by the Texas Attorney’s General Office. 

 
11.27  CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE. If required under Chapter 176 of 

the Texas Local Government Code, the CONSULTANT must file a completed 
Conflict of Interest Questionnaire in accordance with the requirements of that 
Chapter. Within the applicable, authorized time period prescribed in Chapter 176, 
the CONSULTANT must file the completed Conflict of Interest Questionnaire with 
the Travis County Clerk, Recording Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 
78751. The CONSULTANT must file an updated, completed questionnaire with the 
Travis County Clerk not later than the seventh business day after the date of an 
event that would make a statement in the questionnaire incomplete or inaccurate. 
The CONSULTANT should note that the law requires that the County provide 
access to a filed Questionnaire on the official Travis County Internet website. 
However, the law does not require that the County release information which is 
accepted from disclosure under the Texas Public Information Act. The 
CONSULTANT is solely responsible for the preparation of its Conflict of Interest 
Questionnaire and the accuracy and completeness of the content contained therein 
and ensuring compliance with all applicable requirements of Chapter 176 of the 
Local Government Code. 

 
11.28 CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY.  This provision applies if the anticipated 

contract exceeds $100,000.  By signing this Agreement, the CONSULTANT 
certifies that it is not on the federal government’s list of suspended, ineligible, or 
debarred contractors.  In the event of placement on the list while this Agreement is 
in effect, the CONSULTANT must notify the Travis Purchasing Agent.  Failure to do 
so may result in terminating the contract for default. 

 
11.29 ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This Agreement represents the entire and integrated 

Agreement between the COUNTY and the CONSULTANT and supersedes all prior 
negotiations, representations, or agreements, either oral or written. 

11.30 ENTITY STATUS.  This provision applies if CONSULTANT is a Texas corporation.  
By my signature below, I certify that the CONSULTANT is a Texas corporation, 
duly incorporated under Texas law and doing business in the State of Texas. 

 
11.31  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT. As a duly authorized representative of the 

CONSULTANT, I acknowledge by my signature below that I have read and 
understand the above paragraphs and that the CONSULTANT has the obligation to 
ensure compliance with its provisions by itself and its employees, agents, and 
representatives. 

 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 52 of 64 Pages 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement effective as of the 
later date set forth below (the “Effective Date”). 
 
THE CONSULTANT: 
 
 By:           
 
 Printed Name:         
 
 Title:           
 Authorized Representative 
 
 Date:           
 
 
TRAVIS COUNTY: 
 
 By:           
   Samuel T. Biscoe 
     Travis County Judge 
 
 Date:           
 
AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS CONFIRMED: 
 
 By:           
   Susan Spataro 
   Travis County Auditor 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 By:           

Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M. 
Travis County Purchasing Agent 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 By:           
  Assistant County Attorney 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 53 of 64 Pages 

EXHIBIT 1 
COMPENSATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

(ACTUAL COST OF SERVICES METHOD) 
 
SECTION 1 – COMPENSATION FOR BASIC SERVICES 
 
1.1 Unless this Agreement has been amended or modified as provided herein, the 

payments for the tasks described below will be: 
 
 Phase I – Review and Analysis of RFI Responses:   $   
  Develop Project Concept and Objectives   $   
  
 Phase II – Procurement Assistance in Hiring Owner’s Representative: $   
  
 Total Fixed Fee for Phase I and II       $__________. 
 
 
SECTION 2 - FIXED FEE 
 
2.1 The CONSULTANT and the COUNTY acknowledge the fact that the fixed fee, shown 

above, is the total cost of the Basic Services to be rendered under this Agreement.  
This fixed fee is based upon the labor, non-labor costs, and all expenses required in 
the performance of the various phases of work provided for under this Agreement.  

 
2.2 In the event of any dispute over the classification of the CONSULTANT's services as 

either “Basic” or “Additional” services, the decision of the PURCHASING AGENT shall 
be final and binding on the CONSULTANT. 

 
SECTION 3 – COMPENSATION FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES 
 
3.1 For the performance of the Additional Services, the COUNTY shall pay the 

CONSULTANT under a written amendment to this Agreement.  However, the 
CONSULTANT must not perform any Additional Services until after receiving a written 
contract modification for those services from the PURCHASING AGENT.  

 
3.2 The basis of compensation for the services of principals and employees engaged in 

the performance of the Additional Services shall be the hourly rates set forth in Exhibit 
2. 

 
3.3 Work made necessary by the CONSULTANT’S errors or omissions does not constitute 

“Additional Service,” and the CONSULTANT will receive no compensation for any 
such work. 

 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 54 of 64 Pages 

EXHIBIT 2 
HOURLY RATES FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

 
     

Staff Category 
Hourly 
Rate 

  
  
  
  
  
  

 
 
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 55 of 64 Pages 

EXHIBIT 3 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT 

 
A. The CONSULTANT will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for 

employment because of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. The 
CONSULTANT will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and 
that employees are treated during employment, without regard to their race, color, 
religion, sex, or national origin.  Such action shall include, but not be limited to the 
following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; termination; rates of pay or 
other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The 
CONSULTANT agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and 
applicants for employment, notices to be provided setting forth the provisions of this 
non-discrimination clause. 

 
B. The CONSULTANT will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by 

or on behalf of the CONSULTANT, state that all qualified applicants will receive 
consideration for employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, or national 
origin. 

 
C. The CONSULTANT will send to the labor union representative or workers with which 

he has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice 
to be provided by the Contract Compliance Officer advising the said labor union or 
worker's representatives of the CONSULTANT'S obligations under this section, and 
shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and 
applicants for employment. 

 
D. The CONSULTANT will comply with the Regulations of the Department of 

Transportation (49 CFR 21 and 23 CFR 710.405) and all provision of Executive Order 
11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended by Executive Order 11375 (41 CFR 60) 
and of the rules, regulations and relevant order of the Secretary of Labor. 

 
E. The CONSULTANT will furnish, upon written request, all information and reports 

required by Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and by rules, regulations 
and orders of the Secretary of Labor, or pursuant thereto; and will permit access to his 
books, records, and accounts by the Department and the Secretary of Labor for 
purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules, regulations and 
orders. 

 
F. In the event of the CONSULTANT'S non-compliance with the non-discrimination 

clauses of this contract or with any of the said rules, regulations, or orders, this 
contract may be canceled, terminated, or suspended in whole or in part and the 
CONSULTANT may be declared ineligible for further Government contracts in 
accordance with procedures authorized in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 
1965, as amended by Executive Order 11375 (41 CFR 60) or by rule, regulation, or 
order of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by law. 

 
G. The CONSULTANT will include the provisions of paragraph (A.) through (F.) in every 

subcontract or purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 56 of 64 Pages 

Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to Section 204 or Executive Order 11246 of 
September 24, 1965, as amended by Executive Order 11375 (41 CFR 60) so that 
such provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. The 
CONSULTANT will take such action with respect to any subcontractor purchase order 
as the Department may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions, including 
sanctions for non-compliance; provided, however, that in the event the CONSULTANT 
becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as 
a result of such direction by the COUNTY or Federal Agency the CONSULTANT may 
request the COUNTY and United States to enter into such litigation to protect the 
interest of the United States. 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 57 of 64 Pages 

EXHIBIT 4 
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

 
During the life of this Agreement, the CONSULTANT agrees to provide and maintain the 

following insurance: 
 
A. Worker’s Compensation in accordance with statutory requirements. 
 
B. Commercial General Liability Insurance with a combined minimum Bodily Injury and 

Property Damage limits of $400,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 in the aggregate, 
including coverage on the same for independent subcontractor(s). TRAVIS COUNTY 
SHALL BE NAMED AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED UNDER THIS COVERAGE. 

 
C. Automobile Liability Insurance for all owned, non-owned, and hired vehicles with 

combined minimum limits for Bodily Injury and Property Damage limits of $400,000 per 
occurrence and $1,000,000 in the aggregate. CONSULTANT shall require any 
subcontractor(s) to provide Automobile Liability Insurance in the same minimum 
amounts. 

 
D. Professional Liability Errors and Omissions Insurance in the amount of $1,000,000. 
 

The CONSULTANT shall not commence any field work under this Agreement until he 
has obtained all required insurance and such insurance has been approved by the 
COUNTY. The CONSULTANT shall not allow any subconsultant(s) to commence work 
to be performed in connection with this Agreement until all required insurance has 
been obtained. Approval of the insurance by the COUNTY shall not relieve or 
decrease the liability of the CONSULTANT hereunder. 
 
The required insurance must be written by a company approved to do business in the 
State of Texas at the time the policy is issued. The CONSULTANT shall furnish the 
COUNTY with a certification of coverage issued by the insurer. The insurance 
company shall be subject to the approval of the COUNTY. The CONSULTANT shall 
not cause any insurance to be canceled nor permit any insurance to lapse. ALL 
INSURANCE CERTIFICATES SHALL INCLUDE A CLAUSE TO THE EFFECT THAT 
THE POLICY SHALL NOT BE CANCELED OR REDUCED, RESTRICTED OR 
LIMITED UNTIL TEN (10) DAYS AFTER THE COUNTY HAS RECEIVED WRITTEN 
NOTICE AS EVIDENCED BY RETURN RECEIPT OF REGISTERED OR CERTIFIED 
LETTER. 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 58 of 64 Pages 

EXHIBIT 5  
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 

 
STATE OF___________  
COUNTY OF _________  
 
Date:     
 
Name of Affiant:            
 
Title of Affiant:            
 
Business Name of CONSULTANT:           
 
County of CONSULTANT:            

 
Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true: 
 
1. Affiant is authorized by CONSULTANT to make this Affidavit for CONSULTANT.   
2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this Affidavit.  
3. Affiant can read and understand the English language.  
4. CONSULTANT has received the list of Key Contracting Persons associated with this 

professional services agreement, which list is attached to this Affidavit as Attachment 1.  
5. Affiant has personally read Attachment 1 to this Affidavit.  
6. Affiant has no knowledge of any Key Contracting Person on Attachment 1 with whom 

CONSULTANT is doing business or has done business during the 365 day period immediately 
before the date of this affidavit. 

 
 
 

       
Signature of Affiant 

 
       
 
       
Address 
 
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by   on                  , 20 .  
 
 
       
Notary Public, State of _________________  

 
       
Typed or printed name of notary 

 
My commission  
expires:       
 

  

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 59 of 64 Pages 

ATTACHMENT 1 TO EXHIBIT 5 
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS 

FEBRUARY 7, 2011 
 
CURRENT 
 
Position Held 

Name of Individual 
Holding Office/Position 

Name of Business 
Individual is Associated 

 
County Judge .. .......................... ............ .........
County Judge (Spouse)..............……….. .........
Executive Assistant ................... ............ .........
Executive Assistant .................... ............ .........
Executive Assistant .................... ............ .........
Executive Assistant .................... ............ .........

 
Samuel T. Biscoe 
Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe…..... 
Cheryl Brown 
Melissa Velásquez 
Josie Z. Zavala 
Cheryl Aker* 

 
 
MHMR 
 
 
 

Commissioner, Precinct 1 .......... ............ .........
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse)…… .........
Executive Assistant .................... ............ ........
Executive Assistant .................... ............ .........

Ron Davis 
Annie Davis ..... ............ ……. .... 
Deone Wilhite* 
Felicitas Chavez 

 
Seton Hospital 
 

Commissioner, Precinct 2 ......... ............ .........
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse)…… .........
Executive Assistant ................... ............ .........
Executive Assistant ................... ............ .........
Executive Assistant ................... ............ .........

Sarah Eckhardt 
Kurt Sauer ……………………. ... 
Loretta Farb 
Joe Hon 
Peter Einhorn 

 
Daffer McDaniel, LLP 

Commissioner, Precinct 3 .......... ............ .........
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) ....... .........
Executive Assistant .................... ............ .........
Executive Assistant .................... ............ .........
Executive Assistant .................... ............ .........

Karen Huber 
Leonard Huber. ............ ................
Garry Brown 
Lori Duarte 
Michael Nalick 

 
Retired 
 

Commissioner, Precinct 4 .......... ............ .........
Executive Assistant .................... ............ .........
Executive Assistant .................... ............  .......

Margaret Gomez 
Edith Moreida 
Norma Guerra 

 

County Treasurer ....................... ............ .........
County Auditor .......................... ............ .........

Dolores Ortega-Carter  
Susan Spataro, CPA 

 

County Executive, Administrative............ .........
County Executive, Planning & Budget .... .........
County Executive, Emergency Services . .........
County Executive, Health/Human Services ......
County Executive, TNR ............. ............ .........
County Executive, Criminal Justice Planning......
Chief Information Officer ............ ............ .........
Director, Facilities Management. ............ .........
Director, Records Mgmnt & Communications ...

Vacant 
Rodney Rhoades 
Danny Hobby 
Sherri E. Fleming 
Steven M. Manilla, P.E.* 
Roger Jefferies 
Joe Harlow 
Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E. 
Steven Broberg 

 

Travis County Attorney .............. ............ .........
First Assistant County Attorney . ............ .........
Executive Assistant, County Attorney ..... .........
Director, Land Use Division........ ............ .........
Attorney, Land Use Division ....... ............ .........
Attorney, Land Use Division ....... ............ .........
Director, Transactions Division . ............ .........
Attorney, Transactions Division.. ............ .........
Attorney, Transactions Division.. ............ .........
Attorney, Transactions Division.. ............ .........
Attorney, Transactions Division.. ............ .........
Attorney, Transactions Division.. ............ .........
Attorney, Transactions Division.. ............ .........
Director, Health Services Division........... .........
Attorney, Health Services Division .......... .........

David Escamilla 
Steve Capelle 
James Collins 
Tom Nuckols* 
Christopher Gilmore 
Julie Joe 
John Hille 
Tamara Armstrong 
Daniel Bradford 
Mary Etta Gerhardt  
Barbara Wilson 
Jim Connolly 
Tenley Aldredge 
Beth Devery 
Prema Gregerson* 

 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 60 of 64 Pages 

CURRENT - continued 
Purchasing Agent ...................... ............ 
Assistant Purchasing Agent ...... ............ 
Assistant Purchasing Agent ....... ............ 

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. 
Marvin Brice, CPPB 
Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM 

 

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III ... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III ... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III ... ............   
Purchasing Agent Assistant III ... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III ... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III ... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III ... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II .... ............ 
HUB Coordinator ........................ ............ 
HUB Specialist .......................... ............ 
HUB Specialist ........................... ........... 
Purchasing Business Analyst ..... ............ 
Purchasing Business Analyst ..... ............ 
250th Judicial District Civil Court. ............ .
County Court at Law #2.............. ............ 
261st Judicial District Civil Court. ............ 
201st District Court...................... ............ 
200th Judicial District Civil Court. ............ 
Strategic Planning Mgr., Planning & Budget. 

Diana Gonzalez 
Lee Perry 
Jason Walker 
Richard Villareal 
Oralia Jones, CPPB 
Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB 
Scott Wilson, CPPB 
Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB 
George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P. 
John E. Pena, CTPM* 
Vacant 
Michael Long, CPPB 
Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M.* 
Rosalinda Garcia 
Loren Breland, CPPB 
David Walch 
Nancy Barchus, CPPB 
C.W. Bruner, CTP* 
Sylvia Lopez 
Betty Chapa 
Jerome Guerrero 
Scott Worthington 
Jennifer Francis* 
Judge John K. Dietz 
Judge Eric Sheppard 
Judge Lora Livingston 
Judge Amy Clark Meachum 
Judge Gisela D. Triana-Doyal 
Belinda Powell 

 

 
FORMER EMPLOYEES 
 
 
Position Held 

Name of Individual 
Holding Office/Position 

 
Date of Expiration 

Executive Assistant .................... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III ... ............ 
Attorney, Transactions Division.. ............ 
Executive Assistant .................... ............ 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II .... ............ 
Special Assistant to Comm. Court .......... 
Executive Manager, TNR………. ............ 

Kelly Darby.......…….……. 
Vania Ramaekers, CPPB, CPPO 
Sarah Churchill …….……..........… 
Chris Fanuel.....…….……..........… 
Donald E. Rollack .........………. … 
Christian Smith.………. … ........… 
Joseph Gieselman………. .........… 
 

01/15/11 
04/26/11 
04/30/11 
04/30/11 
05/31/11 
05/31/11 
01/31/12 

  
 *  - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 
 
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 61 of 64 Pages 

 EXHIBIT 6 
 

HUB DECLARATION AND LIST OF CERTIFIED HUB SUBCONTRACTORS 
 

(INSERT RFS ATTACHMENT 2 AND ATTACHMENT 2A AT CONTRACT AWARD) 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 62 of 64 Pages 

APPENDIX A 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 

(PART II OF THE RFS AND ANY AMENDMENTS THERETO WILL BE INSERTED IN THIS 
SECTION AT CONTRACT AWARD). 
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 63 of 64 Pages 

 
APPENDIX B 

 
CONSULTANT’S PROPOSAL 

 
(TO BE ADDED AT CONTRACT AWARD) 

 
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



S110505-CG 
 

Page 64 of 64 Pages 

 
PART IV – REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

 
APPENDIX A 

 
RFI NO. I041311CG, PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP FOR A NEW CIVIL AND FAMILY 

COURTHOUSE IN TRAVIS COUNTY 
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING OFFICE
Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent

314W. iith, Room 400, Austin, Texas 78701 (512) 854-9700 Fax (512) 854-9185

April 22, 2011

Dear Firm:

You are invited to submit information in accordance with the attached packet, Request For
Information (RFI) #1041311CG, Public Private Partnership for a New Civil and Family
Courthouse in Travis County. All information must be submitted with an original and eight
(8) copies and an electronic copy (in a Word or searchable PDF format on CD) to the Travis
County Purchasing Agent, 314 W. 11th Street, Suite 400, Austin, Texas 78701, no later than
2:00 p.m., June 30, 2011.

NOTE: During this RFI process, firms are asked NOT to contact individual members of
the Travis County Commissioners Court, any other Elected/Appointed Official or Judge,
or County staff.

All responses shall be submitted to the Travis County Purchasing Agent in a sealed envelope
marked:

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
Public Private Partnership for a New Civil and Family Courthouse

RFI # 1041311CG

DO NOT OPEN IN MAILROOM

Your consideration of this request is appreciated.

Sincerely,
TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING OFFICE

Yz
Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M.
Purchasing Agent

CVG:jt
Atch

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



   

 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
RFI# I041311CG 

 
Introduction 
 

The Travis County Purchasing Agent, on behalf of the Travis County Commissioners 
Court (the “Court” or the “Commissioners Court”), is soliciting informational proposals from 
developers and development teams (each, a “Respondent”) that explore the potential for a Public 
Private Partnership (“PPP”) in the development of a new civil and family courthouse (the “New 
Civil and Family Courthouse”) of approximately 500,000 square feet as well as additional 
development that will significantly reduce Travis County’s cost and deliver the project more 
quickly and with quality long-term design and construction. The New Civil and Family 
Courthouse and such additional development are referred to herein collectively as the “Project.” 
 

The Court has not limited their vision to a particular methodology for a PPP if it decides 
to move forward with the Project utilizing a PPP approach. The purpose of this Request is to: 
 

• invite information and ideas on the full scope of the Project as described herein, including 
without limitation (i) design concepts (including a mix of ground-level retail, commercial 
office space and other uses compatible with the civic nature of the courthouse), (ii) 
construction, management and operation concepts, and (iii) financing concepts and 
methodologies; 

• identify what companies or teams are interested in a PPP for the Project on the Site (as 
hereinafter defined); 

• explore potential benefits to the County for utilizing a PPP approach for the Project; and 
• explore any and all models to have a developer help design, build, finance, operate, 

maintain or own part of the Project. 
 
Background 
 
 Travis County (the “County”), a corporate body and political subdivision of the State of 
Texas, is located in central Texas and encompasses 1,022.1 square miles. The estimated 2010 
population of the County is 1,033,553, with an estimated 785,850 of those people living in 
Austin—the County Seat. 
 
 Austin is the largest municipality in the County and the capital of the State of Texas.  The 
County is the home of The University of Texas at Austin, as well as St. Edwards University, 
Huston Tillotson University and Concordia University.  According to the City of Austin 
Demographer, the population of the County has a projected net average growth rate for the last 
eleven years of approximately 22,000 people per year. The Fiscal Year 2011 adopted budget for 
the County government is $705,914,164 and includes funding for 4,738 full-time 
equivalent/employees. The principal drivers of the County’s economy are government, 
education, technology and the creative arts, attracting people and businesses from around the 
world.  
 

RFI # I041311CG

Page 1 of 23 Pages

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



   

 
 

The Commissioners Court serves as the chief legislative and governing body of the 
County’s government. The Commissioners Court is comprised of five members: four 
Commissioners elected from designated precincts within the County and the County Judge, who 
is elected at large. 

 
For more information on the County, see Appendices A and B. 

 
Project Description and Goals 
 

In December 2010, the County purchased the full city block bounded by 3rd Street, 4th 
Street, San Antonio Street and Guadalupe Street in downtown Austin as a site for the New Civil 
and Family Courthouse (the “Site”).  The Site is 76,356 square feet.  Travis County is interested in 
at least reaching 12:1 FAR for approximately 916,000 square feet of development.  Travis County is 
willing to consider pursuing Central Urban Redevelopment (CURE) District zoning or Public (P) 
District zoning, both of which could afford the degree of flexibility needed to put in place zoning 
regulations uniquely tailored to the needs and advantages of the Site and its proposed mix of uses. 

 
For additional information regarding the Site, see Appendix C. 
 
The Site was the original Republic of Texas grant of land for a jail and county courthouse 

in 1839, and the first Travis County courthouse was built on the Site in 1855. The original 
Waller Plan for the City of Austin referenced the courthouse designation and the block is still 
referenced on the legal description as the old courthouse and jail site. The Site’s downtown 
location has several benefits, including: 

 
• proximity to county core offices, the new federal courthouse, City Hall and state offices, 

providing geographic efficiencies to citizens and visitors; 
• proximity to retail and restaurants; and 
• adjacent to proposed transportation corridors for downtown, making it convenient to all 

areas with metro transportation service. 
 
Guadalupe Street is slated to be a major transit and Bus Rapid Transit corridor in the City of 

Austin Downtown Plan as well as the Capital Metro 2020 plan.  The City of Austin has on-going 
plans for improvements to 3rd and 4th Streets as bicycle priority and rapid transit rail priority 
streets, respectively.  The block is currently zoned Central Business District (CBD) and is approved 
for an 8:1 Floor-to-Area Ratio (FAR) for approximately 610,000 square feet of development.  
However, the City of Austin Downtown Plan and density bonus programs target the Site to carry the 
potential of a 25:1 FAR, or approximately 1,909,000 square feet of development.  Existing 
Downtown Parks Overlay District regulations limit height to 120 feet within the first 60 feet of the 
portion of the Site fronting Republic Square Park, so a lower FAR may be more reasonable to 
expect on the Site.   

 
The Commissioners Court is interested in the delivery of a state-of-the-art green building 

on the Site that will reach, at a minimum, a LEED Silver certification and a 12:1 FAR as 
described above.  The New Civil and Family Courthouse is estimated to need approximately 

RFI # I041311CG

Page 2 of 23 Pages

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



   

 
 

510,000 of gross square feet to accommodate future civil and family court space requirements 
through the year 2035 with the ability for future expansion into the balance of the Project.  
 

The County offices, departments and support spaces that should be included in the New 
Civil and Family Courthouse proposed facility include the following:  

 
• District Civil Courts 
• Civil County Courts-At-Law 
• Attorney General’s IV District Child Support Courts   
• Civil Court Administration 
• Child Support Court Offices 
• Travis County Sheriff’s Office (court transfer-related functions only) 
• County Clerk (civil court related functions)   
• District Clerk (civil court related functions) 
• Domestic Relations Office 
• Office of Parental Representation 
• Office of Child Representation 
• Law Library and Self Help services center 
• Children’s waiting area 
• Jury Waiting 
• Mediation/Dispute Resolution  

 
Parking for the New Civil and Family Courthouse aspect of the Project should 

accommodate subterranean secured vehicular sally port access for limited inmate movement to 
and from civil and family court proceedings, secured judicial parking for at least 31 judges and 
secure deliveries and trash removal for the New Civil and Family Courthouse.  Additional 
parking to support the Project should be provided in accordance with City of Austin Ordinances 
and in consideration of the current or proposed zoning for the Site. 

 
The Commissioners Court and members of the judiciary are interested in planning for a 

courthouse that will respond to the demands on the current justice system to provide safe, secure, 
sustainable and technologically responsive facilities that support the physical and human aspects of 
their business. Therefore, the County wishes to create the New Civil and Family Courthouse to be 
responsive to the business of today while looking to the future of a growing, dynamic and adaptable 
judicial system. 

 
In addition to these needs, the County is inviting information and ideas on the full scope 

of the Project, including without limitation (i) design concepts (including a mix of ground-level 
retail, commercial office space and other uses compatible with the civic nature of the courthouse 
that achieves a viable economically balanced approach to the development of the block), (ii) 
construction, management and operation concepts, and (iii) financing concepts and 
methodologies.  Non-Permitted Uses within the same building structure as the Civil and 
Family Courthouse:  hospitality, hotel, residential and Non-Permitted Use on the block: 
sexually oriented businesses. 
 

RFI # I041311CG

Page 3 of 23 Pages

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



   

 
 

Requirements for Qualified Responses 
 
 To achieve a uniform review process and to obtain a maximum degree of comparability, 
Travis County requires that responses be submitted with an original (marked “original”) and 
eight (8) copies and an electronic copy (in a Word or searchable PDF format on CD). 
 

All responses must be submitted to the Travis County Purchasing Agent, 314 W. 11th 
Street, Suite 400, Austin, Texas 78701 in a sealed envelope marked: 
 
 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
Public Private Partnership for a New Civil and Family Courthouse 

RFI # I041311CG 
DO NOT OPEN IN MAILROOM 

 
 A statement in response to this RFI must be organized in the following format and 
sequence: 
 

a) Cover Letter.  A letter on your company letterhead signed by a senior officer formally 
stating your interest in and qualifications to develop the Project described in this RFI. 

 
b) Executive Summary.  Provide an executive summary of three pages or less that gives a 

summary of your ideas for this Project. 
 

c) Description of the Respondent.  In your response, please: 
 

1. Identify your organization or development team, i.e., state the full legal name and 
address of the respondent, including to the extent possible any currently identified 
partners, joint venturers and significant consultants and contractors. 

2. Identify the role of each member of the development team, including to the extent 
possible and currently identified the partners, joint venturers and significant 
consultants or contractors. 

3. Identify the key persons who will be involved in the development, 
implementation and operation of the Project for the respondent and the other 
members of the development team. 

4. Provide the name, title, mailing address, e-mail address and telephone number for 
the respondent’s authorized representative. 

 
d) Responsive Information and Answers to Key Questions. Provide concepts, information 

and ideas on the full scope of the Project as described herein, including without limitation 
(i) design concepts (including a mix of ground-level retail, commercial office space and 
other uses compatible with the civic nature of the courthouse), (ii) construction, 
management and operation concepts, and (iii) financing concepts and methodologies.  In 
addition to the foregoing, please provide answers to the following questions: 

 

RFI # I041311CG

Page 4 of 23 Pages

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



   

 
 

1. Describe your experience with development, operation and maintenance of high-rise 
buildings using a PPP approach. What were your specific roles in these projects? 
 
2. Describe your experience with development, operation and maintenance of 
courthouses and government buildings. Please include the size and cost for the smallest to 
the largest. 
 
3. What experience do you have incorporating private uses and public uses in the same 
building project? Explain whether you have been able to reduce the cost to the public 
entity as a result of the private component. If so, how, by how much and with what type 
of PPP? 
 
4. What professional resources and expertise do you believe are necessary for this type of 
project? 
 
5. What project delivery methods and financing approaches to a PPP does your team 
favor and why? What type of PPP are you interested in exploring with Travis County? 
 
6. Describe concepts on how you would optimize use of the Site for both parties? (See 
Appendix C) 

 
7. Based on the concepts and ideas presented in your response, please provide a general 
estimate of the timeline for delivery of the Project? 
 
8. Describe your capacity to access debt and equity capital to move forward 
expeditiously. Describe your experience in and capacity to finance similar projects, and 
provide an example of such a financing structure. 
 
9. Discuss financing structures available to finance the Project, including: (a) the use of 
taxable and tax-exempt debt or a combination of the two and/or (b) the use of special 
districts, to optimize the financing structure. 
 
10. What can the County learn from past PPPs to help ensure Project success? What 
suggestions would you give in developing a PPP proposal that increases the likelihood of 
a successful Project partnership and Project? 
 

Proprietary Information 
 
 All material submitted to the County becomes public property and is subject to the Texas 
Public Information Act upon receipt. If a Respondent does not desire proprietary information in 
its response to be disclosed, each page and section containing proprietary information must be 
identified and marked proprietary at the time of submittal. The County will, to the extent allowed 
by law, endeavor to protect such information from disclosure; provided, however, the 
Respondent shall be solely responsible to justify its confidentiality claims to the Texas Attorney 
General. The final decision as to what information, if any, is exempt from disclosure, however 

RFI # I041311CG

Page 5 of 23 Pages

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



   

 
 

lies with the Texas Attorney General. Failure to identify proprietary information will result in all 
unmarked sections being deemed non-proprietary and available upon public request. 
 
Submission Deadline 
 
 Respondents must submit their responses to this RFI no later than 2:00 p.m. on 
Thursday, June 30, 2011. 
 
No Pre-Submittal Conference 
 
 Because this is an initial inquiry by the County, no pre-submittal meeting or Site tour will 
be conducted at this time. 
 
Incurred Expenses 
 
 There is no expressed or implied obligation for the County to reimburse respondents for 
any expenses incurred in preparing responses to this request, and the County will not reimburse 
anyone for these expenses. 
 
Clarifications/County RFI Contact 
 
 The Travis County Purchasing Agent, Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., or Jorge Talavera, CPPO, 
CPPB, Purchasing Agent Assistant, are authorized as the persons responsible for coordinating 
communications between Travis County and the Respondents.  Questions and requests for 
clarification should be submitted through the County’s third party e-procurement system, 
BidSync, at www.bidsync.com. 
 
Review Process 
 

This RFI does not constitute a solicitation for bids or proposals and does not 
guarantee that any Respondent will be awarded a contract in response to this request. The 
County reserves the right to cancel, revise or supplement this RFI at any time. From this 
information, the County may develop requirements for issuance of an RFQ or RFP. Should 
the County elect to release an RFQ following the review of RFI responses, respondents to the 
RFI will be invited, but not required to participate in any subsequent processes. Vendors are 
not required to participate in the RFI process as a condition or prequalification relative to the 
future submission of an RFQ or RFP. Should the County release an RFQ or RFP, respondents 
to this solicitation will not receive evaluation points by virtue of submitting a response to the 
RFI. No contract(s) will be awarded as a result of this RFI process. 

 
The County reserves the right to meet with any Respondent to discuss the proposals, concepts or 
ideas contained in such Respondent’s response to this RFI, to obtain additional information 
regarding public private partnerships generally or to obtain additional information regarding the 
Respondent. 

 
 

RFI # I041311CG

Page 6 of 23 Pages

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



   

 
 

Appendix A 
 

Travis County – Overview 
 

Geographic Information 
 

Travis County, a corporate body and a political subdivision of the State of Texas, was 
created from Bastrop County in 1840 and organized in 1843. Located in central Texas on the 
edge of the “Hill Country,” the County is approximately 200 miles south of the Fort 
Worth/Dallas area, 160 miles west of Houston and 80 miles northeast of San Antonio. 
 

The County encompasses 1,022.1 square miles, of which 989.3 square miles (96.8%) are 
land and 32.8 square miles (3.2%) are water area. The water area comes from the Colorado 
River, which runs northwest to southeast through the County, and Lake Austin and Lake Travis, 
parts of the Highland Lakes chain. 
 

The 2010 population of Travis County is estimated to be 1,033,553, an increase of 25,208 
people (2.5%) over the 2009 estimated population. The largest city in the County is Austin, the 
County Seat and State Capital. The estimated 2010 population of Austin, including Full and 
Limited Purpose Areas, is 785,850 or 76.0% of the total for the County. 
 
Governmental Structure 
 

The governing body of the County is the Commissioners Court, which is comprised of 
the County Judge (who is elected at-large and serves as the presiding officer) and four 
Commissioners, each of whom is elected for a four-year term (unless filling a predecessor’s 
unexpired term) from one of the County’s four precincts. The Commissioners Court has powers 
expressly granted by the State Legislature. These powers are reflected in the following County 
functions:  
 
General Government – This category includes budgets for the County Judge and County 
Commissioners, administrative, financial, and physical support for the County’s “line” 
departments/offices, the Tax Office, Risk Management, the Employee Health Benefit Fund, Civil 
Service Commission, Election Administration and certain recording duties of the County Clerk. 
 
Justice System – Activities in this category are associated with the judicial responsibilities of the 
County. This category includes the costs for the County’s court systems (Civil Courts and 
Criminal Courts, which include legally mandated fees, Probate Court, Juvenile Court and the 
Justice of the Peace Courts) and associated offices/departments or parts thereof, including the 
following: District Clerk, County Clerk, District Attorney, County Attorney, the Dispute 
Resolution Center, Criminal Justice Planning, which includes the Community Justice Center and 
the Law Library. 
 
Public Safety – Public Safety includes activities associated with the protection of persons and 
property within the County including direct enforcement of State statutes. Offices included in 
this category are the Constables (serve warrants and other court papers), the Medical Examiner, 

RFI # I041311CG

Page 7 of 23 Pages

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



   

 
 

and divisions of the Sheriffs Office dedicated to law enforcement and public safety. Also 
included are Emergency Services, Fire Marshall, and Criminal Justice Planning, which provide 
services for the Combined Transportation, Emergency and Communications Center (911 Call 
Center). 
 
Corrections and Rehabilitation – This category includes activities associated with confinement, 
probation, counseling and other related programs available for adult offenders. The Sheriff is in 
charge of the County jail and County corrections center. Also under this classification are the 
Community Supervision and Corrections Department (adult probation), Pretrial Services and the 
Counseling and Educational Services Department, which was created to counsel and correct the 
behavior of offenders. 
 
Health and Human Services – Activities designed to provide healthcare related services to those 
in need and promote the conservation and improvement of public health are included in this 
category. The County provides public assistance (assistance with food, rent, and utility expenses) 
through its Health and Human Services Department to eligible indigents, including military 
veterans. This category also includes the Agriculture Extension Service and the Emergency 
Medical Services Department, which is comprised of air (StarFlight) and ground ambulance 
services. 
 
Infrastructure and Environmental Services – Activities in this category are associated with the 
development and maintenance of the County’s transportation systems, subdivision platting and 
review, conservation and development of natural resources, and activities associated with 
providing sanitation services within the County through the Transportation and Natural 
Resources Department. 
 
Community and Economic Development – Included in this category are activities for providing 
economic development in the County and cultural, recreational and educational activities for the 
benefit of County residents and visitors. Specifically, the County owns and operates the Travis 
County Exposition Center and, in conjunction with the State of Texas, operates the Travis 
County Historical Commission. In addition, the County operates 46 parks that are either owned 
or maintained by the County. These parks, which vary from lakes and hills to rivers and prairies, 
provide facilities for picnics, hiking, camping, swimming, boating, soccer, baseball and 
equestrian activities. 

RFI # I041311CG

Page 8 of 23 Pages

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



   

 
 

Appendix B 
 

Travis County – Financial Information 
 

Long-Term Debt 
 

Neither Travis County nor any road district has ever defaulted on the payment of 
principal or interest on its bonds or certificates of obligation. During FY2010, the County 
maintained a triple-A bond rating from both Standard & Poor’s (“S&P) and Moody’s Investors 
Services, Inc. (“Moody’s”) credit rating agencies. The County received its first triple-A rating 
from S&P in FY2000 and from Moody’s in FY2001. 
 
Financial Position (as of September 30, 2010) 
 

• The County’s financial position is strong, reflecting conservative financial management 
practices and strong revenue growth. 

• The General Fund’s unreserved fund balance increased by $22.8M or 31.9%. This was 
mainly due to the conservative estimation of tax revenue collections in the FY2010 
budget as a result of the slowing economy. 

• Even though lower collections were anticipated, the County’s tax collection rate still 
remained strong at 98.8%, in spite of the slowing economy, as taxpayers paid their taxes 
on time. 

• The County’s retirement plan has a strong 86.8% funded ratio. This is well within the 
range that experts recommend for a healthy pension plan. 

• The County offers Other Post-Employment Benefits (retiree healthcare) but does not 
guarantee them, and therefore has no unfunded liability. 

• The County has a very diverse tax base, with the ten leading taxpayers accounting for less 
than 4% of total taxable assessed value. This taxpayer diversity affords the County’s total 
tax base protection in case any of those top taxpayers experience economic difficulty. 

• The County’s direct debt per capita (excluding Road Districts) is $586, well under the 
City of Austin and Austin ISD. 

• The County’s repayment of debt is rapid, with approximately 64.3% of principal to be 
retired within 10 years. Bond raters consider the benchmark of 50% to be average. 

• In FY2010, Travis County maintained its Reserve Ratio of 11%. This level of reserve has 
been maintained without fail since fiscal year 1996. 

• The Court set the property tax rate at $0.4215, an increase of $0.0146 above the effective 
tax rate, to provide funds for general operations and debt service for FY2010. 

 
Several economic factors for FY2010 indicate a steady recovery is underway for Travis 

County: 
 

a) Employment in the County increased 0.9 percent and the unemployment rate fell from 
7.0 percent to 6.6 percent, which is below both the state and national averages; 

b) Sales tax receipts for the City of Austin increased 1.1 percent; 
c) Home sales increased 6.0 percent in addition to a 4.2 percent increase in the average 

selling price; and 

RFI # I041311CG

Page 9 of 23 Pages

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



   

 
 

d) Taxable property values increased 4.2 percent. 
 
Long-Term Financial Planning 
 

It has been the long-standing intention of the Court to maintain sound financial footing, 
to preserve the 11% reserve ratio and maintain the County’s triple-A bond rating. These 
accumulated resources allowed the County to avoid massive disruptions in services during the 
years when the local economy took a downturn. 

 

RFI # I041311CG

Page 10 of 23 Pages

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



   

 
 

Appendix C 
 

Site Information 
 

The subject property is a city block bounded on the south by West 3rd Street, on the north 
by West 4th Street, on the west by San Antonio Street and on the east by Guadalupe Street. 
 
Legal Description: The Old Court House Block and Jail Block, Original City of 

Austin. 
 
Tax Parcel I.D. Number: 02-0601-06-01 and -02 
 
Size:    77,215 square feet, or 1.773 acres. 
 
Frontage Access: 279.17 of frontage along West 3rd Street, 279.12 feet of frontage on 

West 4th Street, 276.61 feet of frontage along Guadalupe Street and 
276.61 feet of frontage on San Antonio Street. 

 
Topography:   The topography of the site is level. 
 
Floodplain: Per the City of Austin GIS website, the subject property is not 

located within the 100 year floodplain. 
 
Zoning: Zoned "CBD" - Central Business District and CBD-CURE 

(Central Urban Redevelopment Combining District) 
 
Capital View Corridor 
Restrictions:   None 
 
(See attached map and description of Downtown Austin Emerging Projects and Site 
Photographs) 
 
 
 
 
 
  

RFI # I041311CG

Page 11 of 23 Pages

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



RFI # I041311CG

Page 12 of 23 Pages

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



RFI # I041311CG

Page 13 of 23 Pages

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



RFI # I041311CG

Page 14 of 23 Pages

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



RFI # I041311CG

Page 15 of 23 Pages

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Downtown Austin Emerging Projects
February 15, 2011

Under Construction

Commercial

W Austin Hotel and Residences (Block 21)C43
Construction was completed in December 2010 on the hotel portion
of this project that transformed the block just north of Austin City Hall
into a 36-floor high-rise featuring a 250 room luxury W Hotel, 159
luxury condominiums, and a 2,700-seat "ACL Live" music venue that
opened in February 2011.  The project cost $260 million and
encompasses 780,000 square feet.

Completion: December 2010 (hotel), February 2011 (venue)

Belinda D. Wells
Stratus Properties
512-478-5788

Contact:

www.block21residences.com

Cirrus LogicC52
Construction on the 135,000-square-foot office building at W. 6th St.
and West Avenue began early this year and is expected to be
completed by late of 2012. The new headquarters building for the
company's 350 Austin area workers is expected will be six stories tall,
with a restaurant at street level.  Cirrus Logic develops a variety of
audio processors for products such as home theater systems,
portable media players, smart phones, car audio systems and some
computers. Apple Inc. is a leading customer.

Completion: Fall 2012

Contact:

Starr & Buttrey BuildingsC58
Construction is wrapping up on this redevelopment of a 1950’s bank
building and an adjacent 1940’s department store for office,
ground-floor retail/restaurant and structured parking.

Completion: 2011

Bill Ball
Kemp Properties
441-1062

Contact:

U.S. Government

Federal CourthouseUS1
Ground was broken in 2009 on this project, a new 250,000 sq. ft.
Federal Courthouse in downtown Austin the U.S. General Services
Administration is developing.  The site is the former Intel site, a full
block just west of Republic Square.  The Austin City Council has
agreed to close the one block section of San Antonio Street between
Republic Square and the site of the new Federal Court House, and
efforts are being made to coordinate and link the design of the two
sites.

Completion: Fall 2012

Dale Sherman
U.S. General Services Administration
(817) 978-3452

Contact:

NOTE: This database has been produced by the City of Austin for the sole purpose of aiding planning decisions and is not warranted for any other use.
No warranty is made by the City regarding its accuracy or completeness.

RFI # I041311CG

Page 16 of 23 Pages

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Downtown Austin Emerging Projects – February 15, 2011 Page 2

Transportation/Infrastructure

Lance Armstrong Crosstown BikewayT6
This project, named for seven-time Tour de France winner and
cancer survivor Lance Armstrong, will provide a continuous bike route
for over 6 miles, beginning at Levander Loop at US 183, following 5th
Street, passing through downtown along 4th and 3rd streets, and
terminating near Deep Eddy pool just west of Mopac.  The project
includes both separated, paved bicycle path and bike lanes on city
streets.  The route is needed to provide non-motorized access to and
through downtown, on bike facilities that are free of both cars, parked
cars and crowds of joggers (as is the case of the Lady Bird Lake Hike
and Bike Trail which is a recreational facility).

Completion: December 2008 (Downtown section 2011)

Annick Beaudet
City of Austin
974-6505

Contact:

NOTE: This database has been produced by the City of Austin for the sole purpose of aiding planning decisions and is not warranted for any other use.
No warranty is made by the City regarding its accuracy or completeness.

RFI # I041311CG

Page 17 of 23 Pages

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Downtown Austin Emerging Projects – February 15, 2011 Page 3

Planned

Commercial

East Block / Shoal Creek WalkC2c
This project as currently envisioned is a 490,000 sq. ft. retail / office
building topped with 90 condo units.

Start Construction: undetermined

Brad Schlosser, David Vitanza
Shoal Creek Walk, Ltd.
472-7774

Contact:

501 CongressC21
T. Stacy & Associates Inc., and Walton Street Capital are planning a
500,000-square-foot office and retail tower at 501 Congress that
would be slightly taller than the 26-story Bank of America Center
building the partnership owns at 515 Congress next door.

Start Construction: undetermined

Tom Stacy
T. Stacy & Associates
476-9999

Contact:

http://www.tstacy.com/

501 BrazosC36
Developer Tom Stacy’s plan for the half-block between Brazos and
San Jacinto streets calls for a 1,200-space parking garage atop about
8,500 square feet of retail/restaurant space and a new Bank of
America drive-through.

Start Construction: undetermined

Tom Stacy
T. Stacy & Associates
476-9999

Contact:

http://www.tstacy.com/

Westin HotelC39
San Antonio-based Hixon Properties Inc. and Hines, a Houston
developer, are planning a 18-story, 303-room hotel with a restaurant
on the street level and a pool deck and bar on the third floor
overlooking Third Street. Other amenities will include 15,000 square
feet of meeting space and a spa.

Start Construction: undetermined

Michele Hausmann
Drenner & Golden Stuart Wolff, LLP
512-404-2233

Contact:

Hotel Van ZandtC42
San Diego-based JMI Realty have plans for a hotel project on Lady
Bird Lake. The hotel, which would have 307 rooms, is expected to be
operated by San Francisco-based Kimpton Hotels.

Start Construction: undetermined

Greg Clay
JMI Realty LLC
(214) 346-3823

Contact:

http://www.hotelvanzandt.com/

2nd and Congress Hotel SiteC46.1
This site has recently been re-zoned to allow for a potential 700+
room convention hotel.

Start Construction: undetermined

Michael Whellan
Graves, Dougherty, Hearon & Moody
480-5734

Contact:

Stubb’s ExpansionC48
Stubb’s is planning to increase the capacity of the outdoor
amphitheater from 2,200 to 3,500 and reorient it to the south, and
expand the restaurant.

Start Construction: Summer 2011

Jeff Waughtal
Stubb's Austin Restaurant Co., L.C.
(512) 480-8341

Contact:

NOTE: This database has been produced by the City of Austin for the sole purpose of aiding planning decisions and is not warranted for any other use.
No warranty is made by the City regarding its accuracy or completeness.

RFI # I041311CG

Page 18 of 23 Pages

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Downtown Austin Emerging Projects – February 15, 2011 Page 4

The ParkC50
The project is an 8-story mixed use building with a ground floor
restaurant and 86,000 sq. ft. of office space,

Start Construction: undetermined

David Honeycutt
Texas American Resources Co.
512-480-8700

Contact:

21c Museum Residences and HotelC51
The project will have 209 guest rooms and 202 condos (including 12
artist lofts) as well as a world-class contemporary art museum that
would offer free admission year-round to allow the public to
experience original art in a nontraditional setting.  Plans also call for a
restaurant with a menu to be created by restaurateur Michael
Bonadies.  Unit prices are expected to start in the $300,000 range
and top $2 million.

Start Construction: undetermined

Matthew Hooks
REI Poe, LLC
512-477-2225

Contact:

http://www.urbanspacerealtors.com/

5th and BrazosC54
T. Stacy & Associates Inc., and Walton Street Capital are planning a
project that will feature a 300-room hotel and about 200 condo units
in a slender tower that could rise as high as 830 feet.

Start Construction: undetermined

Tom Stacy
T. Stacy & Associates
476-9999

Contact:

http://www.tstacy.com/

Seaholm Power Plant RedevelopmentC55
On April 28, 2005 the Austin City Council selected Seaholm Power,
LLC, led by Southwest Strategies Group, to redevelop the circa 1950
Art Deco Seaholm Power Plant and adjacent property, into a high
quality, mixed-use attraction.  This project is still under negotiation.
Once complete, the site will feature a mix of office space, local retail
shops, contemporary condos, a boutique hotel, special event space
and an outdoor terrace that overlooks Lady Bird Lake.

Start Construction: undetermined

John Rosato
Southwest Strategies Group, Inc.
Seaholm Power, LLC
458-8153

Contact:

Thomas C. Green Water Treatment PlantC56
On June 18, 2008 the Austin City Council selected a development
team led by the Trammell Crow Company to redevelop the Thomas
Green Water Treatment Plant (GWTP) and Austin Energy Control
Center (Project R74).  The GWTP site, as originally proposed, would
consist of seven buildings, up to 51 stories tall.  The project would
have 320 apartments, 140 condos and 235 senior independent living
units, as well as 588,000 sq. ft. of office space, a 375 room hotel
10,000 sq. ft. of civic/non-profit space, and 160,000 sq. ft. of retail.

Start Construction: undetermined

Greg Kiloh, Economic Growth & Redevelopment
Services Office
City of Austin
974-7836

Contact:

1 Hotel - Starwood CapitalC59
The project is a 4-star “eco-luxury” hotel that will feature a green
rooftop deck.

Start Construction: undetermined

Michele Haussmann
Drenner & Golden Stuart Wolff, LLP
404-2200

Contact:

Hyatt PlaceC60
The proposed 300 room Hyatt Place hotel, a block west of the Austin
Convention Center, is expected to break ground in mid-2011.

Start Construction: summer 2011

Lynn Ann Carley
Armbrust & Brown, LLP
435-2300

Contact:

NOTE: This database has been produced by the City of Austin for the sole purpose of aiding planning decisions and is not warranted for any other use.
No warranty is made by the City regarding its accuracy or completeness.

RFI # I041311CG

Page 19 of 23 Pages

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Downtown Austin Emerging Projects – February 15, 2011 Page 5

Capitol TerraceC61
The project is a 12-story mixed-use building with 62,000 sq. ft office,
30 apartments and a 6,000 sq. ft. restaurant.

Start Construction: undetermined

John Donisi
Drenner & Golden Stuart Wolff, LLP
404-2232

Contact:

416 CongressC63
Houston investor Dan Benditz is considering building a 26-story
boutique hotel at the site of the James H. Robertson Building, one of
Congress Avenue's oldest buildings.  As currently planned, the
historic facade of the existing 21,000-square-foot 1893 building would
be preserved and enhanced, and a 90,000-square-foot hotel, which
would include 130 guest rooms and a bar, restaurant and private
dining rooms, would rise in a slender glass tower stepped back sixty
feet from Congress Avenue.

Start Construction: undetermined

Mike McHone
Mike McHone Real Estate
481-9111  cell 554-8440

Contact:

Residential

AquaTerraR34
This project is a nineteen-story building with 163 condominiums, on
the south shore of Town Lake.  The site is in the middle of the block
that includes the 17-story Hyatt Regency Austin and an office building
that houses the Greater Austin Chamber of Commerce.  The land is
now being used for parking.

Start Construction: undetermined

Steven Brandt
Crescent Resources
302-1500

Contact:

Block 51 DevelopmentR45.1
The project, as planned would have 250 residential units, 156,000 sq.
ft. of office 15,000 sq. ft. bank, 14,000 sq. ft. retail and a 5,000 sq. ft.
restaurant.

Start Construction: undetermined

James McCann
Longaro & Clarke, LP
306-0228

Contact:

7RIOR60
Plans are on hold for a 32-story condominium tower at W. 7th Street
and Rio Grande by Dallas-based development company CLB
Partners.  The 158-unit project will also have about 7,400 square feet
of new retail space on the ground floor. The project, being designed
by local architectural firm Rhode:Partners, is expected to cost more
than $50 million.

Start Construction: undetermined

Ron Cibulka
CLB Partners
(972) 980-5020

Contact:

Block 52R63
The project, as currently envisioned, would be an approximately
40-story tower that will include 550 condos, 150 hotel rooms and
ground-floor retail.

Start Construction: undetermined

Taylor Andrews
Novare Group Holdings LLC / Andrews Urban
LLC
499-8832

Contact:

info@andrewsurban.com

Gables Republic ParkR65
Gables is developing plans for a mixed-use tower with 210
apartments above ground floor retail/restaurant, on the current site of
the Ginger Man pub, the former Fox and Hound Smokehouse and a
surface parking lot.

Start Construction: undetermined

Jennifer Wiebrand
Gables Residential
502-6017

Contact:

NOTE: This database has been produced by the City of Austin for the sole purpose of aiding planning decisions and is not warranted for any other use.
No warranty is made by the City regarding its accuracy or completeness.

RFI # I041311CG

Page 20 of 23 Pages

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Downtown Austin Emerging Projects – February 15, 2011 Page 6

Energy Control CenterR74
On June 18, 2008 the Austin City Council selected a development
team led by the Trammell Crow Company to redevelop the Austin
Energy Control Center (ECC) and the Thomas Green Water
Treatment Plant.  The ECC site, as currently proposed, will have two
condos towers with 482 units, and 15,000 sq. ft. of first floor retail.

Start Construction: undetermined

Greg Kiloh, Economic Growth & Redevelopment
Services Office
City of Austin
974-7836

Contact:

1717 Toomey RoadR75
Austin-based developer Kurt Simons Co. is planning a five-story
apartment building on the northern two-thirds of the site, facing
Toomey. A restaurant is planned for the south side, which fronts
Barton Springs Road.

Start Construction: undetermined

Ronnie Brooks
Kurt Simons Co.

Contact:

BremondR81
A 12-story, 70-unit condominium project is being planned at 805
Nueces St., between 8th and 9th streets downtown.

Start Construction: undetermined

Ron Pritchard
Hanrahan Pritchard Engineering, Inc.
459-4734

Contact:

Gables at Park Plaza, Building BR82
As currently envisioned, the 15- to 18-story tower will have up to 185
residential units, class A office space, and over 10,000 square feet of
ground-floor retail space.

Start Construction: undetermined

Jennifer Wiebrand
LG Lamar, LP, LG Park Plaza LP
502-6017

Contact:

City of Austin

Austin Energy Seaholm SubstationA1
This project is the proposed reduction in size of the existing Austin
Energy substation just east of the Seaholm Power Plant.Austin Energy (City of Austin)

Contact:

New Central LibraryA14
Work by the architectural team of Lake/Flato Architects and Shepley
Bulfinch Richardson & Abbott is continuing on the design of the new
central library.  Lake/Flato is designing a 250,000 sq. ft. library to
replace the John Henry Faulk Central Library.  The new library site is
on West Cesar Chavez Street, between Shoal Creek and
soon-to-be-redeveloped the Seaholm Power Plant.

Start Construction: January 2013

John Gillum, Facilities Planning Manager
City of Austin Library Department
974-7495

Contact:

http://www.ci.austin.tx.us/library/newcentlib.htm

Town Lake Park, Phases III & IVA16
Design work is continuing on park improvements for an area bounded
by Lady Bird Lake to the north, Riverside Drive to the South, the
UPRR railroad on the west and South 1st street on the east.  The
project includes improvements to Auditorium Shores and, potentially,
additions of art to Phase 2 of the park.

Start Construction: June 2011

Marty Stump
City of Austin
Parks and Recreation Department
974-6727

Contact:

NOTE: This database has been produced by the City of Austin for the sole purpose of aiding planning decisions and is not warranted for any other use.
No warranty is made by the City regarding its accuracy or completeness.

RFI # I041311CG

Page 21 of 23 Pages

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Downtown Austin Emerging Projects – February 15, 2011 Page 7

Travis County

New Travis County Civil & Family CourthouseTC2
Travis County has recently purchased a full block just south of
Republic Square, to construct a 500,000 sq. ft. civil and family
courthouse.

Start Construction: undetermined

Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager
Planning & Budget Department
Travis County
854-9106

Contact:

Transportation/Infrastructure

Lone Star (Austin-San Antonio Corridor) RailT2
Linking the Austin-San Antonio corridor via commuter rail has been
under discussion for several years. It has always been envisioned
that the existing Union Pacific freight line could be used as a shared
corridor for passenger rail service in the early years of commuter
operation.

Start Construction: undetermined

Alison Schulze, AICP
Sr. Planner/Administrator
Lone Star Rail District
558-7367

Contact:

http://www.lonestarrail.org/

Waller Creek Flood Diversion TunnelT5
The Waller Creek Tunnel Project is a stormwater bypass tunnel from
Waterloo Park to Lady Bird Lake near Waller Beach. The tunnel will
be 22-feet in diameter and almost one mile long. The project will
remove an estimated 1,243,000 square feet of land from the
floodplain of the lower Waller Creek watershed, will allow denser
development in a very desirable area of downtown, and divert
floodwaters that create erosion problems and safety concerns.
Construction started in 2010 and will be completed in 2014.

Start Construction: 2010

Gary Jackson
City of Austin, Public Works Department
974-7115

Contact:

Non-Profit-Arts-Other

Austin Museum of Art (AMOA)O3
The Austin Museum of Art has recently sold their site just south of
Republic Square Park to Travis County, for the construction of a new
county civil and family courthouse (see TC2).  AMOA continues to
look for a permanent location in downtown.

Start Construction: undetermined

Jack Nokes, Interim Chief Operating Officer
Austin Museum of Art
495-9224

Contact:

http://www.amoa.org/site/PageServer

Episcopal Church National ArchivesO16
The Episcopal Church has bought a full downtown block, where it
plans to build a facility to house its national archives, as well as space
for meetings and research.  The building probably will be five stories,
with up to 70,000 square feet and a garage with some public spaces.

Start Construction: undetermined

Mark Duffy, Director
The Archives of the Episcopal Church

512-472-6816

Contact:

NOTE: This database has been produced by the City of Austin for the sole purpose of aiding planning decisions and is not warranted for any other use.
No warranty is made by the City regarding its accuracy or completeness.

RFI # I041311CG

Page 22 of 23 Pages

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



T2

A16

C55

C56
A1

C51

C2c

R82

C43

R74
R63 O16

R75

TC2

US1

C52

R34

C46.1

C54

A14

C58

C42

C48

R65 C36

R45.1

C50

C39

R60

C59 C21

C61

R81

C60

C63

N IH 35 SB

N I
H 3

5 N
B

N I
H 3

5 S
VR

D S
B

W 6TH ST

N I
H 3

5 S
VR

D N
B

W 5TH ST

TR
INI

TY
 ST

RE
D R

IVE
R S

T

LA
VA

CA
 ST

S 1
ST

 ST

WE
ST

 AV
E

E 6TH ST

GU
AD

AL
UP

E S
T

E 7TH ST

W 9TH ST SA
N J

AC
INT

O 
BL

VD

WA
LL

ER
 ST

E 11TH ST

W 12TH ST

W 10TH ST

W 17TH ST

ENFIELD RD

W 22ND ST

HOLLY ST

W 16TH ST

W 11TH ST

CO
MA

L S
T

E 5TH STE 4TH ST

E 9TH ST

N L
AM

AR
 BL

VD

W CESAR CHAVEZ ST

BO
UL

DIN
 AV

E

CO
NG

RE
SS

 AV
E

E 2ND ST

WES
T L

YN
N S

T

E CESAR CHAVEZ ST

E 10TH ST

S 5
TH

 ST

W 18TH ST

WINDSOR RD

S C
ON

GR
ES

S A
VE

W 4TH ST

EA
ST

 AV
E

WILLOW ST

SA
N M

AR
CO

S S
T

BARTON SPRINGS RD

S L
AM

AR
 BL

VD

RA
INE

Y S
T

ACADEMY DR

BR
US

HY
 ST

W 3RD ST

BL
AN

CO
 ST

AT
TA

YA
C S

T

S 3
RD

 ST

HASKELL ST

W 13TH ST

E 21ST ST

LO
RR

AIN
 ST

E 12TH ST

DA
WS

ON
 R

D

JEWELL ST

PALMA PLZ

PE
AS

E R
D

PR
ES

SL
ER

 ST

PA
RK

WA
Y

SP
EE

DW
AY

TOOMEY RD

W MARTIN LUTHER KING JR BLVD

S 6
TH

 ST

NA
VA

SO
TA

 ST

E 23RD ST

BA
YL

OR
 ST

E 8TH ST

E 18TH ST

W 15TH ST

NU
EC

ES
 ST

E 17TH ST

W RIVERSIDE DR

E RIVERSIDE DR

OA
KL

AN
D A

VE

JES
SIE

 ST

PE
AR

L S
T

E 13TH ST

LY
DI

A S
T

BR
AZ

OS
 ST

E MARTIN LUTHER KING JR BLVD

SA
N G

AB
RIE

L S
T

KINGSBURY ST

OLIVE ST

S 7
TH

 ST

JO
SE

PH
INE

 ST POST OAK ST

BO
WI

E S
T

RO
BE

RT
 D

ED
MA

N 
DR

WINF
LO

 DR

W JAMES ST

E 14TH ST

S 2
ND

 ST

SPENCE ST

W 20TH ST

JUNIPER ST
SA

N A
NT

ON
IO

 ST

LE
E B

AR
TO

N 
DR

MA
RS

HA
LL

 LN

WO
OD

LA
WN

 BL
VD

E 16TH ST

SA
BIN

E S
T

S L
AM

AR
 BL

VD
 SB

RIO
 G

RA
ND

E S
T

HIL
LS

IDE
 AV

E

CATALPA ST

EL
M 

ST

E 3RD ST

A L
N

HIG
HL

AN
D A

VE

EAST MALL UT
E 22ND ST

W 7TH ST

CO
LO

RA
DO

 ST

SH
EL

LE
Y A

VE

E 15TH ST

ME
DIN

A

WATERSTON AVE

DANIEL DR

NE
WTO

N S
T

TAYLOR ST

W MONROE ST

SUNNY LN

BR
AN

CH
 ST

W 2ND ST

HE
ND

ER
SO

N S
T

E 20TH ST

ME
LIS

SA
 LN

DA
VID

 ST

JE
ST

ER
 C

IR

W 14TH ST

N I
H 3

5 S
VR

D N
B T

O 
IH 

35
 UD

 NB
 RA

MP

LAMBIE ST

WO
OD

 ST

MURRAY LN

N I
H 3

5 U
D S

B T
O 

IH 
35

 SV
RD

 SB
 RA

MP

S 8
TH

 ST

RO
BB

IN
S P

L

SHOAL CREEK BLVD

W 21ST ST

W 8TH ST

SO
UT

H 
MA

LL
 U

T

CA
ST

LE
 HI

LL
 ST

MA
UF

RA
IS 

ST

EBONY ST

W 9TH HALF ST

W 11TH HALF ST

DAVIS ST

CL
IFF

 ST

N I
H 3

5 N
B T

O 1
5T

H R
AM

P

RAMONA ST

COLUMBUS ST

HAYWOOD AV
E

EV
A D

R

NE
LS

ON
 ST

CLERMONT AVE

EM
BA

SS
Y D

R

CHRISTOPHER ST

CUMMINGS ST

W 13TH HALF ST

RIO
 G

RA
ND

E S
T

BA
YL

OR
 ST

W 13TH ST

E 3RD ST

W 9TH ST

BR
AZ

OS
 ST

CO
LO

RA
DO

 ST

SA
N A

NT
ON

IO
 ST

E 8TH ST

BR
AZ

OS
 ST

W 21ST ST

E 9TH ST

W 7TH ST
E 10TH ST

E 15TH ST

NU
EC

ES
 ST

SHOAL CREEK BLVD

S L
AM

AR
 BL

VD

TAYLOR ST

E 16TH ST

E 5TH ST

EL
M 

ST

E 18TH ST

E 4TH ST

CO
NG

RE
SS

 AV
E

PARKWAY

JE
SS

IE 
ST

E 3RD ST

E 10TH ST

BR
AZ

OS
 ST

W 3RD ST

NA
VA

SO
TA

 ST

SA
BIN

E S
T

W 14TH ST

T5
T6

T6

T6

Downtown AustinEmerging Projects

Legend
Austin Community College
Capital Metro
City of Austin
Commercial
Non-Profit-Arts-Other
Residential
State of Texas
Transportation/Infrastructure
Travis County
U.S. Government
University of Texas

0 1,000 2,000

Feet

February 15, 2011
NOTE: This map has been produced by the City of Austin for the sole purpose of aiding planning decisions and is not warranted for any other use.
No warranty is made by the City regarding its accuracy or completeness.

City of AustinEconomic Growth & Redevelopment Services

RFI # I041311CG

Page 23 of 23 Pages

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: 5/17/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By: Stacey Scheffel, Transportation and Natural Resources, 854-9383 
Elected/Appointed OfficiallDept. Head: Steven Manilla, County Executive 
Sponsors: Commissioner Huber 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on requests for a variances to install 
the septic drain field closer than twenty five feet to a drainage easement 
and a septic tank closer than "five feet to a surface improvement at 9801 
Zion Way in Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The existing home located at 9801 Zion Way has a failing septic system. In 
order to comply with current standards, the owners of the property must 
replace the entire system. According to Title 30 Texas Administrative Code 
Chapter 285.91 Table X, Minimum Required Separation Distances for On
Site Sewage Facilities, the setback from a septic drain field to a drainage 
easement is twenty "five feet and the set back from a septic tank to surface 
improvements is five feet. Due to poor soil conditions and placement of 
existing improvements, there is little area available on the property to place 
a new system in compliance with these setbacks. In order to install a 
properly sized drain field and tank for the existing home, the designer of the 
new system is requesting to install the drain field approximately five feet 
from a drainage easement and the tank less than five feet from a concrete 
porch. The tank will be more than five feet from the house foundation. The 
property owners have vacated and relocated as much of the drainage 
easement as possible, but there is still not enough room to install a new 
drain field that is large enough for the existing home on the lot in 
compliance with the set backs. All other aspects of the system will meet 
current standards. The property owners have agreed to indemnify and 
release the County from any liability that may result from the issuance of 
the variances. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends granting the variances to the set back requirements 
because in this case there is no other option for these property owners 
other than removal of existing improvements. 

DOC 10: 4162 Paae 1 

Item 7
Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of May 17, 2011 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Travis County has approximately thirty-five thousand existing septic 
systems serving existing structures with in its jurisdiction. As these 
systems reach the end of their design life, they must be replaced with new 
systems. Small lot size and stricter onsite wastewater rules have made 
replacement of these systems increasingly difficult or impossible with out 
variances or removal of the existing improvements. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Transportation and Natural Resources Anna Bowlin Completed 04/28/2011 1:19 PM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Cynthia McDonald Completed 04/28/2011 1:37 PM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett Completed 04/29/2011 8:55 AM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Steven Manilla Pending 
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett Pending 
Commissioner Precinct 3 Office Karen L. Huber Pending 
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending 
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending 

DOC 10: 4162 Page 2 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



River Place Gon Course 
WESTMINSTER 

GLE/V 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



•• 
. ZION WA.Y 

, .'p, . 

. 1> ••. 
. .0. ,'.d 

...'.' • 4 

.. 
I\,) I> :. .' 
q	 iii . . 41 . / 

/ 
. 4.' .. ~ . / 

4..f' ! .., 
'~'l> 

_-I--~_ ,6' ~ '," .Ill ~ 

... l>.~ ; ... 

. . .9: .. '.' . 

. "." .	 ~4 ' . .4 
Cj' , 

.. (j,: '" . . 
~4' '.IlI' 

.. , .. . ~. 

.,. . ./> . 
.,~ . 

I>~ . . 4 

9801 ZION WA Y 
7-STORY BRICK 

3" or 4" SCH 40 Liberty Pump	 W/2WAY 
CLEANOUT&250-SERIES 1500 GAL 3 SCREW PLUG 

COMPARTMENT 
SEPTIC TANK 1/3 hp 115V 

5.2 amps 60 z 

1-1/2" BALL
 
VALVE
 

1-1/2" 
SCHAO 

PVC 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Jon Maass 

PO Box 805 
Spicewood, Texas 78669 
512-6381326 
maass4020@yahoo.com 

October 16,2010 

Travis County TNR 
On-Site Wastewater Program 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

(512) 
Fax 

854 9383 
8544626 

RE:	 9801 ZION WAY AUSTIN, TX 78733 
LOT 6 BLK 17 AUSTIN LAKE ESTATES SEC 1, Travis County Texas 

Dear Travis County TNR, 

Due to drainage easement location, which has created a lack of favorable OSSF area for 
the above mentioned address, Travis County TNR's support for a variance is being 
requested allowing following variance from TAC §285.91(1O). 

•	 The tank closer than 5 feet to the patio slab and porch post, request is for reduced 
separation to patio slab and porch post tank will be 5' or greater from house 
foundation. Reduced separation distance should not threaten structural integrity of 
patio slab and porch post or septic tank. 

Please contact us with any questions or for further information at 512638 1326. 

Sincerely, 

Jon Maass R.S. 4263 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Jon Maass 

POBox 80S 
Spicewood, Texas 78669 
512-638 1326 
maass4020@yahoo.com 

October 16,2010 

Travis County TNR 
On-Site Wastewater Program 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

(512) 8549383 
Fax 8544626 

RE:	 9801 ZION WAY AUSTIN, TX 78733 
LOT 6 BLK 17 AUSTIN LAKE ESTATES SEC 1, Travis County Texas 

Dear Travis County TNR, 

Due to drainage easement location, which has created a lack of favorable drain field area 
for the above mentioned address, Travis County TNR's support for a variance is being 
requested allowing following variance from TAC §285.91(1O). 

•	 The field to within 25 foot of the drainage easement, there is not a defined 
drainage path and should not create a possible situation for seepage. 

Please contact us with any questions or for further information at 512 638 1326. 

Sincerely, 

£?"~ 
~:Maass R.S. 4263 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



SURESHBHAI G & PREMILA S PATEL
 
4221 Vail Divide
 
Austin, TX 78738
 

512 577 2735 

December 03,2010 

Honorable Commissioner Karen Huber 
Travis County Commissioner, Precinct 3 
314 West 11th Street 
Suite 530 
Austin, TX 78701 

Honorable Commissioner Huber, 

We are requesting a variance to the Texas Administrative Code 285 related to the 
setbacks from drain fields, septic tanks and drainage easements on our property located at 
9801 ZION WAY AUSTIN, TX 78733. We agree to indemnify and release Travis 
County from any liability that may result from granting this variance. 

Sincerely, 

~. D
;/ 0\fe~~ \c.~\ 

SURESHBHAI PATEL 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: 5/17/2011,9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By: Stacey Scheffel, Transportation and Natural Resources, 854-9383 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Steven Manilla, County Executive 
Sponsors: Commissioner Huber 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on a request for variance to allow a 
septic system to encroach in drainage and public utility Easements at 1115 
Ottawa Drive in Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The owners of 1115 Ottawa Drive applied for a septic permit for a system 
that would serve an existing guest house on Lots 38 and 39, Block B, 
Austin Lake Hills Section 2. Portions of the proposed septic system will 
located in two public utility and drainage easements located on the 
common lot line. According to Title 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 
285, no portion of a septic system can be located within a public utility or 
drainage easement. The owner has applied to vacate the easements, but 
because of public notice requirements, Court will not be able to hold a 
public hearing and act on this proposed vacation until June 7, 2011. The 
area utility companies have no need for the easements and TNR concurs 
that there is no need for the drainage easements. Staff will be 
recommending approval of the vacations. TNR can not administratively 
issue the septic permit until the easements are vacated. Due to a pending 
home sale, the owners are anxious to begin construction on the new septic 
system for the existing guest house. In order to allow TNR to issue the 
permit, the septic designer has requested a variance to place the system in 
the easements. Once the easements have been vacated the system will be 
compliant with all State and County regulations for septic systems. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends granting the variance for the temporary easement 
encroachment. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 

DOC ID: 4168 Paae 1 

Item 8
Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Agenda Item 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Transportation and Natural Resources Anna Bowlin 
Transportation and Natural Resources Cynthia McDonald 
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett 
Transportation and Natural Resources Steven Manilla 
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett 
Commissioner Precinct 3 Office Karen L. Huber 
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker 
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker 

DOC ID: 4168 

Completed 
Completed 
Completed 
Pending 
Pending 
Pending 
Pending 
Pending 

Meeting of May 17, 2011 

04/28/2011 1:20 PM 
04/28/2011 1:36 PM 
04/29/2011 9:03 AM 

Page 2 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



SURESHBHAI G & PREMILA S PATEL
 
4221 Vail Divide
 
Austin, TX 78738
 

512 577 2735 

December 03, 2010 

Honorable Commissioner Karen Huber 
Travis County Commissioner, Precinct 3 
314 West 11th Street 
Suite 530 
Austin, TX 78701 

Honorable Commissioner Huber, 

We are requesting a variance to the Texas Administrative Code 285 related to the 
setbacks from drain fields, septic tanks and drainage easements on our property located at 
9801 ZION WAY AUSTIN, TX 78733. We agree to indemnify and release Travis 
County from any liability that may result from granting this variance. 

Sincerely, 

S0\fef)'" r~~\ 
SURESHBHAI PATEL 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



•
 
,c""'....'..lf 'f!i,~ 'fI;d
J 

lllt'o,;;;;.",.~.-, 
$

.. 

·JO~",~,\ til 
?

'f 
"".J. 

(j) 

~
l
(
"

 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



O./jiice 626-3504	 Fax 329-0085 

:Schoenjelt Engineering, Inc"
 
11701 Bee Caves Roat!, Suite 230 

Austin, Texas 78738 

April 14,2011 

Ms. Stacey Sclleffell 
Travis County 'fransportation and NHtural Resources 
On-Site Sewage Facilities Program 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

Rc:	 Private Sewer Facil ity for 1115 Otta\va 
Lots 38 & 39, Austin Lake Hills Section 2, Block 59 
Guest House OSSF 
Variance Request 

Dear Ms. Scheffel; 

By copy of this letter I hereby request a variance to place certain components of a private OSSF within an 
existing r.U.E. and drainage easement. The plans for this system have been submitted and reviewed by 
your oftlce with the issuance of the "permit to construct" pending the release and vacation of the 
aforementioned r.U.E. and D.E. 

The r.U.E. formerly held transmission lines belonging to Austin Energy as well as Time Warner Cable TV 
and SWB telephone. These utilities have been removed and re-Iocated to allow for the vacation of the 
r.U.E. and drainage easements. J understand that this vacation may take as long as 3 to 6 weeks. The sale 
of the home is pending the uliimate approval and installation of the Guest House OSSF. 

To expedite the ossr process 1am requesting the above described variance. 

If you have any questions concerning this design, please do not hesitate to contact me at 328-0146 or all my 
mobile phone at 626-3504. 

Respecttll1ly, 
// 

/f 

Keith Schoenfelt, P.E 
Schoenfelt Engineering, Inc. 
KJS: ks 

Attachments 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: 5/17/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By: Rose Farmer, Transportation and Natural Resources, 854-9383 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Steven Manilla, County Executive 
Sponsors: Commissioner Huber 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on a request by Parke Properties I, 
LP and GDF Realty Investment, Ltd. for a partial vacation of the Parke 
Corners Section 1 subdivision plat with Travis County as a landowner in 
this same plat in Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Parke Properties I, LP and GDF Realty Investment, Ltd, and Travis County, 
Texas, owners Lot 1, Block A, subdivided the same into the subdivision 
designated as Parke Corners Section 1 recorded in Travis County, Texas 
Plat Records. These 3 entities that collectively constitute the owners of all 
original, intact lots in Parke Corners Section 1 would like to partially vacate 
this subdivision to destroy the force and effect of the recording of this 
subdivision plat as it relates to Tract 1 of Lot 1 Block A only. 

Parke Properties I, LP and GDF Realty Investment, Ltd, and Travis County, 
Texas, in consideration of the premises and pursuant to the provisions of 
Chapter 212.013 of the Local Government Code, would like to vacate Tract 
1 of Lot 1 Block A only. This would leave in full force and effect as to all the 
other lots in Parke Corners Section 1. The application document must be 
signed by all 3 entities and will be submitted to the Chair of the Planning 
Commission, City of Austin. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Lot 1 Block A of the Parke Corners Section 1 subdivision was originally 
platted as a 20.303 acre lot in July of 1993. In 2009, Travis County bought 
a 22.0 acre tract for Preserve land that included 14.303 acres of Lot 1 
Block A and an adjacent 7.697 acres that were not included in this plat. 
Travis County purchased this Preserve land from Parke Properties I, LP 
and GDF Realty Investment, Ltd. and these entities retained the remaining 
6.0 acres in this original plat. The partial vacation affects this remaining 6.0 
acre portion of the original plat. Travis County, Parke Properties I, LP and 
GDF Realty Investment, Ltd. own all of the tracts that were in the 20.303 
acre original plat. 

DOC 10: 4136 Paae 1 

Item 9
Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of May 17, 2011 

The Preserve tract was acquired for inclusion in the Balcones Canyonlands 
Preserve and is being managed under the terms of the 10(a) Permit, the 
Balcones Canyonlands Conservation Plan, a federal permit issued to 
Travis County and the City of Austin on May 2, 1996. 

Allowing this 6 acre tract to be removed from the existing plat will not 
impact Travis County's ability to manage this land under the terms and 
conditions of the BCCP federal 10(a) permit. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Travis County staff recommends that Travis County, as landowner within 
the subdivision plat, sign their approval to allow the Partial Vacation of 
Parke Corners Section I. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
There will be no financial impact to Travis County. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Transportation and Natural Resources Anna Bowlin Completed 04/27/20111:12 PM 
County Attorney's Office John Hille Completed 04/27/2011 2:58 PM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Jon White Completed 04/27/2011 3:03 PM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Cynthia McDonald Completed 04/28/2011 11 :30 AM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett Completed 04/28/2011 11 :31 AM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Steven Manilla Completed 04/28/2011 1:50 PM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett Completed 04/28/2011 2:06 PM 
Commissioner Precinct 3 Office Karen L. Huber Pending 
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending 
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending 

DOC 10: 4136 Page 2 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



EXHIBIT A
 

TOTAL! PARTIAL VACATION OF "PARKE CORNERS SECTION 1"
 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

WHEREAS, Parke Properties I, LP; GOF Realty Investment, Ltd.: and Travis County, Texas, owners of Lot 1 Block A, did 
heretofore subdivide the same into the subdivision designated Parke Corners Section 1, the plat of which is recorded in 
Book 93, Page 37 of the Travis County, Texas Plat Records, and 

WHEREAS, the following lots in said subdivision are now owned by the parties indicated, to wit: 

TRACT OWNER 
1 Parke Properties I, LP (70% UNO INT 6.0 AC of Lot 1 Blk A Parke 

Corners Sec 1) 
GOF Realty Investment, Ltd. (30% UNO INT 6.0 AC of Lot 1 

Blk A Parke Corners Sec 1) 

WHEREAS, Parke Properties I, LP; GOF Realty Investment. Ltd.: and Travis County, Texas who collectively constitute the 
owners of all original, intact lots in Parke Corners Section 1 are desirous of partially vacating said subdivision plat so as to 
destroy the force and effect of the recording of such subdivision plat insofar and only insofar as the same pertains to Tract 

1· 

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
That Parke Properties I, LP; GOF Realty Investment, Ltd.: and Travis County, Texas for and in consideration of the 
premises and pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 212.013 of the Local Government Code, does hereby vacate Tract 1 
of Lot 1 Block A only. Said subdivision shall, however, remain in full force and effect as to all other lots in Parke Corners 
Section 1. 

EXECUTED THE DAYS HEREAFTER NOTED. 

OWNER'S SIGNATURE 

Parke Properties I, L.P., a Texas limited partnership 
By: FP Properties, Inc., a Texas corporation, its general partner 

By: Fred Purcell, President 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF NOTARY PUBLIC 

State of Texas 

County of Travis 

On the __ day of , 2011, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said State, 

personally appeared Fred Purcell, personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the 

individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he, by his signature on the 

instrument, in his capacity, executed the instrument. 

Printed Name of Notary 

Notary Public for the State of Texas 
My commission expires: _ 

EXECUTED THE DAYS HEREAFTER NOTED. 

OWI\lER'S SIGNATURE 

GOF Realty Investments, Ltd. 
By: GOP Realty Investments Inc., a Texas corporation, its general 

partner 

By: R. James George, Jr., President 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF NOTARY PUBLIC 

State of Texas 

County of Travis 

On the __ day of , 2011, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said State, 

personally appeared R. James George, Jr., personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence 

to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he, by his signature 

on the instrument, in his capacity, executed the instrument. 

Printed Name of Notary 

Notary Public for the State of Texas 
My commission expires: _ 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



EXECUTED THE DAYS HEREAFTER NOTED. 

OWNER'S SIGNATURE 

Travis County, Texas 

By: _ 
Printed Name Title 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF NOTARY PUBLIC 

State of Texas 

County of Travis 

On the __ day of , 2011, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said State, 

personally appeared personally known to me or proved to me on the basis 

of satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me 

that he, by his signature on the instrument, in his capacity, executed the instrument. 

Printed Name of Notary 

Notary Public for the State of Texas 
My commission expires: _ 

NOTARY STATEMENT REQUIRED FOR EACH SIGNATURE UNLESS ALL OR SOME OWNERS SIGN BEFORE THE 
SAME NOTARY. THE DATE OF EACH INDIVIDUAL NOTARY CERTIFICATE MUST MATCH THE DATE THAT 
APPEARS OPPOSITE THE OWNER'S SIGNATURE IN THE BODY OF THE DOCUMENT. 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



APPROVAL OF TOTAL/PARTIAL PLAT VACATION 

BE IT KNOWN, that on the day of , 20__, the Planning Commission of the City of 
Austin, at its regular meeting, did approve the partial vacation of the subdivision known as Parke Corners Section 1, as 
recorded in Book 93, Page 37, Travis County Plat Records, upon application therefore by all of the owners of all of the lots 
in said subdivision. 

EXECUTED, this day of , 20__. 

CHAIR 
Planning Commission 
City of Austin 
Travis County, Texas 

ATTEST: 

_______________, Executive Secretary 
Planning Commission of the City of Austin 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this day personally appeared 
known to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing 

instrument as Chairperson of the Planning Commission of the City of Austin, Texas, a municipal corporation, and she/he 
acknowledged to me that she/he executed the same for the purpose and consideration therein expressed and in the 
capacity therein stated. 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS DAY OF ,20 

Printed name: _ 
SEAL Notary Public in and for the State of 

Texas 

My commission expires: _ 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



SUBDIVISION VACATION APPLICATION FORM 

PROJECT INFORMATION: DEPARTMENTAL USE ONLY 

FILING DATE: FILE NUMBER: _ 
DUE DATE: ---  CASE MANAGER: _ 
APPLICATION ACCEPTED BY: _ 

NAME AND LOCATION 

SUBDIVISION NAME: Parke Corners Section 1
 
SU BDIVI SI ON FILE NUMBER: -"'C=8---"'9=3---"'0=02=9"-'.,0=A--'---- ----=-- --- =- -------=-=-=--::-::c__=_
 
STREET LOCATION (ADDRESS): 11620 Bullick Hollow Road AT FM 620 CROSS STREET
 
OR: Distance in Direction from Intersection of and _
 
JURISDICTION (CHECK ONE): FULL PURPOSE: X LIMITED PURPOSE:__ETJ:__ (COUNTY: _
 

OWNER INFORMATION 

OWNER NAME: Parke Properties I. LP TELEPHONE NO, (512)=26:..:6=---:..:63=9:..=3 _ 

STREET ADDRESS: -'-'12=9"-'1'-'=2'-'-P--"a"-'rk"'-=D.:.:..riv.:.>e'---____,.-------------------------'-- 
CITY, STATE AND ZIP ---"A~u:!.-'s~ti.:.:..n,-,T~e~x~a~s.!...:78~7!.._"3~2'----- _ 

AGENT INFORMATION 

OWNER NAME: King Engineering Associates, Inc, TELEPHONE NO, (512)_4-'.>6=2'----4'-"'9=-21.'. _ 
STREET ADDRESS: 2211 South IH 35, Suite 200 
CITY, STATE AND ZIP: ,-,A=us=t,-,-,in......, T.:....:e=x=a=s--'-7=87-'-4-'-'1'---- ~ _ 

PLAT ATTRIBUTES 

DO THE LOT(S) BEING VACATED RECEIVE UTILITY SERVICE? YES 
SPECIFIC SERVICES AND UTILITY PROVIDER(S): WATER: .:...;W,-"C,,-,-ID=-..:...N=o-,-,1.:....:7 _ 
WASTEWATER: WCID No, 17 ELECTRIC: -'-P=ed""'e"-'..r'-':'na=le""'s"-'E=:.!I=ec""t.:.:..ric"----- _ 
HAS ANY DEVELOPMENT OCCURRED ON THE LOT(S) BEING VACATED? YES 
SPECIFY TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT: 2 concrete pads. water well, asphalt & gravel driveway 
HAVE PARKLAND FEES BEEN PAID FOR THE LOT(S) BEING VACATED? YES 
HAS ALETTER OF CREDIT BEEN POSTED FOR THE LOT(S) BEING VACATED? NO 
WAS A RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT? NO 
SPECIFY IMPROVEMENTS FOR WHICH THE LETTER OF CREDIT WAS POSTED: _ 

HAVE THESE IMPROVEMENTS BEEN COMPLETED? N/A
 
HAS THE LETTER OF CREDIT BEEN RELEASED? N/A If Yes please give DATE: _
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



!Ii
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
~
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

_
_

_
_

_
_!Ii

3
~
{
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

~
 

I
 

~
 

z ~ 

~ III;; 
.:; 

::;E 
, " 

i!ii 

~
 

~ 

~
~
~
~
f
;
~
~
~
5
~
t

 

" 
; ~ 

nlll!!:: 

(W
M

-.:JO
-1l-lO

I1:J 
G

£
I) 

a 
2 

9 
ll' 'll' 

~
.

 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: 5/17/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By: Darla Vasterling, Transportation and Natural Resources, 854-9383 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Steven Manilla, County Executive 
Sponsors: Commissioner Huber 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following in Precinct Three: 

A.	 Acceptance of dedication of street and drainage facilities for River 
Dance Phase 6A; and 

B.	 Second Amendment to a License Agreement for River Dance Phase 3. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Enter Background/Summary of Request and Attachments here 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
A.	 Summary and TNR Staff Recommendation: Acceptance of dedication of 

River Dance Phase 6A 

River Dance Phase 6A subdivision was recorded March 21, 2007. The 
subdivision has been inspected for conformance with approved plans and 
specifications as listed. There are no items on the punch lists to be 
corrected. The stop signs, for this section will be approved under Chapter 
251 of the Texas Transportation Code. 

This section is accessed from River Dance Phase 3, accepted for 
maintenance by Travis County. This action will add 1.49 miles to the Travis 
County road system. TNR staff recommends approval of the proposed 
motion. 

B.	 Summary and Staff Recommendation: Second Amendment to the 
License Agreement with the Steiner Ranch Master Association, Inc. 

The applicant requests to enter into a Second Amendment to the License 
Agreement that was approved for the River Dance Phase 3 subdivision. 
The Amendment to the License Agreement is with the Steiner Ranch 
Master Association, Inc. for private improvements in the public right-of-

DOC 10: 4169	 Paae 1 

Item 10
Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of May 17, 2011 

ways of River Dance Phase 6A. The covered improvements do not reduce 
sight distance or place unacceptable hazards in the clear recovery zone. 
TNR staff recommends approval of the proposed motion. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
In regards to the proposed License Agreement, "...the ASSOCIATION 
agrees to and shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the COUNTY and 
its officers, agents and employees against all claims, suits, demands, 
judgments, expenses, including attorney's fees, or other liability for 
personal injury, death, or damage to any person or property, which arises 
from or is in any manner connected to or caused in whole or in part by the 
ASSOCIATION's construction, maintenance or use of the Licensed 
Property." The Steiner Ranch Master Association, Inc. (the 
"ASSOCIATION") has provided insurance that adds Travis County as an 
additional insured for the improvements as described in the attached 
Agreement. We do not foresee any opposition to this action. 

Exhibits:
 
Approval of Construction
 
List of streets
 
Requirements
 
Registered Accessibility letter
 
Attached maps
 
License Agreement & Exhibit
 

DV:DWW:dv 

- 4101 River Dance Ph 6A 
1101 License Agreement River Dance 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Transportation and Natural Resources Anna Bowlin Completed 04/28/2011 1:00 PM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Don Ward Completed 04/29/2011 11 :51 AM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Cynthia McDonald Completed 04/29/2011 12:09 PM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett Completed 04/29/2011 3:11 PM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Steven Manilla Completed 04/29/2011 3:26 PM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett Completed 04/29/2011 3:28 PM 

DOC 10: 4169 Page 2 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of May 17, 2011 

Commissioner Precinct 3 Office 
County Judge's Office 
Commissioners Court 

Karen L. Huber 
Cheryl Aker 
Cheryl Aker 

Pending 
Pending 
Pending 

DOC 10: 4169 Page 3 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
Phone: (512) 854-9383 
Fax: (512) 854-4697 

APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION 

DATE: March 22,2011 

TO: Developer 
Taylor Woodrow Communities 
Taylor Morrison of Texas, Inc. 
805 Las Cimas Parkway, #350 
Austin, TX 78746 
Fax: 579-2229 

Engineer 
Loomis Austin 
Andrew S. Hollon, P.E. 
3103 Bee Cave Rd., #225 
Austin, TX 78746 
Fax: 327-4052 

SUBJECT: River Dance Phase 6A 

Effective this date, street and drainage construction within this project appears to be in 
conformance with the approved Construction Documents. This construction has entered into a 
one (1) year Perfonnance Period. Prior to the end of this Period, Travis County will inspect the 
streets and/or drainage construction to determine if the subdivision appears to be in a condition 
substantially equal to that at the beginning of the Performance Period. If not, the 
developer/owner shall take corrective actions, which are acceptable to the County. 

The Developer is required to maintain Performance Period fiscal of 10% of the actual street and 
drainage cost, until the end of the Perfonnance Period, plus 100% of the un-constructed 
residential sidewalks until all of the sidewalks are constructed and have a positive inspection by 
a Registered Accessibility S ecialist. 

Approved By: 
TNR Construction 

~~~~--=-~_---J...L-=::2~? (Ir
and Bridge - Donald W. Ward 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



8 

10 

COPY 
ACCEPTANCE OF DEDICATION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE 

SUBDIVISION River Dance Phase 6A Pcl# 3 

Mapsco No. 5218 Atlas No. K-05 

RECORDED AT DOC#200700087IN THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY 3/21/07. 

SUBDIVISION CONTAINS 7 STREETS AS LISTED BELOW: 
TYPE OFWIDTH OF CURB & 

# STREET NAME FROM - TO L.F. MILES ROW PVMNT PVMNT GUTIER 

1 Palisades Parkway traffic circle in Phase 3 to SE cor Lot 14 Blk N 1361 0.26 56' HMAC 36'F-F Yes 
2 Emerald Ridge Drive Palisades Parkway to SW cor Lot 9 Blk J 1482 0.28 50' HMAC 28'F-F Yes 

3 Azure Shores Court Emerald Ridge Drive to end of 60'R cul-de-sac 707 0.13 50' HMAC 28'F-F Yes 
4 Mediterra Point traffic circle in Phase 3 to SE cor Lot 24 Blk H 783 0.15 56' HMAC 36'F-F Yes 
5 Montclair Bend Mediterra Point to Mediterra Point 2419 0.46 50' HMAC 28'F-F Yes 
6 Berryessa Pass Montclair Bend to Montclair Bend 547 0.10 50' HMAC 28'F-F Yes 
7 Edenvale Path Berryessa Pass to Montclair Bend 574 0.11 50' HMAC 28'F-F Yes 

9 

7873 

THE TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION - 167 NfA ADDITIONAL LOTS SOLD FOR DEVELOPMENT 

CONSTRUCTION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE EXCEEDS MINIMUM COUNTY STANDARD FOR STREETS NUMBERED 1-7 

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT MAINTENANCE OF STREETS NUMBERED 1-7 TOTALING 1.49 MILES BE ACCEPTED BY THE 
TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT IN PRECINCT .1. 

17-May-11 
DATE Donald W. Ward, P. E. 

Division Director, Road, Bridge, and Fleet 

DP = DOUBLE PENETRATION TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEERING SERVICES 
HMAC = HOT MIX ASPHALT 
C =CONCRETE 
UPP = UNPAVED, PIT RUN 
UPS =UNPAVED, SELECT 

APPROVEDBY COMMISSIONERS' COURT DATE 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



TRANSPORTATION & NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

"RIVER DANCE PHASE 6A" 
REQUIREMENTS FOR APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION
 

PUBLIC STREET SUBDIVISIONS PER STANDARDS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF STREETS
 
AND DRAINAGE IN SUBDIVISIONS - AUGUST 28, 1997
 

2/13/08 1. Professional Engineer's certification of quantities of work completed (Engineer's 
Concurrence Letter). § 82.401(c)(1)(A) § 82.604(c)(2) 

11/07/08 2.	 Construction Summary Report, if in COAETJ, signed by COA inspector.§82.604(c)(l) 

~/13/08 3. Contractor's (signed) invoice or receipt of payment for work completed. §82.40l(a)(l)(B) 

4/4/08 4. Reproducible Plans, certified as "Record Drawings"or "As Builts", by the 
Owner's Consulting Engineer [§ 82.604(c)(3)] including a Signage and Striping Plan 
[§82.303] and accompanying Stop Sign Warrants sheets for each sign. 

have 
~ 5. Perfonnance Period Fiscal for 10% of the actual construction cost of street and 

drainage construction plus fiscal for residential sidewalks, if applicable. Ifbond, it 
must be in a fonn acceptable to Travis County and dated near the time of the TNR. 
inspection report. Must be posted by owner/developer. § 82.604(c)(4) 

N/A 6.	 If applicable, a copy of the Conditional Letter of Map Amendment or Revision
 
from FEMA to begin Perfonnance Period and the completed Letter of Map
 
Revision (LOMR) to accept streets for maintenance. § 82.604(c)(5)
 

1/28/09 7.	 A letter from a Registered Accessibility Specialist approving common area sidewalk 
construction, within the subdivision. Plan approval required at time of issuance of 
Basic Development Permit. Substantial compliance (inspection) required at time of street 
acceptance for maintenance. § 82.202(q)(2) 

1/25/11 8.	 A TNR inspection report, indicating the completion of that portion of the work 
represented by the reduction of fiscal (streets and drainage, including detention 
ponds, and sidewalks). § 82.401(c)(2)(C) Road Maintenance will have to approve const. 
before recommending acceptance to Commissioners Court. 

11/05/08 9. Approval of other agencies and/or cities, if in their ETJ; Municipal or other Utility
 
Districts.
 

4/25111 10. License Agreement (If there are private improvements in Public ROW.) 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



./\u5tin, 'rli,::><ns ',TBlfSa 
PH~ (:51 ~J) l(}~? ,(,:~49 

F>< (ES1?) 69?2;;74 

,i' hI,,;,,:' J~ "re·· t::<'; 1'n·'" 
4 " ~...". 1 'l;,-",~ !,,'" ,r" l..,.,.. " ..~ .r ....-~1 """.t' J ..J.y.. ' l.... 

~~~~~?'~~~'·'~'~~'::~~~~~~~'~~~:"'!j.::!.!!::,~:~E'!'~~~~~.~~~~~ ..~·.~·~}~!:~:~~·~~~~::"~5~~~~~~'.:-:~~~.~~,~-7.i~::;:E":

Febl'uary 21, 2008 

J Rober't Long 
Director of Development 
Taylor Morrison - Austin Division 

805 Las Cimas Pkwy., Suite 350 
Austin, Texas 78746 

Re: River Donee - Ph 6A 
Various Streets 

Austin, Texas 78732 

CORRECTIVE MODIFICATIONS - NO VIOLATIONS 

Dear Mr. Long: 

Your submittal regarding the referenced submittal has been reviewed. We are pleased to inform you that 

all items cited in the inspection report now appear to be in substantial compliance with requirements of the 
Texas Government Code, Chapter 469. 

The corrective modifications results will be forwarded to the Texas Department of Licensing and 

Regulation for issuance of the final approval letter. For newly constructed bUilding and facilities, the 

Department will prOVide a Notice of Substantial Compliance (Certificate and Decal) to thp.. owner upon 

receipt of a completed Notice of Substantial Compliance Request Form. 

Please note, this determination does not address the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act 

(ADA), (P.L. 101-336), or any other state, local or federal requirements. For information on the ADA, 
please contact the United States Deportment of Justice, Civil Rights Division at (202) 514-0301. 

If you have any questions concerning the results of the inspection or the requirements of the Architectural 
Barriers Act, or if you are not the owner of record for this facility, contact Kathy-Ann Riley at (512) 762
6349. Please reference the EABPRJ project number in all future correspondence pertaining to this project. 

Sincerely, 

Kathy-Ann Riley 

RAS No. 0254 

Enclosures 

>",>,;1'1('.. ',';0, .. .. ('It! n" ·f ,', y, n I~ ('E' (' C I!) :1' 'I"" I C(·,I·II 'I" '11') "'1 ,"(.:.'.\/(.'.,·.··,yC)· (1,.(.'., - "".. ..""'>,) ,10' ·..L·" ,.,;) .... ,,; '7""'" .' ,,) .. 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



."",~ - , Bl..OCK N "-. '---. I 
::~~~'~"~l~~"'~~~'lO t \ ~ "-, "., ~ r<':"<'\ \..,-)"'~i~n'ilrJ'-"r:;r;o \ p- U~"+ n_ Q- :'~'~ '~m., ,/ !.<,,----., \ I,. ,,~;'" IIn" l1li0" fO<..llOO"1 
CIJ' Sl~(O ·,......Tt~i.· BUnC[SS'" ~_ .~," \, mac.~ •. "'.ACT , 

"' ............. ~
 
" .~'" 'X~ 

In' •• e", ~<u 'Ol.l<'<ll "'/ ~;.,,..:I \ ',__ _.?p~~O~~20" 
OJ' ST.....I'[D '·BU~' p"",,TlirRs" '", 

.... , ~( - 

s7T:lO'"fi 

"" I 

Iuso:orr UHE ~}aL I I lJ« T"'LE I "0,-.

", "" ,~~:':',fc>"_~5:: ~v.:iHC CoIl' 

s.tnnn 
o 1/1" ,''''~ 1'00 "'/~L.O.noc u.p
 

~1""P[D -[)l- 1(1 lot co>~n(ll
 ~ I:::~ Il~~·
" . 

{s.Ii ...·on~;t' II )If'll"ta'1o'w 
(5~.O!i) 

S&2"t'"lll"E 

~S.~ro.P.R.1'.C.TX. ?~.~!~lC~;--!Y~ ~(~I"I\):lo or I 
PYBlLC 'J1'UU f~St"W' 

'!!'.1II',£. ..""" .......,(.. Uo3(>.l(I"
 

o.t. 

U;lr, ". kOC~ C 
C""lIJ<llUl" 

\ .. -
~~6'tJ6 

;·*~i?'~f.
 
~t~J~o~_,~s
 
r.... fJ/:''r ~Ci.~2)-.~ <If 

N16'(~~O'I: 

.~4i,(.O'••.

~ 
~ 

~ 
~~~·[j·31··Y~ ~7.07' 

~ 

~ t~ 
~ /

;t~ 100' 0 100' I 

~_=------s I 
SCALI> \· ... IO[f I 

U4<nf(lJ'(! 'ur 

srl"lo'Jt"'ln~!; 

~tl~'on 

~:rn'on: 

IlCI.l"Oll'IZ'''111.I1" 

EASEW£J;i UN( TABU 
IJMl:li - 1._--

KOi·tJ'~9·1' 
I'olDYF.l.tB[IR. 2005 ;' 8Z.3r ~ CI1Y or AUSTIN '" 

TRAVIS CQUJ'/T'f, TEXAS :J:'" 

->;°//'
t/~'t); 1'f311'23'IIl'y 

~4.W'i'1;i' 
~/'> 

<;",;($ T H L JUHCH, LTD.0,"<:-
VOl,.. II illlJ, pr;, 04-0~

~S/Q:; R.P.R.T.C,n::.. 

~.. $'~ .......co O£SCRl9(O rUlfll't(ri "5
 
T.lnOR WOOORQll CO~u!'Hm;sl txllrslT '".I.-I' 

STl:IHI:R RAKOI, 1.Tt1 DOC. NO. "20000011&16
';",/j'

~~;/{J..:Qi DJ-flBli .... 'OU.CT 04 a.p.II.T.C:rX
DOC. 1'10 local :ii!'W2l3 %(:s.~,.~ 

lJ.>fD U~[ 'UWlLIUIY' O.P.R·.l.CTX - ·~lgr '0,. c 
ror"'l. ACRu.c:[: 0!>.2100 AeRtS
 

AO':iHl-OF"-II'''-Y .-c~CAl:[: g.~6:l AeRtS
 
R~Of.1flW... LOT I<ot.AEJ.Gr: .}l!U91 AC~S
 
CReDUlCLT lOT IoCR(;,C[· 3J ..33( "'CFttS 

TOTAL I<UOoleCA or l.O'T':I:
 
SlNCLL f,U,l'U A£SIO£Nlw..:
 ::1 ,CR£DIBHlI'OIWIW:E: 

STReET SUIoIWJiI'T·. 
AZURe Sl«>fI[S COJRT 
8OIH'tESSA I''''S~ Wl ADW 

3G'l" 1'10'*
 
( ..[RAUl R~OC( O~
 

""""" (DtHVAL( ,a..1H 
>On ",. 

~UlTfAI'lr\ !POINT :iMT ROW 
"C'l'lTQ..AlR llEk'Cl 50fi 1'I0\¥ 

j 
PN.I5./00ES Pl\F!KWA1 5U1 ROW I 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



./

....-

\-\oRsS~f~,Q~~w
"'-. /(....

'...I" "

/1/ " --~~

..-......__ ...._i....__ .~---:.: ....

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



c:opy
 
SECOND AMENDMENT TO LICENSE AGREEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS §
 
§
 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
 

This First Amendment to License Agreement (the "First Amendment") is entered into 
effective as of the day of May, 2011, (the "Effective Date") by and between Travis 
County, Texas, a duly organized county and political subdivision of the State of Texas, (the 
"COUNTY") and the Steiner Ranch Master Association, Inc., a Texas non-profit corporation, 
(the "ASSOCIATION"), hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Parties". 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into that certain License Agreement dated as of January, 
27, 2009 and recorded February 19, 2009 as Document No. 2009024711 in the Official Public 
Records of Travis County, Texas, (the "License Agreement") whereby the COUNTY granted the 
ASSOCIATION a license to use those portions of the rights of way of roads dedicated to the 
Public and located in River Dance Phase 3, a subdivision located in Travis County, being more 
particularly described at Document #200600133 in the Official Public Records of Travis County 
as defined in the License Agreement as the "Licensed Property"; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the License Agreement, the COUNTY granted the 
ASSOCIATION permission .. to install, maintain and repair certain landscaping and 
improvements, including custom street signs and retaining walls or tree wells (defined in the 
License Agreement as the "Improvements") in the Licensed Property upon the terms and 
conditions set forth in the License Agreement; and. 

WHEREAS, the ASSOCIAnON has requested and the COUNTY has agreed to expand 
the Licensed Property to include portions of the rights of way of roads dedicated to the Public 
and located in River Dance Phase 6A a subdivision located in Travis County, being more 
particularly described in that certain plat a8.recorded at Document #200700087; and 

WHEREAS, the ASSOCIATION has requested and the COUNTY has agreed to grant 
the ASSOCIATION a license to construct, install and maintain such custom street signs and tree 
wells as the Association deems advisable in the "Non-Vehicular Portions" (as defined below) of 
the right of way (the "Right of Way") of any road dedicated to the Public, each such road shall 
be defmed herein as a "Dedicated Road" and all such roads shall be referred to herein 
collectively as the "Dedicated Roads") on the River Dance Phase 6A plat; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to amend the License Agreement to (i) modify the 
definition of Subdivision to include the River Dance Phase 6A plat; (ii) expand the definition of 
"Licensed Property" as set forth below; and (iii) modify the definition of "Improvements" to 
include the "Additional Improvements" (as defined below), all as set forth below. 

License Agreement - 2nd Amendment - 1 
River Dance Ph 3 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



NOW, THEREFORE, for no an additional Security Deposit, the Parties agree that the 
License Agreement is amended as follows: 

1. The definition of "Subdivision" is hereby amended to include River Dance Phase 
4 plat, the location and configuration of which are shown on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and 
made a part hereof for all purposes. From and after the Effective Date, the License Agreement 
shall be deemed to include Exhibit "A" attached to this First Amendment. 

2. The definition of "Improvements" is hereby modified to include such custom 
street signs andlor tree wells as the ASSOCIAnON deems to be appropriate for the development 
of the Subdivision (the "Additional Improvements") as well as the existing improvements 
installed by the ASSOCIAnON in the Licensed Property pursuant to the terms and conditions of 
the License Agreement prior to the Effective Date. 

3. The Licensed Property is hereby amended to include the property shown on 
Exhibit "A" attached to the License Agreement as well as the Non-Vehicular Portions of the 
Right of Way of all Dedicated Roads in the Subdivisions. As used herein, the term ''Non
Vehicular Portions" shall mean the unpaved portion of the Right of Way for each Dedicated 
Road. 

4. Paragraph 1 of the License Agreement is hereby modified to read as follows: 

"Subject to the conditions in this Agreement and to the extent of the right, title and 
interest of the COUNTY in and to the Licensed Property and without any express or implied 
warranties, the COUNTY grants to the ASSOCIATION permission to use the Licensed Property 
to construct, maintain and repair the Improvements in the Licensed Property; provided, however, 
that any custom street signs andlor tree wells installed by the ASSOCIATION in the Licensed 
Property as the Association deems advisable in the "Non-Vehicular Portions" (as defined below) 
of the right of way (the "Right of Way") of any road dedicated to the Public." 

5. Words and phrases having defined meanings in the License Agreement shall have 
the same meaning in this First Amendment unless expressly modified in this First Amendment. 
All references to the License Agreement from and after the Effective Date shall be to the License 
Agreement as modified by this First Amendment. 

6. This First Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of 
which so executed shall be deemed original; such counterparts together shall constitute but one 
agreement. 

7. The Parties ratify and affirm the License Agreement in all respects as amended by 
this First Amendment. 

License Agreement - 2nd Amendment 
River Dance Ph 3 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this First Amendment on the dates 
of the acknowledgments set forth below to be effective as of the Effective Date. 

STEINER RANCH MASTER ASSOCIATION, 
INC., a Texas non-profit corporation 

BY:/~~

Name: Adib R.

. 
Titl:P:: 
Authorized Representative 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

By: _ 

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
STATE OF TEXAS § 

§ 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the day of May, 2011, by 
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge of Travis County, Texas, a duly organized county and political 
subdivision of the State of Texas, on behalf of said County. 

(Seal) 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

Printed/Typed Name 

My commission expires: _ 

License Agreement - 2nd Amendment 
River Dance Ph 3 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the t,cP:! 
~l.l 

day of.Mfty, 2011, by 
Adib R. Khoury, President of the Steiner Ranch Master Association, Inc., a Texas non-profit 
corporation, on behalf of said corporation. 

(Seal) 

e POLLY J. HAGERTY 
'If My Commission Explres 

OctOber 03, 2013 

Notary Pu d for the 

Ib I(j; J. -I!a-r r-ty--
PrintedJT ed Name 

My commission expires: /0- 3· /3 

ADDRESS OF ASSOCIATION: 

Steiner Ranch Master Association, Inc. 
Attn. Mr. Scott Selman 
12550 Country Trails Lane. 
Austin, Texas 78732 
Phone: 266-7553 

License Agreement - 2nd Amendment 
River Dance Ph 3 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



8 

9 

ACCEPTANCE OF DEDICATION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE
 

SUBDIVISION River Dance Phase 6A Pct.# 3 

Mapsco No. 521S Atlas No. K-05 

RECORDED AT DOC#200700087IN THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY 3/21/07. 

SUBDIVISION CONTAINS 7 STREETS AS LISTED BELOW: 

TYPE OFWIDTH OF CURB & 
# STREET NAME FROM - TO L.F. MILES ROW PVMNT PVMNT GUTTER 

1 Palisades Parkway traffic circle in Phase 3 to SE cor Lot 14 Blk N 1361 0.26 56' HMAC 36'F-F Yes 
2 Emerald Ridge Drive Palisades Parkway to SW cor Lot 9 Blk J 1482 0.28 50' HMAC 28'F-F Yes 
3 Azure Shores Court Emerald Ridge Drive to end of 60'R cul-de-sac 707 0.13 50' HMAC 28'F-F Yes 
4 MediterraPoint traffic circle in Phase 3 to SE cor Lot 24 Blk H 783 0.15 56' HMAC 36'F-F Yes 
5 Montclair Bend Mediterra Point to Mediterra Point 2419 0.46 50' HMAC 28'F-F Yes 
6 Berryessa Pass Montclair Bend to Montclair Bend 547 0.10 50' HMAC 28'F-F Yes 
7 Edenvale Path Berryessa Pass to Montclair Bend 574 0.11 50' HMAC 28'F-F Yes 

;"'\. 

10 

7873 

THE TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION - 167 N/A ADDITIONAL LOTS SOLD FOR DEVELOPMENT 

CONSTRUCTION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE EXCEEDS MINIMUM COUNTY STANDARD FOR STREETS NUMBERED 1-7 

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT MAINTENANCE OF STREETS NUMBERED 1-7 TOTALING 1.49 MILES BE ACCEPTED BY THE 
TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT IN PRECINCT .1.. 

17-May-11 

DATE Donald W. Ward, P. E. 

Division Director, Road, Bridge, and Fleet 

DP = DOUBLE PENETRATION TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEERING SERVICES 

HMAC =HOT MIX ASPHALT 

C = CONCRETE 
UPP = UNPAVED, PIT RUN 

UPS = UNPAVED, SELECT 

APPROVED BY COMMISSIONERS' COURT DATE 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



SECOND AMENDMENT TO LICENSE AGREENIENT
 

STATE OF TEXAS §
 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This First Amendment to License Agreement (the "First Amendment") is entered into 
effective as of the day of May, 2011, (the "Effective Date") by and between Travis 
County, Texas, a duly organized county and political subdivision of the State of Texas, (the 
"COUNTY") and the Steiner Ranch Master Association, Inc., a Texas non-profit corporation, 
(the "ASSOCIATION"), hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Parties". 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into that certain License Agreement dated as of January, 
27, 2009 and recorded February 19, 2009 as Document No. 2009024711 in the Official Public 
Records of Travis County, Texas, (the "License Agreement") whereby the COUNTY granted the 
ASSOCIATION a license to use those portions of the rights of way of roads dedicated to the 
Public and located in River Dance Phase 3, a subdivision located in Travis County, being more 
particularly described at Document #200600133 in the Official Public Records of Travis County 
as defined in the License Agreement as the "Licensed Property"; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the License Agreement, the COUNTY granted the 
ASSOCIATION permission to install, maintain and repair certain landscaping and 
improvements, including custom street signs and retaining walls or tree wells (defined in the 
License Agreement as the "Improvements") in the Licensed Property upon the terms and 
conditions set forth in the License Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the ASSOCIATION has requested and the COUNTY has agreed to expand 
the Licensed Property to include portions of the rights of way of roads dedicated to the Public 
and located in River Dance Phase 6A a subdivision located in Travis County, being more 
particlilar1ydescribed in thatcertairi plat as recorded at Document #200700087; and 

WHEREAS, the ASSOCIATION has requested and the COUNTY has agreed to grant 
the ASSOCIATION a license to construct, install and maintain such custom street signs and tree 
wells as the Association deems advisable in the "Non-Vehicular Portions" (as defined below) of 
the right of way (the "Right of Way") of any road dedicated to the Public, each such road shall 
be defined herein as a "Dedicated Road" and all such roads shall be referred to herein 
collectively as the "Dedicated Roads") on the River Dance Phase 6A plat; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to amend the License Agreement to (i) modify the 
definition of Subdivision to include the River Dance Phase 6A plat; (ii) expand the definition of 
"Licensed Property" as set forth below; and (iii) modify the definition of "Improvements" to 
include the "Additional Improvements" (as defined below), all as set forth below. 

License Agreement - 2nd Amendment - 1 
River Dance Ph 3 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



NOW, THEREFORE, for no an additional Security Deposit, the Parties agree that the 
License Agreement is amended as follows: 

1. The definition of "Subdivision" is hereby amended to include River Dance Phase 
4 plat, the location and configuration of which are shown on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and 
made a part hereof for all purposes. From and after the Effective Date, the License Agreement 
shall be deemed to include Exhibit "A" attached to this First Amendment. 

2. The definition of "Improvements" is hereby modified to include such custom 
street signs and/or tree wells as the ASSOCIATION deems to be appropriate for the development 
of the Subdivision (the "Additional Improvements") as well as the existing improvements 
installed by the ASSOCIATION in the Licensed Property pursuant to the terms and conditions of 
the License Agreement prior to the Effective Date. 

3. The Licensed Property is hereby amended to include the property shown on 
Exhibit "A" attached to the License Agreement as well as the Non-Vehicular Portions of the 
Right of Way of all Dedicated Roads in the Subdivisions. As used herein, the term "Non
Vehicular Portions" shall mean the unpaved portion of the Right of Way for each Dedicated 
Road. 

4. Paragraph 1 of the License Agreement is hereby modified to read as follows: 

"Subject to the conditions in this Agreement and to the extent of the right, title and 
interest of the COUNTY in and to the Licensed Property and without any express or implied 
warranties, the COUNTY grants to the ASSOCIATION permission to use the Licensed Property 
to construct, maintain and repair the Improvements in the Licensed Property; provided, however, 
that any custom street signs and/or tree wells installed by the ASSOCIATION in the Licensed 
Property as the Association deems advisable in the "Non-Vehicular Portions" (as defined below) 
of the right of way (the "Right of Way") of any road dedicated to the Public." 

5. Words and phrases having defined meanings in the License Agreement shall have 
the same meaning in this First Amendment unless expressly modified in this First Amendment. 
All references to the License Agreement from and after the Effective Date shall be to the License 
Agreement as modified by this First Amendment. 

6. This First Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of 
which so executed shall be deemed original; such counterparts together shall constitute but one 
agreement. 

7. The Parties ratify and affirm the License Agreement in all respects as amended by 
this First Amendment. 

License Agreement - 2nd Amendment 
River Dance Ph 3 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



· IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this First Amendment on the dates 
of the acknowledgments set forth below to be effective as of the Effective Date. 

STEINER RANCH MASTER ASSOCIATION, 
INC., a Texas non-profit corporation 

By:--PL-------L.--------r'T------
Name: Adib R. 
Title: Preside 
Authorized Representative 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

By: _ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the day of May, 2011, by 
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge of Travis County, Texas, a duly organized county and political 
subdivision of the State of Texas, on behalf of said County. 

(Seal) 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

Printed/Typed Name 

My commission expires: _ 

License Agreement - 2nd Amendment 
River Dance Ph 3 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COmTTY OF TRAVIS § 
k,yL.l· 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the t.(JI':!i day of~, 2011, by 
Adib R. Khoury, President of the Steiner Ranch Master Association, Inc., a Texas non-profit 
corporation, on behalf of said corporation. 

(Seal) 

;:;~v P.!:< POLLY J. HAGERTY 
'" '" My Commission Expires 

October 03. 2013 

My commission expires: /0· 3· /3 

ADDRESS OF ASSOCIATION: 

Steiner Ranch Master Association, Inc. 
Attn. Mr. Scott Selman 
12550 Country Trails Lane. 
Austin, Texas 78732 
Phone: 266-7553 

License Agreement - 2nd Amendment 
River Dance Ph 3 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4229 Page 1

Meeting Date: 5/17/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Carolyn Barrett, Transportation and Natural Resources, 854-7595
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Steven Manilla, County Executive
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on the following:

A. Receive briefing on the charge, activities, and progress of the 2011 
Citizens Bond Advisory Committee; and

B. Facility projects to be considered for the November 2011 ballot.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Summary:
A Citizens Bond Advisory Committee was appointed by the Court in March 
2011. Each member of the Commissioners Court appointed three members 
of the community to assist them with decisions regarding the need for and 
the size of a referendum, and what projects should be included. Concurrent 
with the appointments, the Court approved a draft list of projects, a 
committee charter, and a draft schedule. The committee meetings 
completed thus far have been focused on getting the committee structure 
established, the by-laws adopted, and educating them about the County’s 
bond process, open meetings requirements, the need for projects, and 
TNR’s criteria for project selection and prioritization. 

The committee is currently adhering to the attached schedule. It recently 
shifted to weekly meetings, according to the schedule, and it will be making 
a status report to the Court in early June. The current list of projects 
contains all projects presented to the Court in January, plus projects added 
by TNR after the January presentation. The revised “universe” of projects 
consists of 124 projects totaling approximately $636M. Instructions to the 
committee are to pare the list down to $150M but TNR has recommended 
the committee identify an additional $50M worth of “substitute” projects to 
be drawn from in the event we are unable to obtain private sector financial 
commitments for potential Public-Private Partnership projects. This 
commitment is a stipulation of the January 2011 Court approved 
“Guidelines for Public-Private Partnerships for Transportation Projects”.

Item 11
Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of May 17, 2011

DOC ID: 4229 Page 2

The Committee is charged with looking at all project requests, but it is only 
looking at transportation, drainage, parks, and open space projects at this 
time (see attached list) because the decision to include facility projects has 
not yet been made by the Court. At the May 5, 2011 Court Work Session, it 
was acknowledged that it is unlikely the new Civil and Family Court building 
can be on a November 2011 ballot because additional time is needed to 
obtain professional services to assist the County with decisions regarding 
various financing and project completion alternatives. Other facility projects 
for which Court direction is needed include: 

1. North Campus New Building: 
Budget is $55,700,000 
The square feet is 220,000

2. North Campus New Parking Garage:
Budget is $24,600,000
The square feet is 253,000.

3. HMS Courthouse Renovation:
Budget is $103,000,000
The square feet is 160,000

4 Redevelopment of Block 126 - Office Building, Public Plaza and 
Underground Parking for up to 1,100 cars 135,000 square feet -
$103,000,000
land acquisition, site analysis, design and construction of a new Medical -

5 Medical Examiner Facility Examiners Office and Forensic Center -
37,000,000

TOTAL Estimated Cost of Facility Projects (Excluding Civil & Family Court 
Building): $323,300,000

Members of the CBAC have asked if there will be facility projects for them 
to consider for the ballot and they are concerned about having enough time 
to complete their evaluations. Direction on which projects to consider is 
requested.

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of May 17, 2011

DOC ID: 4229 Page 3

The attached schedule indicates that the CBAC must make its final report 
to the Court on August 16 and there is a Court deadline to issue a Notice of 
Election to the State of Texas 60 days before the November 8 election.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
na

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Transportation and Natural Resources Randy Nicholson Skipped 05/11/2011 11:45 AM
Transportation and Natural Resources Cynthia McDonald Skipped 05/11/2011 11:45 AM
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett Completed 05/11/2011 12:11 PM
Transportation and Natural Resources Steven Manilla Completed 05/11/2011 1:00 PM
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett Completed 05/11/2011 1:34 PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 05/11/2011 3:17 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Roadway Capacity Projects

3 Bee Creek Road Widen 1.2 m 2 to 4 lns SH 71 to Highland; new 1000' of 2-ln 432,000$         D 10 871,000$           D 6,937,000$         D 8,240,000$        Y
4 Slaughter Ln E ($1.5M COA)** New 1.4 m 4-ln from Goodnight to McKinney Falls Pkwy -$                 N/A 0 -$                   N/A 8,500,000$         A-B 8,500,000$        
1 Tuscany South ($1.5M COA)** New 0.5 m 4-ln from US 290 to Springdale -$                 N/A 5 750,000$           A-B 2,500,000$         A-B 3,250,000$        Y
1 Wildhorse Connector(50%R:80%B)** New 5500' 4 ln from Parmer to FM 973 718,000$         D 14 -$                   D 7,180,000$         D 7,898,000$        Y
3 Hewitt Lane Widen 0.6 m to 3-lns from Frate Barker to Brodie w/bridge 411,000$         D 4 349,000$           D 2,741,000$         D 3,501,000$        Y
1 973-Blake Manor Connector New 5000' 4 ln from 973 to Blake Manor 589,000$         D 16 1,391,000$        5,891,000$         D 7,871,000$        Y
3 Bob Wire Realignment New 0.25m 2 ln from SH 71 to Bob Wire 120,000$         B-C 2.5 500,000$           D 1,440,000$         B-C 2,060,000$        
1 Arterial A New 1.75m 4-ln from US 290 E to Cameron Rd 500,000$         C 24 1,053,000$        D 13,500,000$       D 15,053,000$      

all TxDot ROW Requests Anticipated TxDot requests for 10% cost share -$                 N/A 320 5,000,000$        D -$                    N/A 5,000,000$        
1 Arterial C New 1.3m 4ln fromDeaf Smith to 969 900,000$         -$                   10,725,000$       11,625,000$      
2 Jesse Bohls Realign Widen-Realign 2.5m 2 to 4 lns, Weiss Ln to Cameron 967,500$         D 34 1,470,000$        D 12,900,000$       D 15,337,500$      
1 Kimbro-Parsons Realign Widen-Realign 4.0m 2 to 4 lns, US 290 to Blake Manor 1,540,000$      D 54 2,340,000$        D 20,520,000$       D 24,400,000$      
1 Blake-Manor Widen 4.0m 2 to 4 lns 973 By-pass to Burleson-Manor Rd 1,085,000$      D 14 615,000$           D 15,492,000$       D 17,192,000$      Y
4 Ross Road Widen 0.9m 2 to 4 ln from Pearce to Heine Farm Rd 356,000$         D 6 257,000$           D 3,325,000$         D 3,938,000$        

1,2 Dessau Road (widen in median) Widen 2.9m 4 to 6 lns, Parmer to Wells Branch Pkwy 500,000$         D 0 -$                   D 7,000,000$         D 7,500,000$        
4 Thaxton Road Widen 0.4m 2 to 4 lns, Mckny Falls Pky to Slaughter 158,000$         D 3 130,700$           D 4,080,000$         D 4,368,700$        

1,2 Cameron Rd (W of SH 130) Widen-Realign 2.3m 2 to 4 lns, Howard Ln to SH 130 1,200,000$      C 28 1,220,000$        D 9,700,000$         B-C 12,120,000$      
1,2 Cameron Rd (E of SH 130) Widen-Realign 4.0m 2 to 4 lns, Weiss Ln to FM 973 2,100,000$      D 48 2,100,000$        D 20,160,000$       D 24,360,000$      

1 Wells Branch Pkwy Extn (50%R):(80%B)** New 4.75m 4-ln: Cameron to SH130 to FM973 1,800,000$      D 65 -$                   D 26,500,000$       D 28,300,000$      
1 Rundberg Ln Ext New 1.2m 2-ln from Sprinkle Rd to Art A 1,315,000$      D 17 740,500$           D 11,525,000$       D 13,580,500$      
4 Slaughter Ln Pub-Priv (50%R);(80%B)** New 3.0m 4-ln from Thaxton to FM 973 1,232,000$      D 51 -$                   N/A 17,720,000$       D 18,952,000$      
4 Will-Can Pub-Prv (50%R);(80%B)** New 3.5m 4-ln, McKinney Falls Pky to FM 812 900,000$         D 59 -$                   N/A 15,000,000$       D 15,900,000$      
1 Braker Ln S Pub-Priv (50%)** New 2.5m 4-ln from Parmer to FM 973 (50% in COA) 660,000$         D 35 -$                   N/A 6,600,000$         D 7,260,000$        
4 N Turnersville Road Widen 0.8m 2 to 4-ln from Turnersville Rd to SH 45 420,000$         D 5 225,000$           D 4,200,000$         D 4,845,000$        
1 Braker Ln (Taylor-BurlesonManor) New 1.2m 4-ln from Taylor to Burleson-Manor 600,000$         D 16 640,000$           D 6,000,000$         D 7,240,000$        
1 BurlesonManor (BlakeManor-Braker Ln) Widen 0.8m 2 to 4 lns from Blake Manor to prop Braker Ln 450,000$         D 12 480,000$           D 4,500,000$         D 5,430,000$        
1 Taylor Lane Widen 1.7m 2 to 4 lns from Braker Ln extn to Blake-Manor 746,000$         D 11 698,000$           D 6,218,000$         D 7,662,000$        Y
2 Wells Branch Pkwy Improvements Widen 2.5m 2 to 4ln From Immanuel to Cameron Rd 397,000$         D N/A -$                   N/A 6,612,000$         D 7,009,000$        Y
2 Y E Pflugerville Pkwy Extn (50% in Pflugerville) New 1.0m 2-ln from Weise Ln to Jesse Bohls 207,000$         C 6.2 405,000$           D 1,725,000$         C 2,337,000$        
2 Y Grand Avenue Pkwy (P-P) New 0.9m 4-ln, 0.3m 2-ln to 4-ln from Bratton to Quick Hill 621,000$         D 13.5 882,000$           D 5,177,000$         D 6,680,000$        
1 Y East Braker Lane New 2.8m 4-ln from Pioneering Crossing to Giles Road 1,231,000$      D 40 2,565,000$        D 17,579,000$       D 21,375,000$      
2 Y Weise Lane Improvements (30% in Pflugerville)Widen 3.0m 2 to 4-ln from Pecan St to Cele Rd 1,114,000$      D 13 840,000$           D 13,927,000$       D 15,881,000$      

Sub Total 23,269,500$    854 25,522,200$      295,874,000$     344,665,700$    

Roadway Safety Projects

3 Flint Rock Rd (30% in Lakeway)** 4-lane 620 to Jack Nicholas; 2-ln safety to Serene Hills 355,000$         D 3.9 255,000$           D 2,960,000$         D 3,570,000$        Y
2 Rowe Lane (40% in City of Pflug)** Safety Improvements 1.7m from SH130 to Martin Ln 171,000$         D 2 150,000$           D 1,142,000$         D 1,463,000$        Y
3 Frate-Barker/Manchaca Int Imprvmnt Add double left from F-B to NB Manchaca 50,000$           C 0.5 150,000$           C 650,000$            C 850,000$           

all Substandard Roads** Funding for indefinite # of cost-share agreements 200,000$         A 0 -$                   N/A 800,000$            D 1,000,000$        
3 US290-Circle Drive Int Imprvmnts Realign Circle Dr-Spring Valley @ 290 (signal by TxDot) 60,000$           C 1.5 100,000$           D 550,000$            C 710,000$           

Pct
New 
Proj

Cost 
UpdatTotal Priority

* est 
level

DRAFT 2011 BOND REFERENDUM PROJECT LIST May 5, 2011 SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Project Name
* est 
level Const Cost 

* est 
level

Acre
s R/W Cost Scope Eng Cost 

Page 1 of  5

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Pct
New 
Proj

Cost 
UpdatTotal Priority

* est 
level

DRAFT 2011 BOND REFERENDUM PROJECT LIST May 5, 2011 SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Project Name
* est 
level Const Cost 

* est 
level

Acre
s R/W Cost Scope Eng Cost 

3 RM 2244 at River Hills Drive Realign intersection to accommodate signal by TxDot 80,000$           C 0.5 218,000$           D 531,000$            C 829,000$           Y
3 Lohmans Ford Road (20% in Lago Vista) Realign and widen from Boggy Ford to Ivean-Pearson 422,000$         D 3 120,000$           D 3,519,000$         D 4,061,000$        Y
1 Austin Colony Secondary Access to 969 New 2-lane collector Westall-Sandifer to 969 @ Gilbert 435,000$         C 14 530,000$           C 3,000,000$         C 3,965,000$        
3 Y Comanche Trl at FM 620 Realign Comanche Tri at FM 620 140,000$         D 3.9 257,000$           D 932,000$            D 1,329,000$        
3 Y Thomas Springs Rd at Circle Drive Add left turn ln on E bound Circle Dr at Thomas Springs Rd 23,000$           D 0.1 9,000$               D 117,000$            D 149,000$           
3 Y Marley Way at RM 2244 Realign intersection to accommodate signal by TxDot

Sub Total 1,936,000$      29.4 1,789,000$        14,201,000$       17,926,000$      

Pass Thru Finance Projects

1 973 Manor By-Pass (Bridge at WC & RR) Construct realignment of FM973 2,330,000$      C 54.5 4,090,000$        C 23,288,000$       C 29,708,000$      Y
3 FM 1626 Road widening Widen 5000' 2 to 5 lns from Brodie to FM 2304 2,000,000$      C 6 2,120,000$        C 7,800,000$         C 11,920,000$      Y
1 FM 969 Widen 5.0m 2 to 5 lns from FM 3177 to Dunlap 1,140,000$      D 21 1,580,000$        D 11,267,000$       D 13,987,000$      Y

Sub Total 5,470,000$      81.5 7,790,000$        42,355,000$       55,615,000$      

Roadway Reconstruction Projects

4 Y East Turnersville Road 12,000' of 24' pavement from N Turnersville to Creedmore 229,000$         D 0 -$                   N/A 3,270,000$         D 3,499,000$        
4 Y West Turnersville Road 8,600' of 24' pavement from N Turnersville to Hays Cnty Line 164,000$         D 0 -$                   N/A 2,344,000$         D 2,508,000$        
1 Y Taylor Lane 18,000' of 32' pavement from Blake Manor Rd to FM969 412,000$         D 0 -$                   N/A 5,886,000$         D 6,298,000$        
4 Y Elroy Road I 8,600' of 24' pavement from McAngus to Fagerquest Rd 164,000$         D 0 -$                   N/A 2,344,000$         D 2,508,000$        
4 Y Elroy Road II 11,000' of 24' pavement from Fagerquest Rd to FM812 210,000$         D 0 -$                   N/A 2,998,000$         D 3,208,000$        

Sub Total 1,179,000$      0 -$                   16,842,000$       18,021,000$      

Drainage Projects (Stream Crossings)

3 Big Sandy Drive @ Long Hollow Creek See 2009 Drainage Basin Study 158,000$         B-C N/A N/A 794,000$            B-C 952,000$           
1 Springdale Rd @ Walnut Crk Trib 5 See 2009 Drainage Basin Study 60,000$           B-C N/A N/A 303,000$            B-C 363,000$           
3 Juniper Trail @ Long Hollow Creek See 2009 Drainage Basin Study 245,000$         B-C 40,000$             B-C 1,223,000$         B-C 1,508,000$        
3 Wyldwood Road @ Slaughter Creek See 2009 Drainage Basin Study 341,000$         B-C N/A N/A 1,705,000$         B-C 2,046,000$        
3 Great Divide @ Little Barton Creek See 2009 Drainage Basin Study 250,000$         B-C N/A N/A 1,400,000$         B-C 1,650,000$        
3 Fall Creek @ trib to Fall Creek See 2009 Drainage Basin Study 191,000$         B-C 5,000$               B-C 954,000$            B-C 1,150,000$        
3 Pedernales Canyon Trail @ Lick Creek See 2009 Drainage Basin Study 118,000$         B-C N/A N/A 587,000$            B-C 705,000$           
3 Slaughter Cr Dr @ Trib to Slaughter Cr See 2009 Drainage Basin Study 171,000$         B-C N/A N/A 852,000$            B-C 1,023,000$        
3 Tumbleweed Trail @ Trib to Lake Austin See 2009 Drainage Basin Study 19,000$           B-C N/A N/A 188,000$            B-C 207,000$           
1 Crystal Bend Drive @ Harris Branch See 2009 Drainage Basin Study 266,000$         B-C N/A 255,000$           B-C 1,328,000$         B-C 1,849,000$        
3 Cottonwood Dr @ Long Hollow See 2009 Drainage Basin Study 193,000$         B-C N/A N/A 968,000$            B-C 1,161,000$        
4 Linden Road @ Maha Creek See 2009 Drainage Basin Study 794,000$         B-C N/A 23,000$             B-C 3,970,000$         B-C 4,787,000$        
2 McNeil Rd Drainage Impvnts Remove Ashton Wds Dr & McNeil Rd from floodplain 360,000$         B-C N/A 610,000$           D 1,800,000$         B-C 2,770,000$        
1 Gregg Lane @ Wilbarger See 2009 Drainage Basin Study 306,000$         B-C N/A N/A 1,530,000$         B-C 1,836,000$        
3 Lime Creek Rd @ Fisher Hollow See 2009 Drainage Basin Study 125,000$         B-C N/A N/A 622,000$            B-C 747,000$           
3 Nameless Road @ Trib to Big Sandy See 2009 Drainage Basin Study 204,000$         B-C N/A N/A 1,025,000$         B-C 1,229,000$        
3 Bee Creek Road @ Bee Creek See 2009 Drainage Basin Study 206,000$         B-C N/A N/A 1,031,000$         B-C 1,237,000$        

Page 2 of  5

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Pct
New 
Proj

Cost 
UpdatTotal Priority

* est 
level

DRAFT 2011 BOND REFERENDUM PROJECT LIST May 5, 2011 SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Project Name
* est 
level Const Cost 

* est 
level

Acre
s R/W Cost Scope Eng Cost 

1 Bitting Sch Rd @ unammed Wilb Crk trib See 2009 Drainage Basin Study 1,177,000$      B-C N/A N/A 5,884,000$         B-C 7,061,000$        
4 Tom Sassman Rd @ Maha Crk See 2009 Drainage Basin Study 332,000$         B-C N/A 320,000$           B-C 1,658,000$         B-C 2,310,000$        
1 Felder Ln @ Cottonwood Crk See 2009 Drainage Basin Study 254,400$         B-C N/A N/A 1,017,600$         B-C 1,272,000$        
3 Westlake Dr @ unamed Lk Austin Trib See 2009 Drainage Basin Study 16,000$           B-C N/A N/A 161,000$            B-C 177,000$           
3 Nameless Rd at Nameless Hollow See 2009 Drainage Basin Study 281,000$         B-C N/A N/A 1,402,000$         B-C 1,683,000$        
3 Wild Basin St @ unamed Bee Ck trib See 2009 Drainage Basin Study 18,000$           B-C N/A N/A 179,000$            B-C 197,000$           
4 Caldwell Ln @ River Timber Dr See 2009 Drainage Basin Study 15,000$           B-C N/A 2,000$               B-C 77,000$              B-C 94,000$             
3 Nameles Rd @ unamed Big Sandy Trib See 2009 Drainage Basin Study 89,000$           B-C N/A N/A 448,000$            B-C 537,000$           
1 Hogeye Road Culvert Replace functionally obsolete box culvert 35,000$           D 0.5 25,000$             D 200,000$            D 260,000$           

Sub Total 6,224,400$      1,280,000$        31,306,600$       38,811,000$      

Drainage Projects (Subdivision)

4 Swiss Alpine Village See 2009 Drainage Basin Study 459,000$         B-C N/A 5,237,000$        N/A 2,296,000$         B-C 7,992,000$        
3 Arroyo Doble/Twin Creeks See 2009 Drainage Basin Study 308,000$         B-C N/A 537,000$           N/A 1,540,000$         B-C 2,385,000$        
4 Thoroughbred Farms See 2009 Drainage Basin Study 222,000$         B-C N/A N/A 1,113,000$         B-C 1,335,000$        
3 Southwest Territories subdivision See 2009 Drainage Basin Study 239,000$         B-C N/A N/A 1,195,000$         B-C 1,434,000$        
3 Austin Lake Estates See 2009 Drainage Basin Study 537,000$         B-C N/A 790,000$           N/A 2,686,000$         B-C 4,013,000$        
4 C Timber Creek Allotment Onion Creek Greenway - TBD 2,500,000$        2,500,000$        

Sub Total 1,765,000$      3,827,000$        8,830,000$         19,659,000$      

Pedestrian Projects

3 FM 1826 Sidewalk New 1500' sidewalk from Gallant Fox to Seton SW 30,000$           C 0 -$                   N/A 200,000$            C 230,000$           
all Sidewalk Safety & ADA Upgrades Construct New/Reconstruct non-compliant sidewalks 200,000$         N/A 0 -$                   N/A 2,000,000$         C 2,200,000$        

3 ElRey Road Sidewalk 3700' sidewalk  From US290 to Espinola 75,000$           D 1 25,000$             D 500,000$            D 600,000$           
1 Blake-Manor Trail (combine w/4-laning New 2.5m trail from FM 973 to East Metro Park C 0 D 2,100,000$         C 2,100,000$        
3 Y Lost Creek Sidewalk (50% MUD) Lost Creek Blvd and others 50,000$           D 0 N/A 450,000$            D 500,000$           
1 Y Hunters Bend Road Sidewalk 1500' from Austins Colony Blvd to Redtails Dr 46,000$           D 0.3 15,000$             D 232,000$            D 293,000$           
3 Y Quinlan Park Road Sidewalk From Country Trl Ln to 950' north of Country Trl Ln 24,000$           D 0 N/A 118,000$            D 142,000$           
3 Y Hiline Road Sidewakk 1300' from West Beach Rd to terminus of Hiline Road 31,000$           D 0 N/A 155,000$            D 186,000$           

Sub Total 456,000$         1 40,000$             5,755,000$         6,251,000$        

Bicycle Safety Projects

3 Fitzhugh Road (13,000') Add 4' paved shoulders Longbranch Dr to US 290 275,000$         D 6 260,000$           N/A 3,933,000$         D 4,468,000$        Y
3 Nameless Road (33,000') Add 4' paved shoulders RR1431 to Honeycomb Hwy 330,000$         D N/A -$                   N/A 6,600,000$         D 6,930,000$        
3 Cow Creek Road (34,500') Add 4' paved shoulders RR 1431 to Montana Springs Rd 345,000$         D N/A -$                   N/A 6,900,000$         D 7,245,000$        

Sub Total 950,000$         260,000$           17,433,000$       18,643,000$      

Bridge Safety Projects

3 Old San Antonio Rd Onion Ck bridge Construct New Bridge on new location 160,000$         D 6 300,000$           D 1,730,000$         D 2,190,000$        
1 Old Highway 20 Bridge #155 Rehab/Replace Bridge 200,000$         C 4 200,000$           D 1,100,000$         B-C 1,500,000$        

Page 3 of  5

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Pct
New 
Proj

Cost 
UpdatTotal Priority

* est 
level

DRAFT 2011 BOND REFERENDUM PROJECT LIST May 5, 2011 SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Project Name
* est 
level Const Cost 

* est 
level

Acre
s R/W Cost Scope Eng Cost 

2 Weiss Lane Bridge #229 Rehab/Replace Bridge 50,000$           C 1 50,000$             D 630,000$            B-C 730,000$           
3 Crumley Ranch Road Bridge #314 Rehab/Replace Bridge 50,000$           C 1 50,000$             D 300,000$            B-C 400,000$           
2 Old Greg Ln #217 Rehab/Replace Bridge 50,000$           C 1 50,000$             D 510,000$            B-C 610,000$           
1 Old Highway 20 #153 Rehab/Replace Bridge 75,000$           C 1 50,000$             D 500,000$            B-C 625,000$           
4 Sunflower Dr #440 Rehab/Replace Bridge (not in County maintenance)
1 Manda Carlson Rd #134 Rehab/Replace Bridge 50,000$           C 1 50,000$             D 270,000$            B-C 370,000$           
1 Lund Carlson #136 Rehab/Replace Bridge 50,000$           C 1 50,000$             D 280,000$            B-C 380,000$           
1 Boyce Lane #109 Rehab/Replace Bridge 50,000$           C 1 50,000$             D 300,000$            B-C 400,000$           

Sub Total 735,000$         11 850,000$           5,620,000$         7,205,000$        

Road, Bridge, Drainage Total 39,041,003$    41,358,200$      421,374,600$     526,796,700$    

1 US290E Landfill Remediation 300,000$           

Parkland Acquisition

3 A Pedernales River Corridor Purchase Parkland - Acres TBD 20,000,000$      20,000,000$      
1,4 A Eastern Creek Greenways Purchase Parkland - Acres TBD 20,000,000$      20,000,000$      

3 A Bob Wentz Park Purchase Parkland - Acres TBD 7,200,000$        7,200,000$        
4 C Timber Creek Allotment Onion Creek Greenway - TBD -$                   -$                   

Sub Total -$                 47,200,000$      -$                    47,200,000$      

Greenway/River Corridor Improvements

3 A Pedernales River Corridor Recreation Facilities, Trails, Infrastructure 300,000$         2,700,000$         3,000,000$        
4 A Onion Creek Greenway Recreation Facilities, Trails, Infrastructure, Restoration 1,220,000$      10,980,000$       12,200,000$      
1 A Gilleland Creek Greenway Recreation Facilities, Trails, Infrastructure, 700,000$         6,300,000$         7,000,000$        
4 C Onion Creek Slope Stabilization Slope Stabilization, pond protection structure 1,000,000$      12,300,000$       13,300,000$      

Sub Total 3,220,000$      32,280,000$       35,500,000$      

Lake Travis Park Improvements

3 A Arkansas Bend/Dink Pearson Day-use, Campground, Boat Ramp 900,000$         7,600,000$         8,500,000$        
3 A Bob Wentz Park Purchase Parkland - Acres TBD
3 B Pace Bend Campground Post Oak Campground 500,000$         5,000,000$         5,500,000$        

Sub Total 1,400,000$      -$                   12,600,000$       14,000,000$      

Metro Parks Improvements

2 B Northeast Metro Park - Phase 4 Entrance Road, Parking, RR, Play Fields, BMX 620,000$         5,580,000$         6,200,000$        
4 B Southeast Metro Park - Phase 4 Concession Building 25,000$           225,000$            250,000$           
4 C Southeast Metro Park Alternate Water Supply for SE Metro Park 40,000$           360,000$            400,000$           
1 C East Metro Park - Phase 3 Shelters, Restrooms 65,000$           585,000$            650,000$           
1 C East Metro Park Alternate Water Supply for East Metro Park 40,000$           360,000$            400,000$           

Page 4 of  5

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Pct
New 
Proj

Cost 
UpdatTotal Priority

* est 
level

DRAFT 2011 BOND REFERENDUM PROJECT LIST May 5, 2011 SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Project Name
* est 
level Const Cost 

* est 
level

Acre
s R/W Cost Scope Eng Cost 

Sub Total 790,000$         7,110,000$         7,900,000$        

Infrastructure Re-investment

4 C Richard Moya Park RR Renovation/Replacement; Irrigation System 55,000$           495,000$            550,000$           
1 C Webberville Park RR, Replace Maintenance Shed 75,000$           275,000$            350,000$           

Sub Total 130,000$         770,000$            900,000$           

Partnerships

3 A Conservation Easements Purchase Easements with DOA and Land Owner 3,000,000$        3,000,000$        
3 A Nameless School & Cemetery Rd Purchase ROW, Build Road -$                   
4 A El Mercado Onion Creek Greenway Farmers' Market 60,000$           540,000$            600,000$           
4 C Timber Creek Allotment Onion Creek Greenway - TBD -$                   

Sub Total 60,000$           3,000,000$        540,000$            3,600,000$        

Parks Total 5,600,000$      50,200,000$      53,300,000$       109,100,000$    

GRAND TOTAL 636,196,700$    

* Estimate Level of Accuracy
Level A
Level B
Level C
Level D

PRIORITY

New Proj - Projects added after the list was presented to the Commissioners Court in January 2011.
Strike Through

Based upon approximately 50% complete design; +/-15%
Based upon 100% complete design (engineer's estimate for bid purposes); +/-10%

C = Recommended for FY19/20 or beyond Bond Referendum (Assume no financial limitations for the balance of projects not prioritised A or B)

Based upon comparable project costs, site visits, topo maps, schemattic alignments, typical sections; +/-20%

**Represents County share of anticipated Public-Private or Public-Public projects 

Based upon cost trends for similar types of projects; +/-25%

A =  Recommended for FY 11 Bond Referendum (Assume $120M available for Roads, Bridges, Ped Projects, and Drainage and $80M for Park Projects)
B = Recommended for FY

Page 5 of  5

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



3-11-2011 Citizen Bond Advisory Committee (CBAC) 
2011 Travis County Bond Program Tentative Schedule 

(Meeting Location:  Joe C. Thompson Center, UT Campus, Red River Street and Dean Keeton Street) 
All CBAC Meetings will begin at 5:30 PM 

 

The information contained on these pages is considered public information and may be distributed and/or copied.  With respect to the information, 
neither Travis County nor the Transportation and Natural Resources Department nor any employees of either of the foregoing, makes any 
representation or warranty, express or implied, or assumes any legal liability or responsibility for the accuracy, completeness, usefulness, timeliness, or 
fitness for any particular purpose of any information contained herein.    
 

Tentative Date in 2011 Agenda Item Content or Other Milestone 
Tuesday, February 15th • CBAC Applications due at Judge, Precinct Commissioner, or 

TNR Offices 
Tuesday, February 22nd • Commissioners Court Appoints 15-member Citizen Bond 

Advisory Committee 
Tuesday, March 1st • Commissioners Court Voting Session  

• Receive charge from Commissioners Court 
Thursday, March 10th • CBAC Kick-off Meeting - TNR Conference Room, 11th Floor 

• Committee and Staff Introductions, Review Charter, By-laws, 
Timeline 

• Discuss Roles of Committee, Chairman Duties, Potential 
Committees 

• Decide Meeting Schedule, Day and Time  
Week of March 14th  • Spring Break 
Thursday, March 24th • CBAC Meeting 

• Elect Chairman  
• Presentation on Fiscal Policies and Debt Capacity  
• Presentation by Legal Counsel on Responsibilities  
• Adopt Operations, Bylaws and Other Procedural Items 

Thursday, April 7th 
 

• CBAC Meeting 
• Status and Management of Past and Current Bond Projects  
• Need for Capital Projects (Transportation, Parks, Drainage) 

Thursday, April 21st  • CBAC Meeting  
• Need for Capital Projects (Continuation from April 7th 

meeting and Facilities) 
• Present Preliminary List of Projects 
• Discuss Project Selection Criteria 

Thursday, May 5th  
 

• CBAC Meeting 
• Discuss Project Selection Criteria (continued from April 21st 

meeting) 
• Present Project List with Staff Rankings (Candidate Facilities, 

Transportation, Parks, and Drainage Projects) 
• Development of Subcommittees 

Saturday, May 7th 9:00 am to 1:00 pm • Tour of Projects 
  

Thursday, May 12th, May 19th, May 
26th

 

• CBAC Meeting 
• Subcommittee Meetings with County Staff (Review And 

Discuss Potential Projects and Estimated Costs) 
Thursday, May 26th  

 
• CBAC Meeting 

• Subcommittees Present Recommendations 
• CBAC Discusses Recommendations 
• CBAC and Staff Development of First Status Report 

Thursday, June 2nd • CBAC Meeting 
• CBAC Discuss and Take Appropriate Action on 

Subcommittee Recommendations 
• Discuss and Take Appropriate Action on First Status Report 

to Commissioners Court 

File:  3-11-11 DRAFT 2011CBACSchedule  
03/11/11   10:36 AM   
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



3-11-2011 Citizen Bond Advisory Committee (CBAC) 
2011 Travis County Bond Program Tentative Schedule 

(Meeting Location:  Joe C. Thompson Center, UT Campus, Red River Street and Dean Keeton Street) 
All CBAC Meetings will begin at 5:30 PM 

The information contained on these pages is considered public information and may be distributed and/or copied.  With respect to the information, 
neither Travis County nor the Transportation and Natural Resources Department nor any employees of either of the foregoing, makes any 
representation or warranty, express or implied, or assumes any legal liability or responsibility for the accuracy, completeness, usefulness, timeliness, or 
fitness for any particular purpose of any information contained herein.    
 
File:  3-11-11 DRAFT 2011CBACSchedule  
03/11/11   10:36 AM   
 

 

Tuesday, June 7th @ 9:30 AM 
 
 

• First Status Report to Commissioners Court - Preliminary 
Bond List is presented to Commissioners Court 

• CBAC Requests Court Approval to Hold Public Meetings 
Thursday, June 9th • CBAC Meeting -  Discuss Public Meeting Information 
Week of June 13th through June 17th  

and June 20th through June 24th 
• 5 Public Outreach Meetings- Geographically Dispersed 

Thursday, June 30th  • CBAC Meeting 
• Report on Public Meetings and Progress To Date 
• Review and Consider Information About the Proposed 

Projects During Subcommittee Meetings 
• Discuss and Take Appropriate Action on Subcommittee 

Recommendations 
• Discuss and Identify Public Hearings Dates 

Thursday, July 14th  • CBAC Meeting 
• Finalize Proposed Project List for Commissioners Court 
• Discuss and Take Appropriate Action on Subcommittee 

Recommendations and 2nd Report 
• Discuss and Take Appropriate Action on Public Hearing 

Schedule 
Tuesday, July 19th at 9:30 AM • Second Status Report to Commissioners Court 
Weeks of July 25th and August 1st

  
• CBAC Public Hearings (Receive Comments on the Proposed 

Project List) 
• 5 meetings Geographically Dispersed 

Thursday, August 11th • CBAC Meeting 
• Discuss Comments Received from Public Hearings 
• Discuss and Take Appropriate Action on Final Report to 

Commissioners Court 
Friday, August 12th • Deadline:  Notify Election Division of intent to contract with 

County Clerk for election services for November 8th election 
Tuesday, August 16th at 9:30 AM • Commissioners Court Meeting 

• Final Report to Commissioners Court 
Tuesday, August 23rd at 9:30 AM • Commissioners Court Meeting 

• Commissioners Court holds Public Hearing on the Candidate 
Project List 

• Commissioners Court approves Final Candidate Project List 
• Instructs Bound Counsel to prepare Election Order 

Wednesday, August 24th thru 30th  • Corrections or Changes 
Tuesday, September 6th • Deadline: Commissioners Court Issues Notice of Election to State 

of Texas (60 days before election) 
Tuesday, September 6th  • Deadline: Commissioners Court Calls the Election (between 50 & 

60 days before election) 
Approximately on September 14 • Deadline: Commissioners Court Certifies the Ballot with County 

Clerk (50 days before election) 
Approximately on September 21 • Deadline: Commissioners Court Issues Notice of Election to 

County residents (45 days before election) 
Tuesday, November 8th • Bond Election Date 
*All meetings are open to the public.  Each agenda will have a place for “Citizen Communications and Comment.” 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4228 Page 1

Meeting Date: 5/17/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Melissa Velasquez, County Judge’s Office, 854-9557
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe, Commissioner Davis

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider And Take Appropriate Action On The Following Regarding An 
Application By Benchmark Wastewater Group, LLC To TCEQ To Spread 
Domestic Septic Waste In The Littig Area South Of Manor:

A. Request To File Letter In Opposition To The Application; and

B. Request To File A Letter With TCEQ Requesting A Public Meeting.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
We have received a notice from TCEQ regarding an application filed by 
Benchmark Wastewater Group, LLC.  The applicant is seeking 
authorization to land apply domestic septage at agronomic rates on 
approximately 78.34 acres.  The site is located approximately 1.5 miles 
south of U.S. Highway 290, 4.2 miles east of the City of Manor and 8.3 
miles west of the City of Elgin in Travis County, in the Littig area.

We have received several inquires about this application and a written 
request to submit a letter to TCEQ requesting a public meeting on this 
registration number 710916 prior to May 19, the deadline for such a 
request.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
none.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Commissioner Precinct 1 Office Ron Davis Skipped 05/11/2011 11:58 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 05/11/2011 11:16 AM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 12
Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



May 17, 2011 

Ms. LaDonna Castanuela,
Chief Clerk  (MC-105) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
P. O. Box 13087 
Austin, Texas  78711-3087 

Re: Application for a beneficial use site, Registration no. 710916, Benchmark 
Wastewater Group, LLC 

Ms. Castanuela: 

Travis County is in receipt of the April 19, 2011, public notice regarding the proposed 
registration of a site in Travis County where Benchmark Wastewater Group, LLC 
proposes to land apply domestic septage. Since receipt of the notice, Members of the 
Travis County Commissioners Court have received several inquiries from citizens on this 
proposal.

We, the undersigned respectfully request that the Texas Commission on Environmental 
Quality convene a public meeting on this matter. We set out the following reasons why 
there should be a public meeting: 

1. There is a strong and significant public interest in this matter from the 
members of the Park East Neighborhood Association, in whose area this 
proposed activity would occur. 

2. The public notice identifies a contact person from whom further information 
can be obtained. However, County staff contacted Mr. David McGhee twice 
by telephone and once by e-mail and has not received requested information 
that would further elucidate this matter. Additionally, site specific information 
on the proposal was requested from the landowner, Mr. Robert Kizer. To date, 
information has not been provided. 

3. The application is being processed as a registration and not a permit, thereby 
eliminating the possibility for a public hearing on the matter for persons 
affected by this proposal. A public meeting could help the public in their 
understanding of the proposal and its possible effects or to discuss alternatives 
to minimize impacts on nearby neighbors. 

4. Travis County is interested in understanding how this application can be 
processed as a registration, given the language of Texas Health and Safety 
Code Sec. 361.121(b) that “a responsible person may not apply Class B sludge 
on a land application unit unless the responsible person has obtained a permit 
…” It is noted that definition (73) in 30 TAC Sec. 312.8 of TCEQ rules 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Application for Registration, No. 710916 
May 17, 2011 
Page 2 of 2 

defines “domestic septage” as one type of “sewage sludge” and Travis County 
has no information to suggest that the domestic septage is a Class A sewage 
sludge. Therefore, it appears to us that the proposal requires a permit. 

5. The applicant’s agent and the landowner have been notified that the proposed 
site activity is one that requires a Travis County development permit. 
However, no application has yet been received. Further, it is unknown 
whether the proposed site conforms to the siting requirements of Travis 
County, pursuant to Travis County Code, Chapter 62. A public meeting and 
discussion of the specific site characteristics and setbacks would help the 
County and the citizens understand whether the proposal conforms with our 
local requirements. 

Thank you for your assistance and we look forward to a favorable response to this 
request. If you have any questions, please contact the Environmental Officer for the 
Commissioners Court, Mr. Jon White, at 854-7212. 

Sincerely,

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Item 13
Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4224 Page 1

Meeting Date: 5/17/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Yolanda Reyes, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9106
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, County Executive
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers 
and discussion items.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Please see attached documentation.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
PBO recommends approval.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Please see attached documentation.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Please see attached documentation.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Planning and Budget Office Jessica Rio Pending
Planning and Budget Office Leroy Nellis Pending
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Pending
Planning and Budget Office Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 14
Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4211 Page 1

Meeting Date: 5/17/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Yolanda Reyes, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9106
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, County Executive
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Discuss and take appropriate action on recommendations made by the 
Local Tax Policy Working Group.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Please see attached documentation.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Please see attached documentation.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Please see attached documentation.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Please see attached documentation.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Pending
County Attorney's Office Elliott Beck Pending
Planning and Budget Office Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 15
Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



PLANNING AND BUDGET OFFICE
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

314 W. 11th Street
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas  78767

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of Commissioners Court

FROM: Leroy W. Nellis and Dusty Knight
Co-Chairs, Local Tax Policy Working Group

DATE: March 28, 2011

SUBJECT: Recommendations on Property Tax Exemptions

On June 8, 2010, the Tax Assessor-Collector Office and the Planning and Budget Office 
presented to Commissioners Court an agenda item requesting action on property tax exemption 
considerations in addition to numerous other items.  Attached is the agenda backup explaining 
the Travis county Current Policy on Historical Exemptions.  PBO and the Travis County Tax 
Assessor-Collector Office recommended that the current exemption policy be approved for the 
FY 11 fiscal year and a study group be formed and report back to the Commissioners Court with 
a recommendation for FY 12 in sufficient time to hold public hearings on the recommendation.  
The Commissioners Court approved the same exemptions for FY 11 budget and appointed a 
Local Tax Policy Working Group to study various issues.  The members of the Working Group 
are as follows:

Billy Hamilton – State Comptroller’s Office
Brian Rodgers – citizen
Dick Lavine– Center for Public Office Policy
Joe Thrash – Attorney General’s Office
John Stephens – Central Health
Dusty Knight – Tax Assessor Collector’s Office
Elliott Beck – County Attorney Office-
Susan Spataro – County Auditor
Deece Eckstein – Legislative Coordinator
Harvey Davis – Corporations Manager
Leroy Nellis – Budget Director

Additional county staff members attended committee meetings and provided research.  The 
committee was divided in various sub-committees including the property tax exemption 
subcommittee which addressed the issues surrounding the historical and other property tax 
exemptions.   This sub-committee was chaired by Dusty Knight.  Other members included Brian 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



2

Rodgers, Elliott Beck, Joe Thrash and Leroy Nellis.  The large committee and the various sub-
committees met numerous times after being appointed in June 2010.  The purpose of this report 
is to present the recommendations of the sub-committee on Property Tax Exemptions which was 
presented to the large committee who recommended no significant modifications to the sub-
committee recommendations.

The work of the subcommittee on Property Tax Exemptions researched what other county and 
cities provided for historic, disabled and over 65 exemptions, listened to presentations by the 
Austin Historical Society supporting the historical tax exemption and Rick Hardin, a private 
citizen who has several properties with current historical exemptions who opposes the current
historical exemption.  Both these presentations provided the sub-committee with valuable input 
concerning historical property tax exemptions.  Rick Hardin’s material is attached for your 
review.  The Austin Historical Society has not authorized the inclusion (as of this date) of the 
material submitted to the subcommittee , but a copy of that draft is included.

The subcommittee toiled over making a recommendation on historical preservation exemption 
since the primary objective of such an exemption would be to avoid the destruction of a historic 
structure.  This objective is being fully met by the City of Austin’s Historic Preservation policy 
since once designated as historic the structure cannot be destroyed or materially altered without 
City of Austin approval.  It is interesting to note that the area in Travis County outside the City of 
Austin lacks any protection from being destroyed other than those structures that have been 
awarded historical status usually through the efforts of the owners from the State of Texas.  As 
pointed out in the committee’s recommendation we believe that a real need exits for establishing 
such a program for all geographic areas which currently are not represented by a Historical 
Society.  The second reason one would grant a tax incentive to owners of historical structures 
would be to help offset the increased maintenance in excess of what it would cost to maintain a 
nonhistoric structure.  It is these two premices in addition to the practices of other counties that 
the committee presents the following recommendations:

HISTORICAL EXEMPTION:

The goal of the Travis County Historical Exemption is to provide temporary, minimal tax relief 
to encourage preservation for those structures meeting the Counties’ new historical requirements. 

1. The structure must be designated as a historical structure by a recognized organization that will
review historical properties within the boundaries of Travis County.

2. A substantial portion of the structure must be built before 1930.

3. A structure can receive the Historical Exemption for no more than 10 years, regardless of # of 
owners.

4. The 10 year limit will start January 01, 2011 for the 2011 tax year.

5. The Historical Exemption will be a value amount, determined each year by the Commissioners 
Court and can be $0, that reduces the taxable value of the property (land and improvement).

6. The same exemption will be granted for residential or commercial properties.

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



3

7. Recommend the 2011 Historical Exemption be $75,000.

The County currently offers Homesteads the maximun allowed local option exemption of  20%.  
Another exemption the subcommittee reviewed was the exemption amount granted to taxpayer’s 
who are disabled or over 65 years of age.  The currently property tax exemption for these 
homeowners for FY 11 is $65,000.   Since this exemption amount was established in 1994 and 
has not been increased since the committee compared the relative effect the exemption had on 
these most vulnerable taxpayers.  The average homestead value was $81,250 in 1994 and the 
Travis County tax rate was $.5552 per hundred.  The following example shows the difference in 
the effect the over 65 or disabled exemption has in 1994 and for FY 11.

FY 94 FY 11 Difference
Appraised 
Value

$81,250 $272,820 $191,570

Average 
Homestead

$81,250 $272,820 $191,570

Average 
Taxable Value

$81,250 $272,820 $191,570

After 20% 
Homestead 
Exemption

$65,000 $218,256 $153,256

Disabled or 
Over 65 
exemption

65,000

Net Taxable 
Value

$0 $153,256

% of Average 
Appraised 
Value of 
Homestead

56.17%

Tax Rate .5552 .4658
Tax $0 $713.87

It is obvious from the example that the disable and over 65 year old homestead owners taxes 
have increased dispropriately during the past 17 years as compared to the tax increases for the 
homestead owner who is not disabled or over 65 years old.  Unfortunately these taxpayers 
normally are less likely to be able to afford the increased property taxes.  

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



4

DISABLED and OVER 65 EXEMPTION

It is in light of this analysis that the committee has recommended that the savings from reducing 
the property tax exemptions for historical exemptions be utilized by increasing the disabled and 
over 65 exemptions by $10,000 to $75,000 for FY 12. 

Currently on the Travis county tax rolls there are 557 property owners claiming a historic 
property tax exemption with an average taxable value of $1.1 million (using Rick Hardin 
numbers), while there are 39,396  property tax payers claiming a property tax exemption for 
disabled or over 65 years old on an average homestead values of $269,701.

As a comparison, Harris County’s disabled and over 65 Exemption for FY 11 is $156,240 on an 
average homestead value of $177,360.

The equitable thing to do is to implement the committee’s recommendations for FY 12.  The 
committee members welcomed the opportunity to evaluate this issue.

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Item 16
Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4201 Page 1

Meeting Date: 5/17/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Cynthia Lam-Roldan, Human Resources Management, 854-4822
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Diane Blankenship, HR Director
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for Human 
Resources Management Department:

A. Proposed routine personnel amendments; and

B. Non-routine request from Juvenile Probation for a variance to Travis 
County Code Chapter § 10.03008, Promotion.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval.
A.   Routine Personnel Actions - Pages 2 - 6.
B.   Non-Routine Personnel Actions - Pages 7 - 10.
Juvenile Probation requests approval for a promotion that is above 
midpoint and greater than a 5% increase in salary, Travis County Code          
§ 10.03008, Slot 491, Custodian Lead, PG 7.  HRMD has reviewed 
supporting documentation; PBO has confirmed sufficient funds.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
N/A

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
N/A

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
None.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Human Resources Management Todd Osburn Pending
Human Resources Management Diane Blankenship Pending
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 17
Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



HRMDHuman Resources Management Department

1010 Lavaca Street, 2nd Floor P.O. Box 1748 Austin, Texas 78767 (512) 854-9165 / FAX(512) 854-4203• • •
 

 
 

  May 17, 2011 
 
          ITEM # :  
 
DATE:  May 6, 2011 
    

TO:   Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
   Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct 1 
   Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2 
   Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3 
   Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
VIA:   Rodney Rhoades, County Executive, Planning and Budget 
    
FROM:  Diane Blankenship, Director, HRMD 
    
SUBJECT:  Weekly Personnel Amendments 
 
Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval. 
 

A.   Routine Personnel Actions – Pages 2 – 6. 
B.   Non-Routine Personnel Actions – Pages 7 – 10. 
 

        Juvenile Probation requests approval for a promotion that is above midpoint and greater than a 5% increase in  
salary, Travis County Code § 10.03008, Slot 491, Custodian Lead, PG 7.  HRMD has reviewed supporting 
documentation; PBO has confirmed sufficient funds. 

 
If you have any questions or comments, please contact Diane Blankenship at 854-9170 or                 
Todd L. Osburn at 854-2744. 
 
RR/DB/TLO 
 
Attachments 
cc: Planning and Budget Department 
 County Auditor 
 County Auditor-Payroll (Certified copy) 
 County Clerk (Certified copy) 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



 

May 17, 2011 

 

2

WEEKLY PERSONNEL AMENDMENTS --- ROUTINE 
 
 
NEW HIRES 

Dept. Slot Position Title Dept. Requests 
Level/Salary 

HRMD Recommends 
Level/Salary 

County 
Atty 

139 Legal Secretary 15 / Level 4 / $38,750.40 15 / Level 4 / $38,750.40 

District 
Atty 

82 Paralegal 17 / Level 2 / $41,995.20 17 / Level 2 / $41,995.20 

District 
Atty 

207 Paralegal 17 / Level 4 / $44,366.40 17 / Level 4 / $44,366.40 

HHS 269 Case Worker 15 / Midpoint / $43,260.67 15 / Midpoint / $43,260.67 

Juvenile 
Probation 

300 Office Asst 8 / Level 3 / $23,483.20 8 / Level 3 / $23,483.20 

PBO 13 Corporations 
Administrator 

22 / Minimum / $55,578.85 22 / Minimum / $55,578.85 

Sheriff 180 Cadet** 80 / Step 1 / $34,594.77 80 / Step 1 / $34,594.77 

Sheriff 1073 Cadet** 80 / Step 1 / $34,594.77 80 / Step 1 / $34,594.77 

Tax 
Collector 

146 Tax Supv 18 / Minimum / $42,382.08 18 / Minimum / $42,382.08 

TNR 148 Equipment 
Mechanic 

13 / Level 6 / $35,692.80 13 / Level 6 / $35,692.80 

* Temporary to Regular                                                                       ** Actual vs Authorized      
 
 
 
 
TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS 

Dept. Slot Position Title Dept. 
Requests 

Grade/Salary

HRMD 
Recommends 
Grade/Salary 

**Temporary 
Status Type 

Code 

Comm Pct 4 20002 Office Spec Sr 5 / $13.59 5 / $13.59 02 
Constable 2 50011 Deputy Constable 61 / $21.29 61 / $21.29 05 
County Clerk 20601 Elec Clk Operations 

Clk III 
12 / $14.00 12 / $14.00 02 

County Clerk 20606 Elec Clk Operations 
Clk III 

12 / $14.00 12 / $14.00 02 

County Clerk 20610 Elec Clk Operations 
Clk III 

12 / $14.00 12 / $14.00 02 

County Clerk 23102 Elec Clk Operations 
Clk III 

12 / $14.00 12 / $14.00 02 

**Temporary Status Type Codes: (Temporary less than 6 mos. = 02) (Project Worker more than  
                            6  mos. = 05, includes Retirement Benefits). 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



 

May 17, 2011 

 

3

 
TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS 

Dept. Slot Position Title Dept. 
Requests 

Grade/Salary

HRMD 
Recommends 
Grade/Salary 

**Temporary 
Status Type 

Code 

Criminal Courts 50034 Court Bailiff 10 / $11.87 10 / $11.87 05 
Fac Mgmt 20069 Custodian 5 / $11.00 5 / $11.00 02 

TNR 20063 Park Tech I 8 / $11.00 8 / $11.00 02 
TNR 20066 Park Tech I 8 / $11.00 8 / $11.00 02 
TNR 20067 Park Tech I 8 / $11.00 8 / $11.00 02 

**Temporary Status Type Codes: (Temporary less than 6 mos. = 02) (Project Worker more than  
                            6  mos. = 05, includes Retirement Benefits). 

 
 
 
TEMPORARY PROMOTIONS / SALARY ADJUSTMENTS / LATERAL TRANSFERS / VOLUNTARY 
REASSIGNMENTS / TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS 

Dept. 
(From) 

Slot – Position 
Title – Salary 

Dept. 
(To) 

Slot – Position 
Title –Salary 

Comments 

County 
Clerk 

Slot 23186 / Elec Clk 
Operations Clk III /  
Grd 12 / $14.00 

County 
Clerk 

Slot 20448 / Elec Clk 
Erly Vting Clk / Grd 7 / 
$10.00 

Election worker 
reassignment. 

 
 
 
CAREER LADDERS – POPS 

Dept. Slot Current 
Position 

Title/Grade 

New 
Position 

Title/Grade 

Current 
Annual 
Salary 

Proposed 
Annual 
Salary 

Comments 
Current HRMD Practice 

Constable 
3 

33 Deputy 
Constable* / 

Grd 61 

Deputy 
Constable Sr 

/ Grd 62 

$44,291.10 $47,480.16 Career Ladder.  Peace 
Officer Pay Scale 
(POPS). 

* Actual vs Authorized 
 
 
 
CAREER LADDERS – NON-POPS 

Dept. Slot Current 
Position 

Title/Grade 

New 
Position 

Title/Grade

Current 
Annual 
Salary 

Proposed 
Annual 
Salary 

Comments 
Current HRMD Practice 

Sheriff 175 Counselor* 
/ Grd 15 

Counselor 
Sr / Grd 16 

$35,647.04 $37,429.40 Career Ladder.  Pay is 
between min and 
midpoint of pay grade. 

* Actual vs Authorized 
 
 
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



 

May 17, 2011 

 

4

PROMOTIONS / SALARY ADJUSTMENTS / LATERAL TRANSFERS / VOLUNTARY 
REASSIGNMENTS / TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS 
Dept. 

(From) 
Slot – Position Title  

– Grade – Salary 
Dept. 
(To) 

Slot – Position Title 
– Grade – Salary 

Comments 

Constable 
3 

Slot 38 / Deputy 
Constable Sr /      
Grd 62 / $49,960.98 

Constable 
3 

Slot 8 / Deputy 
Constable Sr / Grd 62 
/ $49,960.98 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Juvenile 
Probation 

Slot 93 / 
Enforcement Ofcr II / 
Grd 15 / $43,128.67 

Criminal 
Courts 

Slot 161 / Judicial 
Aide Spec / Grd 16 / 
$45,285.10 

Promotion.  Pay is between 
min and midpoint of pay 
grade. 

Juvenile 
Probation 

Slot 301 / Juvenile 
Probation Ofcr III / 
Grd 16 / $40,358.76 

Juvenile 
Probation 

Slot 343 / Juvenile 
Probation Ofcr III / 
Grd 16 / $40,358.76 

Lateral transfer.  Employee 
transferred to different slot, 
same position, same 
department, same pay 
grade, retains current pay. 

Juvenile 
Probation 

Slot 343 / Juvenile 
Probation Ofcr III / 
Grd 16 / $40,358.76 

Juvenile 
Probation 

Slot 301 / Juvenile 
Probation Ofcr III / 
Grd 16 / $40,358.76 

Lateral transfer.  Employee 
transferred to different slot, 
same position, same 
department, same pay 
grade, retains current pay. 

Juvenile 
Probation 

Slot 483 / Juvenile 
Probation Ofcr III / 
Grd 16 / $39,180.31 

Juvenile 
Probation 

Slot 39 / Juvenile 
Probation Ofcr III / 
Grd 16 / $39,180.31 

Lateral transfer.  Employee 
transferred to different slot, 
same position, same 
department, same pay 
grade, retains current pay. 

Pretrial 
Services 

Slot 58 / Office Spec 
/ Grd 10 / Full-time 
$27,140.73 

Pretrial 
Services 

Slot 24 / Office Spec / 
Grd 10 / Part-time 
$13,570.36 

Lateral transfer.  Employee 
transferred to different slot, 
same position, same 
department, same pay 
grade.  Status change from 
full-time to part-time (40 
hrs to 20 hrs).  Retains 
current rate of pay. 

Sheriff Slot 17 / Lieutenant 
Certf Peace Ofcr / 
Grd 89 / $100,456.10 

Sheriff Slot 1812 / Lieutenant 
Certf Peace Ofcr* / 
Grd 89 / $100,456.10 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

* Actual vs Authorized 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



 

May 17, 2011 

 

5

 
PROMOTIONS / SALARY ADJUSTMENTS / LATERAL TRANSFERS / VOLUNTARY 

REASSIGNMENTS / TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS 
Dept. 

(From) 
Slot – Position Title  

– Grade – Salary 
Dept. 
(To) 

Slot – Position Title 
– Grade – Salary 

Comments 

Sheriff Slot 263 / 
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $44,256.37 

Sheriff Slot 1319 / 
Corrections Ofcr Sr* / 
Grd 83 / $44,256.37 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 393 / Cadet* / 
Grd 80 / $34,594.77 

Sheriff Slot 884 / Cadet* / 
Grd 80 / $34,594.77 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 470 / 
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $44,256.37 

Sheriff Slot 761 / Corrections 
Ofcr Sr* / Grd 83 / 
$44,256.37 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 541 / Certf 
Peace Ofcr Sr /     
Grd 84 / $53,187.26 

Sheriff Slot 1318 / Certf 
Peace Ofcr Sr /      
Grd 84 / $53,187.26 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 884 / 
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $43,159.58 

Sheriff Slot 393 / Corrections 
Ofcr Sr / Grd 83 / 
$43,159.58 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 1081 / Certf 
Peace Ofcr Sr /      
Grd 84 / $63,481.39 

Sheriff Slot 1740 / Certf 
Peace Ofcr Sr /      
Grd 84 / $63,481.39 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 1615 / Detective 
Law Enforcement / 
Grd 75 / $81,275.38 

Sheriff Slot 1759 / Detective 
Law Enforcement / 
Grd 75 / $81,275.38 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

* Actual vs Authorized 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



 

May 17, 2011 

 

6

 
PROMOTIONS / SALARY ADJUSTMENTS / LATERAL TRANSFERS / VOLUNTARY 

REASSIGNMENTS / TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS 
Dept. 

(From) 
Slot – Position Title  

– Grade – Salary 
Dept. 
(To) 

Slot – Position Title 
– Grade – Salary 

Comments 

Sheriff Slot 1740 / Cadet* / 
Grd 80 / $34,594.77 

Sheriff Slot 1081 / Cadet* / 
Grd 80 / $34,594.77 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 1759 / Detective 
Law Enforcement / 
Grd 75 / $81,275.38 

Sheriff Slot 1615 / Detective 
Law Enforcement / 
Grd 75 / $81,275.38 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

Sheriff Slot 1812 / 
Lieutenant 
Corrections / Grd 89 / 
$100,456.10 

Sheriff Slot 17 / Lieutenant 
Corrections* / Grd 89 / 
$100,456.10 

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same department, 
same pay grade, retains 
current pay. 

* Actual vs Authorized 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS SECTION LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



 

May 17, 2011 

 

7

NON-ROUTINE – Promotion 
Dept. 

(From) 
Slot – Position 
Title – Grade – 

Salary 

Dept. 
(To) 

Slot – Position 
Title – Grade – 

Salary 

Comments 

Juvenile 
Probation 

Slot 142 / Custodian 
/ Grd 5 / $28,185.04 

Juvenile 
Probation 

Slot 491 / 
Custodian Lead / 
Grd 7 / $31,003.54 

Promotion.  Pay is above 
midpoint and greater than a 
5% increase in salary. Travis 
County Code § 10.03008. 

 
 
 
 
 
BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT, THE PRECEDING PERSONNEL  
AMENDMENTS ARE APPROVED. 
 
 
     ___________________________________ 
     Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
 
_____________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Ron Davis, Commissioner, Pct. 1   Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Pct. 2 
 
 
_____________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Pct. 3   Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Pct. 4 
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Human Resources Management Department

1010 Lavaca Street, 2 Floor • P.O. Box 1748 • Austin, Texas 78767 • (512) 854-9165/ FAX(512) 854-4203

MEMORANDUM

DATE: May6, 2011

TO: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct 1
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3
Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4

VIA: Rodney Rhoades, County Executive, Planning & Budget

FROM: Diane Blankenship, Director of HRMD

SUBJECT: Juvenile Probation Non-Routine Salary Action, Slot 491

HRMD requests Commissioners Court to discuss and consider the following action.

Juvenile Probation Request:

Juvenile Probation requests approval to promote one Custodian (slot #142, PG 5) to
Custodian Lead (slot #491, PG 7) and grant the employee a 10% increase. Current pay
is $28,185.04 and proposed pay is $31,003.54.

Policy

Travis County Code §10.03008(a) specifies that employee’s adjusted salary must be no
less than minimum and no more than maximum of the new job’s pay grade.
Additionally, Travis County Code §10.03008(b) specifies that pay increases that
accompany promotions may be any of the following: 1) Minimum up to midpoint; 2)
Less than or equal to an increase of 5% of the employee’s current salary; 3) Above
midpoint and greater than a 5% increase in the employee’s current salary, if approved
by Commissioners Court.

Issues

In June 2008, Commissioners Court approved a $2 per hour pay increase for a number
of classifications in the Road/General Maintenance job family. Both the Custodian and
Custodian Lead classifications were included in this action. As a result, a number of
incumbents in these positions are now paid above the range maximum, and are

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



“red lined” as a result. The employee in question currently is paid an hourly rate of
$13.55 per hour and the range maximum is $11.84 per hour in pay grade 5. The
Department requests paying, upon promotion, the employee at a rate of $14.91 per
hour, while the range maximum is $14.04 per hour in pay grade 7. The Court’s action in
2008 effectively lifted the redline for employees in the effected job classifications, so the
fact that the proposed salary is above the range maximum is not an especially
problematic issue.

The department is requesting an increase in salary of 10% upon promotion, which
means that §10.03008(b)(3) applies. Policy states that salary increases upon promotion
are limited to 5% for employees above midpoint unless Commissioners Court approves.

HRMD Recommendation

HRMD supports the request from Juvenile Probation. Either a five percent increase or a
ten percent increase would leave the employee beyond the range maximum. The
proposed increase is consistent with Department actions related to past promotions and
is not excesive based upon a two pay grade increase.

7

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENILE PROBAT[ON DEPARThIENT
- ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

ESTELA P. MEDINA COURT SERVICES
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer DETENTION SERVICES

RESIDENTIAL SERVICES
SUBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES
DOMESTIC RELATIONS OFFICE

MEMORANDUM

TO: Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager
Human Resources Management Department

FROM: Q.tLL i2
Estela P. Medina
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer

SUBJECT: Juvenile Probation Department — Non-Routine Promotion Slot 491

DATE: April 28, 2011

Reference is made to the attached Personnel Action Form. The candidate considered for this
position is currently an employee of Juvenile Probation, thus it would be a promotion for the
employee. The Department would like to submit a 10% increase in salary with this promotion. It
is a standard Department practice that when a current employee promotes to another position, a
5% increase is given for each pay grade level not to exceed 15%. The candidate considered is
currently at a pay grade 5 and is being promoted to a pay grade 7 position. The Department is
therefore requesting your consideration and approval of this personnel action.

Thank you for your consideration of this request. Plase let me know of any questions that you
may have.

,JD
2515 South Congress Avenue 4 Austin, Texas 78704 4. (512) 854-7000 Fax: (512) 854-7097

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4221 Page 1

Meeting Date: 5/17/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: John Carr, Facilities Management, 854-4772
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Roger El-Khoury, Director
Sponsors: Commissioner Davis

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on the following Exposition Center 
issues:

A. Approval of a Website License and Linking Agreement between Travis 
County and HPT TRS SPES II, Inc. / Route 46 Management 
Associates Corp. d/b/a Hyatt Place Austin North Central; and

B. Granting approval for the Director of Facilities Management 
Department to sign future website license and linking agreements.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Facilities Management Department (FMD) in coordination with the County 
Attorney’s Office has developed a Website License and Linking Agreement 
that would provide for establishing a link on the Exposition Center webpage 
to the Hyatt Place Austin North Central hotel.  The Hyatt Place Company 
Mark would be displayed with the link.  Ms. Currier with the Hyatt Place 
Austin North Central has signed the proposed agreement which is 
attached.

Travis County would receive $150 a month, payable in quarterly payments 
of $450 in advance for providing this link on the Travis County Exposition 
Center webpage.  The link would be available to clients that are attending 
events at the Exposition Center to receive a room reservation and a special 
rate for booking through the webpage link to the Hyatt webpage.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Facilities Management Department recommends approval of the website 
license and linking agreement.  Facilities Management Department also 
recommends granting approval for the FMD Director to approve and sign 
similar website and linking agreements in the future.  

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

Item 18
Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of May 17, 2011

DOC ID: 4221 Page 2

In addition to providing a revenue stream to the Exposition Center, this 
website license and linking agreement would also provide a valuable 
service for clients attempting to arrange lodging in conjunction with their 
visit to Austin to attend events.  If authorized by the Commissioners Court, 
FMD Director will go ahead and approve future license and linking 
agreements with similar terms.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Projected revenue - $1,800 per year

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Facilities Management John Carr Completed 05/10/2011 2:35 PM
Facilities Management Roger El-Khoury Completed 05/10/2011 4:43 PM
Emergency Services Danny Hobby Pending
County Attorney's Office Tenley Aldredge Pending
Commissioner Precinct 1 Office Ron Davis Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Austin – North Central
7522 N. I-35, Austin, TX 78752

BOOK NOW
888 HYATT HP ( 888 492 8847 )
Ask for the Expo Center Rate: TRVE

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: 5/17/2011,9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Dan Mansour, Human Resources Management, 854-9499
Elected/Appointed OfficiallDept. Head: Diane Blankenship, HR Director
Sponsors: County Judge Sam Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
A. Discuss and take appropriate action to approve two new members to the Employees
Health Benefits Fund Appeal Panel

B. Discuss and take appropriate action to post an Appeal Panel Hearing as required by
Chapter 17, Section 17.050, on May 18, 2011 at. 2:00 P.M. located in the HRMD
Conference Room, 1010 Lavaca, Second Floor, Austin, Texas, to hear the following
appeals:

1. Adjudicate appeal of dental procedure excluded in the Travis County Employees
Heath Fund benefits plan.

2. Adjudicate appeal of medical treatment counter indicated for diagnosis presented.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
A. The last appeal panel hearing occurred in 2005. Panel members from that hearing
have not had need to meet consequently only one member remains on the panel. Two
nominees presented for panel members carry credentials as medically trained and
licensed in their respective disciplines and currently assigned as crew members at
StarFlight operations:

Kristin McLain, R.N.
Patrick Phillips, E.M.T.

A medical provider experienced with the medical issue being appealed will be available
as a resource at all hearing.

B. The Hearing will be called to order followed by reading each appeal into the record.
The hearing will recess to executive session where rules for Protected Health
Information will be enforced. The following appeals are scheduled for hearing:

1. Adjudicate appeal of dental procedure excluded in the Travis County Employees
Heath Fund benefits plan.

2. Adjudicate appeal of medical treatment counter indicated for diagnosis presented.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Staff Recommends approval of panel nominees and scheduling of the appeals panel.

Item 19
Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of May 17, 2011

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Both appeals have complied with preliminary requirements before filing their appeals
under Chapter 17, Section 17.050.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
No fiscal impact is expected from action taken on this item.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Human Resources Management Dan Mansour Completed 05/10/2011 3:49
PM
County Attorney's Office Barbara Wilson Completed 05/10/2011 6:05
PM
Human Resources Management Diane Blankenship Completed 05/11/2011 8:12
AM
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Completed 05/10/2011 3:52
PM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



1010 Lavaca • P.O. Box 1748 • Austin, Texas 78767 • (512) 854-91651 FAX(512) 854-9757

Human Resources Manaaemem Departmem

Backup Memorandum

Date: May 11, 2011

To: Members of the Commissioners Court

Via: Rodney Rhoades, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office

From: Diane Blankenship, Director, HRMD
Dan Mansour, Risk and Benefits Manager, HRMD

Subject: Employees Health Benefits Fund Appeal Panel

Proposed Motion:

A. Discuss and take appropriate action to approve two new members
to the Employees Health Benefits Fund Appeal Panel

B. Discuss and take appropriate action to post an Appeal Panel
Hearing as required by Chapter 17, Section 17.050, on May 18,
2011 at. 2:00 P.M. located in the HRMD Conference Room, 1010
Lavaca, Second Floor, Austin, Texas, to hear the following appeals:

1. Adjudicate appeal of dental procedure excluded in the Travis
County Employees Heath Fund benefits plan.

2. Adjudicate appeal of medical treatment counter indicated for
diagnosis presented.

Staff Recommendation:
Staff Recommends approval of panel nominees; and posting of the appeals panel
hearing date.

Background:

A. The last appeal panel hearing occurred in 2005. Panel members
from that hearing have not had need to meet, consequently only one

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Human Resources Management Dan Mansour
County Attorney's Office Barbara Wilson
Human Resources Management Diane Blankenship
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker

Completed
Completed
Completed
Completed
Pending
Pending

05/10/2011
05/10/2011
05/11/2011
05/10/2011

member remains on the panel. Two nominees presented for panel
members carry credentials as medically trained and licensed in their
respective disciplines and currently assigned as crew members at
StarFlight operations:

Kristin McLain, R.N.
Patrick Phillips, E.M.T.

A medical provider experienced with the medical issue being
appealed will be available as a resource at a" hearing.

B. The Hearing will be called to order followed by reading each
appeal into the record. The hearing will recess to executive session
where rules for Protected Health Information will be enforced. The
following appeals are scheduled for hearing:

1. Adjudicate appeal of dental procedure excluded in the Travis
County Employees Heath Fund benefits plan.

2. Adjudicate appeal of medical treatment counter indicated for
diagnosis presented.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact:

No fiscal impact is expected from action taken on this item.

Attachments:

Chapter 17, Section 17.050

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



  Item # ___  

Travis County Commissioners’ Court Agenda Request 
 
Meeting Date:  ____________________ May 17, 2011 
 
I. A. Requestor:  ______________________   Phone # _____________ DEECE ECKSTEIN, IGR 854-9754 
 

B. Specific Agenda Wording:   
 
 
Consider and take appropriate action on Travis County redistricting matters, including:   

A. Principles to guide the redistricting process; and 
B. Discussion and possible adoption of an updated timetable for the redistricting 

process.    
 
 
C. Sponsor:  _____________________________________ 
    County Commissioner or County Judge  
 
II. A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with 

this Agenda Request. 
 

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that 
might be affected or be involved with the request. 

 
SEE LIST BELOW  
  
  

 
III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 

NONE APPLICABLE.  
 
 
 
NAMES, PHONE NUMBERS AND EMAIL ADDRESSES OF PERSONS WHO MIGHT 
BE AFFECTED BY OR BE INVOLVED WITH THIS REQUEST:   
 
The Honorable David Escamilla 
Travis County Attorney 
Phone: 954-9165 
Email:  mailto:David.Escamilla@co.travis.tx.us David.Escamilla@co.travis.tx.us  
 
 
Deece Eckstein 

20

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.

mailto:David.Escamilla@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:David.Escamilla@co.travis.tx.us


  Item # ___  

Coordinator, Intergovernmental Relations 
Phone: 854-9754 
Email: Deece.Eckstein@co.travis.tx.us    
 
Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager 
Planning and Budget Office 
Phone: 854-9106 
Email: Rodney.Rhoades@co.travis.tx.us    
 
The Honorable Judge Yvonne Williams 
Justice of the Peace, Precinct 1 
Phone: 854-7700  
Email: Yvonne.Williams@co.travis.tx.us  
 
The Honorable Judge Glenn Bass  
Justice of the Peace, Precinct 2 
Phone: 854-4545 
Email: Glenn.Bass@co.travis.tx.us  
 
The Honorable Judge Susan Steeg  
Justice of the Peace, Precinct 3 
Phone: 854-6763 
Email: Susan.Steeg@co.travis.tx.us  
 
The Honorable Judge Raùl Arturo González  
Justice of the Peace, Precinct 4 
Phone: 854-9479 
Email: Raul.Gonzalez@co.travis.tx.us  
 
The Honorable Judge Herb Evans 
Justice of the Peace, Precinct 5 
Phone: 854-9050 
Email: Herb.Evans@co.travis.tx.us  
 
The Honorable Danny Thomas 
Constable, Precinct 1 
Phone: 854-7510 
Email: Danny.Thomas@co.travis.tx.us   
 
The Honorable Adan Ballesteros 
Constable, Precinct 2 
Phone: 854-4515 
Email:  Adan.Ballesteros@co.travis.tx.us   
  

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.

mailto:Deece.Eckstein@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Rodney.Rhoades@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Yvonne.Williams@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Glenn.Bass@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Susan.Steeg@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Raul.Gonzalez@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Herb.Evans@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Danny.Thomas@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Adan.Ballesteros@co.travis.tx.us


  Item # ___  

The Honorable Richard McCain 
Constable, Precinct 3 
Phone: 854-2100 
Email: Richard.McCain@co.travis.tx.us  
 
The Honorable Maria Canchola  
Constable, Precinct 4 
Phone: 854-9488  
Email: Maria.Canchola@co.travis.tx.us  
 
The Honorable Bruce Elfant  
Constable, Precinct 5 
Phone: 854-9100  
Email: Bruce.Elfant@co.travis.tx.us  

 
The Honorable Dana DeBeauvoir 
Travis County Clerk 
Phone: 854-9188 
Email: Dana.Debeauvoir@co.travis.tx.us  
 
The Honorable Nelda Wells Spears 
Travis County Tax Assessor Collector 
Phone: 854-9742 
Email: NeldaWells.Spears@co.travis.tx.us   
 
Melinda Avey 
GIS Coordinator, Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector/Voter Registrar 
Phone:  854-4454 
Email:  Melinda.Avey@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Daniel Bradford, Assistant County Attorney 
Travis County Attorney’s Office 
Phone: 854-9415 
Email: Daniel.Bradford@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Elizabeth Corey, Purchasing Agent Assistant 
Travis County Purchasing Agent Assistant 
Phone: 854-9700 
Email: elizabeth.corey@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Mary Fero 
Elections Management Coordinator, Travis County Clerk 
Phone:  854-3293 
Email:  Mary.Fero@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Gail Fisher 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.

mailto:Richard.McCain@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Maria.Canchola@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Bruce.Elfant@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Dana.Debeauvoir@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:NeldaWells.Spears@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Melinda.Avey@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Daniel.Bradford@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:elizabeth.corey@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Mary.Fero@co.travis.tx.us


  Item # ___  

Elections Division Director, Travis County Clerk 
Phone:  854-9193 
Email:  Gail.Fisher@co.travis.tx.us 
 
David Lamp’l 
Project Manager, ITS 
Phone:  854-6083 
Email: David.Lampl@co.travis.tx.us  
 
David Shore 
GIS Coordinator, TNR 
Phone: 854-9383 
Email: DAVID.SHORE@co.travis.tx.us  
  
 
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.

mailto:Gail.Fisher@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:David.Lampl@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:DAVID.SHORE@co.travis.tx.us


GUIDELINES FOR THE TRAVIS COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS COURT 2011 REAPPORTIONMENT PROCESS 

 
To assure that the 2011 Travis County redistricting process of Commissioner, Justice of the 
Peace, Constable and Election Precincts is carried out in an open, fair, and efficient manner, and 
meets all legal requirements, we, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, do hereby adopt 
the following guidelines: 
 

1. In accordance with the principle of “one-person, one-vote,” districts shall be drawn to 
assure that, as close as reasonably and legally possible, all Commissioners’ Precincts shall have 
an equal population in each precinct. However, because precisely equal population balance may 
prove impossible or impractical, the Court will prefer a plan in which the total variation between 
the largest and smallest Commissioners’ Precincts is no greater than 10 percent.  Plans should 
show the total population and voting age population, according to the official 2010 U.S. Census, 
for each proposed precinct, including subtotals for African Americans, Hispanics, Asians, 
Anglos and other population groups. 

 
2. This Commissioners Court will not consider any plan that violates any court decision, 

federal statute or federal regulation regarding the status or treatment of any protected racial, 
ethnic or language minority. 
 

Specifically, any plan should meet all requirements of Section 5 of the Voting Rights Act 
and should not intentionally dilute the voting strength of protected minorities, under the United 
States Constitution or Section 2 of the Voting Rights Act, by fragmenting, packing, or in any 
other constitutionally impermissible method. 

 
3. This Court shall follow all Texas Constitutional and statutory guidelines. 
 
4. This Court shall adhere to traditional redistricting principles, including, but not limited to: 

 
a. Districts should be composed of territory that is reasonably compact and contiguous. 
 
b. Within the constraints of the guidelines (1), (2) or (3), districts should preserve 

historic boundaries, and should recognize clearly identifiable communities of interest 
and social, political, economic, geographic or service interests. 

 
5. To the extent permissible under the law, this Court may take into consideration the 

interests of incumbents and political voting patterns. 
 
6. This Court shall maintain the current number of five (5) Justice of the Peace / Constable 

Precincts. 
 

7. To the extent possible under the law, this Court may take into consideration the desire to 
equalize workload among Justice of the Peace / Constable Precincts. 
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



8. In the drawing of election precincts, the Court will make every reasonable effort to create 
election precincts and locate polling places in such a way as to maximize the opportunity for all 
voters to participate in the electoral process. 
 

9. To assure a process that is fair and open to all concerned parties, the Court shall take the 
following steps: 
 

a. No final plans shall be adopted without at least one well-publicized public hearing. 
 
b. All public records (minutes, testimony, debates, formal resolutions or orders, publicly 

presented plans, and clippings of press coverage) shall be fully and thoroughly 
maintained in a manner that makes them accessible to all interested parties. 

 
c. The Court will consider all plans presented, whatever their source, before adoption of 

final plan. Plans, however, must contain clearly drawn maps and population counts 
based upon the 2010 Census data as available to the block level. 

 
10. The final submission to the U.S. Justice Department under the provisions of the Voting 

Rights Act of 1965 as amended, as fully as reasonably possible, provide enough information to 
comply with both the letter and the spirit of all provisions of the Act and all Justice Departments 
regulations. 
 
ADOPTED:        
 
 
 

_______________________________________ 
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, County Judge 

 
 

     
RON DAVIS    SARAH ECKHARDT 
Commissioner, Precinct One    Commissioner, Precinct Two 
 
 
     
KAREN HUBER               MARGARET GÒMEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct Three               Commissioner, Precinct Four 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



 
 
OVERALL TIMETABLE FOR TRAVIS COUNTY REDISTRICTING PROCESS – 2010‐11 

(Commissioners Court actions in bold) 

(Actual dates in red)  (New proposed dates in blue) 

 

September‐  Development and Approval of a Request for Services (RFS) 

November 

 

  September 14  Assemble, approve a project management team 

 

  September    Stakeholders meetings with elected officials and with the public 

 

  October      Working group prepares a draft RFS 

 

  November 9    Commissioners Court approves RFS 

  November 16 

 

November ‐   Evaluation and Negotiation Process and Approval of Contract with 

February  vendor 

 

  November‐     Purchasing publishes RFS, receives proposals 

  December 

 

  January‐      Evaluation team to review proposals, select finalist,  

  February      negotiate contract 

 

  February 8    Commissioners Court approves contract with vendor 

  April 19 

 

May ‐  Research and development of a first draft of redistricting plan 

June 

 

  May –     Vendor gathers data, monitors legislative processes 

  June   

 

  May 26      Commissioners Court adopts principles to guide the redistricting 

process 

 

  Mid‐June     Vendor presents first draft of plan(s) to Commissioners Court 

 

  June ‐       Public hearings and revision of plan(s) as necessary 

  July 

 

  August 9      Commissioners Court adopts plan(s) 

 

September –  Department of Justice review, implementation of plan(s) 

November    

 

  September 10  Commissioners Court approves pre‐clearance submission to the 

Department of Justice 

 

  October‐      Justice Department review, approval of redistricting plan(s) 

  November 

 

  December 3    Filing begins for March 6, 2012 primary elections 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4217 Page 1

Meeting Date: 5/17/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Danny Hobby, Emergency Services, 854-4416
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Danny Hobby, County Executive
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON MEMORANDUM OF 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN SETON FAMILY OF HOSPITALS (“SETON”) 
AND TRAVIS COUNTY (“COUNTY”) REGARDING CONTRIBUTION TO 
TRAVIS COUNTY AND FACILITIES RELATED TO USE OF STAR 
FLIGHT.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
See attached materials.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
See attached letter for staff recommendation.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
See attached materials.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
N/A

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Emergency Services Danny Hobby Completed 05/10/2011 8:51 AM
County Attorney's Office Barbara Wilson Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 22
Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



M E M O R A N D U M  

To: Travis County Commissioners Court

From:  Danny Hobby, Executive Manager, Emergency Services

Date: May 9, 2011

Subject: Memorandum of Agreement between Seton Family of Hospitals
 and Travis County

Please find attached a Memorandum of Agreement (“MOA”) between Seton Family of Hospitals 
(“Seton”) and Travis County (“County”) reflecting the commemoration and finalization of the 
continuing relationship between Seton and STAR Flight and the offer Seton has extended to 
STAR Flight.

This MOA, once signed by both parties, will complete the entire agreement between the parties 
when two letters of agreement (see attached) were entered into by Seton and Travis County, 
dated January 27, 2010 and finally executed on October 19, 2010.

Please let me know if additional information is needed.

Emergency Management
Pete Baldwin, Emergency 

Mgmt. Coordinator

Fire Marshal
Hershel Lee

Chief Medical Examiner
Dr .David Dolinak

STAR Flight
Casey Ping, Program 

Director

 EMERGENCY SERVICES

DANNY HOBBY, EXECUTIVE MANAGER

P. O. BOX 1748

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767

(512) 854-4416, FAX (512) 854-4786

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4216 Page 1

Meeting Date: 5/17/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Danny Hobby, Emergency Services, 854-4416
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Danny Hobby, County Executive
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION FOR 
RECOMMENDATIONS REGARDING THE TRAVIS COUNTY FIRE 
MARSHAL: A.  RE-APPOINT HERSHEL NOAH LEE AS TRAVIS COUNTY 
FIRE MARSHAL FOR A TERM CERTAIN NOT TO EXCEED 2 YEARS B.  
SET AN APPROPRIATE SALARY; AND C. APPROVE RENEWAL OF 
CURRENT BOND.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
See attached letter.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
See attached letter for staff recommendation.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
See attached letter.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Amount of funding dependent on Court action.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Emergency Services Danny Hobby Completed 05/10/2011 8:41 AM
County Attorney's Office Barbara Wilson Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 23
Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



M E M O R A N D U M

To: Travis County Commissioners Court

From:  Danny Hobby, Executive Manager Emergency Services

Date: May 9, 2011

Subject: Travis County Fire Marshal Re-Appointment

This memorandum is to recommend your re-appointment of Hershel Noah Lee, Travis County 
Fire Marshal, into the Travis County Fire Marshal position for a term of two years commencing 
May 19, 2011. 

I have received very favorable commendations from various stakeholders (ESD Chiefs, AFD, 
STAR Flight, TCSO), and from his operational staff within the office.  I feel Mr. Lee has shown 
the leadership within his office and with those whom he serves in the public safety community, 
including first responders from the various fire departments in the county.  

Noted achievements have been new fire code enforcement guidelines for those who violate the 
fire code (the first such guidelines we have found state-wide); the adoption of the 2009 
International Fire Code which took many hours of work with other fire agencies throughout the 
county; a new career ladder for deputies within the office; and convictions for arson cases taken 
forward through the legal process.

I also recommend your consideration of a salary increase for Mr. Lee.  This position is exempt 
and does not have any exceptions for hours worked beyond 40 hours per week.  Mr. Lee has 
shown this past term that he works many hours beyond his 40 hours and provides the leadership 
necessary for sensitive and high profile cases.  Funding will need to come from allocated 
reserves since we do not have internal salary savings to contribute. I have possible salary options 
for your consideration if you wish to discuss this recommendation.

Lastly, I recommend the Court approve a renewal of his current bond.  This will be handled 
through Risk Management once you give approval to the bond.  The renewal bond will be 
effective from May 19, 2011 to May 19, 2012.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Emergency Management
Pete Baldwin, Emergency 

Mgmt. Coordinator

Fire Marshal
Hershel Lee

Chief Medical Examiner
Dr .David Dolinak

STAR Flight
Casey Ping, Program 

Director

 EMERGENCY SERVICES

DANNY HOBBY, EXECUTIVE MANAGER

P. O. BOX 1748

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767

(512) 854-4416, FAX (512) 854-4786

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4199 Page 1

Meeting Date: 5/17/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Robert Resnick, County Clerk’s Office, 512-854-4722
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana Debeauvoir, County Clerk
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Sessions of April 
12 & 19, 2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
n/a

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Enter Staff Recommendations here

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Enter Issues and Opportunities here

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
n/a

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
County Clerk's Office Susan Bell Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item C3
Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Minutes for the 
Travis County Commissioners Court

Tuesday, April 12, 2011
Voting Session

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk
512-854-4722 • www.co.travis.tx.us • PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325

April 12, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1

Roll Call

Meeting called to order on April 12, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Gillian Porter.

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present

Citizens Communication

Members of the Court heard from:
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident
Aleithia Artemis, Travis County Resident
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident

Proclamations and Resolutions

1. Approve Proclamation recognizing wildfire awareness events in Travis County during the 
months of April and May 2011.

Members of the Court heard from:
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal
Lexie Maxwell, Information Officer, Texas Fire Service
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Travis County Emergency Services
Jim Linardos, Fire Chief, Emergency Services District #6 (ESD #6)

MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 1.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

Special Items

2. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 
unincorporated areas of Travis County.

MOTION: Take no action which leaves in place the outstanding order which expires on 
May 4, 2011.

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



April 12, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

3. Receive presentation of Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority’s Annual Report for Fiscal 
Year 2010.

Members of the Court heard from:
Mike Heiligenstein, Executive Director, Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority (CTRMA)
Morris Priest, Travis County Resident

MOTION: Receive the report in Item 3.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

Purchasing Office Items

4. Approve contract award for professional architectural and engineering services for the new 
County Commissioners courtroom and offices (lower level, 1st and 2nd Floors-700 Lavaca), RFQ 
No. Q110120-RV, to the highest qualified respondent, Lawrence Group/GSC Architects.

Members of the Court heard from:
Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
David Stauch, President, HS&A

MOTION: Approve Item 4.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

5. Approve twelve month extension (Modification No. 1) to Contract No. PS100259RV, for Sentinel 
Lavaca Management Corporation for property management services.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

6. Authorize Purchasing Agent to commence negotiations with the highest qualified firm, LJA, Inc., 
in response to RFQ No. Q110113-LP, Gilbert Road extension design.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

7. Approve Modification No. 6 to Contract No. 10K00250LP, STR Constructors, for Milton Reimers 
Ranch Park.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

8. Authorize Purchasing Agent to commence negotiations with the highest qualified firm, Unintech 
Consulting Engineers, Inc., in response to RFQ No. Q110114-LP, Bridge 155 Replacement.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

9. Approve Change Order No. 2 to Job Order No. 8, for 700 Lavaca-ITS 4th floor remodel, 
Contract No. 10K00266RV, M2 Construction, for minor construction and renovation services.

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



April 12, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3

Members of the Court heard from:
Rodney Rhoades, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office (PBO)
Roger El Khoury, Director, Facilities Management

MOTION: Approve Item 9.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

10. Consider and take appropriate action on main control panel upgrade at Building 100, Travis 
County Correctional Complex, as follows:

a. Approve order exempting the purchase from Secure Control Systems, LLC, from the 
competitive procurement process pursuant to Section 262.024(a)(2) of the County 
Purchasing Act; and  

b. Approve contract award for main control panel upgrade from Secure Control Systems, 
LLC.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

11. Consider and take appropriate action regarding issuance of Request for Services No. S110160-
ML, parking management services at 3rd and Guadalupe.

Members of the Court heard from:
Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Roger El Khoury, Director, Facilities Management
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Travis County Emergency Services
Tenley Aldrege, Assistant County Attorney

RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 4/19/2011

12. Approve order authorizing the Travis County Purchasing Agent to utilize the “Alternative Project 
Delivery Methods for Certain Projects” (Tex. Local Gov’t Code Ann. Chapter 271, Subchapter H, 
Section 271.111-271.121) to obtain services for the construction of the new County 
Commissioners Courtroom and offices at 700 Lavaca.

Members of the Court heard from:
Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent

MOTION: Approve Item 12.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

13. Consider and take appropriate action on Request For Information (RFI) for public/private 
partnership for a new civil and family courthouse, and authorize Purchasing Agent to issue the 
RFI.

Members of the Court heard from:
Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Rodney Rhoades, County Executive, PBO
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Travis County Emergency Services
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



April 12, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 13 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney.

MOTION: Release the RFI for the 3P partners to work toward a release of an RFQ or 
RFS for owner representative, utilizing the same internal team to draft the 
RFQ or RFS with the RFI as a base document, with a deadline of May 31, 
2011 or earlier, and to bring the draft back to the Court for approval on April 
26, 2011.

MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge

FRIENDLY
AMENDMENT: Add an Item on the April 26, 2011, Agenda to plan for a Work Session on 

April 28, 2011.
RESULT: ACCEPTED
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge

Clerk’s Note: The Standing Motion was withdrawn

RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 4/19/2011

Transportations and Natural Resources Dept. Items

14. Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security Agreement with Highland Homes, 
Austin for sidewalk fiscal for Commons at Rowe Lane IIIA Lot 13 Block J in Precinct Two.  
(Commissioner Eckhardt)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

15. Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security Agreement with Highland Homes, 
Austin for sidewalk fiscal for Commons at Rowe Lane IIIA Lot 10 Block K in Precinct Two.  
(Commissioner Eckhardt)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

16. Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security Agreement with Highland Homes, 
Austin for sidewalk fiscal for Commons at Rowe Lane IIIA Lot 32 Block M in Precinct Two.  
(Commissioner Eckhardt)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

17. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a request for a License Agreement with R and B 
Sports, LLC for a triathlon at Pace Bend Park in Precinct Three.  (Commissioner Huber)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

18. Consider and take appropriate action to name a 227 acre county-owned tract in appreciation for 
Sam Hamilton's work in establishing the Balcones Canyonlands Conservation Plan/Balcones 
Canyonlands Preserve to be named the Sam Hamilton Memorial Reserve.  (Commissioner 
Huber)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

19. Consider and take appropriate action on the construction of floating habitable structures on 
Lake Travis.  (Commissioner Huber)

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



April 12, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5

Members of the Court heard from:
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR)
Stacey Scheffel, Flood Plain Manager, TNR
Jon White, Natural Resources Program Manager, TNR
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney

RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 4/26/2011

20. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a request from the Austin Ridge Riders 
Mountain Bike Club for a License Agreement to host a bike race at Pace Bend Park in Precinct 
Three.  (Commissioner Huber)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

21. Consider and take appropriate action on a requested Agreement to Contribute Funds – Local 
Government with the Texas Department of Transportation for County financial participation in 
costs for planned roadway improvements to F.M. 973 in Precinct One.  (Commissioner Davis)

Members of the Court heard from:
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR

MOTION: Approve Item 21.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

Health and Human Services Dept. Items

22. Consider and take appropriate action on a request by the Travis County Healthcare District 
d/b/a Central Health to amend the Fiscal Year 2011 Budget.

Members of the Court heard from:
Trish Young, President and Chief Executive Officer, Central Health 
John Stevens, Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Central Health;

MOTION: Approve Item 22.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

Planning and Budget Dept. Items

23. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items.

MOTION: Approve Item 23.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

24. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and 
permissions to continue:

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



April 12, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6

a. Ratify updated application to the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services 
Administration, Center for substance abuse treatment, for Juvenile Probation to receive year 
two of a potential four year grant to continue to enhance the department's existing drug 
court;

b. New application to the United States Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice Assistance, to 
create a re-entry designated court program managed by the Community Supervision and 
Corrections Department that will target high-risk probationers; 

c. Amendment to the agreement with the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs 
for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service Department to receive additional 
resources to provide household heating and cooling energy assistance to help low income 
families or individuals become energy self-sufficient under the Comprehensive Energy 
Assistance Program; and

d. Amendment to the agreement with the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs 
that will provide additional resources and extend the grant term by four months for the Health 
and Human Services and Veterans Service Department to provide weatherization services 
and minor home repair assistance for low-income households under the American Recovery 
and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Weatherization Assistance Program (WAP).

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

25. Consider and take appropriate action authorizing the County Judge to execute a Statement of 
Impact - Environmental Assessment for a home buyer assistance pilot program to be 
administered in Travis County by the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs.

RESULT: POSTPONED Reset for: 4/19/2011

Administrative Operations Items

26. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 
for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,080,169.24, for the period of March 25 to March 31, 2011.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

27. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

28. Consider and take appropriate action on License Agreement to use the “Old County Jail” in the 
Heman Marion Sweatt Courthouse to film scenes for an independent film production on April 
23-24, 2011.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

29. Consider and take appropriate action on request for funding to support renovation projects at 
700 Lavaca to include:

a. Architect/Engineering services plus additional scope for lower level, first and second floors; 

Members of the Court heard from:
Roger El Khoury, Director, Facilities Management
David Stauch, President, HS&A
Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



April 12, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7

Rodney Rhoades, County Executive, PBO
Diana Ramirez, Budget Analyst, PBO

MOTION: Approve Item 29.a.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

b. Furniture funding to support departmental moves into facility; and

Members of the Court heard from:
Roger El Khoury, Director, Facilities Management

MOTION: Approve Item 29.b.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

c. Painting the 700 Lavaca parking garage.

Members of the Court heard from:
Roger El Khoury, Director, Facilities Management

MOTION: Approve Item 29.c.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

Other Items

30. Consider and take appropriate action on the recommendation to maintain the 700 Lavaca 
garage as a zoned facility for County employees for an additional six months, including:

a. Update on Pilot;

b. Implementation of trial period; and

c. Revisions to current policy.

Members of the Court heard from:
Sydnia Crosbie, Lead Financial Analyst, TNR, and Chair, Parking Committee
Daniel Bradford, Assistant County Attorney, and Member, Parking Committee

MOTION: Approve the recommendations in Items 30.b–c.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

31. Receive Annual Report for Fiscal Year 2010 from Travis County Pretrial Services Department 
as required by Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, Article 17.42, Section 6.

MOTION: Approve Item 31.

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



April 12, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

32. Receive Travis County Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year ended 
September 30, 2010.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

33. Consider and take appropriate action on legislative matters, including:

a. Update on legislative activities;

b. Discussion of Travis County impacts of proposed state budget cuts in CSHB 1 and 
ancillary legislation;

Members of the Court heard from:
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations 

(IGR)

RESULT: DISCUSSED

c. Resolution in opposition to Senate Bill 971 and House Bill 1765, relating to an emergency 
public service messaging network; 

Members of the Court heard from:
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR

MOTION: Approve the Resolution in opposition to SB 971 and HB 1765, relating to 
an emergency public service messaging network.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

d. House Bill 1844, relating to storage of local government records by the Texas State Library 
and Archives Commission; 

Members of the Court heard from:
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR
Steven Broberg, Director, Records Management and Communication Resources 

(RMCR)
Daniel Barrera, representing Representative Ryan Guillen

MOTION: Approve supporting HB 1844, relating to storage of local government 
records by the Texas State Library and Archives Commission.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

e. House Bill 2702, relating to the application of statutes that classify political subdivisions 
according to population; and 

Members of the Court heard from:
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



April 12, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9

Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident

RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 4/19/2011 

f. Amendments to the priorities, policy positions, and the positions on other proposals 
sections of the Travis County legislative agenda.  

Members of the Court heard from:
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR

RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 4/19/2011

Executive Session Items

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session.  The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session.

Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations

34. Consider and take appropriate action on an offer presented in contract form to sell 
approximately 30 acres of undeveloped land near the intersection of State Highway 130 and 
Onion Creek in Precinct Four, for inclusion in the Onion Creek Open Space Parkland - 2005 
Bond Program.  (Commissioner Gómez)  2

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 34 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property.

MOTION: Accept the offer of $300,000.00 for 30 acres of undeveloped land near State 
Highway 130 and Onion Creek; the funding source is the 2005 Bond 
Program.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

35. Consider and take appropriate action on an offer presented in contract form to sell 
approximately 3 acres of land near the intersection of U.S. Highway 183 South and Onion 
Creek in Precinct Four, for inclusion in the Onion Creek Open Space Parkland - 2005 Bond 
Program.  (Commissioner Gómez)  2

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 35 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property.

MOTION: Counter their offer with $167,000.00 for those three acres near the 
intersection of U.S. Highway 183 South and Onion Creek in Precinct Four;
the funding source is the 2005 Bond Program.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



April 12, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10

SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

36. Consider and take appropriate action on offer for settlement of bond forfeiture cases from 
liquidator for Amwest Surety Insurance Co. and Far West Casualty Co.  1

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 36 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney.

RESULT: DISCUSSED

37. Receive briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding proposal for 
payment plan with Bruce Lipshy to pay the County under Lease Agreement at 700 Lavaca, 
Suite 405.  1 and 2

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 37 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property.

MOTION: Counter the settlement offer with $2,000.00 per week to pay off the 
$115,000.00 debt.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

38. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the following lease agreements at 700 Lavaca:

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 38 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property.

a. University of Texas at Arlington;

Members of the Court heard from:
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney

MOTION: Approve the termination of the lease in Item 38.a and authorize the 
County Judge to sign on behalf of the Court.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

b. Aguirre Roden, Inc.; and

MOTION: Approve this lease modification but not the request regarding right-to-
terminate with 90 days notice.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

c. AustinSuites Management, Ltd.  1 and 2

Members of the Court heard from:
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



April 12, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 11

MOTION: Authorize Legal, Facilities Management and other appropriate Staff to 
negotiate further with AustinSuites Management, Ltd to enable them to 
exercise their right of first offer.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

Consent Items

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C3 and Agenda Items 5, 6, 7, 8, 10.a–
b, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 20, 24.a–d, 26, 27, 28, and 32.

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent.

C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds.

C3. Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Session of March 22, 2011.

Added Items

A1. Receive briefing from County Attorney, authorize County Attorney to hire experts(s), and take 
appropriate action in Regina Jackson and Rudolf Williamson, Individually, and on Behalf of the 
Estate of Rachel Jackson, Deceased v. John A. Ford, M.D., and Travis County, Texas; Action 
No. A-10-CA-522-SS; (Requested by Plaintiff).  (Executive Session pursuant to Gov't. Code 
Ann. 551.071 (1) (A) and 551.071 (1) (B)), Consultation with Attorney)
MOTION: Authorize the County Attorney's Office to contract with appropriate expert 

personnel necessary for this litigation, and they shall keep the Court posted 
as appropriate; the funding will be the Risk Management Office.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



April 12, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 12

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

____________________________________
Date of Approval

____________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Minutes for the 
Travis County Commissioners Court

Tuesday, April 19, 2011
Voting Session

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk
512-854-4722 • www.co.travis.tx.us • PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325

April 19, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1

Roll Call

Meeting called to order on April 19, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Gillian Porter.

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present

Citizens Communication

Members of the Court heard from:
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident
Morris Priest, Travis County Resident

Special Items

1. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 
unincorporated areas of Travis County.

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning stays in place.

RESULT: DISCUSSED

Introductions

2. Canceled – Reset to May 3, 2011.
Introduce Abigail Smith, the new Chief Animal Services Officer at the Town Lake Animal Center.

RESULT: POSTPONED Reset for: 5/3/2011

Proclamations and Resolutions

3. Approve Resolution honoring the River City Youth Foundation’s “Beacons of Light” (Los Faros 
de Luz) 28th Annual Youth Recognition Ceremony.  (Commissioner Gómez)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



April 19, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2

Transportations and Natural Resources Dept. Items

4. Consider and take appropriate action on the acceptance of the dedication of the public street 
and drainage facilities within Shadowglen Phase One, Section 1(A) – 4(A), Section 5, Section 6, 
Section 7 and Section 8 – five subdivisions within Precinct One.  (Commissioner Davis)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

5. Consider and take appropriate action on the request for an acceptance of dedication of street 
and drainage facilities for Park at Blackhawk Section 5, Section 6, and Park at Blackhawk II 
Phase 2B, three subdivisions in Precinct Two.  (Commissioner Eckhardt)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Planning and Budget Dept. Items

6. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

7. Consider and take appropriate action authorizing the County Judge to execute a Statement of 
Impact - Environmental Assessment for a home buyer assistance pilot program to be 
administered in Travis County by the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

8. Consider and take appropriate action on request to: 

a. Accept and open applications and good faith checks from local banks interested in being 
Travis County’s Depository Bank; and 

b. Authorize the Bank Depository Review Committee to review the applications and 
recommend a Depository Bank to the Court.

Members of the Court heard from:
Deborah Laudermilk, Investment Manager, Cash/Investment Management
Reagan Grimes, Senior Financial Analyst, Cash/Investment Management
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney

MOTION: Approve Items 8.a–b.
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis

Administrative Operations Items

9. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 
for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$678,799.41 for the period of April 1 to April 7, 2011.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

10. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments.

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



April 19, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

11. Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve funding and minor renovation 
project at the Palm Square facility.  (Commissioner Gómez)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Justice and Public Safety Items

12. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a reallocation of funding and restructuring of the 
Commitment to Change Program administered by the Counseling and Education Services 
Department.

Members of the Court heard from:
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, Justice and Public Safety (JPS)
Caryl Colburn, Director, Travis County Counseling and Education Services (TCCES)
Kimberly Pierce, Planning Manager, Criminal Justice Planning (CJP)
The Honorable Julie Kocurek, Judge, 390th District Court

MOTION: Approve Item 12.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt

Purchasing Office Items

13. Approve contract award for consulting services relating to redistricting, RFS No. S110035-EC, 
to the highest qualified respondent, Roland L. Rios & Associates PLLC.

Members of the Court heard from:
Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations (IGR)
Daniel Bradford, Assistant County Attorney

MOTION: Approve Item 13.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSENT: Ron Davis

Clerk's Note: The Court took a further vote to clarify the previous motion’s intention regarding 
the contract.

MOTION: Approve the base contract of $66,467.00 with the understanding that the 
Purchasing Agent will come back April 26, 2011, with any modifications.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSENT: Ron Davis

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



April 19, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4

Clerk's Note: The Court noted an error in the Agenda language the corrected firm name is 
Rolando L. Rios & Associates PLLC.

14. Approve Modification No. 6 to Contract No. 08T00249NB, Smith Protective Services, Inc. for on-
site security guard services.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

15. Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. PS110003EC, Workforce Solutions - Capital Area 
Workforce Development Board  for Child Care Local Match Transfer Agreement.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

16. Approve Modification No. 17 to Contract No. PS980170JJ, Clean Air Force of Central Texas  for  
improving air quality services.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

17. Consider and take appropriate action regarding issuance of Request for Services No. S110160-
ML, parking management services at 3rd and Guadalupe.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

18. Approve Modification No. 5 to Contract No. PS090110RE, Capital Investing in Development and 
Employment of Adults, Inc., for workforce development.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

19. Pursuant to Section 263.151 of the Texas Local Government Code, declare list of certain 
equipment as surplus property and sell at public auction.

RESULT: APPROVED WITHOUT OBJECTION

20. Consider and take appropriate action on the following matters in relation to the development of 
a new civil and family courthouse:

a. Authorize Purchasing Agent to issue Request For Information with a specified due date; 

Members of the Court heard from:
Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent

MOTION: Authorize the Purchasing Agent to issue the RFI with the caveat that the 
responses would not be reviewed until we have, pursuant to Item 20.c, 
made a selection on a Request For Services (RFS) for a Project 
Manager with financial expertise to provide us the information that we 
need to make a decision on how we are going to do the project to 
evaluate responses and other preparation. The deadline for the RFI will 
be June 30, 2011.

CLARIFICATION: Authorize the Purchasing Agent to issue the RFI with the responses not 
to be reviewed until an Owner Representative/Project Manager has 
been selected through Item 20.c, preparation of an RFS for an Owner 
Representative/Project Manager with expertise in financing projects of 
these types.

MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



April 19, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5

RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 2]
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt
NAYS: Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez

Clerk's Note: By approving the above motion the Court authorized Staff to draft the RFS 
and bring it back to the Court for approval.

b. Identify internal team to oversee RFI process, including evaluation of responses;

Members of the Court heard from:
Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Rodney Rhoades, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office (PBO)

MOTION: That the internal team be comprised of the following:
• Two representatives from PBO—one with expertise in finance and 

one from Planning;
• One representative from Facilities Management with expertise in 

construction negotiation and management;
• One representative from Transportation and Natural Resources 

(TNR) with expertise in park and transportation planning and 
construction management;

• Two representatives from the County Attorney's Office—one with 
expertise in land use and one with experience in contracts;

• One representative from the Purchasing Agent; and, 
• One representative from the Auditor's Office.

FRIENDLY
AMENDMENT: That PBO chair the internal team.
RESULT: ACCEPTED
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge

RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 2]
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt
NAYS: Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez

c. Preparation of Request For Solicitation for an owner’s representative or outside P3 
consultant;

Clerk's Note: Please refer to Item 20.a for action on this Item.

d. Schedule Work Session; and

MOTION: Set the Work Session for May 5, 2011.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

e. Other issues related thereto.

RESULT: DISCUSSED

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



April 19, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6

Clerk's Note: The Court indicated its intention to have a monthly agenda item related to this 
issue.

Other Items

21. Consider and take appropriate action on legislative matters, including:

a. Update on legislative activities;

b. House Bill 2702, relating to the application of statutes that classify political subdivisions 
according to population; 

c. House Bill 2979, relating to county authority to provide certain exemptions to restrictions on 
outdoor burning; 

d. House Bill 1975, relating to the submission of election changes under Section 5 of the 
Voting Rights Act of 1965; and

Members of the Court heard from:
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR
Greg Knaupe, Legislative Consultant, Knaupe GR
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Travis County Emergency Services

RESULT: DISCUSSED

e. Amendments to the priorities, policy positions, and the positions on other proposals 
sections of the Travis County legislative agenda.  

Members of the Court heard from:
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR

MOTION: Adopt the proposed policy positions regarding support of legislation that 
would give Travis County more options for storage and maintenance of 
paper records and opposition of legislation that would reduce or 
eliminate local control over the placement and usage of digital electronic 
billboards.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. 

Gómez
ABSENT: Ron Davis

22. Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve Interlocal Agreement with Texas 
Department of Transportation to allow for electronic filing of crash reports.

Members of the Court heard from:
David Lampl, Project Manager III, Information and Telecommunication Systems (ITS)

MOTION: Approve Item 22.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSENT: Ron Davis

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



April 19, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7

23. Consider and take appropriate action on request for two members of the Travis County Sheriff’s 
Office Correctional Tactical Unit to use a county vehicle to transport tactical gear to Moundsville, 
West Virginia to compete in the 2011 Mock Prison Riots.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

24. Consider and take appropriate action on acceptance of a donation of $10,000 from the 
Downtown Austin Alliance for the Travis County District Attorney’s Office.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

25. Receive annual report from Travis County Healthcare District d/b/a Central Health.

MOTION: Accept the report in Item 25.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSENT: Ron Davis

26. Receive presentation from the County Auditor regarding a public private partnership project 
(Brooklyn, New York), a recently constructed civil and family law courthouse (Charlotte, North 
Carolina) and issues and opportunities related thereto. (Commissioner Gomez)

Members of the Court heard from:
Susan Spataro, Travis County Auditor
The Honorable John K. Dietz, Judge, 250th District Court

RESULT: DISCUSSED

27. Consider and take appropriate action on an Interlocal Agreement to partner with the City of 
Austin on implementing zero-waste goals in Travis County.  (Commissioner Eckhardt)

MOTION: Agree to partner, direct Staff to work with the City of Austin and bring back an 
Interlocal for final approval.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSENT: Ron Davis

Executive Session Items

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session.  The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session.

Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



April 19, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8

28. Consider and take appropriate action regarding economic development agreement with Austin 
Executive Airport.  5

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 28 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov't. Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations.

MOTION: Direct Staff to give the applicant the briefing that the Court received.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSENT: Ron Davis

29. Consider and take appropriate action on an offer presented to sell approximately 120 acres of 
undeveloped land near the intersection of State Highway 130 and Onion Creek in Precinct Four, 
for inclusion in the Onion Creek Open Space Parkland - 2005 Bond Program.  (Commissioner 
Gómez)  2

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 29 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real Property.

MOTION: Approve the purchase of the 120 acres for $1.5M; the funding source is the 
2005 Bond Program.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSENT: Ron Davis

30. Consider and take appropriate action on a counter-offer to sell approximately 3 acres of land 
near the intersection of U.S. Highway 183 South and Onion Creek in Precinct Four, for inclusion 
in the Onion Creek Open Space Parkland - 2005 Bond Program.  (Commissioner Gómez)  2

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 30 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real Property.

RESULT: DISCUSSED

31. Consider and take appropriate action on Economic Development Agreement for property tax 
rebates with FRV AE Solar, LLC (Webberville Solar Farm).  (Commissioner Davis)  5

MOTION: Approve Item 31.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt

Consent Items

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C2 and Agenda Items 3, 4, 5, 7, 9, 10, 
11, 6, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 23, and 24.

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



April 19, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9

ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt

C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent.

C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds.

Clerk's Note: The County Judge noted that it was necessary to take action on Item 11 before taking 
action on Item 6.

Added Items

A1. Receive briefing on the results of the cost benefit analysis for the Office of Parental 
Representation and the Office of Child Representation.

Members of the Court heard from:
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, JPS
Tonya Mills, Senior Planner, CJP
The Honorable Darlene Byrne, Judge, 126th District
Lori Kennedy, Managing Attorney, Office of Parental Representation (OPR)
The Honorable W. Jeanne Meurer, Judge, 98th District
Leslie Hill, Managing Attorney, Office of Child Representation (OCR)

RESULT: DISCUSSED

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

____________________________________
Date of Approval

____________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4212 Page 1

Meeting Date: 5/17/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Robert Resnick, County Clerk’s Office, 512-854-4722
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana Debeauvoir, County Clerk
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Sessions of April 
26 & May 3, 2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
n/a

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Enter Staff Recommendations here

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Enter Issues and Opportunities here

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
n/a

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
County Clerk's Office Susan Bell Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item C4
Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Minutes for the 
Travis County Commissioners Court

Tuesday, April 26, 2011
Voting Session

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk
512-854-4722 • www.co.travis.tx.us • PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325

April 26, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1

Roll Call

Meeting called to order on April 26, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Gillian Porter.

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Absent
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present

Clerk's Note: The Court expressed its condolences to the Aviles and Hurtado families at this time.

Additional Motion and Vote

Members of the Court heard from:
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney

MOTION: Authorize Commissioner Gómez to sign on the behalf of Judge Biscoe for 
any of the business that comes before the Court.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe

Public Hearings

1. Receive comments for the following subdivision in Precinct Three: Lodge Acres Annex Number 
Two Revised Plat of Lots 67, 68, and 69 in Precinct Three (Revised Plat - one lot - 0.76 acres -
Red Bird Trail).  (Commissioner Huber)  (Action Item #19)

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
AYES: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe

Members of the Court heard from:
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, Transportation and Natural 

Resources (TNR)

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



April 26, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
AYES: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe

Citizens Communication

Members of the Court heard from:
Florencio Soliz, Chief, Emergency Services District # 4 (ESD # 4)
Andrew Alvarez, Firefighter Cadet Class 11
Frankie Alvarez, Firefighter Cadet Class 11
Jacob Austin, Firefighter Cadet Class 11
Gilbert Banda, Firefighter Cadet Class 11
Anthony Cortes, Firefighter Cadet Class 11
Michael Cortes, Firefighter Cadet Class 11
Cindy Dominguez, Firefighter Cadet Class 11
William Fritzinger, Firefighter Cadet Class 11
Adam Garza, Firefighter Cadet Class 11
Alan Kouri-Ordieres, Firefighter Cadet Class 11
Russell Lineham, Firefighter Cadet Class 11
Isaac Monteleone, Firefighter Cadet Class 11
Moises Rodriguez, Firefighter Cadet Class 11
Mason Royal, Firefighter Cadet Class 11
Juan Serrano, Firefighter Cadet Class 11
Albert Suarez, Firefighter Cadet Class 11
Zachary Wats, Firefighter Cadet Class 11
Christopher Westra, Firefighter Cadet Class 11
John Wilkins, Firefighter Cadet Class 11
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident
John Shipley, Developer
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident

Special Items

2. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 
unincorporated areas of Travis County.

Members of the Court heard from:
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal
Dan Chapman, Chief Park Ranger, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR)
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney

Clerk's Note: Commissioner Gómez announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning stays in place.

Proclamations and Resolutions

3. Approve Resolution recognizing the month of May 2011 as “Older Americans Month” in Travis 
County.

Members of the Court heard from:

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



April 26, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3

Deborah E. Britton, Director, Community Services Division, Travis County Health, Human 
Services, and Veterans’ Services (TCHHS&VS)

Fred Lugo, Social Services Program Administrator, Travis County Health, Human Services 
(TCHHS) and Director, Coming of Age

Penny Siedel, Chair, Coming of Age Board

MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 3.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
AYES: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe

4. Approve Resolution recognizing the month of May 2011 as “Mental Health Month” and May 3, 
2011 as “Children’s Mental Health Awareness Day” in Travis County.

Members of the Court heard from:
Christy Kuehn, The Children’s Partnership
Sonia Hartman, Program Coordinator, Juvenile Probation

MOTION: Approve Resolution the Item 4.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe

Planning and Budget Dept. Items

5. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items.

Members of the Court heard from:
Rodney Rhoades, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office (PBO)
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Travis County Emergency Services
Diana Ramirez, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO

MOTION: Approve Item 5.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe

6. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and 
permissions to continue:

a. Annual grant application to the Automobile Burglary and Theft Prevention Authority to 
continue the Sheriff's Combined Auto Task Force program in the Sheriff's Office; and 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

b. New agreement with the Texas Historical Commission for the Travis County Historical 
Commission to receive United States Department of the Interior, National Park Service 
resources for a cultural resources survey of rural properties in Eastern Travis County.  

Members of the Court heard from:

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



April 26, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4

Katie Gipson, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO

MOTION: Approve Item 6.b.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe

7. Consider and take action on an Order authorizing the issuance and sale of Travis County, 
Texas, Unlimited Tax Road Bonds, Series 2011, in the aggregate principal amount of 
$3,765,000; levying a tax in payment thereof; approving a bond purchase contract; approving 
the official statement; and enacting other provisions relating thereto.

Members of the Court heard from:
Ladd Pattillo, Travis County Financial Adviser 
Richard Ramirez, Managing Director, First Southwest
Jessica Rio, Assistant Budget Manager, PBO
Rodney Rhoades, County Executive, PBO
Tim Deithloff, Associate, Vinson and Elkins

MOTION: Approve Items 7, 8, 9, and 10.
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe

Clerk’s Note: By approving the above Motion, the Court adopted an order to authorize the 
issuance of $3,765,000.00 in Unlimited Tax Road Bonds, Series 2011, in Item 7.

8. Consider and take action on an Order authorizing the issuance and sale of Travis County, 
Texas, Permanent Improvement Bonds, Series 2011 (Limited Tax), in the aggregate principal 
amount of $1,855,000; levying a tax in payment thereof; approving a purchase contract; 
approving the official statement; and enacting other provisions relating thereto.

Members of the Court heard from:
Ladd Pattillo, Travis County Financial Adviser 
Richard Ramirez, Managing Director, First Southwest
Jessica Rio, Assistant Budget Manager, PBO
Rodney Rhoades, County Executive, PBO
Tim Deithloff, Associate, Vinson and Elkins

MOTION: Approve Items 7, 8, 9, and 10.
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe

Clerk’s Note: By approving the above Motion, the Court adopted an order to authorize the 
issuance of $1,855,000.00 in Permanent Improvement Bonds, Series 2011 (Limited Tax), in 
Item 8.

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



April 26, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5

9. Consider and take action on an order authorizing the issuance and sale of Travis County, 
Texas, Certificates Of Obligation, Series 2011 (Limited Tax), in the aggregate principal amount 
of $21,310,000; levying a tax in payment thereof; approving a purchase contract; approving the 
official statement; and enacting other provisions relating thereto.

Members of the Court heard from:
Ladd Pattillo, Travis County Financial Adviser 
Richard Ramirez, Managing Director, First Southwest
Jessica Rio, Assistant Budget Manager, PBO
Rodney Rhoades, County Executive, PBO
Tim Deithloff, Associate, Vinson and Elkins

MOTION: Approve Items 7, 8, 9, and 10.
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe

Clerk’s Note: By approving the above Motion, the Court adopted an order to authorize the 
issuance of $20,355,000.00 in Certificates of Obligation, Series 2011 (Limited Tax), in Item 9.

10. Consider and take action on an order authorizing the issuance and sale of Travis County, 
Texas, Certificates Of Obligation, Taxable Series 2011 (Limited Tax), in the aggregate principal 
amount of $22,600,000; levying a tax in payment thereof; approving a purchase contract; 
approving the official statement; and enacting other provisions relating thereto.

Members of the Court heard from:
Ladd Pattillo, Travis County Financial Adviser 
Richard Ramirez, Managing Director, First Southwest
Jessica Rio, Assistant Budget Manager, PBO
Rodney Rhoades, County Executive, PBO
Tim Deithloff, Associate, Vinson and Elkins

MOTION: Approve Items 7, 8, 9, and 10.
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe

Clerk’s Note: By approving the above Motion, the Court adopted an order to authorize the 
issuance of $22,715,000.00 in Certificates of Obligation Taxable, Series 2011 (Limited Tax), in 
Item 10.

11. Discuss and consider changes to expenditure budget control levels for FY 12 under new 
financial system.

MOTION: Approve Item 11.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



April 26, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6

Administrative Operations Items

12. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 
for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,203,323.54 for the period of April 8 to April 14, 2011.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

13. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for Human Resources Management 
Department:

a. Proposed routine personnel amendments; and

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

b. Non-routine request from the Travis County Constable Precinct Three Office for a variance 
to Travis County Code Chapter §10.0295, Peace Officer Pay Scale. 

RESULT: POSTPONED

14. Consider and take appropriate action for funding of renovations on the Ned Granger Building 
5th floor for the District Attorney Public Integrity Unit including move cost from 700 Lavaca 
Building to Ned Granger Building.

Members of the Court heard from:
Roger El Khoury, Director, Facilities Management
Jim Barr, Senior Project Manager, Facilities Manager

MOTION: Approve Item 14.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
AYES: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe

Purchasing Office Items

15. Approve Termination of Contract No. 09T00051RG with Ace Roadside Service for flat tire and 
tube repair services.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

16. Approve contract award for NE Metro Park, Phase III, Project 1, IFB No. B110124-LP, to the 
Low Bidder, Hardcore Shotcrete, Inc.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

17. Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. PS110119ML, Graves, Dougherty, Hearon & Moody 
for legal services.

MOTION: Approve Item 17.
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0]
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



April 26, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7

ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe

18. Approve contract award for re-roof of designated areas at 2201 Post Road facility, IFB No. 
B110312-DG, to the low bidder - QA Construction Services, Inc.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Transportations and Natural Resources Dept. Items

19. Consider and take appropriate action for the following subdivision in Precinct Three: Lodge 
Acres Annex Number Two Revised Plat of Lots 67, 68, and 69 in Precinct Three (Revised Plat -
one lot - 0.76 acres - Red Bird Trail).  (Commissioner Huber)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

20. Consider and take appropriate action on the construction of floating habitable structures on 
Lake Travis.  (Commissioner Huber)

Members of the Court heard from:
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR
John Shipley, Developer
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney

RESULT: DISCUSSED

21. Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security Agreement with Highland Homes, 
Austin for sidewalk fiscal for Commons at Rowe Lane IIA Lot 21 Block L in Precinct Two.  
(Commissioner Eckhardt)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

22. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items in Precinct Two:

a. A final plat for recording: The Commons at Rowe Lane, Phase II-B  Windmill Ranch 
Avenue fiscal has been posted with Travis County City of Pflugerville ETJ; and

b. A Construction Agreement for The Commons at Rowe Lane, Phase II-B, Final Plat.  
(Commissioner Eckhardt)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Justice and Public Safety Items

23. Receive briefing on research based strategies for offender reentry by the Policy Research 
Project at the University of Texas LBJ School of Public Affairs.

Members of the Court heard from:
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, Justice and Public Safety (JPS)
Rena, Pacheco-Theard, Student, LBJ School of Public Affairs
Saba Danawala, Student, LBJ School of Public Affairs
Andrea Linzey, Student, LBJ School of Public Affairs
Unidentified Student, LBJ School of Public Affairs
Greg Mandell, Student, LBJ School of Public Affairs
Harry Lidner, Student, LBJ School of Public Affairs
Dr. Lew Spellman, Professor, LBJ School of Public Affairs

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



April 26, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8

RESULT: DISCUSSED

Other Items

24. Consider and take appropriate action on legislative matters, including:

a. Update on legislative activities;

b. House Bill 2979, relating to county authority to provide certain exemptions to restrictions on 
outdoor burning; 

c. Legislation relating to local government authority to enter into public-private partnerships, 
including Senate Bill 1048 and House Bill 2432; and

d. Amendments to the priorities, policy positions, and the positions on other proposals 
sections of the Travis County legislative agenda.  

Members of the Court heard from:
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director, PBO
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney

RESULT: DISCUSSED

25. Consider and take appropriate action on a request for automatic payroll deduction or dues 
checkoff for the Travis County United Sheriff’s Officer’s Association.  (Commissioner Gómez)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

26. Consider and take appropriate action on the appointment of Bob Ayers to the Groundwater 
Stakeholder Committee replacing Madelyn Naber.  (Commissioner Huber)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

27. Consider and take appropriate action on the appointment of Shirene Garcia to the Sustainable 
Food Policy Board, effective immediately through February 28, 2013.  (Judge Biscoe)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Executive Session Items

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session.  The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session.

Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations

28. Receive briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding proposal to 
purchase central Austin property owned by Travis County.  (Commissioner Eckhardt)  1 and 2

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



April 26, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 9

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 28 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property.

MOTION: Direct Staff to analyze the programmatic worth of the use to which we put 
this property.

MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner

FRIENDLY
AMENDMENT: Staff first develop a repeatable methodology for the analysis.
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
RESULT: FRIENDLY AMENDMENT ACCEPTED

Clerk’s Note: A Vote on the Standing Motion was taken.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis

29. Receive briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding the extension of 
administrative leave with pay for Employee Slot Number 622.  1 and 3

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 29 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.074, Personnel 
Matters.

MOTION: Approve an extension of six days administrative leave with pay for Juvenile 
Probation Department employee in Slot 622.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis

30. Consider purchase of an approximately 16.48-acre tract of land  in northwest Travis County in 
connection with the Balcones Canyonlands Conservation Plan and take appropriate action.  2

RESULT: POSTPONED 

31. Receive briefing from retained outside counsel and take appropriate action in Alicia Perez v. 
Travis County. No. 1:11-CV-00019-LY.  1

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 31 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney.

RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 5/03/2011

32. Receive briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding legal issues 
associated with the impact on County infrastructure of the Circuit of the Americas Formula One 
U.S. Grand Prix site in Precinct Four.  1

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 32 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney.

MOTION: Staff will perform further regulatory and cost benefit analyses.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



April 26, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 10

MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
AYES: Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis

Consent Items

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C3 and Agenda Items 6.a, 12, 13.a, 15, 
16, 18, 19, 21, 22.a–b, 25, 26, 27, and A1.

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSENT: Samuel T. Biscoe

C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent.

C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds.

C3. Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Session of April 5, 2011.

Added Items

A1. Consider and take appropriate action regarding Travis County public service recognition:

a. Declare May 1 through 7, 2011 as “Public Service Recognition Week”;

b. Declare Tuesday, May 3, 2011 as “Travis County Employee Recognition Day”; and

c. Present certificates of recognition to employees who completed 20, 25, 30, and 35 years of 
service during calendar year 2010.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

____________________________________
Date of Approval

____________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Minutes for the 
Travis County Commissioners Court

Tuesday, May 3, 2011
Voting Session

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk
512-854-4722 • www.co.travis.tx.us • PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325

May 3, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1

Roll Call

Meeting called to order on May 3, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 1st 
Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Gillian Porter.

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present

Citizens Communication

Members of the Court heard from:
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident
Harvey Davis, Retiring Manager, Travis County Corporations
Rodney Rhoades, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office (PBO)
Andrea Shields, Manager, Travis County Corporations
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident

Introductions

1. Introduce Abigail Smith, the New Chief Animal Services Officer at the Town Lake Animal 
Center.

Members of the Court heard from:
Blanca Leahy, Director, Travis County Health, Human Services (TCHHS)
Abigail Smith, Director, Animal Control Services, City of Austin

RESULT: DISCUSSED

Special Items

2. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 
unincorporated areas of Travis County.

Members of the Court heard from:
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal

MOTION: Approve Item 2, which will renew the burn ban until June 1, 2011.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



May 3, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2

SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

Clerk’s Note: The Fire Marshal noted that if Travis County residents have any questions 
regarding the prohibition on outdoor burning, they can:
• Call the Fire Marshal’s Office at 512-854-4621, 
• Call the Emergency Services Department at 512-854-9637, or
• Check the website at www.co.travis.tx.us/fire_marshal.

Proclamations and Resolutions

3. Approve Proclamation recognizing the 25th annual “Cinco De Mayo” celebration in Travis 
County and the 16th annual “Combined City/County Cinco De Mayo Celebration.” 
(Commissioner Gómez)

MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 3.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

Planning and Budget Dept. Items

4. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Administrative Operations Items

5. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 
for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$429,984.91 for the period of April 15 to April 21, 2011.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

6. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for Human Resources Management 
Department:

a. Proposed routine personnel amendments; and

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

b. Non-routine request from the Travis County Constable Precinct Three Office for a variance 
to Travis County Code Chapter §10.0295, Peace Officer Pay Scale.

Members of the Court heard from:
Jose Hernandez, Office Manager, Constable Precinct Three
Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager, HRMD
David McAngus, Sergeant, Constable Precinct Three
Randy Lott, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO

RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for 5/10/2011

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



May 3, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3

7. Present certificates of recognition to Travis County employees who completed 20, 25, 30, and 
35 years of service during 2010.

Members of the Court heard from:
Diane Blankenship, Director, Human Resources Management Department (HMRD)
Kris Nilsen, Human Resources Specialist, HRMD

MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 7.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

Purchasing Office Items

8. Approve contract No. PS100224DW, Meridell Achievement Center, to provide professional 
residential treatment services.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

9. Authorize Purchasing Agent to commence negotiations with the highest qualified firm, Klotz and 
Associates Inc. for engineering services in response to RFQ No. Q110115-LP, Bee Creek Road 
Improvements.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

10. Approve contract awards for parks concessions services, RFS No. S110118-LD, to:

a. Local Licks Shaved Ice, Northeast Metro Park;

b. Jo Jo Sno Biz, Bob Wentz Park; and

c. La Super Michoacana, Richard Moya Park and Southeast Metro Park.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

11. Approve contract awards for transmission repair services, IFB No. B110143LD, to the Low 
Bidders:

a. AAMCO Transmissions of North Austin, primary contractor; and

b. Eagle Transmissions, secondary contractor.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

12. Approve Modification No. 3 to Contract No. PS990080TS, CAP Systems, Inc., for Case 
Management and Benefits Administration (CABA) System.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

13. Approve contract award for Travis County Correctional Complex firing range lane addition 
expansion, IFB No. B110142-JW, to the Low Bidder, G. Creek Construction.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



May 3, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4

14. Approve contract awards for countywide professional indoor air quality assessment services, 
RFS #S110055-DG, to the following qualified firms:

a. PS110155DG, Rimkus Consulting Group, Inc.;

b. PS110156DG, Terracon Consultants, Inc.;

c. PS110157DG, Professional Services Industries, Inc.;

d. PS110158DG, Mactec Engineering and Consulting, Inc.; and

e. PS110159DG, ERC Environmental Consultants, Inc.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

15. Approve Assignment of Contract from GG’s Construction to GG’s Construction, LLC, for the 
following Contracts:

a. No. 09K00147JT, painting services

b. No. 09T00334NB, electrical services

c. No. 10T00205NB, residential plumbing services

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Transportations and Natural Resources Dept. Items

16. Consider and take appropriate action on the request to execute a License Agreement with River 
Place Municipal Utility District for landscape improvements in the right of way of River Place 
Boulevard, in Precinct Three.  (Commissioner Huber)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Other Items

17. Receive revenue and expenditure reports for the month of March 2011.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

18. Consider and take appropriate action on proposal from County Clerk for establishment of vote 
centers in Travis County.

Members of the Court heard from:
Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk

Clerk's Note: The Court indicated its support of the County Clerk and the pilot initiative currently 
being discussed at the 82nd legislature.

RESULT: DISCUSSED

19. Consider and take appropriate action on Election Services Agreement between Travis County 
and Travis County Emergency Services District 14.

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



May 3, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5

20. Consider and take appropriate action on request from Precinct Two Constable for additional 
funds to support a second bailiff for Justice of the Peace, Precinct Two.

Members of the Court heard from:
George Morales, Chief Deputy, Constable Precinct Two
Randy Lott, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO

RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 5/17/2011

21. Consider and take appropriate action on reappointment of Efren Brito to the Board of 
Commissioners for the Travis County Emergency Services District No. 2, effective immediately 
through December 31, 2012. (Commissioner Eckhardt)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

22. Consider and take appropriate action on reappointment of Terry Struble to the Board of 
Commissioners for the Travis County Emergency Services District No. 2, effective immediately 
through December 31, 2012. (Commissioner Eckhardt)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

23. Consider and take appropriate action on reappointment of George Mentzer II to the Board of 
Commissioners for the Travis County Emergency Services District No. 2, effective immediately 
through December 31, 2012. (Commissioner Davis)

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT

24. Revised Consider and take appropriate action on legislative matters, including:

a. Update on legislative activities;

b. House Bill 2979, relating to county authority to provide certain exemptions to restrictions on 
outdoor burning; 

Members of the Court heard from:
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR

RESULT: DISCUSSED

c. House Bill 3254, relating to the creation of renewable energy reinvestment zones and the 
abatement of ad valorem taxes on property of a renewable energy company located in 
such a zone; 

Members of the Court heard from:
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR
David Smeltzer, Legislative Director, Representative Mark Strama
Floyd Aker, City Attorney, City of Pflugerville

MOTION: Support legislation that encourages economic development while 
preserving the County's authority and discretion in negotiating economic 
development incentives.

MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner

ADDITION: Support HB 3254 and approve adding this legislation to our policy 
platform.

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



May 3, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6

MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
RESULT: ADDITION ACCEPTED

Clerk’s Note: A Vote on the Standing Motion was taken.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

d. Senate Bill 627 and House 1746, relating to the participation by certain taxing units in tax 
increment financing and the payment of tax increments into the tax increment fund for a 
reinvestment zone;

Members of the Court heard from:
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR
Stacey Wilson, representing Central Health 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney

RESULT: DISCUSSED Next: 5/10/2011 9:00 AM

e. House Bill 1648, relating to relating to the enforcement of building code standards for new 
residential construction in the unincorporated area of a county; providing a fee; 

Members of the Court heard from:
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR

MOTION: Support HB 1649, relating to the enforcement of building code 
standards for new residential construction in the unincorporated area of 
a county; providing a fee.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

f. Amendments to the Priorities, Policy Positions, and the Positions on Other Proposals 
sections of the Travis County Legislative Agenda; and  

Members of the Court heard from:
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR

MOTION: Move legislation that would expand the powers and duties of Criminal 
Magistrates in Travis County to the priorities list.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

g. Senate Bill 878, relating to a defendant's release on a personal bond or bail bond.  

Members of the Court heard from:
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR
Irma Guerrero, Director, Pre-Trial Services
David Escamilla, County Attorney

MOTION: Oppose SB 878, relating to a defendant's release on a personal bond or 
bail bond.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



May 3, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7

SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

Executive Session Items

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session.

Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations

25. Consider and take appropriate action on approval of transaction by Central Health involving real 
estate in east Austin.  1 and 2

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 25 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property.

Members of the Court heard from:
Bruce Bower, Travis County Resident

MOTION: Postpone action on this item until Tuesday, May 10, 2011, to give Court 
members an opportunity to chat with members of Austin Interfaith and to get 
answers to their legal questions.

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

26. Receive briefing from retained outside counsel and take appropriate action in Alicia Perez v. 
Travis County. No. 1:11-CV-00019-LY.  1

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 26 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney.

RESULT: DISCUSSED

27. Consider purchase of an approximately 16.48-acre tract of land in northwest Travis County in 
connection with the Balcones Canyonlands Conservation Plan and take appropriate action.  2

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 27 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property.

MOTION: Accept the seller’s offer for the 16.48 acres in the amount of $615,392.00.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



May 3, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8

Consent Items

MOTION: Approve Consent Items C1–C4.
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

MOTION: Approve the following Agenda Items on Consent: 4, 5, 6.a, 8, 9, 10.a–c, 11.a–b, 
12, 13, 14.a–e, 15.a–c, 16, 17, 19, 21, 22, and 23.

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent.

C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds.

C3. Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Session of March 29, 2011.

C4. Approve setting a public hearing for June 7, 2011 to receive comments regarding a request for 
the following in Precinct Three: partial cancellation of Lots 15-19 Block DDD Montebella 
Subdivision (partial cancellation – 5 Lots – 2.96 Acres – Linkview Drive).

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

____________________________________
Date of Approval

____________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: 5/17/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins, Transportation and Natural Resources, 854-9383 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Steven Manilla, County Executive 
Sponsors: Commissioner Huber 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Approve setting a Public Hearing on June 7, 2011 to receive comments 
regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two 
five foot wide public utility and drainage easements located along the 
common lot line of Lots 38 and 39, Block 59 of Austin Lake Hills, Section 2 
- a subdivision within Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
NA 

Summary and Staff Recommendation: 
TNR staff has received a request to vacate two five foot public utility 
and drainage easements location along the common lot line of Lots 38 
and 39, Block 59 of Austin Lake Hills, Section 2. The easement is 
dedicated per plat note. The subject lots front on Ottawa Drive, a street 
maintained by Travis County. The purpose of this request is so that the 
property owners' already existing guest house, along with an upgrade 
to their septic system, will not be encroaching on the subject 

.easements. 

In regards to th~ drainage easements, _independent professional 
engineer Michael T. Pimentel has stated: 

"These sideline drainage easements are not required for these 
lots or the subdivision based on the existing site conditions and 
the developed drainage conditions of these lots and the 
subdivision. Additionally, the fully developed nature of the 
subdivision should not require these easements in the future." 

Travis County engineer John Ellis has reviewed Mr. Pimentel's findings 
and agrees that vacating the easements should not cause any adverse 
affect to neighboring properties. 

DOC 10: 4167 Paae 1 

Item C5
Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Agenda Item MeetinQ of May 17, 2011 

The utility companies known to be operating in the area have stated 
that they have no objection to vacating the subject easements. TNR 
staff recommends the vacation as described in the attached Order of 
Vacation and as shown on the attached field notes and sketch. 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Issues and Opportunities: 
The property owners have requested a temporary variance to the 
septic review process in regards to upgrading the current septic 
system. The purpose of the upgrade is to accommodate the already 
existing house and guest house. The purpose of the variance is so 
that the work to upgrade the septic system can be permitted before the 
easements are actually vacated. The property owners need to have 
this situation resolved before they close on the property in June. The 
variance request is scheduled for the May 17, 2011 agenda. 

Travis County has no need for the subject easements and would not 
benefit from vacating or not vacating. It has been the responsibility of 
the applicant to contact the utility companies operating in the area. 
Travis County has relied on the utility companies to decide if the 
easement needs to be retained for the surrounding property owners. 
TNR staff foresees no reason for opposition to this vacation. 

Required Authorizations: 
All responding utility companies known to be serving this area have 
stated that they have no need to retain the easement as described in 
the attached field notes and sketch~ 

Exhibits: 
Order of Vacation 
Field l\Iotes and Sketch 
Request Letter 
Engineer's Letter 
Statements from utility companies 
Plat and plat note 
Maps 

DOC ID: 4167 Page 2 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of May 17, 2011 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
NA 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Transportation and Natural Resources Stacey Scheffel 
Transportation and l\Jatural Resources Anna Bowlin 
TransponClli,,;: ::::':' ":,,,,~:,1 R~::.u, ces Cynthia iVI":,, 

Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett 
Transportation and Natural Resources Steven Manilla 
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett 
Commissioner Precinct 3 Office Karen L. Huber 
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker 
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker 

DOC 10: 4167 

Comp";J 
r 'liI.;,eted 

oleted 
Completed 
Pending 
Pending 
Pending 
Pending 
Pending 

04/27/2011 3:05 PM 
04/28/2011 1:01 PM 
04/28/2011 1:36 PM 
04/29/2011 9:00 AM 

Page 3 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



ORDER OF VACATION
 

COUNTY OF' L:"~ .'::~ § 

WHEREAS, the property ,-"vners request the vacation of two five foot public utility and 
drainage easements located along tiL 'uc.:non lot En.: 0r Lens 33 and 39, Block 59 of Austin 
Lake Hills, Section 2 at Volume 13, Page 29 of the Real Property Records of Travis County, 
Texas; 

WHEREAS, utility providers knowing to be serving the area have indicated that they have 
no need for the public utility easements requested to be vacated; 

WHEREAS, an independent professional engineer has reviewed the site and recommends 
the drainage easements be vacated; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department
 
recommends the vacation of the two public utility and drainage easements;
 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners 
Court held a public hearing on June 7, 2011 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, 
Texas, orders that the two five foot wide public utility and drainage easements located along the 
common lot line of Lots 38 and 39, Block 59 of Austin Lake Hills, Section 2, as shown on the 
attached sketch and described in the attached field notes, are hereby vacated. 

ORDERED THIS THE DAY OF 2011. 

SAMUEL T. BlSCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER KAREN HUBER COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 

PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

. ---. -------- - ,--- , .. - ----------- 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



/II" Windrose Land Services Austin Ltd 
~/ 4120 Commen:/a1 Conlor Dr., Su/lo 300'~~ 

, - Austin, Texas78744 
N' " Phone (512) 326·2100 Fax (512) 326.2770 

'" -------------=P~ro-·fI~e.;.;.s;;.:s~io.;.;n~a~/~S.;u..;.;rv;.;.e.;.y,;;in~g.;;.:.:S~e;,;;rv;./.:.·c;.;,es,;. 

J' 

RELEASE OF
 
10' PUBLIC UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT
 

BEING 5' EITHER SIDE OF THE COMMON LOT LINE
 
OF LOT 38 AND LOT 39, BLOCK 59
 

AUSTIN LAKE HILLS SECTION lWO
 

LEGAl m::<1''':::;;:' liON 

BE~"'~ ~ '1.0274 ACRE (1,194 SQ. FT.) TRACT OF LAND BEING THAT 10' PUBLIC UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT BEING 5' 
ON ffW,,,i't SIDE OF THE COMMON LOT LINE OF LOT 38 AND LOT 39, BLOCK 59, AS REFERENCED BY A NOTE ON THE 
RECORDED PLAT OF AUSTIN LAKE HILLS SECTION TWO, A RECORDED SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, RECORDED 
IN VOLUME 13, PAGE 29, T.C.P.R., SAID LOT 38 AND LOT 39 OF SAID SUBDIVISION CONVEYED TO MICHAEL A. RETERSDORF 
AND JULIE A. RETERSDORF BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 12506, PAGE 1632, T.C.RP.R: A1.L BEARINGS ARE BASED ON 
SAID RECORDED PLAT OF AUSTIN LAKE HILLS SECTION TWO: 

COMMENCING AT A FOUND J.4" IRON ROD FOR THE COMMON WEST CORNER OF LOT 3 OF SAID SUBDIVISION, CONVEYED TO 
KAPIL JAIN AND SANGEETA JAIN BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2002138705, T.C.O.P.R, AND LOT 4 OF SAID 
SUBDIVISION, CONVEYED TO MARIA SCRANTON AND DONALD CLINTON SCRANTON BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 
2007174825, T.C.O.P.R, SAME BEING THE COMMON EAST CORNER OF LOT 37 OF SAID SUBDIVISION, CONVEYED TO JIN WANG 
AND HAIYE FU BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 13125. PAGE 2141 AND SAID LOT 38 OF SAID SUBDIVISION; 

THENCE NORTH 76°26'00' WEST INTO SAID LOT 38, A DISTANCE OF 7.07' TO A POINT AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST 
LINE OF A 5' PUBLIC UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT BEING FIVE FEET NORTHWEST OF AND PARALLEL TO THE 
SOUTHEAST LINE OF SAID LOT 38. AND THE SOUTHWEST LINE OF A 5' PUBLIC UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT BEING FIVE 
FEET SOUTHWEST OF AND PARALLEL TO THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID LOT 38; 

THENCE NORTH 31°26'00" WEST WITH SAID 5' PUBLIC UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT BEING FIVE FEET SOUTHWEST OF 
AND PARALLEL TO THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID LOT 38. A DISTANCE OF 90.00' TO A POINT ON SAID 5' PUBLIC UTILITY AND 
DRAINAGE EASEMENT, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER AND POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT, BEING 
A POINT ON THE 5' PUBLIC UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT SOUTHEAST OF AND PARALLEL TO THE COMMON LOT LINE OF 
SAID LOT 38 AND LOT 39; 

THENCE SOUTH 58°27'00" WEST WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID PUBLIC UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT TO BE RELEASED. 
SAME BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 118.68' TO A POINT IN THE CURVING 
NORTHEAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF OTTAWA DRIVE (50' RO.W.) FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED 
TRACT. SAID CURVING RIGHT-OF-WAY BEING A CURVE TO THE LEFT; 

"HENCE WITH SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT AN ARC DISTANCE OF 10.22', SUBTENDING A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 02°42'18", WHOSE 
CHORD BEARS NORTH 43°22'16" WEST. A CHORD DISTANCE OF 10.22' TO A POINT IN THE SOUTHWEST LINE OF SAID LOT 39, 
SAME BEING A POINT ON THE NORTHEAST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SAID OTTAWA DRIVE; 

THENCE NORTH 58°27'00" EAST WITH THE NORTH LINE OF SAID PUBLIC UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT TO BE RELEASED, 
SAME BEING THE NORTH LINE OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT. A DISTANCE OF 119.63' TO A POINT IN THE SOUTHWEST 
LINE OF A 5' PUBLIC UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT BEING FIVE FEET SOUTHWEST OF AND PARALLEL TO THE 
NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID LOT 39, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; 

THENCE SOUTH 43°26'00" EAST WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID 5' PUBLIC UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT BEING FIVE 
FEET SOUTHWEST OF AND PARALLEL TO THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID LOT 39, AND THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT, A 
DISTANCE OF 5.64' TO AN ANGLE POINT IN THE NORTHEAST LINE OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT, SAME BEING AN ANGLE 
POINT IN THE SOUTHWEST LINE OF SAID 5' PUBLIC UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT FIVE FEET SOUTHWEST OF AND 
PARALLEL TO THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID LOT 39; 

THENCE SOUTH 31°26'00' EAST WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID 5' PUBLIC UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT BEING FIVE 
FEET SOUTHWEST OF AND PARALLEL TO THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID LOT 38, AND THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT, A 
DISTANCE OF 4.48' TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 0.0274 ACRE (1,194 SQUARE FEET) OF LAND. 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



EXHEJIT FOR RfI ENE OF 0,0274 ACfE (1,84 90. FTJ BENQ A 10' Pt8JC UTlJTY AN) DRAtJACE EABB.ENT BENl 
fi ON B1l'ER 8IE OF 1l-E COMMON LJE OF LOT 38 AN) LOT 39, ELOCK S. Al.IErm LAKE ~ SECTION lWO, 

A aeDMSION RECOfI)F[) N VOL.lIAE 13. PACE 29, OF 1l-E PLAT FlECaDJ OF lRAVIS COlMI'Y, lEXA8. 

~ CURYI TABU 

Au.tln, Tella. 787.... DRAWN sr· lITm.. (512) nl-2100 fAX (512) 321-2770 00'1[: 02/14/11 

10.22' 

CHORD 

111.01' 

BEARING 

JOB NO. 201180 EX 
SHEET10F'2 

S 31'2"00· [ 

BEARING 

.... 1A... 

L3 ".41' 

L1 7.07' 

BLOCK - 59-

L2 5.14' 

ARC 

UNE DISTANCE 

10,22' 

120.51' 

DELTA 
or.-2',,·218.43' 

218.43' 

RADIUS 
C1 
C2 

CURVE 

• 

- WIRE FENCE 
- WOOD FENCE-11-

- ELECTRtC METER 
- BUILDING UNEB.L 
- DRAINAGE EASEWENT 
- PUBLIC unUTY EASEMENTP.U.E. 
- POINT Of' CO....ENCE..ENT 

P.O.S• - POINT Of BEGINNING 

N WIIJ.WA ~!fiaz. w "~<t :\ 

SCALE: ,. • :so' 

..;u#...e..II:IJ'"'~"~ 
"'20 CommercIal Center Dr. 

Suite 300 

.01 

D.E. 

P.O.C. 

IVOWN! 12891, PAGE 882. T.C.R.P.R.l 1P."t 

w 

~"''''-~ __AU 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



To whom it may'concern: 

, am submitting for the release of a Drainage/P.U .E. located between lot 38 and lot39 blk.59 of the 

, Austin lake Hills Sec 2. All utilities have been removed out of the easement and the releases from all 

utility providers are attached. 

Thanks
 

Shaw Hamilton
 

6815 a Thorncliffe Dr
 

Austin, Tx 78731
 

512-791-0778
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Michael T. Pimentel, P.E. 
503 Fallen Oaks Drive 
Cedar Park, Texas 78613 
P: 512-592-1889 
micpim@sbcglobal,net 

February 11, 2011 

Watershed Protection & Development Review Department
 
City of Austin
 
505 Barton Creek Blvd
 
Austin, Texas 78704
 

RE:	 1115 Ottawa Drive
 
Austin Hills Section 2 Subdivision
 
Lots 38 a 39, Block 59
 
Drainage Easement Release
 

To whom it may Concern, 

On behalf of Shaw Hamilton Consultants, I have been asked to review the dedicated
 
sideline drainage easements of Lot 38/39, Block 59 of the Austin Hills Sections 2
 
Subdivision.
 

These sideline drainage easements are not required for these lots or for the subdivision 
based on the existing site conditions and the developed drainage conditions of these lots 
and the subdivision. Additionally, the fully developed nature of the subdivision should not 
require these easements in the future. 

If you should have any questions or additional concerns about this issue, feel free to
 
contact me at 512-592-1889. _,..,""...."
 

..·:.... ~cn;:r " .....·~.~ .. ··:···.l.!o- ~', - '"s··· '\ "':!-s"
Best Regards, f* ....· '<~:7 .....:' 

1t: :/<:, ~ I,

/J 0 ~M'(C"f:"i;,';:;":""'~;;r:i:f'/l"~ 
~7(7"::-'~,) " -. .. _., 1: ,
 

I,~~:"'" ~:'~i::ij'" , ":.:;;-:
 
Michael T. Pimentel, P.E. Vj'<:·-.1.i""nl~' D.·}:~
 

'\~\S~/' ~':;'.. ':.'. ::,;~,:::.,.:'
\'" UN' \ i··\'· ... 

;11~/)4b 
C,',Uscrs\Owner\l.)(Jcumell[s··Work'rSSEX\lll~Onav"a Dr f)raina~e Easem~1lt Release L1r 200!.02.11 dt'K: 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



~?at&t
 

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

THIS RELEASE OF EASEMENT, entered into by SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE 
COMPANY, a Missouri corporation, GRANTOR, AND Michael and Julie Reter$dorf, GRANTEE(S), 
wherein GRANTOR in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable consideration, receipt of 
which is hereby acknowledged, does by these presents ABANDON, RELEASE, RELINQUISH AND 
DISCLAIM to GRANTEE(S), as is, all or a specific portion of certain easements for telecommunication 
purposes hereinafter described that affects land owned by GRANTEE(S) situated in Travis County, 
Texas, and described as follows: 

Lots 38 and 39. Block 59, Austin Lake Hills, Section 2, Deeds of record in Volume 12506, Page 1632, 
Property Records of Travis County, Texas 

Said land of GRANTEE(S) being subject to: 

Easements recorded in Volume 13, Page 29, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, 

The portion of said easements to be hereby released is described as follows: 

All of the five foot PUE and Drainage Easement along either side of the common side property lines of 
said Lots 38 and 39, described above, 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD same, together with all rights and appurtenances to the same 
belonging, unto GRANTEE(S), their heirs, successors and assigns forever. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, GRANTOR has caused this Release of Easement to be executed by 
its duly authorized officers this ~ day of FeRvA ~ 'r' .20LL 

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

~'Zi?Na~tflAJ{(Z ?oTTER 

Title: -_.DlMGIloiIUoR..::Ii.ENG.;qy,.......... _
UR
THE STATE OF'E><·4~.."......;:-"--

COUNTY OF T~\) 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally 
appeared (J'l~f1C. fv 1"a . known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument as Manager, Engineering-Design of ,Southwestern Bell Telephone 
Company, a Missouri corporation, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for purposes 
and considerations therein expressed in the capacity stated, and as the act and deed of said corporation. 

Given under my hand and seal of office this the -.1.!iL day of Flft. tZ.J (l;l."" , 201.L 

lic In and for the State at'~)'l'h 
My Commission Expires ,)1/z..:. /l.J\$ 

ry u 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

$TEyEN ~1A1ml ,\ IiXsqI'Uyt'i'L-\N.\QER 

~ II Wesa 13r1'1 SUftt 
E"ecuU'IIe omce 8uildinl 
PO 8oll1741
 
Auslill, T.ex.. 78767
 
(312) UoI-9.llJ
 
F'A.'( ('12) S'4-1649
 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT fOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property
 
at ~ ()~ ~ (address) and/or
 

t ~T :')/,In~..<,,jW/6".$1ret. A (legal description) and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of 
Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested.' 

STATEMENT 

X	 We do nol have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying
 
document.
 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. A description of the required easement is attached. .	 Si ~* ature 

il(ARe.. ?QTlE~ 
Printed Name 

.....DEIIGN 
Title 
----AT~---LI ,.__--
U~ h;pany or District 

Dr~ 
Please return this completed fonn to: 

II. ,ID,II/.V.ICE PF.R.ltrlSFOR.\lSSf.\/TIfPD 
II !~ OJ {'<Jd 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

§1'§Yfitl MANtJJ,A EXliCIJTlyfi MANAGBR 

411 W~11301 Stn:ct
 
Executive Office Building
 
POBox 174&
 
AUJ!ill, TCllU 78161
 
(Sli) 854'93&3
 
FAX (512) &54-4649
 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An ,application is being J]lade to Travis County for the vocation of property
 
at , f!ifa. o~ '¥ ' (address) and/or


t.tiT: : >9 =Ar~;; l.4,Ke/idlS S#!,«. ia " (legal description) and as
 
described oil the enclosed drawing 01' document. An action of the Commlssione.'s' Court of
 
Travis County is pendjlig your return of this statement: Your prompt reply is requested.
 

STATEMENT 

/	 We do not have need [or an easement on the property as describ'ed in the accompanying
 
document.
 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
docum.n'. Ado"'ptinn nfIi" "".'n,d """n.n' t, .ttn~ ~ 

.. . ed ~~7
4-~ \3 "~oll c..-ol"'\me.Y\.ts .,e..-v IS, .sPru'\\1 P~=e. ~__ 

TO ct..fPr" "d ' .Printe((Name, ' . 
plI, W:c. II\"C'I\l(..M,~,,)t +Proptclv A-e.cLVj~it;~,\ MqV',
Ti Ie ,'. . To 1>' J 

~v.st It\ ~Y\LVY '('. ' . 
Utility Company or DIstrJct 

Please return this completed fonn to: 

M;IADMINlACEIPERMrfSlFORMMrMT. WPD 
1/11710' plJQ 

2--2:,-Zpe/ 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEyEN NAN" ! A EXECUTIVE MW.-\GER 

~II West 13th Street
 
Executive Office Building
 
PO Bo" 1748
 
Austin. Te"as 78767
 
(512) 854-9383
 
FA-X (512}8S4-4649
 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property
 

at 11f ~ 0-iiff;lv-f ¥ (address) and/or
 
toT: ~ 16Y,4~ /n/.,,4,Ktfl6d5 S«t. A (legal description) and as 

described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of 
Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

~ STATEMENT 

_V Wee (do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying __ W
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying
 

document. A desodption of the required easement is01ill W "'-~
 

~a.ure . L (,.l- /' . 
\Jt:ff I . ,,-.YIJ U //\ 

P~ted Name 
COr/1ra c-l ;viC1 rl Q q e,r 

Title U 
JrC/V/S GlIn~ UC/D #)8 
Utility Company 0 District 
3-ILj-<:10/ I 
Date
 

Please return this completed [ann to:
 

S 64A/ 1+&171/ /1b/1 

.I{ IAD.I/f,vLK[\PERMITS'FOR.IIS'STAIT. WPD Revised 
Jf:27 Of paa 

5 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M, MANILLA eE EXECUTlyE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Buildillg 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383
 
FAX (512) 854-4649
 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being mad to Travis County for the vacation of property 
at IJ i'J oU-oW't.' Df,'ve f)...", \ r' 7?:!75:> (address) and/or 

3~J,")"J '1/1 0L.jt.j,-! .' ;,,f;'/'I L,~k ii;}lS 5c'c l (legal description) and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' COUlt of 
Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

j
 
STATEMENT
 

We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. A description of the required easement is attached. 

/~' .// 
(1;1(' ,~ 

Printed Name 7 -;;r 
~c.-, /.'1 ee/ ,.LLJ-

Title :7 , 

'1'~r<C; 7 0-1 5~/I// 'e: e,. 
Utility Company or District 

Z Ii 7/ Ielll I 

Please return this completed [onn to: 

Name 

Address 

City/State/Zip 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEyEN \!Ai'lJI I .\ E:\EClITIYE \I:\N WEB 

-tIl West 13th Stred
 
E,eculive Office Building
 
PO Bo~ 17-18
 
Austin. Texas 78767
 
(512) 85-1-9383
 
fAX (512) 854-46-19
 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property
 

at ~~ O~tv1 ~ . (address) and/or
 
toT: ~1~~dt.4.K('Ihd5~<!. A (legal description) and as 

described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners'Court of 
Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

L We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. A description of the required easement is att.aa\Mc.. __ 

~Q~~.·t 
ignatut:e ?. ~ 

W\ 
Printed Name 
2U2b218tJ tr
Title . 11 i_ I 
~mt tutlmerUJ,le -~-oc 
Uflity Com any or District . L 

Please return this completed tonn to: 

II.. JD.\/I,V'..r('£ PfR,\IIJS'F( )R\ISST.\/T WPD
 
II 2 7 0lp<UJ
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



'..
. 

~
~

 
tI-

' (
'
~

 
t)

 ""s
 

""'." 

~
 

"'" 

~
~

 
f 

~"""
.'''

 
'8 
~

 
/" 

~
#
"
"
r
-

,(J
.()

'"
~P
':
"-
i.

 
I 

L
II

 t,
 

C
 

A
 

~
 

I
i
"
 

\'T
 . 

/1
 

/1
 

~ 

! 
"1

._


U
I.

P
O

· 

I 
..

. 
1 ~I
 

. 
~I

 

... 
~I

 ;\ 

.~ .. ~ 
: , .
 

~'
"'
' 

"'" 

~
 

~ 

~
 

~
 

~"
'"

 

(~
~.

 
' , 

~
 

! 
a 

~~
: 

t, 

~
 

'" ~t
.~

 

~
 ":

,-
. 

'!
'~

"
~'~

" 
' .

...
,t

 
~

 

~
 

;-"
" ..~\

 
~~
~j

 
>"

;'-
: 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



•• 

•• 

, 
aaIftTI:D IT:,,' 62-02' 82'Q3' 

t3' 115.80' 11~.60' 

)()' JO~,~' 7~.!2'

", UO.12 t 135,99' 
I.' liD .91' 12.9.44' 

J' JJ 

61001 t.M al. 
. 

)()' fa·•• • 10·.... ' 
lO' 11.11' 19,U" ,I.' 19.'" 70.00' 

'" JO.a.' 10'4.4 1 

II' n.JO' H .• ' 

OJ 

'" ••&" , e2·~'.. ' 111."a· ~l.ao' 

l,·' 40.00' 1840."0' 
lA' , 11.21' 331.SO' 

'" 11.31 31J,06' 

t 

• 
L E G E N D 

IrH ".. AI ,,... ,., r.-# 

SCALE: ,- . 100' 

~,lJ2!.J.--.-

4/£' Y 

'0 
,.·2' 15-02' bJ-l.:;' 

.14' \45',H 1 
J69.~II· 

,00' 192.c.S' 18~,O6' 

.10' 381.96' 3-43.111' .,. 380. Iffi, , 33O,89' .

Tift STAn or nUl 
-...."OL')ITY or nu.ns 

.roB: _. • .O~J' .....uc s. 'or ,......1. ~" a _ Uat............11............... w"'" 0...,
 
Prcaldelllt 61 A.uedn lAke '.ht_" IM:-....: ....,.. te _ te _ 
"Cllt ••Dd .ck~oelcclll" ,"0 .. t_' tM __ U. _1.'.~~fi uO', .. h .... 0' .~. C «_ 'ow - 

{t~~~~g!' ,,~ .- • _.~ _.--. 

el't1cw _ 1. ~1-'" ,. tIM '~1" 1_\.r~-

'tM A_'ta ta,.,,_. 1.-:_•• C'W1JOI'tUoa., .... , ..., .. 

....l .-,-.,,- .-.0•• __ ... , .... _It, ....." 
_..•~~ "_-'-c:...:..:..j'  _ 

T;U: :",..'.r£ or TEXAS 

"1'F'i!'" l\f TRAViS 

"11"1 &g,prounl thie pht lit' llK' te:-ieil10ller'. COUl't 01 Tr...l. Calm',. it t tood. tMt t" 1Md141-e of all nJ"e4l' •• ~/" 
~~ .publlC tbo~farc. "1111"'''' aDd. ~ .. ~1. plat, _d all _I aM c_l..,... • .....ear' t'l;ll k <:'<Ja"uucred N""":· 

'~,,:cd In ':Iuc.ll .tl'oeta. r~. OJ' otb.1' public '~I'O'CAfu. o.r t. cODaectt .. ~lUI."'l1,be t .........ubtllt)· or 1M ~t'. 

~ ~Jlar kyelopar of tb. ,rae' of lalld cO"'I'" ., tllh pl., h accordaac. _IU pt.aa. .... apec:Ule-aUoa. t~n~~ '!l) lbot' 
·r)lIlllliaSIOnl'r'!il Court of Tr• .,1. COUDt,. Te..... aad tN C~1••1OQ.r'. Court of Tn.. l. Count" i.x•• ~ •••\1.-. 1"1 ~'b~~i.U~!! .""' 
.·..Iaid Ule lilre.t., rO&dI, .lld otHr public tbol'GUtllfU. .... OD till. plat or of coqllro,act1llf ao, bHdiK'!t8 or C"ul~ut.· 1D c"(Go.";'•• 

lOCtlOIi t':1cr('.. ltb." 

.~( n: "acb J~::: in tbi. lubdht.100. ...11 ... cOIllleCltM to a ••pUc hid. ...tI-e tM appro••1 of tM I'.t. "'11. e.parl ... r ~ or 
I ,Illy ."l'Iit.r, ,.,_. z.o.lIl 1D to ..,Ule. .... t .pproY" b, Irl,.foto a ?'J,b\ lr btauNi ut. IlCtdhl.loa CQIIIlIa.ctM a 'Ub boB 

C"! t)o '"", ~. 'J:: '. lIn'J:'oJr Tr• .,l. e-', lUIII DII....t_t•. 

1111 Aa.JITt{))'\ t\~ trll· .·n8e.'oatl ..... Mreoall, .....--..t 01 11_. f ..t (~') 

~:l.t! .,car .:d I: ; ..,'1 • "ereb, 4edlc:.'ed fo.r pUbl1c \l.t111t1.. aDd Cre.1a&&e. 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



"ilJOO(SItD,,'tellS
(I,,,,,,,",,) 

r=:;:

""'-U!lill; 

~: ~::m ~l°!l(I[Dt~,rr~e-:C1\.,. 
...... n.c~>U.Y(,,,,,,,[lIill1o(~,>I(PlP(>S 

P""tCtOII'lT1l'tE!llfJICIlr.I. 
'l(U!o_'«:OIlII..UO $&.lOCIlH"~'AH~ eu:-., ....'Jj 
"J~U$- Lm ... 11"[ /tOlE. 

CONSCRYiJIQ!:! REOVrR£Q· 

~~~: ~,l:'~llj: ~~~'.":. ~~ 
:~[J""-"_'l!P'Q;""""aJ.lC'~""'I""").1O 

37 

~ 
~JNFI[LD HOLE Sf.A..C.lli.G 

NOTfS' 

.:..'1=:...~t-.I'l.......... "'(~"" 

I, ~=:':'~I'[~=t:'~;t~~ 
~ 
~_ I~. ~I.fno. =,no ,~_ 1iOO ruT"'lI<II:_.... ~ 

:;::~:I~""'--~":dI~r::w.~'" 
p_IICMJ..... __.___ • 

• t,,:,~"':'~~j-'~~~,m=f=~~a 
_~r!'t1 

1'-6'100.00'531'2.6'00"£ 
~ 

;::; \ 

g r 
0_ I 

I 

I 

I'Em'll!: 

I
I 

, 

~ 
I 

I 

I 
I 

SE INSTAlLEO 

~ 
''''''W 55.00' 

D~\'-Jt. 

~< 

0\\ ~\N p.. 

\.. .,:.\,10,'31 
' 

0' '" 

~ 
V/"I\O.oo' 

'lo'OD
S4~ &- 0......( __ -

~' fl~lI~'_-

LOT 39 

, 
, , 
, , 

,	 

,'-J' 

r:t=' 
'-_8

u 
~ LOT 

c.; X 
Z ~ 

~ ~ ~ ~ 
3 
I'lO 

,.._, II)~ '"j' ..... ~.,. 

w.qtB	 Z ~N ~ TANK 110 AND P:C.-s¥.a~1..~~..... ....... U ><= o Q).3 ~ Z ~.~

f--i;~~~ ~ coa ~ CCNtRAI 

I .	 0 ~ 

WATeR! IHE NOTE, ...;IC; ~ 
E-

Y(~>l"f NO.1 ""OUN[ IS ~T l-CAil '0 no ,_ ,~( « 
~~ r.....~"i MOO 'E-lIl~ U"(S...,Iff'" f.......a.. " TI-<I~
 

U.~~_ lK:OTJr~(),IOfT COH~1)1 llC. wn, IT r~ u'O\lT.:L 110 ~ 
Z"ONE CAl!" MorE' 

..	 _l<lG~"""''''TolJDWUJ1'1'tl'-nM~_OfUNE'	 ~ 
o~~.;g;~~;r~: :r: 
u 

OPERATION AND Ir.4AINTENANCl If) 

~_~~_T~L~==---1 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

llCIl_~,_~ 

UJl!)I~",,~~$C&TlO'I1. 

<;\AOo~/_,-",,,,,,1[1l{1UIIPOOI 

_UI.·,,'IOfT__ -0<:: 
u OJ 

SV AN ELECTRlCIAN.	 (j) E r,,: 

~~~~~ 
(J)~<:e:O 

Ul-o E-.,..
~E--" Eb\\\~ 
til ~ Q) E-<

SITE PLA\l 1" 10' 
.~'IlI~ __ ~""1lQOO') 

~~~LO~... .-..._~_tlI.rT 

_L.(>oC:fH ... l.It>l'IIl.C>oI'l~_"', 

l.CIOnl<_-JOlIn, rt ~ £3 ~ 
'D'........ ·_.)_ ...... I OJ CJ
 

~~ ~ 
~.~ o ttl[---J

VlCINIT, ... ~, ...:1;.= 

r--'~----.J I! ne-cou.-

l1/.~or,",.,r~"',,"lCOl> 

:-::~~~... """~ .." MNOU. 

...... _f~""""JT'I" ...... ~,.c_ 

~~..:""" 
",. cua.,,-. 
1I'R' ... a.l" 
_,"<D-"'~IlIO. 

O.l;I,U._l'IO_/Ul"-.-u::-l 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



~
~

 
2 

-, 
~ 

~:
}

lo
t 

5
}

~b
~ 

~
f
i

 

I i~
~;

 
~

~
~ 

.
~
;
a
g

 
-.

!
II

 
~

 
:,"

; 
.

I 
;;

 
'
'
;
~

 

~
 

,
I~ 

I: 

T
 

C
 

r r-
~
~

 
CD

 
(J

) 
r fl

l :?:
 

['
1 P
: 

C
J 

! 

.... 
! 

» 

it
 

~
. • 

\ , 
.«

' 

~ ~ 

~
 

0 

~~
 

~
 

I 
.. 

"'-
", 

.. 
J.

o.
'J

 
u
·
~
t
I

 
~
.
- ... 

... 
.....

. 
~J
(f
' I 

... 

'''.
3.2

 
.. 

4>
:"

 
,.""

" 
~ 

1:• 
...
"4
-Z
>.
~ 

~ 
,,

! 
~ i ~.. ""

.." 
I 

! 

~
 

... 
.." " 

~ t 
".. 

.G
. 

~
 

.....
 

~:
..

 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



1115 Ottawa Drive, Austin, IX - Goog1e Maps	 Page 1 of 1 

Address 1115 Ottawa Dr Coogle maps Austin, TX 78733 

-.. 
,/
,J .c!' 

W"".lf~~:e • 
Mini Sl'~Ha'ile 

. Lfl k:f:: Hjljf.. Gr ocery' l!! 

l	 ... 

. ./..: ':F
•	 Te:<a'5 R.~.,w"t> "'%" 

InsllW, g 

.S 
cf'G. 

Me(j~~:) • 
AS~Q<;'I,:olte~ . 

it 
!

./J. ~,1." MarkH •. 

Notes Request to vacate two five foot 
wide public utility and drainage 
easements located along the 
common lot line of Lots 38 and 
39, Block 59 of Austin Lake Hills, 
Section 2 - a subdivision in 
Precinct Three, Commissioner 
Karen Huber. 

'7l 
I 
I 
'I 

I 
: 
j 

! 

.~ 

l' 
~. 

'~.. ' 

http://maps.google.com/maps?f=q&source=s_q&hl=en&geocode=&q=1115+0ttawa+Driv... 4/27/2011 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 5/17/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By: Sarah C. Sumner, Transportation and Natural Resources, 854-9383 
Elected/Appointed OfficiallDept. Head: Steven Manilla, County Executive 
Sponsors: Commissioner Huber 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Approve setting a Public Hearing on June 21, 2011 to receive comments 
regarding a request for the following subdivision in Precinct Three: Revised 
Plat Of Lots 6 And 7, Block Q Of Lake Pointe Phase 1B And Lot 7a Block Q 
Of Lake Pointe Phase 1-E Subdivision (Revised Plat - 2 Lots - 0.61 Acres 
- Norco Drive). 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
This revised plat reconfigures 2 single family lots with a vacated easement 
lot to make the single family lots larger for a total of 0.61 acres. There are 
no fiscal or parkland fees for this revised plat. Water and waste water are 
provided by LCRA. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: As this revised plat meets all Travis 
County standards and Ilas been approved by the City of Bee Cave, TNR 
staff recommends approval of the revised plat. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: Staff has not received any inquiries 
about this project. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
NA 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Transportation and Natural Resources Anna Bowlin Completed 04/28/2011 4:55 PM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Cynthia McDonald Completed 04/29/2011 8:13 AM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett Completed 04/29/2011 9:07 AM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Steven Manilla Pending 
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett Pending 
Commissioner Precinct 3 Office Karen L. Huber Pending 
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending 
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending 

DOC 10: 4178 Pace 1 

Item C6
Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



! ','''' '~"_''''~.', ..,. .......,. '."",-.,,. ..-~_._.~""",.W'''''~_'''''C''''''''"""",,_,.'"_ ....._,.",...,,,.....-,.. ,,>.,,"_._·_..."..... _~_-".~ ...._"~, __ ..•~ __. ,..__~,_-.•~~'"O".,. ...
 

'\., 

// 

./ 

/' 

/ 

'
'-' . 

/' 

'/"

\ /" / 
'..... / 

\ 
J . / 
" '\

/ /":v"""',,, (. " " .
I \ \.

I \ :\ .-- _. ----- .- '\ 

\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

./ 

" 

-....,/ 

_/ 

LAKE POINTE 
PHASE IB/" 

/" 

SCALE: 

Vol. o,h Page I\):l 
. !; '''; 'C,R;\ rRAVIS r'{')U'P'( 1FXAv' 

1" ::: 

" ..... 
" LEGEND 

" " T,C.P,R. TRA~S COUNTY PLAT RECORD C.E
" , TC.D,R. TRA~S COUNTY DEED RECORD O,E, 

1"- '.'.\ 

" 
B,l. 

P,U,E, 

R.O.W. 

@ 

. 
RIGHT OF WAY 

PUBLIC UllL1TY EASEMENT 

BUILDING LINE 

CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND 

iRON PIPE FOUND 

LE. 

EJ 

~ 

+ 
) "". IRON ROO FOUND 

/ 
/ . ", 0 

" 

IRON 
\ 

ROD SET S.E

..... , 
"" // 

...... 
\( ..........~ 

/56.652 ACRES " S.LE. 

)\ 
.... 

/" 
\" 

\ ! ...... 

,,(106.652 AQ'i'£.5' .5iO£ AND 
' EXCEPT 50.00 ACRES) 

.... TRAcr TWO 
SOf.I1HW£ST T1&4~ C()()NTY, LTD. 

v. ".JlJ:J P..J79 

. 
..... 

" 
" 

''\ 
)( '", ..... , r.C.O.R. ',\ 
~', '. ... \ ... r/\ .. "\,." 

! ........ '"" ''"' 
~ / "\. \ 

V/ "'----'-...,\. 
/ ~-1'---

\ 

\\ 
\' 

"\", 
-1'...<> '\. 

~'0,\.
-r; , 

/ ' 

/ '\ '0('1 '. 
\ 

. 

' 
\ 

'1'{'. 
~~ 

/ 
/ 

/\
/.

\ 
\ 

\ 
,
\ 
\ 

q..'. 
,n'. 
~:'-. 

~)..'\ 
{"i.:" 

\ \ ~ 
I 

I / 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



.. 
;i,' 
,'!, 

i .;; 
I ~\ t	 I£'>.. ,SiTE~ /~. 

1 I ~-':[" ' ,~~Y~ "'~'~,_~ ~3I \\~ 'Gt'4~..;;'P~.~.-d'V
F
 \\~ ~"_,~"",,,,>,,,",,"",~./.i'
 
---'~~'Y'-' C,<>...TE ---~ . /~ :.'A;'Ii£s ~
 

1 l1iry~~............ ----=.'./~4f
 

III ~-." 

I ~60& V1CNTYN.T.S. IAAP 

I . §F£J.DNO'TE DESCRIPTION 
~ .... a A O,~~l ....c.'l£ TPACT OOT CF Tl-IE E. C. CA/!iES SUF!"t£Y NO. 76. 

Q,,) gS1O'UAlED "" TRA....S COUNTY. TEXAS. BEING 14. PORTION OF Tl-l~.T 1.n:.c.aI ell 8~~~2~~7~ grntEm::ii.°~e:v~ca:s~~'''~lS 
<0 COlJI(T'I', TEXAS SAlO 0..51' ACRES BONG ""ORE PNt'llCUlARlY ~BEO 
.s BY liIE1IS AMO 9OOI'lOS AS FOL1.O\Il$: 

.A. •~.I!IEGINHlHC; AT A 1/2 INCI"t IRON ROO Fe:tJND IN TWt 1IIESTERlY UHE OF 
~ ~ SAl) I. n..e A~ 8l)HG 1M( OJMWOH EAS'1'ERlY CCRf[R CF LOT ~ ""~o 

~S ~O~81:Xp;~ ~C:~TE~d~~ ~c:..~~s
'0 ~ FOR TIolE SOUTIlWES1ERlY CORJCER H[R(Of", 

r	 lHENct. N41"ZS·4S,"W. AI.ONG l}l( llI[ST[RlY UN[ Of" So\IO 1.72048 AeRO 
8EJHG TH£ (AS'T!RLY UNE C7 LOT 6 ANtI LOT 7 <S SAI:l BlCX:K -Q", 
PASSaHG AT A DISTANCE or 140.00 FELT A 1/2 "'01 IRON ROO FOlJNO IN 
lW£ $OlJ'tHERlY UlltE ty LOOIrIIIS DRI'\IE (50" JI.o.w.) BDC THE: 
EASlUn.V ltRlMWS lHEREOF, AHO N;Nf4 PASSIf4C AT. A CASTN'CE OF 
100.00 mr " 1/2 IHQ-I IRON ROO F'OOHD IN 'THE NOItTMDll.Y IJl'l[ CF 
lOOWlS Ofd~ 8EJHC, ':'HE SOJTHLt,S1U<l.Y COflI\ER r1F SollIO LOT 14. BLC/C)( 
~':f' OJ!' 'SN!' LAl<"t POotol"E i"'rUt.~ IS. ~ ~~~ .e.Low.; !HE 
E:.'5lDtly LN£ a LOT 14 BEiNG M ~y LM 01 SAID '.71:048 

I
 
AalES FOR .. TOTAL ~ANCE OF 282.'24' mT to A 1/2 JNt1.l IA:~ ROD
 
rCUtD FOR A'I ,l,NGl£ F'OlNT IN lK EJ.S1Ol1.Y L.N. a: SAIO LOT 14 s.wr.
 
SEING 1HE IIlESltJllY. UNE a'" SAKI 1.1248 ACRES:
 

lHE.~ct. NJ9·4l.I'14"'W. N..OHG '00; lliES1ERl.Y UN[ OK SAD 1.7248 ACR(S 
8f;lN1> ~ (,,~l[P.lY iJNE or·SAlG LO;'" A DlST~ QF ~7.5i!f Ft£f 
TO A '/2 lH01 IP~ ROO f!:'UNO fOR ltl£ ~ EASlERlY ~ OF 
LOT 5 AND LOT loj.. aLOQ( '0' OF SAID UJ(f PQNlf: P11A$! 18 i1FfioiG IN 
'lH( 'A£STEf!'~y UH£ CE SAID 1.724e Ac.."'l!S A.'lD 111£ NQRl'K\ItSTl:RlY 
':ORNER HEKOf"; 

! ~:i"2r~~~~tz~~,"~~~~~ LOT 
I 6 AND LOr I J. BLOCJ( '0·. WE POlNn: PllASE 1A A ~\o1SICit Of 

RECORD '" ~ 8~ PA~ IS, !Y $NO PLAT RECORDS .....0 lKE 
'-- IWfllHEASlERl. Y CORI'IDI' HEREOF: 

..	 THCMCE, s.tl~·54·E. AlONG l1iE 'liIIE51im.y l.JH[ Of" SAl! LOT U. 
:>ASSNC U A tlISTAM:( OF 130.00 I"EET A 1/2 IPtQt IRON ROO 5(T l!'t 

.. T.'ii: HORiH£Rl.Y uH£ OF LOOt.liS OfllVE At THE: tIl[S1[Rly muNUS 

,~ ~n:~~~riflHTI~~~cr:~~iD~.~ ~':~:; ~E
IL \lESlERl.Y lJfr€ OF ~ DR!'4: IoN:) AGAIN p~ AT A OISTANCE Of 

.. ~~ ~AAY~~~l~~~j;Uu:~~~~ 

I 
~ 

N'CRlH'llES-TERL'( CORfoOER Of LOT S. ILOCJ( Pet' OF !NO lAKE POIN;E 
Ptt"5E 1'" MO ·',CAIN CONT1NUING Ai..OfO.:o THE: EASlDl(Y lINE Of ~'O 
1.7248 ACitES F(,of< ,.. TOTAL DtSTANCE Of 320.00 FEET TO A 1(2 INCH 
IRc.. ROIl FOlINO IN nit W£SlUft.Y UN( Of LO't ~ Bl..OCl< -Q- or SAID 
L~K( l'OJNTE 1A FOP, r,.;£ SOU"TliEASTER'_ Y c~£.q !'fER€Of: 

rHENC(, S~9'S·~7·W. O'.'ER AND ,..~S SAID 1.7248 ACRES. A 
... CI.<;T-'l\IC£ OF 7':l.09 ~[7 TO THE POINT Of 8EGlN~NG. COfolTMllNG ~ 
I~ ARE~. Of 1).:,.11 .Cl'<iS \:<:;;:,'zsa SQ. n.). ~lJRE l)/i: :.ISS. 'MTHiN ~~[~:;: 

~ ~ETE5 "'NO aOO"lDS. 

L~ .'
 
i~ g~
 
1""\ ,-> lit:;:;.,.
I	 --'ili!Iic:: m
• iil ~ 

~	 ~ ~~ 
,. I SHE~T )

1	 I 

I I 0: 2 I
L 

u
FREDERiCK SEIFERT SURVEY NO. 656 

'" ~: i'WG~:\ E ~ ;,~g'~': i 
,. _Si~ : '*L-; 

.' __ .'If".~''''T. fi~-~- ,i. ).'""-,,/' "L ---j : ! t ~ ~ 
. ~",,~ ,•.",,'WJ'

'2.00'	 1 ! I 

: ' 

E'.LCrp.IC EASE..~! DETAil 
(NCT T0 SCAI.E} 

!JNE TA~LE AREA TA~tE PROI'OSEO ROADWAYS
 

~SLCCf~ ,.:.e.~~ ! i !'o!A~~ I lENGTHI

I l.Or-dAiS QH~J 70 .=:J	 L Ar...t. POiNTEf~~ ~J g : ~:@;(~ PHASE 1-ER,O,,",,. ~! U.O&U~ 

TOTAL 2 LOts - 0.511 AQR...J;.~ 

DATE: JANUARY. 1997 
PREPARED BY: 

- ~	 Bury+Pittman; Inc. 
~~~~,U~~~~g ~~~~~~;B~~O~n~~ ~~~~~~O;;6 l 
r{> C~P!riChl Hl'n Hu.}+PltLn.an, Inc. I 

.'.".""''' ''''",''-, ""-,, """ ......,,. '" ".","' "","~ "' """"::=,-, 
I 

LAKE POINTE PHASE 1-E	 I 

I i

/ 
7 I I 

.......~ __ iii
 
o 50	 100 150 200 I I 

E. C. GAINES SURVeY No. 76	 '--100' I 
LEGEN!.' I ' 
~i2· IROH ROD FOUI'ID.	 I I 

o	 1/2' IRC*.,lWl) ~T 

'" IRC* PIPE rOUJ«l 
10' COI'Ist=! ....Al1ON EAS£M£NT c,r, 

B.L. 8UILDlN(; stteACX UHf: 
P.D.B. POINT Ci'" i:l£.QHNII'IG 

1.il 

~<[c I~-Q.., 

01.:...1	 * I 
n.. Cf)1..') 

W~Ol 
~ D~~ 1 
:5 0 

o 
<Xl 

~RI(S 

T'8lol 1	 COT'Y'ON SPINDLE IN ll-I( PROJECTED SOUlHEASl[RLY UHE 
Of LOOWIS 0lt'VE 8UljFZN LOT " BLoc:r: ·0· OF" LAl<E 
PI1f(Tt PliAS£,18 AI«l LOT 8, BLOCK '0', OF l)J(F POIN1t 
PH).5£ lA" ~i.s ~) 

E1.£V.• 87).91t TB/ol 2 corrON SPlMOl..E IN ntE PnOJl!cTED SOiJ'THEASl[RLY UNE

I OF· ,'ijl.AA£ ORM: BITf£[N LOT ~, BlOCK ·0' OF ,LAKE 
pOINT'[ P4A5C: 19 AND LOT D, BlOCK '0" OF VJ<E POlNfE
'" PHASi':. iA. (AS s:-:~""~:)
 

RE..... _lIn.n 

~~~ 
Ow	 _ I 
lJ..alm 

~'" I~~a:y:
0:s I~ o 
CD Ie 

I~ ~z 
,~ 

l-::l" 
U o 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



REVISED PLAT OF LOT 6 AND 7, BLOCK "Qu 

OF LAKE POINTE, PHASE 1B AND LOT 7A,
 
BLOCK "Q" OF LAKE POINTE, PHASE 1-E
 

::~~ IT~:r 
T':) ~,C!~,LE TRAVIS COUNTY 

CONSUMER PROTECTION NOTICE 
FOR HOMEBUYERS 

IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT OR HOME, YOU SHOULD
 
DETERMINE WHETHER IT IS INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE CITY
 

LIMITS.
 

DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, LAND
 
OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS MAY BE SUBJECT TO FEWER
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONTROLS OVER THE DEVELOPMENT
 
AND USE OF LAND THAN INSIDE THE CITY LIMITS.
 

BECAUSE OF THIS, LOCAL GOVERNMENT MAY NOT BE ABLE·
 
TO RESTRICT THE NATURE OR EXTENT OF DEVELOPMENT
 

NEAR THE LOT OR HOME NOR PROHIBIT NEARBY LAND USES
 
THAT ARE INCOMPATIBLE WITH A RESIDENTIAL
 

NEIGHBORHOOD.
 

THIS CAN AFFECT THE VALUE OF YOUR PROPERTY.
 
TRAVIS COUNTY REQUIRES THIS NOTICE TO BE PLACED ON
 

SUBDIVISION PLATS. IT IS NOT A STATEMENT OR
 
REPRESENTATION OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE
 

SUBDIVIDER, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES.
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



REVISED PLAT OF LOT 6 AND 7, BLOCK "Q" OF
 
LAKE POINTE, PHASE 1B AND LOT 7A, BLOCK "Q"
 

OF LAKE POINTE, PHASE 1-E
 

L01'5
 
F:E:I'L"" Of" Ll11":-; I. 2, 3, 4. AND 6. BLOt"K II
 

'~P~'~I'I.'~ W,'Al'~~ of" fT<lOft'l"f( SURVEYOR'S NOTES 
~~IH~r SUJi.Y~l NO M.G l..AY.E- POIr-1'£:, PHA:'!£: III
 

\'Ol.\~~IE; ge. PAGE 39:l ( ) OEH(lT(5. RECoAo INFOR\U.no"
 

LOT 7 
BLOCI-: Q 

i

LOT i7A-l
0.33 1 ACRE 

,- --~ - -~ ~.- ~T""',--

~.~ 

IA ~~ 
96 PAC:E):'

Rtcofm", llf' 
COl:NTY. j'E:Xt\S 

Q 
IA

IS 
OF'

1'f:XAS 

PLAT" f{EC:(1,~()S Of' "fl.."'lS" COUNTY. T2;(A';
III VO\.UII( lH74, PA~E 15] a,R.l.c,r. 

LOT ~. BLOC](
 
LM;E ['OIr:T£:. PHASE:
 LEGEND 

VOLUM.. !'Iii, f't\C:f; 
PI.Ai' f:ErDRDS IROIIMlDFNO. 

1'RAYlS C:01JNl'Y. • o l/2",RONROowj
f'l.ot.snc Cl\P :or....p[o 
-.n PllI ..n".sH 

•.c aulO.... u.. t 
C.t. COhlSVtv.no.. 

W{II(NT 

SLOPE 
WE"£Nr 
PUBUC U'TlliTY 
wtll(Nr 

l..\lo:iOI~OI~1'~LOp~~~s1 
VOL1!ME:
 

P1..A1'
 
l'R,l.\'I£
 

I ~%?i~.~.~.~.~O~~~~5~O .'~O~O~~~t50 
GRAPHIC SCALE - FEET VICINITY MAP 

i'_10T Tel ''-CALE 

LOOMIS DRIVE 
(SO'R.O.W.) 

NOTE; 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT THAT "IN APPROVING THIS PLAT BY THE CITY OF BEE CAVE, TEXAS IT IS UNDERSTOOD THATSTATE or TEXAS 
THE BUILDING OF ALL STREETS, ROADS AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES DELINEATED AND SHOWN ON THISKNOW ALL t.lEN BY THESE PRESENTS 
PLAT, AND ALL BRIDGES AND CULvERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTEO DR PLACED IN SUCH STREETS, 
ROADS OR OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES, OR IN CONNECTION HEREWITH, SHALL BE THE RESPONSiBiliTY OF

COUNTY Dr TRAVIS 

THE OWNER AND/OR OEvELOPER OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT. IN ACCORDANCE WITH PLANS 
Ihe mop or pial of record in Vol. 95. Poges 18-22 of the PloL RecordS 01 Travis Counly. Texos, soid Lol 6 being conveyed La 
That W~, Dovid W. Brietzke ond Belyndo J. BrietZke, being Ihe owners of Lol 5. StoeL.: Q lake Poinle, Phose 18 occording to 

AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE CITY OF BEE CAVE, TEXAS, ANO SAID CITY OF BEE CAvE ASSUMES 
us by deed of record in Volume 1.3193. Page 2347 of Ihe Reol Properly Records of Trovis County. Texas ond owners of Lot NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD THE STREETS, ROADS AND OTHER PUBLIC THQROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR 
7A, Block 0 Loke Poinle. Phose 1[ Dccordlng to the mop or plot of record in Vol. 101, Poge.s 98-99 01 Ihe Plol Records of OF CONSTRUCTING ANY BRIDGES CULvERTS IN CONNECTIONS THEREWITH" 
lrO"'5 Co..nly. Texas, soid Lot 7A being conveyed 10 us by deed 01 record under Document No. 2010\30044 01 Ihe Of(ic;ol 
Public Records of Travis COl.>nly. Tellos, do hereDy join in amending LOiS 6 and 7, Block 0 and and Lot 7A, Bloc-k "0" as THIS SUBDIVISION LIES WITHIN TI-lE EXTRA-TERRITORIAL JURISDICTION OF THE CITY OF BEE CAVE, TEXAS. 
shown hereon and in oceordonce wiih the Texas Local Government Code Choplers 212 and 213, do adopt thi~ plot as lhe 
amended pial 10 be known o~ "REVjSEO PLAT OF' LOTS 6 AND 7, BLOCK "Q" OF' LAKE POINTE, PHASE IB AND LOT 7A, 
BLOCK "Q" OF' LJ.KE POINTE, PHASE I-E", and do dedicole 10 the p..blic ..se 01 all Sireeis and easements ~hown hereon, MA'(ORS CERTIFICATION: 
thai all reslridive covenants and restrictions Irom Ihe previo..s s ..bdivis;on apply 10 Ihe amended pial. 

I, CAROLINE MURPHY, MAYOR or n·IE CITY OF BEE CAVE, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISiON PLAT 
CONFORl.4S TO ALL REOlJIREl.4ENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF BEE CAVE ANO IS 
HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND APPRovED BY THE CITY OF BEE CAVE FOR RECORDING IN THE PLAT RECORDS OF 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS.

O;vid-W-:--B-;i~lik~---------------- -B-;iY~O-J:-Br;~lke----------O;l-;-

J005 Norco Orive 3005 Norco Drive APPROvED ANO AUTHORIZED FOR RECORO BY THE THE CITY OF BEE CAVE. TEXAS. 
A.. slin, Texas 78738 A.. sEn, Texas 787J8 

DATED THiS DAY OF , 2011 

Before me, Ihe undersigned o.. thorily on this day personally appeared Oovid W. BrietZke ond Belyndo J, Brietzke, known to me 10 
be the persons whose names ore subscribed to Ihe toregoLng lnslr ..menl, and acknowledged Ie me Ihel Ihey elteculed Ihe some 
for the purpose and censiderolion herein expressed and in Ihe copoc;lies lherein staled 
Given ..nder my hend end seal of of lice, this the day of , 2011 

P,:inl-N;~;--------------

Notary in and lor the Slole at Texas STATE OF TEXAS 
l.4y Commission expires: KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

COUNTY 0-' TRAVIS 

I, Dono OeBeouvoir, Clerk of Travis. Caunty, Texos. do hereby ce'lify that on the dey oC •
STATE OF TEXAS 

KNOW ALL l.4EN BY THESE PRESENTS: 201_, AD., the Commissioners Courl at Travis County, Texos, passed on order outhorizing the filing lor record 
of this plot end Ihol said order WaS duly enlered in the minules 01 said ceurl.

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

That We, Joel S, Mousson and Charlo B, Ho ..sson, being the owners of Lol 7, Block 0 Lake Peinte, Phose 1 B according 10 the WITNESS l.4Y HAND AND SEAL OF OFFiCE OF THE COUNTY COURT OF SAID COUNTY,
mop or pial 0' recerd in Vol. 95, Pages 16-22 of the Pial Records of Trovis Co..nly, Te"os, said Lot 7 being conveyed 10 ~s
 

by deed of record ,n Document No. 2010016639 of lhe Official Public Records 01 Trovis Counly, TeKos, and Lol 7A, Block a THE OAy OF ~ ~ , 201_. A.O,
 
Lake Pointe, Phose IE according to Ihe map or pial of record ,n Vol. 101, Pages S8-99 of Ihe Plot Records 01 Travis Ceunty,
 
Texas, soid Lol 7A being conveyed 10 us by deed ef record "nder Document Ne. 2010lJ0044 of the Official Public Records of
 DANA OEBEAUVOIR, CLERK, COUNTY COURT 
Travis County. Te~os, do hereby join in amending Lots 6 and 7, Block 0 and end Lot 7A, Block "0" as shown hereon ond in TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
accordance with the Texas Local Governmenl Code Chapters 212 and 213. do adopl Ihis pial as Ihe amended plot 10 be known 
es "REVISED PLAT OF' LOTS 6 AND 7, BLOCK "Q" OF' LAKE POINTE, PHASE lB AND LOT 7A, BLOCK "Q" OF' LJ.KE POINTE, 
PHASE I-E", and do dedicate 10 the puDlic use of all slreets and easements shown hereon, and thol all ,estrictive covenants 
and restriclions from Ihe previous subdivision apply 10 the amended pial. D~--;:;Iy---------------------------------

STATE OF TEXAS 
Joei S. Hounon Dote --Ch~rl;-B~-Ho~;~;';-n----------O,;(~~~ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS· 
.3001 Norco O,ive .3001 Norco Drive COUNTY OF TRAVIS 
Auslin, Te""s 7B7JB Auslin. Texas 787)8 

I, Dono Oe8e~uvo;r. Clerlo; of T'ev,s County, Tuos. do hereby certify lhel the forego,ng instrument o( writing 
and its cerla,,::otion 01 authentication was tiled '0' record in my oftice on Ihe doy 0/ 

Before me, the undersigned oulhorily on lhls dey personolly appeared Jael S. Housson and CharlO B Hounlm. known lo me to 201_--:A.o~-at=~~~~~::;~~~o~~l.4--:~~r_;~;~IO;~u~~l.4·~n:UI~t:l:c~~d~doc:~~~~-NU~b~~o~:~==~~-=--=--Off;dOI
be the persons whose names are subscribed 10 the foregoing instrument. end acknowledged 10 me Ihol they execuled the some 
for lhe purpose and considerolion herein expressed and in the cop"cities Iherein sloled. Public Records of Travis County, Texas. 
Given under my hand and seal of office, Ihis the doy of , 2011 

Witness my hand ond seal 01 office this Ihe dey 01 , 201_,A.o. 

P;;nl-N;-,;;;--------------- DANA OEBEAUVOIR, CLERK, COUNTY COURT 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXASNolory in and lor the State of Texas 

l.4y Commission expires: 

o;-p--;:;Ty-~-------~----~-----------------

I hereby certify thai Ihis plel and subdivisien which represenls on octuol survey mode on the ground under Commissioners Court Resolution 
my supervision ond the existing bound cry menumenlolion is true and cerrecl to Ihe best of my knowledge. 

In approving this plot, the Commissioners' Ceurl of Travis County, Te~as, assumes no obliQolion to build the 
s\reels. roods, ond other public thoroughferes shown on this plot or any bridges or culverb in conneclion 
therewith. The building of all streets, roods, and olher pUblic thoroughfares sho...n on this pial, and all 
Dridges ond culverts necessary 10 be constructed or ploced in such streets, roods, or other public 
Ihoroughfores or in connec1ion therewah, is Ihe responsibil:ty of tile ow.,er end/or developer 0' Ihe Irllcl of 
10"d covered by lhis pial in accordance willl pions and specifications prescribed by the Commissioners' 
Court 01 Travis Counly. Texes 

The O",ne"(s) of the S ..bdivision sholi conslruct the SUbdivision's streel ond droinoge improvemen1s (Ihe
NOTE: 

~Improvements") to County Standards in order for Ihe County to occepl the pUblic Improvements for 
moinlenonce or to releose Iiscol securily posled [0 secure private Improvemen\s. To secure Ihis obligotion,

NO PORTION OF THIS SUBDIVISION LIES WITHIN A F.E.l.4.A 100yF FI.OODPLAIN AND IS DESIGNATED "ZONE X.. Ihe Owr.er(s) must posl fiscal security wilh the Counly in the amount 01 Ihe eslimeted cosl of the
PER F.E.MA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP N48453C042DH. DATED S.EPT. 26. 2008 Impravements. The Owner(s)' obl1gol10n 10 construci the \mprovemenls 10 County Standards end 10 posl lhe 

/isc,,' "ecurity t" secure such construction is 0 continuing obligation bindin:! on Il;1e Owners and their 
SLiccessors and oss'sns until lhe pUblic Improvements have been <lcc"pled for maintenance by the Counly, 
or the privole improvements have been constructed and or,e performing 10 Cou..,ty Standards. 

The outhorizotion 0l,lhi9 plot by lhe Commissioners' Courl for tilling or the subsequent occeplonce lor 
maintenance by TraVIS Counly. Texos, of roods and streels in Ihe subdivision dOes not obligole the COunlY 
to ins loll slreet nome siQns or ereCI traffic control signs, such as speed limit, stop signs, and yield siqns, 
which is considered 10 be a port of the developer's construction. 

171" F'ORTVIEW 
AtST]:" 

TELE, (012) "~O- UU7, 

~ SUITE 200 
]'X 78704 

Job Reference No. tOBOgOtOFAX: (oJ2) 4;D~OJ~J8 
SCALE: 1"=50' 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Location Map
 
Revised Plat Of Lots 6 And 7, Block Q Of Lake Pointe Phase 1B
 

And Lot 7a Block Q Of Lake Pointe Phase 1-E Subdivision
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Precinct Map
 
Revised Plat Of Lots 6 And 7, Block Q Of Lake Pointe Phase 1B And Lot 7a Block Q Of Lake
 

Pointe Phase 1-E Subdivision
 

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4213 Page 1

Meeting Date: 5/17/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Robert Resnick, County Clerk’s Office, 512-854-4722
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana Debeauvoir, County Clerk
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 Minutes for the 
Voting Session of May 3, 2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
n/a

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Enter Staff Recommendations here

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Enter Issues and Opportunities here

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
n/a

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
County Clerk's Office Susan Bell Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

NW TC RD Item 1
Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



May 3, 2011 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Page 1

Minutes for the Northwest Travis County
Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle)

Tuesday, May 3, 2011
Voting Session

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk
512-854-4722 • www.co.travis.tx.us • PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325

Meeting called to order on May 3, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 1st 
Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Gillian Porter.

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present

1. Approve the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 Minutes for the Voting Sessions
March 29 and April 5, 2011.

MOTION: Approve Item 1.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

____________________________________
Date of Approval

____________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4200 Page 1

Meeting Date: 5/17/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Robert Resnick, County Clerk’s Office, 512-854-4722
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana Debeauvoir, County Clerk
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 Minutes for the 
Voting Session April 12, 2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
n/a

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
n/a

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
County Clerk's Office Susan Bell Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

TC BC RD Item 1
Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



April 12, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1

Minutes for the Travis County
Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria)

Tuesday, April 12, 2011
Voting Session

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk
512-854-4722 • www.co.travis.tx.us • PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325

Meeting called to order on April 12, 2011 in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Gillian Porter.

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Absent
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present

1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds.

MOTION: Make the investments in Item 1.
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0]
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis
ABSENT: Sarah Eckhardt

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

____________________________________
Date of Approval

____________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4214 Page 1

Meeting Date: 5/17/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Robert Resnick, County Clerk’s Office, 512-854-4722
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana Debeauvoir, County Clerk
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 Minutes for the 
Voting Session of May 3, 2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
n/a

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Enter Staff Recommendations here

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Enter Issues and Opportunities here

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
n/a

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
County Clerk's Office Susan Bell Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

TC BC RD Item 2
Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



May 3, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1

Minutes for the Travis County
Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria)

Tuesday, May 3, 2011
Voting Session

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk
512-854-4722 • www.co.travis.tx.us • PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325

Meeting called to order on May 3, 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 1st 
Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Gillian Porter.

Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present

1. Approve the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 Minutes for the Voting Session of 
March 29, 2011.

MOTION: Approve Item 1.
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court

____________________________________
Date of Approval

____________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



TC Housing Fin. Item 1
Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



TC Housing Fin Item 2
Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.



Updated 5/13/11, 10:30 a.m.


	Item 01
	Item 02
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item C3
	Item C4
	Item C5
	Item C6
	NW TC RD Item 01
	TC BC RD Item 01
	TC BC RD Item 02
	TC Housing Fin Item 01
	TC Housing Fin Item 02
	Item 03 revised.pdf
	4197 : Contract Award, Sole Bid Trap Rock, 5T and 6T
	Recommendation Memo from Department B110109-CW
	HTE Print Outs of Account Balance Inquiry Screen B110109-CW
	Tabulation_Packet for B110109-CW





